
Democratic Services Contact Officer: Patrick Adams 03450 450 500 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thursday 20 September 2012 
 
To: Chairman – Councillor Francis Burkitt 
 Vice-Chairman – Councillor David McCraith 
 Members of the Corporate Governance Committee – Councillors Richard Barrett, 

Mark Hersom, Douglas de Lacey, Ted Ridgway Watt, Peter Topping and 
John Williams 

Quorum: 3 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
You are invited to attend the next meeting of CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE, 
which will be held in MONKFIELD ROOM, FIRST FLOOR at South Cambridgeshire Hall on 
FRIDAY, 28 SEPTEMBER 2012 at 9.00 a.m. 
 
Members are respectfully reminded that when substituting on committees, subcommittees, and 
outside or joint bodies, Democratic Services must be advised of the substitution in advance of 
the meeting.  It is not possible to accept a substitute once the meeting has started.  Council 
Standing Order 4.3 refers. 
 
Yours faithfully 
JEAN HUNTER 
Chief Executive 
 

The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the 
community, access to its agendas and minutes.  We try to take all 
circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, 

please let us know, and we will do what we can to help you. 
 

 
AGENDA 

PAGES 
1. Apologies for Absence    
 To receive apologies for absence from committee members.   
   
2. Declarations of Interest    
 
3. Minutes of Previous Meeting   1 - 4 
 To confirm the minutes of the meeting held on 29 June 2012 as a correct 

record. 
 

   
 AUDIT REPORTS   
 
4. Internal Audit Quarterly Report   5 - 8 
 
5. Introduction from the Council's New External Auditors Ernst & 

Young  
  

 

 South Cambridgeshire Hall 
Cambourne Business Park 
Cambourne 
Cambridge 
CB23 6EA 
t: 03450 450 500 
f: 01954 713149 
dx: DX 729500 Cambridge 15 
minicom: 01480 376743 
www.scambs.gov.uk 



6. External Audit: Annual Governance Report 2011/12   9 - 34 
 
 RECOMMENDATION TO COUNCIL   
 
7. Financial Regulations   35 - 52 
 
 DECISION ITEMS   
 
8. Approval of the Statement of Accounts 2011/12   53 - 144 
 Paper copies of the Statement of Accounts 2011/12 to be circulated to 

members of the Committee as a separate document. 
 

   
9. Revised Policy: Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000   145 - 

176 
 
 INFORMATION ITEMS   
 
10. Treasury Management Benchmarking 2011/12   177 - 

182 
 
11. Matters of Topical Interest    
 
12. Dates of Next Meetings    
 The Committee are asked note the following meeting dates, all at 9am: 

• Friday 14 December 2012 
• Friday 22 March 2013 

 

   
 

OUR VISION 
South Cambridgeshire will continue to be the best place to live and work in the country. Our 
district will demonstrate impressive and sustainable economic growth. Our residents will have a 
superb quality of life in an exceptionally beautiful, rural and green environment. The Council will 
be recognised as consistently innovative and a high performer with a track record of delivering 
value for money by focussing on the priorities, needs and aspirations of our residents, parishes 
and businesses. 
 

OUR VALUES 
We will demonstrate our corporate values in all our actions. These are: 
• Trust 
• Mutual respect 
• A commitment to improving services 
• Customer service 

 
  



 GUIDANCE NOTES FOR VISITORS TO SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE HALL 
 While the District Council endeavours to ensure that visitors come to no harm when visiting South 
Cambridgeshire Hall, those visitors also have a responsibility to make sure that they do not risk their own 
or others’ safety. 
 
Security 
Members of the public attending meetings in non-public areas of the Council offices must report to 
Reception, sign in, and at all times wear the Visitor badges issued.  Before leaving the building, such 
visitors must sign out and return their Visitor badges to Reception. 
 
Emergency and Evacuation 
In the event of a fire, a continuous alarm will sound.  Evacuate the building using the nearest escape 
route; from the Council Chamber or Mezzanine viewing gallery this would be via the staircase just outside 
the door.  Go to the assembly point at the far side of the staff car park. 
• Do not use the lifts to exit the building.  If you are unable to negotiate stairs by yourself, the 

emergency staircase landings are provided with fire refuge areas, which afford protection for a 
minimum of 1.5 hours.  Press the alarm button and wait for assistance from the Council fire 
wardens or the fire brigade. 

• Do not re-enter the building until the officer in charge or the fire brigade confirms that it is safe to 
do so. 

 
First Aid 
If someone feels unwell or needs first aid, please alert a member of staff. 
 
Access for People with Disabilities 
The Council is committed to improving, for all members of the community, access to its agendas and 
minutes. We try to take all circumstances into account but, if you have any specific needs, please let us 
know, and we will do what we can to help you.  All meeting rooms are accessible to wheelchair users.  
There are disabled toilet facilities on each floor of the building.  Infra-red hearing assistance systems are 
available in the Council Chamber and viewing gallery. To use these, you must sit in sight of the infra-red 
transmitter and wear a ‘neck loop’, which can be used with a hearing aid switched to the ‘T’ position.  If 
your hearing aid does not have the ‘T’ position facility then earphones are also available and can be used 
independently. You can obtain both neck loops and earphones from Reception. 
 
Toilets 
Public toilets are available on each floor of the building next to the lifts. 
 
Recording of Business and Use of Mobile Phones 
The Council is committed to openness and transparency.  The Council and all its committees, sub-
committees or any other sub-group of the Council or the Executive have the ability to formally suspend 
Standing Order 21.4 (prohibition of recording of business) upon request to enable the recording of 
business, including any audio / visual or photographic recording in any format.   
 
Use of social media during meetings is permitted to bring Council issues to a wider audience.  To 
minimise disturbance to others attending the meeting, all attendees and visitors are asked to make sure 
that their phones and other mobile devices are set on silent / vibrate mode during meetings. 
 
Banners, Placards and similar items 
No member of the public shall be allowed to bring into or display at any Council meeting any banner, 
placard, poster or other similar item. The Chairman may require any such item to be removed. 
 
Disturbance by Public 
If a member of the public interrupts proceedings, the Chairman will warn the person concerned.  If they 
continue to interrupt, the Chairman will order their removal from the meeting room.  If there is a general 
disturbance in any part of the meeting room open to the public, the Chairman may call for that part to be 
cleared. 
 
Smoking 
Since 1 July 2008, the Council has operated a Smoke Free Policy. Visitors are not allowed to smoke at 
any time within the Council offices, or in the car park or other grounds forming part of those offices. 
 
Food and Drink 
Vending machines and a water dispenser are available on the ground floor near the lifts at the front of the 
building.  Visitors are not allowed to bring food or drink into the meeting room. 
   



This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

Minutes of a meeting of the Corporate Governance Committee held on 
Friday, 29 June 2012 at 9.00 a.m. 

 
PRESENT:  Councillor Francis Burkitt – Chairman 
  Councillor David McCraith – Vice-Chairman 
 
Councillors: Richard Barrett Douglas de Lacey 
 Ted Ridgway Watt John Williams 
 
Officers: Patrick Adams Senior Democratic Services Officer 
 Adrian Burns Head of Accountancy 
 Alex Colyer Executive Director, Corporate Services 
 John Garnham Principal Accountant (General Fund and Projects) 
 Fiona McMillan Legal & Democratic Services Manager and 

Monitoring Officer 
 Sally Smart Principal Accountant Financial & Systems 
 
External: Paul King Audit Commission 
 Suzanne Lane RSM Tenon 
 Daniel Harris RSM Tenon 
 
Councillors Simon Edwards and James Hockney were in attendance, by invitation. 
 
43. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
 
 None. 
  
44. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING 
 
 The minutes of the meeting held on 23 March 2012 were agreed as a correct record. 
  
45. INTERNAL AUDIT ANNUAL REPORT 2011/12 
 
 The Chairman introduced Internal Audit’s Annual Report for 2011/12 by stating that out of 

the 132 recommendations made by Internal Audit, 128 had been agreed. Daniel Harris, 
RSM Tenon, highlighted paragraph 2.2 in the report which stated that the Council had 
“adequate and effective risk management, control and governance processes to manage 
the achievement of the organisation’s objectives.” 
 
The Committee NOTED the report. 

  
46. INTERNAL AUDIT PROGRESS REPORT 
 
 The Chairman introduced the Internal Audit Progress Report, which summarised the work 

being carried out as laid out in the Internal Audit plans. The Executive Director confirmed 
that all the recommendations made by Internal Audit detailed in the report had been 
agreed. 
 
The Committee NOTED the report. 

  
47. STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 2011/12 (SUBJECT TO AUDIT) 
 
 The Executive Director presented this report which invited the Committee to endorse the 

Agenda Item 3Page 1



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 29 June 2012 

Statement of Accounts 2011/12. He explained that due to a change in the law the 
Committee was not required to agree the Statement of Accounts until September and as 
this would be too late to amend the report, it had been decided to take the Accounts to the 
Committee before they were signed off by External Audit. The Executive Director 
congratulated the accountancy team in succeeding in getting the Statement of Accounts 
agreed a week before the deadline, which allowed it to be published with the agenda. 
 
Amendments 
The Head of Accountancy circulated a document at the Committee which sought to 
improve the classification and presentation of some of the figures. It was noted that the 
totals remained the same. 
 
The Finance and Staffing Portfolio Holder suggested that 
• A graph be included on page 53 of the accounts to indicate how a swing in 

variables could alter the Local Government Pension Scheme. 
• That the words Arbury Camp be replaced by Orchard Park on page 65 of the 

report. 
 
Underspends 
The Head of Accountancy explained that some other local authorities vired underspends 
to specific reserves and so he warned against comparing the underspends of Councils. It 
was understood that the political leadership of the Council considered the underspend to 
be acceptable as it had not led to a decline in performance. 
 
Housing Revenue Account 
The Head of Accountancy explained that the Council had taken on £205,123,000 worth of 
debt in order to be self-financing. Guidance from the Government on the way to account 
for this had not been timely, but the Head of Accountancy assured the Committee that the 
way in which this debt was accounted for complied with the Government’s guidelines. 
External Audit confirmed that they had no concerns about the way in which this debt was 
laid out in the accounts. 
 
The Committee ENDORSED the report. 

  
48. STRATEGIC RISK REGISTER / RISK MANAGEMENT STRATEGY 
 
 The Chairman presented this report by explaining that the Committee was responsible for 

the Council’s Risk Management Strategy and was being asked to review and agree it. 
However, the Corporate and Customer Services Portfolio Holder was responsible for 
reviewing the Strategic Risk Register and approving it. 
 
Risk Management Strategy 
The Committee thanked officers for the amendments made to the Strategy since it had 
been discussed at Council. 
 
The Committee unanimously 
 
APPROVED  the revised Risk Management Strategy, as set out at Appendix C to the 

report. 
 
Strategic Risk Register 
The Corporate and Customer Services Portfolio Holder reviewed the Risk Register at the 
meeting. He accepted the recommendations of Executive Management Team that HRA 
self-financing and the Job Evaluation Scheme be removed from the Register. Officers 
were congratulated in bringing the Job Evaluation Project to a conclusion based on a joint 

Page 2



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 29 June 2012 

agreement with the unions. 
 
The hope was expressed that this authority could liaise with the City Council to ensure that 
any future consultation on the Local Plan be done concurrently, particularly with regard to 
the green belt and it was suggested that the view of the relevant Joint Committee should 
be reported to the Planning Policy and Localism Portfolio Holder. The risk score for “Lack 
of Development Progress” was not contested. 
 
The Corporate and Customer Services Portfolio Holder agreed the Strategic Risk 
Register. 

  
49. ANNUAL GOVERNANCE STATEMENT 
 
 The Legal and Democratic Services Manager presented this report, which invited the 

Committee to approve the draft Annual Governance Statement 2011/12 prior to the 
statement being signed by the Leader and Chief Executive and being included in the 
statement of accounts for the year ending 31 March 2012. 
 
Minor amendments 
It was noted that the penultimate paragraph on page 196 of the agenda would have to be 
amended, as the Customer and Corporate Services Portfolio Holder was responsible for 
the Strategic Risk Register. It was also noted that the Procurement Officer’s role with legal 
services in being consulted about major procurement projects would be added to the final 
bullet point box on page 197 of the agenda listing the key outcomes identified during 
2011/12. 
 
It was agreed that the fourth bullet point on page 194 of the report, which detailed the 
internal disputes resolution procedure, be expanded. 
 
The Committee  
 
APPROVED  the draft Annual Governance Statement, with minor updates explained at 

the meeting. 
 
The Committee NOTED that the final version of the Statement will be updated following 
the receipt of the External Auditors Opinion. 

  
50. REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA): QUARTERLY 

UPDATE 
 
 The Legal and Democratic Services Manager presented this update on the Council’s use 

of the Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act (RIPA) for the first and second quarters of 
2012. It was noted there were two current investigations. In one the Council was assisting 
the Department of Work and Pensions in a benefit fraud case and in the other the Council 
was investigating whether there had been fraud or theft with regard to clothing recycling. 
 
The Committee  
 
NOTED  the information contained in the report about the Council’s use of 

surveillance powers in the period January to June 2012. 
  
51. BRIBERY POLICY 
 
 The Legal and Democratic Services Manager presented this report, which invited the 

Committee to approve the Anti-Bribery Policy. It was agreed that reference should be 

Page 3



Corporate Governance Committee Friday, 29 June 2012 

made to the high level of consideration that officers currently gave to any situation 
regarding gifts. It was agreed that the layout of the Policy needed to be altered, with the 
use of an alternative font and the heading for section 2 given a separate line. 
 
The Committee APPROVED the proposed Anti-Bribery Policy. 

  
52. LOCAL GOVERNMENT OMBUDSMAN ANNUAL REVIEW 2011/12 
 
 The Executive Director presented the summary of complaints made to the Local 

Government Ombudsman last year. He explained that the statistics were from the Local 
Government Office and a full explanatory report was expected later in the year. 
 
The Committee  
 
NOTED  the annual summary of statistics on the complaints made to the Local 

Government Ombudsman about the Council for the year ending 31 March 
2012. 

  
53. MATTERS OF TOPICAL INTEREST 
 
 The Committee noted that its invitation to Karl Havers, Contact Partner for Ernst and 

Young, to attend this meeting had been declined due to an explicit instruction from the 
Audit Commission not to engage with prospective audit clients at this stage of the 
appointment process. It was hoped that he would be able to attend September’s meeting. 

  
54. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
 
 The Committee NOTED that it would be meeting on the following dates, all at 9am: 

• Friday 28 September 2012 
• Friday 14 December 2012 
• Friday 22 March 2013 

  
  

The Meeting ended at 10.00 a.m. 
 

 

Page 4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

South Cambridgeshire District Council 

 

Internal Audit Progress Report 

Corporate Governance Committee Meeting: 28 September 2012 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Item 4Page 5



1 
 

Introduction 

The internal audit plan for 2012/13 was approved by the Corporate Governance Committee in March 2012.  This 
report provides an update on progress against that plan and summarises the results of our work to date. 

Summary of Progress against the Internal Audit Plan 

Assignment 
Reports considered today are shown in italics 

Status Opinion 
Actions Agreed (by priority) 

   High        Medium      Low  

2011/12 

Environmental Health - Discretionary 
Fees in Relation to Taxi Licencing, 
Water Sampling and Zoo Licencing 
(26.11/12) 

FINAL Amber / Green 0 2 2 

2012/13 

Section 106 Housing and Other 
Requirements including Open Spaces 
(1.12/13) 

FINAL Amber / Green 0 3 4 

Planning and Growth (2.12/13)  FINAL Amber / Green 0 1 4 

Medium Term Financial Planning 
(3.12/13) FINAL Green 0 0 0 

Governance (4.12/13) FINAL Amber / Green 0 4 3 

Housing Rents (5.12/13) 
Draft issued 3 

September 2012     

Repairs – Partnership Arrangements 
(6.12/13) 

Draft issued 12 
September 2012     

Supported Housing 03 September 
2012 

    

Housing Allocations and Voids 17 September 
2012     

Insurance 
18 September 

2012     

General Ledger  
24 September 

2012 
    

Capital Expenditure and Asset 
Management 

24 September 
2012 

    

Asset Management (Housing) 01 October 2012     

Creditors 01 October 2012     

Income & Debtors 08 October 2012     

Procurement 09 October 2012     

NNDR 
07 November 

2012 
    

Cash, Banking & Treasury 08 November     

Page 6



2 
 

Management 2012 

Payroll (including Expenses & 
Pensions) 

12 November 
2012 

    

Council Tax 
16 November 

2012 
    

ICT Review November 2013     

Risk Management 
03 December 

2012 
    

Reconciliation testing 11 December 
2012 

    

Housing Benefits 13 December 
2012 

    

Environmental Health / Waste 03 January 2013     

Annual Governance Statement 18 February 2013     

Follow Up 18 February 2013     

Top up testing 11 March 2013     

Performance Management 11 March 2013     

 

Other Matters  

Planning and Liaison:  

Since the last Corporate Governance Committee we have met with Management to discuss the progress of the audit 
plan and to scope a number of 2012/13 audits.  

We currently have an agreed protocol with the External Audit (Audit Commission) to ensure maximum reliance can be 
placed on our work and reduce where possible any duplication. Following the changes to External Audit for 2012/13 
(as a result of the national procurement exercise reported previously), the new External Auditors may have a differing 
methodology which could result in the protocol changing moving forward. This may impact on the level of resources 
required within the Internal Audit Plan to deliver the protocol. We are in contact with the Audit Commission to discuss 
any early indications of what this may involve and will report back to the Corporate Governance once further 
information is known. 

The Corporate Governance Committee should note that any negative assurance opinions will need to be noted in the 
annual report and may result in a qualified or negative annual opinion.   
No common weaknesses have been identified so far within our reports for 2012/13.  Management have agreed all of 
the recommendations in the reports finalised above, with agreed target dates for implementation. 

 

Internal Audit Plan 2012/13 - Change Control:  

There have been no changes to the audit plan since the last meeting. 

 

Information and Briefings:  

We have issued two updates electronically since the last Corporate Governance Committee:  

· LG eUpdate June 2012. 

· LG eUpdate July 2012. 

 

 

Page 7



3 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The matters raised in this report are only those which came to our attention during our internal audit work and are not necessarily a comprehensive statement of all the 
weaknesses that exist, or of all the improvements that may be required.  Whilst every care has been taken to ensure that the information provided in this report is as 
accurate as possible, based on the information provided and documentation reviewed, no complete guarantee or warranty can be given with regard to the advice and 
information contained herein.  Our work does not provide absolute assurance that material errors, loss or fraud do not exist.   

This report is prepared solely for the use of Authority and senior management of South Cambridgeshire District Council.  Details may be made available to specified 
external agencies, including external auditors, but otherwise the report should not be quoted or referred to in whole or in part without prior consent.  No responsibility to 
any third party is accepted as the report has not been prepared, and is not intended for any other purpose. 

© 2010 - 2012 RSM Tenon Limited 

RSM Tenon Limited is a member of RSM Tenon Group 
 
RSM Tenon Limited is an independent member firm of RSM International an affiliation of independent accounting and consulting firms.  RSM International is the name 
given to a network of independent accounting and consulting firms each of which practices in its own right.  RSM International does not exist in any jurisdiction as a 
separate legal entity. 
 
RSM Tenon Limited (No 4066924) is registered in England and Wales.  Registered Office 66 Chiltern Street, London W1U 4GB. England 

Page 8



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

1
 A
n

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 

re
p

o
rt

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l 

A
u

d
it

 2
01

1/
12

 

Agenda Item 6Page 9



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

2
 C

o
n

te
n

ts
K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.3

B
ef

o
re

 I 
g

iv
e 

m
y 

o
p

in
io

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

5

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
..

6

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.9

F
ee

s
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
1

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 1
 –

 D
ra

ft
 in

d
ep

en
d

en
t 

au
d

it
o

r’
s 

re
p

o
rt

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
12

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 2
 –

 U
n

co
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

.1
6

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 3
 –

 C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

..
18

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 4
 –

 D
ra

ft
 le

tt
er

 o
f 

m
an

ag
em

en
t 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
.2

0

A
p

p
en

d
ix

 5
 –

 G
lo

ss
ar

y
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

...
...

23
      

Page 10



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

3
 K

ey
 m

es
sa

g
es

 
T

h
is

 r
ep

o
rt

 s
u

m
m

ar
is

es
 t

h
e 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e 

20
11

/1
2 

au
d

it
 w

h
ic

h
 is

 s
u

b
st

an
ti

al
ly

 c
o

m
p

le
te

. I
t 

in
cl

u
d

es
 t

h
e 

m
es

sa
g

es
 a

ri
si

n
g

 f
ro

m
 m

y 
au

d
it

 o
f 

yo
u

r 
fi

n
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

re
su

lt
s 

o
f 

th
e 

w
o

rk
 I 

h
av

e 
u

n
d

er
ta

ke
n

 t
o

 a
ss

es
s 

yo
u

r 
ar

ra
n

g
em

en
ts

 t
o

 s
ec

u
re

 v
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 in
 y

o
u

r 
u

se
 o

f 
re

so
u

rc
es

.

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

T
he

 a
ud

it 
is

 s
ub

st
an

tia
lly

 c
om

pl
et

e 
an

d 
up

on
 m

em
be

r 
ap

pr
ov

al
 o

f t
he

 fi
na

l v
er

si
on

 o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s,

 r
ec

ei
pt

 o
f t

he
 le

tte
r 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
an

d 
su

bm
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 W

ho
le

 o
f G

ov
er

nm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

tu
rn

 I 
pr

op
os

e 
to

 is
su

e 
an

 u
nq

ua
lif

ie
d 

op
in

io
n 

an
d 

ce
rt

ifi
ca

te
. 

 M
y 

au
di

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 fi

ve
 r

ep
or

ta
bl

e 
er

ro
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 o

ne
 m

at
er

ia
l d

is
cl

os
ur

e 
er

ro
r.

 O
nl

y 
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
er

ro
rs

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

im
pa

ct
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

us
ab

le
 r

es
er

ve
s 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

th
is

 e
rr

or
 h

as
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

fo
r.

 O
f t

he
 r

em
ai

ni
ng

 fo
ur

 d
is

cl
os

ur
e 

er
ro

rs
, t

hr
ee

 h
av

e 
be

en
 a

m
en

de
d 

in
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

th
e 

m
at

er
ia

l d
is

cl
os

ur
e 

er
ro

r.
 

 T
he

 d
oc

um
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
er

e 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

. A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 tr
iv

ia
l a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

te
xt

 in
 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 n

ot
es

 to
 a

id
 c

la
rit

y 
an

d 
co

rr
ec

t t
yp

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 e

rr
or

s.
 

V
al

u
e 

fo
r 

m
o

n
ey

 (
V

F
M

) 

I i
nt

en
d 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 y
ou

r 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. 

S
ec

u
ri

n
g

 f
in

an
ci

al
 r

es
ili

en
ce

 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
a 

st
ro

ng
 r

ec
or

d 
of

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

w
ith

in
 b

ud
ge

t. 
A

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 c
ha

ng
es

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

vi
se

d 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 

in
tr

od
uc

ed
 to

 b
ui

ld
 o

n 
th

e 
st

ro
ng

 fi
na

nc
ia

l m
an

ag
em

en
t b

as
e.

 

Page 11



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

4
 T

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 F
in

an
ci

al
 S

tr
at

eg
y 

(M
T

F
S

) 
ta

ke
s 

fu
ll 

ac
co

un
t o

f t
he

 im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 r
ec

es
si

on
, t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

ro
un

d 
an

d 
kn

ow
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

Jo
in

tly
 w

ith
 C

am
br

id
ge

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 u
si

ng
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 e

xt
er

na
l r

es
ou

rc
es

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

 r
ob

us
t 3

0 
ye

ar
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 A

cc
ou

nt
 

(H
R

A
) 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 H

R
A

 s
el

f f
in

an
ci

ng
. 

S
ec

u
ri

n
g

 e
co

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s

T
he

 o
pt

io
n 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
is

 n
ow

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 a

 w
id

er
 r

an
ge

 o
f a

pp
ro

ac
he

s 
to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
.  

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
nd

 s
ou

gh
t t

o 
us

e 
th

e 
op

po
rt

un
ity

 it
 p

ro
vi

de
s 

to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 w

id
er

 h
ou

si
ng

 a
im

s 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

.  

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
bo

rr
ow

ed
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 a

t l
ow

 fi
xe

d 
ra

te
s 

an
d 

is
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 th
e 

su
rp

lu
se

s 
m

ad
e 

to
 r

e-
in

ve
st

 in
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
. C

le
ar

 in
ve

st
m

en
t c

rit
er

ia
 h

av
e 

be
en

 e
st

ab
lis

he
d 

fo
r 

ne
w

 h
ou

si
ng

 in
iti

at
iv

es
 w

ith
 s

ho
rt

 to
 m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 p

ay
ba

ck
 p

er
io

ds
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 
im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l f
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 d

el
iv

er
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 H

R
A

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

. T
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 e

ns
ur

es
 g

re
at

er
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 to
 m

ee
t a

ny
 

fu
tu

re
 c

ha
ng

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 o

cc
ur

 in
 th

e 
lo

ca
l g

ov
er

nm
en

t a
nd

 h
ou

si
ng

 m
ar

ke
ts

.

Page 12



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

5
 B

ef
o

re
 I 

g
iv

e 
m

y 
o

p
in

io
n

 a
n

d
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
M

y 
re

p
o

rt
 in

cl
u

d
es

 o
n

ly
 m

at
te

rs
 o

f 
g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 in

te
re

st
 t

h
at

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
n

ti
o

n
 in

 
p

er
fo

rm
in

g
 m

y 
au

d
it

. I
 h

av
e 

n
o

t 
d

es
ig

n
ed

 m
y 

au
d

it
 t

o
 id

en
ti

fy
 a

ll 
m

at
te

rs
 t

h
at

 m
ig

h
t 

b
e 

re
le

va
n

t 
to

 y
o

u
. 

In
d

ep
en

d
en

ce
 

I c
an

 c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

's
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

au
di

to
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 E

S
 1

 (
re

vi
se

d)
 -

 In
te

gr
ity

, O
bj

ec
tiv

ity
 

an
d 

In
de

pe
nd

en
ce

. 

I a
m

 n
ot

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 a

ny
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 th
at

 m
ay

 a
ffe

ct
 th

e 
in

de
pe

nd
en

ce
 a

nd
 o

bj
ec

tiv
ity

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, t
he

 a
ud

it 
te

am
 o

r 
m

e,
 th

at
 I 

am
 

re
qu

ire
d 

by
 a

ud
iti

ng
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

yo
u.

  

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
's

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

ha
s 

no
t u

nd
er

ta
ke

n 
an

y 
no

n-
au

di
t w

or
k 

fo
r 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
du

rin
g 

20
11

/1
2.

I a
sk

 t
h

e 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 C

o
m

m
it

te
e 

to
: 

!
 

ta
ke

 n
ot

e 
of

 th
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
ts

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 th
is

 r
ep

or
t (

ap
pe

nd
ic

es
 2

 a
nd

 3
);

 a
nd

 
!

 
ap

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
le

tte
r 

of
 r

ep
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
(a

pp
en

di
x 

4)
, o

n 
be

ha
lf 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

be
fo

re
 I 

is
su

e 
m

y 
op

in
io

n 
an

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

. 

Page 13



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

6
 F

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 
T

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

’s
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
n

d
 a

n
n

u
al

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 s
ta

te
m

en
t 

ar
e 

im
p

o
rt

an
t 

m
ea

n
s 

b
y 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

cc
o

u
n

ts
 f

o
r 

it
s 

st
ew

ar
d

sh
ip

 o
f 

p
u

b
lic

 f
u

n
d

s.
 A

s 
el

ec
te

d
 M

em
b

er
s 

yo
u

 h
av

e 
fi

n
al

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ty
 f

o
r 

th
es

e 
st

at
em

en
ts

. I
t 

is
 im

p
o

rt
an

t 
th

at
 y

o
u

 c
o

n
si

d
er

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

b
ef

o
re

 
yo

u
 a

d
o

p
t 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e 
an

n
u

al
 g

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 s

ta
te

m
en

t.
 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

S
ub

je
ct

 to
 s

at
is

fa
ct

or
y 

cl
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

 o
ut

st
an

di
ng

 m
at

te
rs

, I
 p

la
n 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 a

ud
it 

re
po

rt
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
op

in
io

n 
on

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
A

pp
en

di
x 

1 
co

nt
ai

ns
 a

 c
op

y 
of

 m
y 

dr
af

t a
ud

it 
re

po
rt

. 

U
n

co
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

M
y 

au
di

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 tw

o
no

n 
tr

iv
ia

le
rr

or
s 

w
hi

ch
 h

av
e 

no
t b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

in
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. T

he
 fi

rs
t o

f t
he

se
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
us

ab
le

 r
es

er
ve

s 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
w

hi
ls

t t
he

 la
tte

r 
w

ou
ld

. T
he

 tw
o 

er
ro

rs
 w

er
e 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f t
he

: 
!

 
ca

rr
yi

ng
 v

al
ue

 o
f t

he
 r

ep
ur

ch
as

ed
 e

le
m

en
t o

f e
qu

ity
 s

ha
re

 s
ch

em
e 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
w

hi
ch

 w
as

 u
nd

er
st

at
ed

; a
nd

!
 

un
de

rc
ha

rg
e 

of
 M

in
im

um
 R

ev
en

ue
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 (
M

R
P

) 
in

 th
is

 a
nd

 p
re

vi
ou

s 
ye

ar
s.

 

T
he

se
 a

re
 s

et
 o

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
an

d 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

on
 th

e 
gr

ou
nd

s 
th

at
 n

ei
th

er
 o

f t
he

 a
m

ou
nt

s 
re

su
lt 

in
 a

 
m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t o

f t
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s;
 a

nd
 in

 th
e 

la
tte

r 
ca

se
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

 s
et

 a
si

de
 is

 s
til

l c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
“p

ru
de

nt
”.

  

C
o

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 

M
y 

au
di

t a
ls

o 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

a 
fu

rt
he

r 
th

re
e 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 e

rr
or

s,
 th

e 
se

co
nd

 o
f w

hi
ch

 w
as

 m
at

er
ia

l, 
th

at
 d

id
 n

ot
 im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

us
ab

le
 r

es
er

ve
s 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

ar
e 

se
t o

ut
 in

 m
or

e 
de

ta
il 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

3,
 n

am
el

y 
th

at
 th

e:
 

!
 

ca
rr

yi
ng

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

el
em

en
t o

f e
qu

ity
 s

ha
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s 

w
as

 in
co

rr
ec

tly
 s

ho
w

n 
un

de
r 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
w

el
lin

gs
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 O

th
er

 L
an

d 
an

d 
B

ui
ld

in
gs

or
 S

ur
pl

us
 a

ss
et

s;
 

Page 14



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

7
 !

 
C

ap
ita

l F
in

an
ci

ng
 R

eq
ui

re
m

en
t (

C
F

R
) 

w
as

 n
ot

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

 a
 c

as
h 

ov
er

dr
aw

n 
an

al
ys

is
 b

ei
ng

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
in

st
ea

d.
 T

hi
s 

di
d 

no
t r

ec
on

ci
le

 to
 th

e 
C

F
R

 
as

 th
e 

op
en

in
g 

ba
la

nc
e 

w
as

 u
nd

er
st

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
co

ns
eq

ue
nc

e 
of

 th
e 

w
or

k 
on

 M
R

P
 m

en
tio

ne
d 

ab
ov

e 
as

 w
el

l a
s 

th
e 

om
is

si
on

 o
f t

he
 im

pa
ct

 o
f t

he
 

H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 s
et

tle
m

en
t i

n 
th

e 
cl

os
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e;
 a

nd
 

!
 

va
ca

nt
 p

os
se

ss
io

n 
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 C

ou
nc

il 
D

w
el

lin
gs

 in
cl

ud
ed

 th
at

 o
f n

on
 H

R
A

 p
ro

pe
rt

ie
s.

 

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

t 
ri

sk
s 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

I r
ep

or
te

d 
to

 y
ou

 in
 m

y 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

 A
ud

it 
P

la
n 

th
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

is
k 

th
at

 I 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

re
le

va
nt

 to
 m

y 
au

di
t o

f y
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. I

n 
T

ab
le

 1
, I

 
re

po
rt

 to
 y

ou
 m

y 
fin

di
ng

s 
ag

ai
ns

t t
ha

t r
is

k.
 

 T
ab

le
 1

: 
R

is
ks

 a
n

d
 f

in
d

in
g

s

R
is

k
F

in
d

in
g

H
R

A
 r

ef
o

rm
 

T
he

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t h

as
 r

ef
or

m
ed

 lo
ca

l a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ho

us
in

g 
fin

an
ce

 b
y 

ad
op

tin
g 

a 
se

lf-
fin

an
ci

ng
 m

od
el

 fr
om

 1
 A

pr
il 

20
12

. F
or

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
th

is
 h

as
 b

ee
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

a 
on

e-
of

f 
se

ttl
em

en
t p

ay
m

en
t t

o 
ce

nt
ra

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t o

n 
28

 M
ar

ch
 

20
12

 o
f £

20
5.

12
3 

m
ill

io
n.

   

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
th

er
ef

or
e 

ha
d 

to
 b

or
ro

w
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

is
 

pa
ym

en
t, 

th
er

ef
or

e 
ce

as
in

g 
to

 b
e 

de
bt

 fr
ee

.  

D
ue

 to
 th

e 
co

m
pl

ex
ity

, m
ag

ni
tu

de
, t

im
in

g 
an

d 
la

ck
 o

f 
cl

ar
ity

, a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
 m

y 
A

ud
it 

P
la

n,
 o

ve
r 

de
ta

ile
d 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 th

e 
H

R
A

 r
ef

or
m

 th
er

e 
w

as
 a

n 
id

en
tif

ie
d 

ris
k 

th
at

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
ou

ld
 b

e 
m

at
er

ia
lly

 m
is

st
at

ed
. 

I h
av

e 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

m
an

ag
em

en
t’s

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 o

f H
R

A
 r

ef
or

m
s 

an
d 

th
e 

jo
in

t p
re

pa
ra

to
ry

 
w

or
ki

ng
 w

ith
 C

am
br

id
ge

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il.

 I 
ha

ve
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
th

e 
H

R
A

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

an
d 

th
e 

am
en

dm
en

ts
 to

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

T
re

as
ur

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
tr

at
eg

y.
 

I h
av

e 
ag

re
ed

 th
e 

de
ta

il 
on

 th
e 

se
ttl

em
en

t p
ay

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

D
C

LG
 n

ot
ifi

ca
tio

n 
an

d 
th

e 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

tr
ea

tm
en

t t
o 

th
e 

gu
id

an
ce

 c
on

ta
in

ed
 in

 C
IP

F
A

’s
 L

A
A

P
 b

ul
le

tin
 

92
. 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ta

ck
le

d 
th

is
 m

aj
or

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
is

k 
in

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 m
an

ne
r,

 d
ra

w
in

g 
up

on
 e

xt
er

na
l e

xp
er

tis
e 

as
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 a

nd
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

et
ai

le
d 

se
ns

iti
vi

ty
 a

na
ly

si
s 

of
 

th
e 

as
su

m
pt

io
ns

 ta
ke

n 
in

 th
e 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n.

 

T
he

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
pr

ov
id

es
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fu

tu
re

 a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 c
ou

nc
il 

ho
us

in
g 

pr
ov

is
io

n.
 

Page 15



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

8
 S

ig
n

if
ic

an
t 

w
ea

kn
es

se
s 

in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 

It 
is

 th
e 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

t s
ys

te
m

s 
of

 in
te

rn
al

 fi
na

nc
ia

l c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 to
 p

ut
 in

 p
la

ce
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
 to

 
m

on
ito

r 
th

ei
r 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 M

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

as
 y

ou
r 

au
di

to
r 

is
 to

 c
on

si
de

r 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pu
t a

de
qu

at
e 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 in
 p

la
ce

 to
 s

at
is

fy
 it

se
lf 

th
at

 th
e 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 fi

na
nc

ia
l c

on
tr

ol
 a

re
 b

ot
h 

ad
eq

ua
te

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
in

 p
ra

ct
ic

e.
 

I h
av

e 
te

st
ed

 th
e 

co
nt

ro
ls

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
ex

te
nt

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
et

e 
m

y 
au

di
t. 

I a
m

 n
ot

 e
xp

re
ss

in
g 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
. I

 h
av

e 
re

vi
ew

ed
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t a

nd
 c

an
 c

on
fir

m
 th

at
: i

t: 
!

 
co

m
pl

ie
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f C

IP
F

A
/S

O
LA

C
E

 D
el

iv
er

in
g 

G
oo

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t F
ra

m
ew

or
k;

 a
nd

 
!

 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 o

th
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

th
at

 I 
am

 a
w

ar
e 

of
 fr

om
 m

y 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

I h
av

e 
no

t i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t a

ny
 w

ea
kn

es
se

s 
in

 in
te

rn
al

 c
on

tr
ol

 th
at

 a
re

 r
el

ev
an

t t
o 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 
yo

u
r 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

 I c
on

si
de

re
d 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 y

ou
r 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
, a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
po

lic
ie

s,
 a

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 d

is
cl

os
ur

es
. T

he
 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
w

or
ki

ng
 p

ap
er

s 
su

pp
or

tin
g 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 w
er

e 
of

 a
 h

ig
h 

st
an

da
rd

. A
 n

um
be

r 
of

 tr
iv

ia
l a

m
en

dm
en

ts
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 th
e 

te
xt

 in
 

di
sc

lo
su

re
 n

ot
es

 to
 a

id
 c

la
rit

y 
an

d 
co

rr
ec

t t
yp

og
ra

ph
ic

al
 e

rr
or

s.
 T

he
re

fo
re

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t m

at
te

rs
 r

eg
ar

di
ng

 th
e 

qu
al

ity
 o

f y
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 

st
at

em
en

ts
 th

at
 I 

ne
ed

 to
 b

rin
g 

to
 y

ou
r 

at
te

nt
io

n.
  

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts
 

A
lo

ng
si

de
 m

y 
w

or
k 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
, I

 h
av

e 
al

so
 r

ev
ie

w
ed

 a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

re
po

rt
in

g 
to

 th
e 

N
at

io
na

l A
ud

it 
O

ffi
ce

 o
n 

yo
ur

 W
ho

le
 o

f G
ov

er
nm

en
t 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
re

tu
rn

 p
rio

r 
to

 is
su

in
g 

m
y 

au
di

t c
er

tif
ic

at
e.

 T
he

 e
xt

en
t o

f m
y 

re
vi

ew
 a

nd
 th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f m

y 
re

po
rt

 w
er

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l A

ud
it 

O
ffi

ce
. I

 
ha

ve
 n

o 
m

at
te

rs
 to

 r
ep

or
t. 

L
et

te
r 

o
f 

re
p

re
se

n
ta

ti
o

n
 

B
ef

or
e 

I i
ss

ue
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 a

ud
iti

ng
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 r
eq

ui
re

 m
e 

to
 a

sk
 y

ou
 a

nd
 m

an
ag

em
en

t f
or

 w
rit

te
n 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 a

bo
ut

 y
ou

r 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 

go
ve

rn
an

ce
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

. A
 c

op
y 

of
 a

 le
tte

r 
of

 r
ep

re
se

nt
at

io
n 

is
 in

cl
ud

ed
 in

 A
pp

en
di

x 
4.

 

 

Page 16



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

9
 V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
I a

m
 r

eq
u

ir
ed

 t
o

 c
o

n
cl

u
d

e 
w

h
et

h
er

 t
h

e 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 p

u
t 

in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

p
er

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 

ec
o

n
o

m
y,

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 
in

 it
s 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
. T

h
is

 is
 t

h
e 

va
lu

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 

co
n

cl
u

si
o

n
.

I a
ss

es
s 

yo
ur

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 a

ga
in

st
 th

e 
tw

o 
cr

ite
ria

 s
pe

ci
fie

d 
by

 th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. I
n 

m
y 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

12
 A

ud
it 

P
la

n 
I r

ep
or

te
d 

to
 y

ou
 th

e 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 r
is

k 
th

at
 w

as
 r

el
ev

an
t t

o 
m

y 
co

nc
lu

si
on

. I
 h

av
e 

se
t o

ut
 b

el
ow

 m
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 o

n 
th

e 
tw

o 
cr

ite
ria

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

e 
fin

di
ng

s 
of

 m
y 

w
or

k 
ad

dr
es

si
ng

 th
e 

ris
k 

I 
id

en
tif

ie
d.

 

I i
nt

en
d 

to
 is

su
e 

an
 u

nq
ua

lif
ie

d 
co

nc
lu

si
on

 s
ta

tin
g 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 th

e 
us

e 
of

 it
s 

re
so

ur
ce

s.
 I 

in
cl

ud
e 

m
y 

dr
af

t c
on

cl
us

io
n 

in
 A

pp
en

di
x 

1.
 

T
ab

le
 2

: 
V

al
u

e 
fo

r 
m

o
n

ey
 c

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 c

ri
te

ri
a 

an
d

 m
y 

fi
n

d
in

g
s 

 

C
ri

te
ri

a
R

is
k

F
in

d
in

g
s

1.
 F

in
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 in

 p
la

ce
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
.  

F
oc

us
 fo

r 
20

11
/1

2:
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
ro

bu
st

 s
ys

te
m

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
es

se
s 

to
 

m
an

ag
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
is

ks
 a

nd
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s,

 a
nd

 to
 

se
cu

re
 a

 s
ta

bl
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 th
at

 e
na

bl
es

 it
 to

 c
on

tin
ue

 to
 

op
er

at
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

fo
re

se
ea

bl
e 

fu
tu

re
. 

H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
nd

 th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
30

 y
ea

r 
B

us
in

es
s 

P
la

n.
 

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
a 

st
ro

ng
 r

ec
or

d 
of

 d
el

iv
er

in
g 

w
ith

in
 b

ud
ge

t. 
A

s 
st

ru
ct

ur
al

 c
ha

ng
es

 h
av

e 
ta

ke
n 

pl
ac

e 
re

vi
se

d 
sy

st
em

s 
an

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 h
av

e 
be

en
 in

tr
od

uc
ed

 to
 b

ui
ld

 o
n 

th
e 

st
ro

ng
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

m
an

ag
em

en
t b

as
e.

 

T
he

 c
ur

re
nt

 M
T

F
S

 ta
ke

s 
fu

ll 
ac

co
un

t o
f t

he
 

im
pa

ct
 o

f t
he

 r
ec

es
si

on
, t

he
 c

ur
re

nt
 s

pe
nd

in
g 

ro
un

d 
an

d 
kn

ow
n 

ch
an

ge
s 

in
 le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s.
 

Jo
in

tly
 w

ith
 C

am
br

id
ge

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il,

 u
si

ng
 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

xt
er

na
l r

es
ou

rc
es

, t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
pr

od
uc

ed
 a

 r
ob

us
t 3

0 
ye

ar
 H

R
A

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 th

e 
is

su
e 

of
 H

R
A

 s
el

f f
in

an
ci

ng
.  

Page 17



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

10
 

C
ri

te
ri

a
R

is
k

F
in

d
in

g
s

2.
 S

ec
u

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y 
ef

fi
ci

en
cy

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ec

ti
ve

n
es

s 

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
ha

s 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 

it 
se

cu
re

s 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

F
oc

us
 fo

r 
20

11
/1

2:
  

T
he

 o
rg

an
is

at
io

n 
is

 p
rio

rit
is

in
g 

its
 r

es
ou

rc
es

 w
ith

in
 ti

gh
te

r 
bu

dg
et

s,
 fo

r 
ex

am
pl

e 
by

 a
ch

ie
vi

ng
 c

os
t r

ed
uc

tio
ns

 a
nd

 b
y 

im
pr

ov
in

g 
ef

fic
ie

nc
y 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tiv

ity
. 

H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 a
nd

 h
ow

 th
e 

30
 y

ea
r 

B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

en
ab

le
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 m
ee

t w
id

er
 

ho
us

in
g 

ob
je

ct
iv

es
. 

T
he

 o
pt

io
n 

ap
pr

ai
sa

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
to

 d
ec

is
io

n 
m

ak
in

g 
is

 n
ow

 e
m

be
dd

ed
 a

nd
 m

ak
in

g 
a 

po
si

tiv
e 

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 a

 w
id

er
 r

an
ge

 o
f 

ap
pr

oa
ch

es
 to

 s
er

vi
ce

 p
ro

vi
si

on
.  

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
ta

ke
n 

a 
po

si
tiv

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 
H

R
A

 s
el

f f
in

an
ci

ng
 a

nd
 s

ou
gh

t t
o 

us
e 

th
e 

op
po

rt
un

ity
 it

 p
ro

vi
de

s 
to

 a
ch

ie
ve

 w
id

er
 h

ou
si

ng
 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
as

pi
ra

tio
ns

.  

T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
bo

rr
ow

ed
 lo

ng
 te

rm
 a

t l
ow

 
fix

ed
 r

at
es

 a
nd

 is
 lo

ok
in

g 
to

 m
ax

im
is

e 
th

e 
us

e 
of

 
th

e 
su

rp
lu

se
s 

m
ad

e 
to

 r
e-

in
ve

st
 in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. C
le

ar
 in

ve
st

m
en

t c
rit

er
ia

 h
av

e 
be

en
 e

st
ab

lis
he

d 
fo

r 
ne

w
 h

ou
si

ng
 in

iti
at

iv
es

 w
ith

 
sh

or
t t

o 
m

ed
iu

m
 te

rm
 p

ay
ba

ck
 p

er
io

ds
 w

hi
ch

 
w

ill
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
ov

er
al

l f
in

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 s

er
vi

ce
 

de
liv

er
y 

pe
rf

or
m

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 H

R
A

 in
 li

ne
 w

ith
 th

e 
cr

ite
ria

. T
hi

s 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 e

ns
ur

es
 g

re
at

er
 fl

ex
ib

ili
ty

 
to

 m
ee

t a
ny

 fu
tu

re
 c

ha
ng

es
 th

at
 m

ay
 o

cc
ur

 in
 

th
e 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t a

nd
 h

ou
si

ng
 m

ar
ke

ts
. 

  

Page 18



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

11
 F

ee
s 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
I r

ep
o

rt
ed

 m
y 

p
la

n
n

ed
 a

u
d

it
 f

ee
 in

 t
h

e 
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
12

 A
u

d
it

 P
la

n
. 

I w
ill

 c
om

pl
et

e 
th

e 
au

di
t w

ith
in

 th
e 

pl
an

ne
d 

fe
e.

 

T
ab

le
 3

: 
F

ee
s

 

P
la

n
n

ed
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

E
xp

ec
te

d
 f

ee
 2

01
1/

12
 (

£)
 

A
ud

it 
11

4,
00

0
11

4,
00

0 

C
la

im
s 

an
d 

re
tu

rn
s 

29
,3

92
32

,4
00

 

N
on

-a
ud

it 
w

or
k 

0
0 

T
o

ta
l

14
3,

39
2

14
6,

40
0

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 p

ai
d 

a 
re

ba
te

 o
f £

9,
12

0 
to

 r
ef

le
ct

 a
tta

in
in

g 
in

te
rn

al
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 s
av

in
gs

, r
ed

uc
in

g 
th

e 
ne

t a
m

ou
nt

 p
ay

ab
le

 to
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

, e
xc

lu
di

ng
 c

la
im

s 
to

 £
10

4,
88

0.
 

 

Page 19



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

12
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 1

 –
 D

ra
ft

 in
d

ep
en

d
en

t 
au

d
it

o
r’

s 
re

p
o

rt
 

IN
D

E
P

E
N

D
E

N
T

 A
U

D
IT

O
R

’S
 R

E
P

O
R

T
 T

O
 T

H
E

 M
E

M
B

E
R

S
 O

F
 S

O
U

T
H

 C
A

M
B

R
ID

G
E

S
H

IR
E

 D
IS

T
R

IC
T

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 

O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 t

h
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

 I h
av

e 
au

di
te

d 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

f S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

fo
r 

th
e 

ye
ar

 e
nd

ed
 3

1 
M

ar
ch

 2
01

2 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 

19
98

. T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 c
om

pr
is

e 
th

e 
M

ov
em

en
t i

n 
R

es
er

ve
s 

S
ta

te
m

en
t, 

th
e 

C
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
B

al
an

ce
 

S
he

et
, t

he
 C

as
h 

F
lo

w
 S

ta
te

m
en

t, 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 In

co
m

e 
an

d 
E

xp
en

di
tu

re
 A

cc
ou

nt
, t

he
 S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f M

ov
em

en
t o

n 
th

e 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
 

In
co

m
e 

an
d 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

 A
cc

ou
nt

, t
he

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

F
un

d 
an

d 
th

e 
re

la
te

d 
no

te
s.

 T
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k 

th
at

 h
as

 b
ee

n 
ap

pl
ie

d 
in

 th
ei

r 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
is

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 th

e 
C

IP
F

A
/L

A
S

A
A

C
 C

od
e 

of
 P

ra
ct

ic
e 

on
 L

oc
al

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
A

cc
ou

nt
in

g 
in

 th
e 

U
ni

te
d 

K
in

gd
om

 2
01

1/
12

. 
 T

hi
s 

re
po

rt
 is

 m
ad

e 
so

le
ly

 to
 th

e 
m

em
be

rs
 o

f S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 P

ar
t I

I o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

d 
fo

r 
no

 o
th

er
 p

ur
po

se
, a

s 
se

t o
ut

 in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 4
8 

of
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f R

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
of

 A
ud

ito
rs

 a
nd

 A
ud

ite
d 

B
od

ie
s 

pu
bl

is
he

d 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 in

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
0.

 
 R

es
p

ec
ti

ve
 r

es
p

o
n

si
b

ili
ti

es
 o

f 
th

e 
E

xe
cu

ti
ve

 D
ir

ec
to

r 
C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d

 a
u

d
it

o
r 

A
s 

ex
pl

ai
ne

d 
m

or
e 

fu
lly

 in
 th

e 
S

ta
te

m
en

t o
f t

he
 E

xe
cu

tiv
e 

D
ire

ct
or

 C
or

po
ra

te
 S

er
vi

ce
s’

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s,

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
is

 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f A
cc

ou
nt

s,
 w

hi
ch

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 p

ro
pe

r 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

s 
se

t o
ut

 
in

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
, a

nd
 fo

r 
be

in
g 

sa
tis

fie
d 

th
at

 th
ey

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

. M
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
is

 to
 a

ud
it 

an
d 

ex
pr

es
s 

an
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 a
pp

lic
ab

le
 la

w
 a

nd
 In

te
rn

at
io

na
l S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 
on

 A
ud

iti
ng

 (
U

K
 a

nd
 Ir

el
an

d)
. T

ho
se

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 r

eq
ui

re
 m

e 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
ud

iti
ng

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

oa
rd

’s
 E

th
ic

al
 S

ta
nd

ar
ds

 fo
r 

A
ud

ito
rs

. 
 

Page 20



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

13
 S

co
p

e 
o

f 
th

e 
au

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

fi
n

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 

A
n 

au
di

t i
nv

ol
ve

s 
ob

ta
in

in
g 

ev
id

en
ce

 a
bo

ut
 th

e 
am

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

su
re

s 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 s
uf

fic
ie

nt
 to

 g
iv

e 
re

as
on

ab
le

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
 th

at
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

ee
 fr

om
 m

at
er

ia
l m

is
st

at
em

en
t, 

w
he

th
er

 c
au

se
d 

by
 fr

au
d 

or
 e

rr
or

. T
hi

s 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

n 
as

se
ss

m
en

t o
f: 

w
he

th
er

 th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
po

lic
ie

s 
ar

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
ci

rc
um

st
an

ce
s 

an
d 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
co

ns
is

te
nt

ly
 a

pp
lie

d 
an

d 
ad

eq
ua

te
ly

 d
is

cl
os

ed
; t

he
 r

ea
so

na
bl

en
es

s 
of

 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

es
tim

at
es

 m
ad

e 
by

 th
e 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s;
 a

nd
 th

e 
ov

er
al

l p
re

se
nt

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n,

 I 
re

ad
 a

ll 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 a

nd
 n

on
-f

in
an

ci
al

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

to
 id

en
tif

y 
m

at
er

ia
l 

in
co

ns
is

te
nc

ie
s 

w
ith

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. I
f I

 b
ec

om
e 

aw
ar

e 
of

 a
ny

 a
pp

ar
en

t m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 o

r 
in

co
ns

is
te

nc
ie

s 
I c

on
si

de
r 

th
e 

im
pl

ic
at

io
ns

 fo
r 

m
y 

re
po

rt
. 

 O
p

in
io

n
 o

n
 f

in
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
: 

! 
gi

ve
 a

 tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l p

os
iti

on
 o

f S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

as
 a

t 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

an
d 

of
 it

s 
ex

pe
nd

itu
re

 a
nd

 
in

co
m

e 
fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 th

en
 e

nd
ed

; a
nd

 
! 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 p

ro
pe

rly
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

C
IP

F
A

/L
A

S
A

A
C

 C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 

20
11

/1
2.

 
 O

p
in

io
n

 o
n

 o
th

er
 m

at
te

rs
 

In
 m

y 
op

in
io

n,
 th

e 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
gi

ve
n 

in
 th

e 
an

nu
al

 r
ep

or
t a

nd
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

st
at

em
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 y
ea

r 
fo

r 
w

hi
ch

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
re

 p
re

pa
re

d 
is

 c
on

si
st

en
t w

ith
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 M
at

te
rs

 o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 I 
re

p
o

rt
 b

y 
ex

ce
p

ti
o

n
 

I r
ep

or
t t

o 
yo

u 
if:

 
! 

in
 m

y 
op

in
io

n 
th

e 
an

nu
al

 g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

st
at

em
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t r
ef

le
ct

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 ‘D
el

iv
er

in
g 

G
oo

d 
G

ov
er

na
nc

e 
in

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t: 
a 

F
ra

m
ew

or
k’

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 C
IP

F
A

/S
O

LA
C

E
 in

 J
un

e 
20

07
; 

! 
I i

ss
ue

 a
 r

ep
or

t i
n 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 in

te
re

st
 u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

8 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8;

 
! 

I d
es

ig
na

te
 u

nd
er

 s
ec

tio
n 

11
 o

f t
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

an
y 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
n 

as
 o

ne
 th

at
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
it 

at
 a

 
pu

bl
ic

 m
ee

tin
g 

an
d 

to
 d

ec
id

e 
w

ha
t a

ct
io

n 
to

 ta
ke

 in
 r

es
po

ns
e;

 o
r 

! 
I e

xe
rc

is
e 

an
y 

ot
he

r 
sp

ec
ia

l p
ow

er
s 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8.

 
 

I h
av

e 
no

th
in

g 
to

 r
ep

or
t i

n 
th

es
e 

re
sp

ec
ts

 

   

Page 21



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

14
 C

o
n

cl
u

si
o

n
 o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
’s

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 

R
es

p
ec

ti
ve

 r
es

p
o

n
si

b
ili

ti
es

 o
f 

th
e 

A
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e 

au
d

it
o

r 
 T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

is
 r

es
po

ns
ib

le
 fo

r 
pu

tti
ng

 in
 p

la
ce

 p
ro

pe
r 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

, t
o 

en
su

re
 p

ro
pe

r 
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 
an

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

, a
nd

 to
 r

ev
ie

w
 r

eg
ul

ar
ly

 th
e 

ad
eq

ua
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
es

e 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
. 

I a
m

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
un

de
r 

S
ec

tio
n 

5 
of

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 A

ct
 1

99
8 

to
 s

at
is

fy
 m

ys
el

f t
ha

t t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
m

ad
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. T

he
 C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 r

eq
ui

re
s 

m
e 

to
 r

ep
or

t t
o 

yo
u 

m
y 

co
nc

lu
si

on
 r

el
at

in
g 

to
 p

ro
pe

r 
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
, h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 r

el
ev

an
t c

rit
er

ia
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

. 
 I r

ep
or

t i
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t m
at

te
rs

 h
av

e 
co

m
e 

to
 m

y 
at

te
nt

io
n 

w
hi

ch
 p

re
ve

nt
 m

e 
fr

om
 c

on
cl

ud
in

g 
th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
. I

 a
m

 n
ot

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 c
on

si
de

r,
 n

or
 h

av
e 

I c
on

si
de

re
d,

 w
he

th
er

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 a

re
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

ef
fe

ct
iv

el
y.

 
 S

co
p

e 
o

f 
th

e 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

ar
ra

n
g

em
en

ts
 f

o
r 

se
cu

ri
n

g
 e

co
n

o
m

y,
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

cy
 a

n
d

 e
ff

ec
ti

ve
n

es
s 

in
 t

h
e 

u
se

 o
f 

re
so

u
rc

es
 

I h
av

e 
un

de
rt

ak
en

 m
y 

au
di

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
, p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 a
s 

to
 w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

ha
s 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r:

 
! 

se
cu

rin
g 

fin
an

ci
al

 r
es

ili
en

ce
; a

nd
 

! 
ch

al
le

ng
in

g 
ho

w
 it

 s
ec

ur
es

 e
co

no
m

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 e
ffe

ct
iv

en
es

s.
 

 T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 h

as
 d

et
er

m
in

ed
 th

es
e 

tw
o 

cr
ite

ria
 a

s 
th

os
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
fo

r 
m

e 
to

 c
on

si
de

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

in
 s

at
is

fy
in

g 
m

ys
el

f 
w

he
th

er
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 fo
r 

se
cu

rin
g 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 e

ffe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 
31

 M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 
 I p

la
nn

ed
 m

y 
w

or
k 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e.
 B

as
ed

 o
n 

m
y 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t, 

I u
nd

er
to

ok
 s

uc
h 

w
or

k 
as

 I 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 n
ec

es
sa

ry
 to

 
fo

rm
 a

 v
ie

w
 o

n 
w

he
th

er
, i

n 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

es
pe

ct
s,

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

d 
pu

t i
n 

pl
ac

e 
pr

op
er

 a
rr

an
ge

m
en

ts
 to

 s
ec

ur
e 

ec
on

om
y,

 e
ffi

ci
en

cy
 a

nd
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
in

 it
s 

us
e 

of
 r

es
ou

rc
es

. 

C
o

n
cl

u
si

o
n

 O
n 

th
e 

ba
si

s 
of

 m
y 

w
or

k,
 h

av
in

g 
re

ga
rd

 to
 th

e 
gu

id
an

ce
 o

n 
th

e 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 c

rit
er

ia
 p

ub
lis

he
d 

by
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 in
 O

ct
ob

er
 2

01
1,

 I 
am

 s
at

is
fie

d 
th

at
, i

n 
al

l s
ig

ni
fic

an
t r

es
pe

ct
s,

 S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

pu
t i

n 
pl

ac
e 

pr
op

er
 a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 to
 s

ec
ur

e 
ec

on
om

y,
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 a
nd

 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s 

in
 it

s 
us

e 
of

 r
es

ou
rc

es
 fo

r 
th

e 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 
   

Page 22



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

15
 C

er
ti

fi
ca

te

I c
er

tif
y 

th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 th
e 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 a

cc
ou

nt
s 

of
 S

ou
th

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8 
an

d 
th

e 
C

od
e 

of
 A

ud
it 

P
ra

ct
ic

e 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

   P
au

l K
in

g 

O
ffi

ce
r 

of
 th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
,  

3rd
 F

lo
or

,  
E

as
tb

ro
ok

,  
 

S
ha

fte
sb

ur
y 

R
oa

d,
  

C
am

br
id

ge
 C

B
2 

8B
F

 

   
   

   
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 

Page 23



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

16
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 2

 –
 U

n
co

rr
ec

te
d

 
er

ro
rs

I i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

er
ro

rs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t w

hi
ch

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

av
e 

no
t a

dd
re

ss
ed

 in
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(C

IE
S

) 
B

al
an

ce
 s

h
ee

t 

Ite
m

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
 

N
at

ur
e 

of
 e

rr
or

 
D

r 
£’

00
0s

 
C

r 
£’

00
0s

 
D

r 
£’

00
0s

 
C

r 
£’

00
0s

 

P
ur

ch
as

ed
 e

le
m

en
t o

f 
E

qu
ity

 s
ha

re
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
th

at
 a

re
 to

 b
e 

re
so

ld
. 

T
he

 e
le

m
en

t o
f t

he
 r

ep
ur

ch
as

ed
 e

qu
ity

 s
ha

re
 

pr
op

er
tie

s 
ar

e 
va

lu
ed

 a
t E

xi
st

in
g 

U
se

 V
al

ue
 –

 
S

oc
ia

l H
ou

si
ng

 (
E

U
V

-S
H

),
 r

at
he

r 
th

an
 

pu
rc

ha
se

 p
ric

e 
as

 a
 p

ro
xy

 fo
r 

F
ai

r 
V

al
ue

. 

T
he

 B
al

an
ce

 s
he

et
 a

lte
ra

tio
ns

 a
re

 a
s 

se
t o

ut
 

be
lo

w
: 

!
 

S
ur

pl
us

 a
ss

et
s 

!
 

C
ap

ita
l A

dj
us

tm
en

t A
cc

ou
nt

 

In
 a

dd
iti

on
, t

he
 c

or
re

ct
io

n 
w

ou
ld

 a
ls

o 
le

ad
 to

 
co

ns
eq

ue
nt

ia
l c

ha
ng

es
 in

 th
e 

M
ov

em
en

t i
n 

R
es

er
ve

s 
S

ta
te

m
en

t (
M

IR
S

);
 C

IE
S

 a
nd

 N
ot

es
 

5,
 7

,1
2,

16
,2

7 
an

d 
28

. 

T
hi

s 
ite

m
 w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
us

ab
le

 
re

se
rv

es
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

  

 
 

   

94
3

   

    
94

3 

Page 24



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

17
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(C

IE
S

) 
B

al
an

ce
 s

h
ee

t 

M
in

im
um

 R
ev

en
ue

 
P

ro
vi

si
on

 
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f t
he

 H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 s
et

tle
m

en
t 

id
en

tif
ie

d 
an

 e
rr

or
 in

 th
e 

ca
lc

ul
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
C

F
R

 
in

 a
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

. T
he

 n
et

 im
pa

ct
 is

 a
 

cu
m

ul
at

iv
e 

un
de

rc
ha

rg
e 

of
 £

32
0,

00
0 

to
 th

e 
G

en
er

al
 F

un
d 

in
 r

es
pe

ct
 o

f M
R

P
 in

 th
is

 a
nd

 
pr

ev
io

us
 y

ea
rs

. T
he

 u
nd

er
ch

ar
ge

 in
 2

01
1/

12
 is

 
£5

2,
00

0.
 

T
he

 c
or

re
ct

 b
as

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
us

ed
 fo

r 
M

R
P

 
ca

lc
ul

at
io

ns
 fr

om
 2

01
2/

13
 o

nw
ar

ds
 w

ith
 n

o 
re

tr
os

pe
ct

iv
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t f

or
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

ye
ar

s.
  

 
 

 
 

  

Page 25



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

18
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 3

 –
 C

o
rr

ec
te

d
 e

rr
o

rs
 

I i
de

nt
ifi

ed
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

er
ro

rs
 d

ur
in

g 
th

e 
au

di
t w

hi
ch

 m
an

ag
em

en
t h

av
e 

ad
dr

es
se

d 
in

 th
e 

re
vi

se
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(C

IE
S

) 
B

al
an

ce
 s

h
ee

t 

Ite
m

 o
f a

cc
ou

nt
 

N
at

ur
e 

of
 e

rr
or

 
D

r 
£’

00
0s

 
C

r 
£’

00
0s

 
D

r 
£’

00
0s

 
C

r 
£’

00
0s

 

N
ot

e 
28

: P
ro

pe
rt

y 
P

la
nt

 
an

d 
E

qu
ip

m
en

t (
P

P
E

) 
A

ll 
el

em
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ho
ld

in
gs

 
in

 E
qu

ity
 S

ha
re

 p
ro

pe
rt

y 
w

er
e 

sh
ow

n 
un

de
r 

C
ou

nc
il 

D
w

el
lin

gs
.  

A
s 

th
es

e 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

ar
e 

no
t H

R
A

 
pr

op
er

tie
s 

th
ey

 s
ho

ul
d 

no
t b

e 
sh

ow
n 

un
de

r 
C

ou
nc

il 
D

w
el

lin
gs

 b
ut

 a
s:

 

!
 

O
th

er
 L

an
d 

an
d 

B
ui

ld
in

gs
 fo

r 
th

os
e 

el
em

en
ts

 th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 to
 b

e 
re

so
ld

; a
nd

!
 

S
ur

pl
us

 a
ss

et
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

re
pu

rc
ha

se
d 

el
em

en
ts

 th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 th
en

 s
ee

ki
ng

 to
 r

es
el

l. 

 
 

2,
73

9

59
7

    

3,
33

6 

N
ot

e 
29

: C
F

R
 

S
ho

w
ed

 c
as

h 
ov

er
dr

aw
n 

w
hi

ch
 d

id
 n

ot
 

re
co

nc
ile

 to
 th

e 
C

F
R

. E
ffe

ct
iv

el
y 

un
de

rs
ta

te
d 

op
en

in
g 

C
F

R
 a

nd
 

ex
cl

ud
ed

 H
R

A
 s

el
f f

in
an

ci
ng

 b
or

ro
w

in
g 

fr
om

 c
lo

si
ng

 v
al

ue
. 

O
pe

ni
ng

 C
F

R
 u

nd
er

st
at

ed
 b

y 
£1

.6
64

 
m

ill
io

n 
an

d 
cl

os
in

g 
ba

la
nc

e 
by

 
£2

06
.7

93
 m

ill
io

n.
 

 
 

 
 

Page 26



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

19
 

C
o

m
p

re
h

en
si

ve
 In

co
m

e 
an

d
 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 
(C

IE
S

) 
B

al
an

ce
 s

h
ee

t 

N
ot

e 
40

: H
ou

si
ng

 
S

to
ck

 
T

he
 v

ac
an

t p
os

se
ss

io
n 

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 
co

un
ci

l d
w

el
lin

gs
 a

t £
93

7.
53

5 
m

ill
io

n 
w

as
 o

ve
rs

ta
te

d 
as

 it
 in

cl
ud

ed
 G

en
er

al
 

F
un

d 
pr

op
er

tie
s.

 T
he

 H
R

A
 o

nl
y 

co
un

ci
l 

dw
el

lin
g 

va
lu

at
io

n 
is

 £
92

8.
98

 m
ill

io
n.

 

 
 

 
 

   

Page 27



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

20
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 4

 –
 D

ra
ft

 le
tt

er
 o

f 
m

an
ag

em
en

t 
re

p
re

se
n

ta
ti

o
n

 
T

o:
  

P
au

l K
in

g 
D

is
tr

ic
t A

ud
ito

r 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

,  
3rd

 F
lo

or
,  

E
as

tb
ro

ok
,  

 
S

ha
fte

sb
ur

y 
R

oa
d,

  
C

am
br

id
ge

 C
B

2 
8B

F
 

  

S
o

u
th

 C
am

b
ri

d
g

es
h

ir
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
C

o
u

n
ci

l -
 A

u
d

it
 f

o
r 

th
e 

20
11

/1
2 

ye
ar

 e
n

d
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2 

 

I c
on

fir
m

 to
 th

e 
be

st
 o

f m
y 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
be

lie
f, 

ha
vi

ng
 m

ad
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
 e

nq
ui

rie
s 

of
 o

th
er

 o
ffi

ce
rs

 a
nd

 m
em

be
rs

 o
f S

ou
th

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

C
ou

nc
il,

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
ns

 g
iv

en
 to

 y
ou

 in
 c

on
ne

ct
io

n 
w

ith
 y

ou
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
th

e 
20

11
/1

2 
ye

ar
 e

nd
ed

 3
1 

M
ar

ch
 2

01
2.

 A
ll 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 c

ov
er

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

ac
co

un
ts

 in
cl

ud
ed

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.

 C
o

m
p

lia
n

ce
 w

it
h

 t
h

e 
st

at
u

to
ry

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti

es
 

I h
av

e 
fu

lfi
lle

d 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

un
de

r 
th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
ut

ho
rit

ie
s 

fo
r 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
 w

hi
ch

 g
iv

e 
a 

tr
ue

 a
nd

 fa
ir 

vi
ew

 o
f 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y,

 fo
r 

th
e 

co
m

pl
et

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

pr
ov

id
ed

 to
 y

ou
, a

nd
 fo

r 
m

ak
in

g 
ac

cu
ra

te
 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

ns
 to

 y
ou

.  

Page 28



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

21
 U

n
co

rr
ec

te
d

 e
rr

o
rs

 
I c

on
fir

m
 th

at
 I 

be
lie

ve
 th

at
 th

e 
ef

fe
ct

s 
of

 th
e 

un
co

rr
ec

te
d 

fin
an

ci
al

 m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 li

st
ed

 in
 th

e 
A

nn
ua

l G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

R
ep

or
t A

pp
en

di
x 

2 
ar

e 
no

t m
at

er
ia

l 
to

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, e
ith

er
 in

di
vi

du
al

ly
 o

r 
in

 a
gg

re
ga

te
 a

nd
 th

at
 th

es
e 

m
is

st
at

em
en

ts
 h

av
e 

be
en

 d
is

cu
ss

ed
 w

ith
 th

os
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

w
ith

 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

.  
T

he
 r

ea
so

ns
 fo

r 
no

t c
or

re
ct

in
g 

th
es

e 
ite

m
s 

ar
e 

as
 fo

llo
w

s;
 

!
 

C
ar

ry
in

g 
va

lu
e 

of
 r

ep
ur

ch
as

ed
 E

qu
ity

 S
ha

re
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
- 

T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

fo
r 

th
is

 it
em

 a
s 

it 
is

 n
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

; a
nd

 
!

 
S

ho
rt

fa
ll 

in
 M

in
im

um
 R

ev
en

ue
 P

ro
vi

si
on

 s
et

 a
si

de
 –

 T
he

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
ha

ve
 n

ot
 b

ee
n 

am
en

de
d 

as
 I 

co
ns

id
er

 th
at

 th
e 

am
ou

nt
 a

ct
ua

lly
 s

et
 a

si
de

 d
id

 
m

ee
t t

he
 “

pr
ud

en
t”

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

t a
nd

 th
e 

di
ffe

re
nc

e 
is

 a
ls

o 
no

t c
on

si
de

re
d 

to
 b

e 
a 

m
at

er
ia

l m
is

st
at

em
en

t t
o 

th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

. 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 r
ec

o
rd

s 

I h
av

e 
m

ad
e 

av
ai

la
bl

e 
al

l r
el

ev
an

t i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
an

d 
ac

ce
ss

 to
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
fo

r 
th

e 
pu

rp
os

e 
of

 y
ou

r 
au

di
t. 

I h
av

e 
pr

op
er

ly
 r

ef
le

ct
ed

 a
nd

 
re

co
rd

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

th
e 

tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 u
nd

er
ta

ke
n 

by
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y.

 

Ir
re

g
u

la
ri

ti
es

 

I a
ck

no
w

le
dg

e 
m

y 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

fo
r 

th
e 

de
si

gn
, i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tr
ol

 to
 p

re
ve

nt
 a

nd
 d

et
ec

t f
ra

ud
 o

r 
er

ro
r.

 

I a
ls

o 
co

nf
irm

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

: 
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 fr

au
d,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 in
vo

lv
in

g 
ei

th
er

 m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

ho
 h

av
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 r

ol
es

 in
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 o

r 
ot

he
rs

 
w

he
re

 fr
au

d 
co

ul
d 

ha
ve

 a
 m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

;  
!

 
m

y 
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

of
 a

ny
 a

lle
ga

tio
ns

 o
f f

ra
ud

, o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
fr

au
d,

 a
ffe

ct
in

g 
th

e 
en

tit
y’

s 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 c

om
m

un
ic

at
ed

 b
y 

em
pl

oy
ee

s,
 fo

rm
er

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s,

 a
na

ly
st

s,
 r

eg
ul

at
or

s 
or

 o
th

er
s;

 a
nd

 
!

 
th

e 
re

su
lts

 o
f o

ur
 a

ss
es

sm
en

t o
f t

he
 r

is
k 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 m
ay

 b
e 

m
at

er
ia

lly
 m

is
st

at
ed

 a
s 

a 
re

su
lt 

of
 fr

au
d.

 
 L

aw
, r

eg
u

la
ti

o
n

s,
 c

o
n

tr
ac

tu
al

 a
rr

an
g

em
en

ts
 a

n
d

 c
o

d
es

 o
f 

p
ra

ct
ic

e 

I h
av

e 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

to
 y

ou
 a

ll 
kn

ow
n 

in
st

an
ce

s 
of

 n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e,

 o
r 

su
sp

ec
te

d 
no

n-
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s,

 r
eg

ul
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 c
od

es
 o

f p
ra

ct
ic

e,
 w

ho
se

 
ef

fe
ct

s 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

co
ns

id
er

ed
 w

he
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

T
ra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 a
nd

 e
ve

nt
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

ac
co

rd
an

ce
 w

ith
 la

w
, r

eg
ul

at
io

n 
or

 o
th

er
 a

ut
ho

rit
y.

  T
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
ha

s 
co

m
pl

ie
d 

w
ith

 a
ll 

as
pe

ct
s 

of
 

co
nt

ra
ct

ua
l a

rr
an

ge
m

en
ts

 th
at

 c
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
m

at
er

ia
l e

ffe
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ev

en
t o

f n
on

-c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

   

A
ll 

kn
ow

n 
ac

tu
al

 o
r 

po
ss

ib
le

 li
tig

at
io

n 
an

d 
cl

ai
m

s,
 w

ho
se

 e
ffe

ct
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 w
he

n 
pr

ep
ar

in
g 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, h
av

e 
be

en
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 
to

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

an
d 

ac
co

un
te

d 
fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
 a

cc
or

da
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
ap

pl
ic

ab
le

 fi
na

nc
ia

l r
ep

or
tin

g 
fr

am
ew

or
k.

 

Page 29



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

22
 A

cc
o

u
n

ti
n

g
 e

st
im

at
es

 in
cl

u
d

in
g

 f
ai

r 
va

lu
es

 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
e 

re
as

on
ab

le
ne

ss
 o

f t
he

 s
ig

ni
fic

an
t a

ss
um

pt
io

ns
 u

se
d 

in
 m

ak
in

g 
th

e 
ac

co
un

tin
g 

es
tim

at
es

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 th

os
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
at

 fa
ir 

va
lu

e.
  

R
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 t

ra
n

sa
ct

io
n

s 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 I 
ha

ve
 d

is
cl

os
ed

 th
e 

id
en

tit
y 

of
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y’

s 
re

la
te

d 
pa

rt
ie

s 
an

d 
al

l t
he

 r
el

at
ed

 p
ar

ty
 r

el
at

io
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 tr
an

sa
ct

io
ns

 o
f w

hi
ch

 I 
am

 
aw

ar
e.

  I
 h

av
e 

ap
pr

op
ria

te
ly

 a
cc

ou
nt

ed
 fo

r 
an

d 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

su
ch

 r
el

at
io

ns
hi

ps
 a

nd
 tr

an
sa

ct
io

ns
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

od
e.

 

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
t 

lia
b

ili
ti

es
 

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
no

 c
on

tin
ge

nt
 li

ab
ili

tie
s 

th
at

 h
av

e 
no

t b
ee

n 
di

sc
lo

se
d 

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 b

ut
 s

ho
ul

d 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n.

 In
 p

ar
tic

ul
ar

: 
!

 
th

er
e 

is
 n

o 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 p
en

di
ng

 o
r 

th
re

at
en

ed
 li

tig
at

io
n,

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

os
e 

al
re

ad
y 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

; 
!

 
th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 m

at
er

ia
l c

om
m

itm
en

ts
 o

r 
co

nt
ra

ct
ua

l i
ss

ue
s,

 o
th

er
 th

an
 th

os
e 

al
re

ad
y 

di
sc

lo
se

d 
in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

; a
nd

 
!

 
no

 fi
na

nc
ia

l g
ua

ra
nt

ee
s 

ha
ve

 b
ee

n 
gi

ve
n 

to
 th

ird
 p

ar
tie

s.
 

S
u

b
se

q
u

en
t 

ev
en

ts

I h
av

e 
ad

ju
st

ed
 fo

r 
or

 d
is

cl
os

ed
 in

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 a
ll 

re
le

va
nt

 e
ve

nt
s 

su
bs

eq
ue

nt
 to

 th
e 

da
te

 o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. 

S
ig

ne
d 

on
 b

eh
al

f o
f S

ou
th

 C
am

br
id

ge
sh

ire
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

ou
nc

il.

I c
on

fir
m

 th
at

 th
is

 le
tte

r 
ha

s 
be

en
 d

is
cu

ss
ed

 a
nd

 a
gr

ee
d 

by
 th

e 
C

or
po

ra
te

 G
ov

er
na

nc
e 

C
om

m
itt

ee
 o

f S
ou

th
 C

am
br

id
ge

sh
ire

 D
is

tr
ic

t C
ou

nc
il 

on
 2

8 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
.  

   S
ig

ne
d:

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
  A

le
x 

C
ol

ye
r  

 
 

 
 

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
D

ire
ct

or
 C

or
po

ra
te

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
 

  
 

 
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

12
 

Page 30



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

23
 A

p
p

en
d

ix
 5

 –
 G

lo
ss

ar
y 

A
n

n
u

al
 A

u
d

it
 L

et
te

r 
 

Le
tte

r 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

au
di

to
r 

to
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

af
te

r 
th

e 
co

m
pl

et
io

n 
of

 th
e 

au
di

t t
ha

t s
um

m
ar

is
es

 th
e 

au
di

t w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t i
n 

th
e 

pe
rio

d 
an

d 
si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 
is

su
es

 a
ris

in
g 

fr
om

 a
ud

ito
rs

’ w
or

k.
  

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 R

ep
o

rt
 

T
he

 a
ud

ito
r’s

 r
ep

or
t o

n 
m

at
te

rs
 a

ris
in

g 
fr

om
 th

e 
au

di
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 th
os

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
w

ith
 g

ov
er

na
nc

e 
be

fo
re

 th
e 

au
di

to
r 

is
su

es
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

[a
nd

 c
on

cl
us

io
n]

. 

A
n

n
u

al
 G

o
ve

rn
an

ce
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l r

ep
or

t o
n 

th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

sy
st

em
s 

of
 in

te
rn

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 th

at
 s

up
po

rt
s 

th
e 

ac
hi

ev
em

en
t o

f t
he

 A
ut

ho
rit

y’
s 

po
lic

ie
s 

ai
m

s 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
es

.

A
u

d
it

 o
f 

th
e 

ac
co

u
n

ts

T
he

 a
ud

it 
of

 th
e 

ac
co

un
ts

 o
f a

n 
au

di
te

d 
bo

dy
 c

om
pr

is
es

 a
ll 

w
or

k 
ca

rr
ie

d 
ou

t b
y 

an
 a

ud
ito

r 
un

de
r 

th
e 

C
od

e 
to

 m
ee

t t
he

ir 
st

at
ut

or
y 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

un
de

r 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 A
ct

 1
99

8.
  

A
u

d
it

ed
 b

o
d

y 
 

A
 b

od
y 

to
 w

hi
ch

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 is

 r
es

po
ns

ib
le

 fo
r 

ap
po

in
tin

g 
th

e 
ex

te
rn

al
 a

ud
ito

r.
 

A
u

d
it

in
g

 P
ra

ct
ic

es
 B

o
ar

d
 (

A
P

B
)

T
he

 b
od

y 
re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
in

 th
e 

U
K

 fo
r 

is
su

in
g 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

s,
 e

th
ic

al
 s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

gu
id

an
ce

 to
 a

ud
ito

rs
. I

ts
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 a
re

 to
 e

st
ab

lis
h 

hi
gh

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f a
ud

iti
ng

 th
at

 m
ee

t t
he

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

ne
ed

s 
of

 u
se

rs
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
an

d 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

pu
bl

ic
 c

on
fid

en
ce

 in
 th

e 
au

di
tin

g 
pr

oc
es

s.
  

A
u

d
it

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 a
nd

 e
ss

en
tia

l p
ro

ce
du

re
s 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 
in

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

st
an

da
rd

 c
on

ce
rn

ed
.  

Page 31



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

24
 A

u
d

it
o

r(
s)

  

A
ud

ito
rs

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

.  

C
o

d
e 

(t
h

e)

T
he

 C
od

e 
of

 A
ud

it 
P

ra
ct

ic
e 

fo
r 

lo
ca

l g
ov

er
nm

en
t b

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

by
 P

ar
lia

m
en

t. 
 

C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 (
th

e)

T
he

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 fo

r 
Lo

ca
l A

ut
ho

rit
ie

s 
an

d 
th

e 
N

at
io

na
l H

ea
lth

 S
er

vi
ce

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
.  

E
th

ic
al

 S
ta

n
d

ar
d

s

P
ro

no
un

ce
m

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 A

P
B

 th
at

 c
on

ta
in

 b
as

ic
 p

rin
ci

pl
es

 r
el

at
in

g 
to

 in
de

pe
nd

en
ce

, i
nt

eg
rit

y 
an

d 
ob

je
ct

iv
ity

 th
at

 a
pp

ly
 to

 th
e 

co
nd

uc
t o

f a
ud

its
 a

nd
 

w
ith

 w
hi

ch
 a

ud
ito

rs
 m

us
t c

om
pl

y,
 e

xc
ep

t w
he

re
 o

th
er

w
is

e 
st

at
ed

 in
 th

e 
st

an
da

rd
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

.  

F
in

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts

T
he

 a
nn

ua
l s

ta
te

m
en

t o
f a

cc
ou

nt
s 

th
at

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
is

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
to

 p
re

pa
re

, w
hi

ch
 r

ep
or

t t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 fi
na

nc
ia

l p
os

iti
on

 o
f t

he
 

A
ut

ho
rit

y 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

A
cc

ou
nt

s 
an

d 
A

ud
it 

(E
ng

la
nd

) 
R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
 2

01
1 

an
d 

th
e 

C
od

e 
of

 P
ra

ct
ic

e 
on

 L
oc

al
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

A
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
K

in
gd

om
. 

G
ro

u
p

 a
cc

o
u

n
ts

  

C
on

so
lid

at
ed

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

 o
f a

n 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

its
 s

ub
si

di
ar

ie
s,

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
s 

an
d 

jo
in

tly
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
en

tit
ie

s.
 

In
te

rn
al

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

T
he

 w
ho

le
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f c
on

tr
ol

s,
 fi

na
nc

ia
l a

nd
 o

th
er

w
is

e,
 th

at
 th

e 
A

ut
ho

rit
y 

es
ta

bl
is

he
s 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 r

ea
so

na
bl

e 
as

su
ra

nc
e 

of
 e

ffe
ct

iv
e 

an
d 

ef
fic

ie
nt

 
op

er
at

io
ns

, i
nt

er
na

l f
in

an
ci

al
 c

on
tr

ol
 a

nd
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 la

w
s 

an
d 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
.  

Page 32



 A
u

d
it

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

 
A

nn
ua

l g
ov

er
na

nc
e 

re
po

rt
 

25
 M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
 

T
he

 A
P

B
 d

ef
in

es
 th

is
 c

on
ce

pt
 a

s 
‘a

n 
ex

pr
es

si
on

 o
f t

he
 r

el
at

iv
e 

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e 

or
 im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f a

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 m

at
te

r 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f t
he

 fi
na

nc
ia

l 
st

at
em

en
ts

 a
s 

a 
w

ho
le

. A
 m

at
te

r 
is

 m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

ts
 o

m
is

si
on

 w
ou

ld
 r

ea
so

na
bl

y 
in

flu
en

ce
 th

e 
de

ci
si

on
s 

of
 a

n 
ad

dr
es

se
e 

of
 th

e 
au

di
to

r’s
 r

ep
or

t; 
lik

ew
is

e 
a 

m
is

st
at

em
en

t i
s 

m
at

er
ia

l i
f i

t w
ou

ld
 h

av
e 

a 
si

m
ila

r 
in

flu
en

ce
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
m

ay
 a

ls
o 

be
 c

on
si

de
re

d 
in

 th
e 

co
nt

ex
t o

f a
ny

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

rim
ar

y 
st

at
em

en
t 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
 o

r 
of

 in
di

vi
du

al
 it

em
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 in
 th

em
. M

at
er

ia
lit

y 
is

 n
ot

 c
ap

ab
le

 o
f g

en
er

al
 m

at
he

m
at

ic
al

 d
ef

in
iti

on
, a

s 
it 

ha
s 

bo
th

 
qu

al
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
an

tit
at

iv
e 

as
pe

ct
s’

.  

T
he

 te
rm

 ‘m
at

er
ia

lit
y’

 a
pp

lie
s 

on
ly

 to
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. A

ud
ito

rs
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 h
av

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
an

d 
du

tie
s 

un
de

r 
st

at
ut

e,
 

as
 w

el
l a

s 
th

ei
r 

re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

y 
to

 g
iv

e 
an

 o
pi

ni
on

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 s
ta

te
m

en
ts

, w
hi

ch
 d

o 
no

t n
ec

es
sa

ril
y 

af
fe

ct
 th

ei
r 

op
in

io
n 

on
 th

e 
fin

an
ci

al
 s

ta
te

m
en

ts
.  

S
ig

n
if

ic
an

ce

T
he

 c
on

ce
pt

 o
f ‘

si
gn

ifi
ca

nc
e’

 a
pp

lie
s 

to
 th

es
e 

w
id

er
 r

es
po

ns
ib

ili
tie

s 
an

d 
au

di
to

rs
 a

do
pt

 a
 le

ve
l o

f s
ig

ni
fic

an
ce

 th
at

 m
ay

 d
iff

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

at
er

ia
lit

y 
le

ve
l 

ap
pl

ie
d 

to
 th

ei
r 

au
di

t o
f t

he
 fi

na
nc

ia
l s

ta
te

m
en

ts
. S

ig
ni

fic
an

ce
 h

as
 b

ot
h 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
an

d 
qu

an
tit

at
iv

e 
as

pe
ct

s.
  

T
h

o
se

 c
h

ar
g

ed
 w

it
h

 g
o

ve
rn

an
ce

 

T
ho

se
 e

nt
ru

st
ed

 w
ith

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n,

 c
on

tr
ol

 a
nd

 d
ire

ct
io

n 
of

 th
e 

A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 T

hi
s 

te
rm

 in
cl

ud
es

 th
e 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

an
d 

its
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
itt

ee
. 

W
h

o
le

 o
f 

G
o

ve
rn

m
en

t 
A

cc
o

u
n

ts

A
 p

ro
je

ct
 le

ad
in

g 
to

 a
 s

et
 o

f c
on

so
lid

at
ed

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r 
th

e 
en

tir
e 

U
K

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
on

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 a
cc

ou
nt

in
g 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
. T

he
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
us

t s
ub

m
it 

a 
co

ns
ol

id
at

io
n 

pa
ck

 to
 th

e 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t f
or

 C
om

m
un

iti
es

 a
nd

 L
oc

al
 G

ov
er

nm
en

t w
hi

ch
 is

 b
as

ed
 o

n,
 b

ut
 s

ep
ar

at
e 

fr
om

, i
ts

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
ta

te
m

en
ts

. 

 

Page 33



  If 
yo

u 
re

qu
ire

 a
 c

op
y 

of
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t i

n 
an

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e 

fo
rm

at
 o

r 
in

 a
 la

ng
ua

ge
 o

th
er

 th
an

 E
ng

lis
h,

 p
le

as
e 

ca
ll:

  
08

44
 7

98
 7

07
0 

©
 A

ud
it 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 2
01

2.
 

D
es

ig
n 

an
d 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
by

 th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 P

ub
lis

hi
ng

 T
ea

m
. 

Im
ag

e 
co

py
rig

ht
 ©

 A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
. 

 T
he

 S
ta

te
m

en
t o

f R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

of
 A

ud
ito

rs
 a

nd
 A

ud
ite

d 
B

od
ie

s 
is

su
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

A
ud

it 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
la

in
s 

th
e 

re
sp

ec
tiv

e 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
of

 a
ud

ito
rs

 
an

d 
of

 th
e 

au
di

te
d 

bo
dy

. R
ep

or
ts

 p
re

pa
re

d 
by

 a
pp

oi
nt

ed
 a

ud
ito

rs
 a

re
 a

dd
re

ss
ed

 to
 n

on
-e

xe
cu

tiv
e 

di
re

ct
or

s,
 m

em
be

rs
 o

r 
of

fic
er

s.
 T

he
y 

ar
e 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 
fo

r 
th

e 
so

le
 u

se
 o

f t
he

 a
ud

ite
d 

bo
dy

. A
ud

ito
rs

 a
cc

ep
t n

o 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
y 

to
: 

!
 

an
y 

di
re

ct
or

/m
em

be
r 

or
 o

ffi
ce

r 
in

 th
ei

r 
in

di
vi

du
al

 c
ap

ac
ity

; o
r 

 
!

 
an

y 
th

ird
 p

ar
ty

.  
            

 
 w

w
w

.a
u

d
it

-c
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

.g
o

v.
u

k 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
S

ep
te

m
b

er
20

12
 

Page 34



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Corporate Governance Committee 28 September 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director –Corporate Services  

 
 

FINANCIAL REGULATIONS 
 

Purpose 
 
 
1. The Council’s Financial Regulations are subject to periodic review to ensure the 

continuance of robust and effective financial controls; the current review has identified 
a number of minor and one major amendment. The Financial Regulations are subject 
to review by Corporate Governance Committee before approval by Council. 

 
 
2. This is not a key decision but has been included because  

• it includes proposals to amend the Council’s Financial Regulations. 
 
 

Recommendations 
 
3. That Corporate Governance Committee recommends the revised Financial 

Regulations for approval by Council. 
 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 
 
4. To approve the proposed changes to Financial Regulations which will then allow 

more flexibility to appoint authorised signatories quickly and easily.   
 
 

Implications 
 

5. The proposed financial regulations include some minor updating but also include a 
major change which gives delegated authority to the Chief Finance Officer (the 
Executive Director (Corporate Services)) in consultation with the Chairman of the 
Committee to appoint authorised signatories to approve all payments, etc. Currently, 
Financial Regulations specify the specific posts which are authorised signatories and 
this can result in a shortage of available signatories when staff leave or posts change 
on restructuring.   
 

6. Given the recent departure of the Head of Accountancy and with further 
consequential changes within the Accountancy team planned over the next few 
months, amendments to Financial Regulations are required in any case to reflect 
these staffing changes.  The Chief Executive has the delegated authority, in 
consultation with the Leader and Chairman of Council, to amend Financial 
Regulations to reflect staffing changes.  Subject to the Committee’s consideration of 
this matter, and in the interim before Council’s consideration of this matter in 
November, the Chief Executive will be requested to give effect to the necessary 
formal appointments to allow the Council to manage its business in the most effective 
manner.  

Agenda Item 7Page 35



7.  Financial None 
Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management The amendment to the financial regulations giving delegated 

authority to the Chief Finance Officer in consultation with the 
Chairman of the Committee will minimise disruption which 
may be caused by staff turnover and restructuring. 

Equality and Diversity None 
Equality Impact 
Assessment completed 

No 

Climate Change None 
 

Consultations 
 
8. The Leader, Chairman of the Corporate Governance Committee and the Council’s 

Monitoring Officer have been consulted. 
 

 
Consultation with Children and Young People 

 
9. None 
 

 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

None 
 

Contact Officer:  Sally Smart – Principal Accountant (Finance & Systems) 
Telephone: (01954) 713076 

Page 36



��������	
��)�	������
�� ����	
�
��� ���	
����	)������	�������	������	���	���	��������	��	�������	���	��	���	�����	

����������	 ��	�!"#�	$�	��������$��	���	���	������	�%������������	��	���	

������&�	���������	�������	��%��	���	'������	%��������	��	���	()��������		���	

����	)������	�������	*���	�����	����������	$�	���	+�������$��	�������	���	���	
��������	��	�������	��,	��	���	�����	����������	)������	 ��	�!--	.����*���	
�)���%�����	����/ ��%	��	������	���	������	�%������������	��	���	���������	
�������	��	���	
������	��	��0����%	$1	���	 �������	��%	 �%��	.(�'���%/	
+�'��������	#2��	#223	.����%�%	#224/�		���	
����	)������	�������	*���	����	
����	��������$����1	���	���	�)�������	��%	�%������������	��	�������1	
����'�����	%���������	5�	6	���	*���	���	��	�����%����	*���	���	
������7�	
8����*��'	��%	9���������	������'1	��%	�������1	����'�����	���������	��%	
���	
�������%	9��������	��	:�$���	)������	��%	 ���������17�	.
9:) 7�/	
�%�	
��	:�������	���	�������1	;���'������

9�	�%%�����	
����	)������	�������	�����	������ ���	����	��	:�����	�������	���	���	��������	
��	%���������	�����%	��%��	�������	,,.�/	��	���	 �%��	
���������	 ��	�!!-	���	
���	�����������	�����%��'	��%	��$��������	��	�����������	�������'	��	����%��%�	��	
������������

��# <����	���	
������	���	%���'���%	��*���	��	
����	���������	�����	�����	$�	
�)������%	��	�����%����	*���	)��������	+�'���������

��3 )��	���	��������	��	�����	)��������	+�'���������	����������	��	=��������	�����	
����	����1	��	���	��'��	��%	=���������	��������	;���'���

�� )���������
#�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���>�����	$�	��������$��	���>

?�����'	������	��������	�� ���	
������&�	���������	������������	��	�����%����	
*���	�������	��'��������@

.�/ ���	�����������	��	���	 �������17�	���������	��	 ��������	��	
�����%����	*���	������	���������	��	���	���	��	���	
�������%	9��������	
��	:�$���	)������	��%	 ���������1
9:) 		
�%�	��	:�������	��	�����	
 �������1	 ��������'	��	���	A����%	B��'%���
9�	��������'	����	���������	��	 ��������	���	
����	)��������� �������	
*���>
!∀ ������	�����$��	���������'	��������	��%	����	������%1	����	
�����������1@
!∀ ��?�	C�%'������	��%	���������	����	*������	�������$��	��%	
���%���@	��%
!∀ �����1	*���	���	�����	��������1	
�%��
���	()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/	��	
�����	)����������
��������	*���	����>
!∀ ?���	������	���������'	�����%�	*����	���	��	��	%���@	��%
!∀ ��?�	�������$��	�����	���	���	����������	��%	%��������	��	����%	
��%	�����	����'������������������'	���	������	���������	��	 �������	���	
��������	$1	���	
��������	����������	
��������@	 ��%

.��/ ��������'	��%	��$������'	���	���������	��������	�������	��%	����������	��	
����	$���	
������	��%	��������1	��0����������

Page 37



#�# ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�������$�	���	�����	�������1	��%	�����������	
��	���������	�����%�	?���	$1	��1	%���������	��	���	
�������

#�3 9�	��%��	��	�%��������	���	���������	�������	��	���	
�������	���	
����	)������	
�������	�����	����	��������1	��	�����	����	%������%	������������	��	��	6	���	��1	
%���	������������

#�, ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	��������%	��'��%��'	�����%����'	��	
����%��'	$��?��	�����	��	�����%����	�������'	��	�����	������	��	�)���%�����	
��%	��������	.*������	���	������	��	�����*���/�		���	
����	)������	�������	
�����	������	����	�	�����������1	��%�	��	���	��	�����$���	�������	�1����	��	
�%����%	������	�������	������

#�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�����*	�������1	���	��������	���������	������	
���%	%�*�	��	�����	)��������	+�'���������		�����	���������	������	���	%�����%	��	
���	������������>

����>66����$����%���'�������?6%��������6�444-262#=������������%���%�

#�4  �1	��������	��	�����	������	*���	$�	�������%	���	��������	��	���	()�������	$1	
���	
����	)������	��������

#�" ���	�����*��'	����������	�����	$�	�$�����%	��	���	����������	��	���������'	
%�����>
.�/ ���	%�����	��	�����%��'	�����������	��	����	%��	��	��	��1�$��	$1	���	


������	��%	��	����������'�	����?��'	��%	�����%��'	�����	����	�����	
$�	��������%	��	���	��	�����$��	����	���	%�����	��	���������'	��	
%��$�����'	����	����@	��%

.��/ ��������	����'�%	*���	���	%�����	��	�)������'	��%	����?��'	��������	
��	����	������������	�����	���	����������	$�	��'�'�%	��	��1	��	�����	
�������������

�� ���
���
������	��
3�� (���	
����	�������	��%	=�������	��	��������$��	���	���	�������1�	�����%1	��%	

�������	��	���	���������	*�����	��������	��������'	��	���	6	����

3�# ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	�������%	����%�����1	��	��1	%��������	
������	��	�������	��	����1	��	����	��	��������	������	��	�������%	*����	��1	
'���	����	��	�	������	��%��	�������	��,	.#/	��	���	�����	����������	)������	
 ��	�!--�		<����	���	
����	)������	�������	$�������	����	���	
�������	���	
()��������	���	��	���	����������	��	���	��	���	��������	��	�$���	��	��?�	�	
%�������	*����	*���%	$�	����*���	����	��	6	���	�����	��	��0����%	$1	�������	
��,	��	���	�����	����������	)������	 ��	�!-->
.�/ ���%	�	������	��	���	���$���	��	���	
������@	��%
.��/ �����1	���	()������	 �%�����

3�3 ���	
������	����	���%	�	������'	*�����	�*���1D���	%�1�	��%	�������	����	���	
������	��	������	�������%	�����	���	������'	��	���%�

3�, ���	;��������'	�������	�����	������	��	��1	�������������	��	��*	��	��	�	��%�	��	
���%���	��%	��1	���	��	����%������������	��	�����%����	*���	���	�����	
����������	��%	5�����'	 ��	�!-!�

Page 38



3�� (���	
����	�������	��%	=�������	�����	������	����	
�������	
+�'������������%��'	��%����	)��������	+�'��������	��%	��1	� ��������'	
�9�����������	��	�����%����	��� �$�����%�

3�4  	�1����	��	����	������	�����	�������	*�����	���	 �������1�		���	
����	)������	
�������	�����	$�	��������%	��	����	��	�����$��	*���	�������	��	��1	������	
*����	��	���$��	��	������	��$���������1	���	��������	��	���	
������	��%	���	*����	
���������	��	���	��%�	��	���	�������	$�%'���	$�����	��1	���������	��	�����	
����������	��	�������%�		���	
����	)������	�������	�����	����	������	��	���	

����	()�������	��	��%��	����	���	��������1	������	���	$�	��?���		E�	$�%1	��	
���	
������	���	��1	�������	*���	������	�����	��	�)���%�����	���	�����%�%	��	
�����	����������	�������	��	�����	��	�)�����	����������	��%	�����	
�������������	���	��������	����	$���	�)������%�	�����������1	�������%	$1	���	
()�������	��	��	�����	3	��%	*�����	�������%	�����1	��	�����������1	�������%	$1	

������	��	�����%�	�������%	�����1	��%	6	��	�$���	�����	3�		F�������	��%	
��������	��1	$�	��������%�	$��	���1 ��	�����%����	*���	���	������	����	������	
��%	��������	�������%	$1	
������	.���	8�%'��	��%	:����1	)����*��?	
:����%���	+���	�	�$���/�

3�" (���	$�%1	��	���	
������	��%	����1	�������	�����	��	���	�����	��%������	��	
������	���	$���	�����	���	����1	��%	�����>
.�/ ����$����	*�������	�����$���	����	������	��%	������	��������	���	���	

�������	��������	��%	���������@	��%
.��/ ����$����	����%	�����'������	���	���	�������'�	����������	

�������������	��%	�������	��	���	���������	��%	������	����	�����	���	
����������'	�������1	��	��%��	��	�������	������1�	���������1	��%	
�������������	��	���	�����������

3�- 9�	���	����	��	���%��'	������	���	��������	
����	�������	��	=��������	$���'	���	
�����	�������	��	*����	�������	����	���	���%��'	����	��	������%�	��	��������$��	
���	�)�������'	�������	����	����������

3�! ���	��������	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	�������	����	$�������	�����	��%	
���������	����������	��	%����%	��������1	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	���	
���	������	���������'	��	���	���%��'	��������	��%	�����������	��	���	���%��'	
����	��	��1	����	��������

3��2  �1	��������	����'�	��	���	����������	����������	��	�	���%��'	����	*����	��1	
����	�	���������	������	����	���	�)���%�����	��	������	����	$�	�������%	��	
���	()�������	$1	���	��������	
����	�������	��	=��������

�� �������	����
�����
,�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������	����	�������	���	��%�	�� ���	���������

*����	���%	��	��*	���������	������������		����	�������	�����% �����%�	���	
�����*��'>
.�/ ���	�������	�����0������	��	���	%�������	����	��	�����	�	�����D1���	

�����%	��%	��1	������	1���	*����	�����	���	��'��������@
.��/ ��	���	����	��	�������	�)���%������	�	����	����������	�����������'	���	

%���������	$��*���	�����	��	�	������������	$����*��'	�����	��%	���	
������	��������'	������@	��%

.���/ ���	������������	���	���	���������	������'1�

,�# ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������	����	�	���������	������'1	��	�������%	��	
�����%����	*���	�������%	�����������	��%	���������	'��%�������		()�����'	

Page 39



���������	�����%	���*��%	��	���	������'1	�����	$�	��D�)�����%	��	���	��'��	��	
����'��'	�������������	��%	���	
������&�	�$C�������	��%	�����������	��%	��*	
���������	�����	$�	�%%�%	���	���	������%��'	1����

�� )���
��� ���
�� �
�!�"�!���
	#�����	��
��� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�������	�������1	��	������������	*���	�����	


����	��������	��	=���������	���������	��	������	��%	�)���%�����	��	�������	
���	���	������'	1���	��%	��	�������	��	�	���������D1���	���������	����������	
*���	���	'������	%���������	��	���	
�������	�����	���������	�����	$�	��$�����%	
���	��������	$1	���	()�������	��	)�$����1	��	����	1����

��# ���	()�������	�����	��������%	��	���	
������>
.�/ ���	������	��0����%	����	���	
���������	)��%	���	=�������	
������	

��������@	��%
.��/ ���	
������	��)	���	=�������	��������	���	���	�����'	���������	1����

��3 9�	��%��	����	���1	��1	�)������	������	$�%'����1	�������	����	
����	�������	��	
=�������	�����	����	%�����	������	��	���������	�����������	��������%	*�����	���	
 �������1&�	)��������	;���'�����	�1�����		9�	�%%������	���	
����	)������	
�������	�����	�����%�	����	
����	�������	��	=�������	*���	�����%����	����������	
��	������	�������%	��%	�)���%�����	�������%����	��%	*���	��0�����%�

��, (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	*���	�������	�����������	��'��%��'	�������%��'	
�����������	��%	�)�����%	������	��%	�)���%�����	���	���	������%��	��	���	
���������	1���	����	��0�����

���  �1	������	��	
�������	��	��1	$�%1	��	���	
������	*����	*���%	�������	���	

������	��	��1	�)���%�����	�����	��%�����	���	�)����	��	*����	����	�)���%�����	
��	������%	$1	���������	�������%	$1	���	
�������

$� %&�	
������'�"
�(�)������ 
4��  ��	�����'������	*���	���	
������&�	$��?����	�����%��'	�'�������	��	$��?	

����'��	��%	����%����	������	�����	$�	��%�	��%��	�����'������	�������%	$1	
���	
����	)������	�������	*��	�����	����	$�	���������%	��	�������	���	
��������1	$��?	���������

4�#  ��	���0���	�����	$�	��%���%	���1	��	���	*������	��������1	��	���	
����	)������	
�������	*��	�����	����	��?�	�����'������	���	�����	����	�����%1	����	��������

4�3

���	������	�����%	��	
������	��1����	�����	$�	$1	$��?	��������%	�������'	�1����	
.8 
�/�	�������'	�����	��������%	��1����	�1����	.
5 :�/	��	���0���	
$��?	��������%	�������'	�1����	.8 
�/	��	�������'	�����	��������%	
��1����	�1����	.
5 :�/�	%��*�	��	���	��������17�	$��?	��������

 �1	��������	������%	���0��	��1����	���	��	������	��	$�	%��������%	����	����	��	
����	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	$��	���	�)���%��'	���	����	��	�����	�	.G$����	
������H/	����	$���	���	��������	������%	��'������	��	���	
����	)������	
��������

4�,  ��	���0����	
5 :�	��%	8 
�	�������������	��%	�����	��1����	��%���	��	
������������

Page 40



.�/ ���	�������	��	$�	%��������%	����	����	��	����	$1	���	
����	)������	
�������	$��	���	�)���%��'	���	����	��	�����	�	.G$����	������H/	����	
$���	���	��������	������%	����	��	���	
����	)������	��������

.��/ ���	�������	����	����	���	$����	������	$��	����	����	��	������	��	
$�	%��������%	����	����	��	����	$1	���	
����	)������	��������	$��	���	
�)���%��'	���	����	��	�����	#	.G��'���	������H/	����	$���	���	
��'������	��	���	���������%	�������@	��%

.���/ ��	�)����	��	���	��'���	������	����	$���	���	��'�������	��	�*�	
���������%	���������

����	���������%	��������	*���	�����%�	���	
����	)������	�������	��%	����	�����	��������	
��	��6���	��1	%��������	��	������������	*���	���	
�������	��	���	
��������	
����������	
���������	;��$���	��	$�	�������%	�����'�	���	<��?�1	8�������	
��%	���	%�������	��$C���	��	���	
������7�	����D��	�����'��������

 �1	��������	������%	���0��	��1����	���	����	����	���	$����	������	$��	����	����	
��	������	��	$�	%��������%	����	����	��	����	$1	���	
����	)������	��������	
$��	���	�)���%��'	���	����	��	�����	#	.G��'���	������H/�	��1	�������1	�����%	
���0��	��%	��1	�����	��%��	��	�����������	���	��	������	���	�)���%��'	���	
��'���	�������	����	$���	���	��'������	��	��1	���	��	���	�����*��'>
���	
����	)������	�������
���	5��%	��	 ���������1
���	:��������	 ���������	.�������	)��%	��%	:��C����/
���	:��������	 ���������	.5�����'/

 ��	���0��	��1�����	��%	�����	��%���	��	������������	���	��	������	��	�)����	��	���	
��'���	������	����	$���	���	��'�������	��	��1	�*�	��	���	�����*��'	��������>
���	
����	)������	�������
���	5��%	��	 ���������1
���	:��������	 ���������	.�������	)��%	��%	:��C����/
���	:��������	 ���������	.5�����'/

8 
�	��1�����	���	���%�����	��%	����	����*������	���	�)���%��'	���	��'���	�������	
����	$�	���������%	$1	���	��	���	�����*��'	��������>
���	
����	)������	�������
���	5��%	��	 ���������1
���	:��������	 ���������	.�������	)��%	��%	:��C����/
���	:��������	 ���������	.5�����'/

8 
�	��1�����	���	���%�����	��%	����	����*������	��	�)����	��	���	��'���	�������	
����	$�	���������%	$1	�*�	��	���	�����*��'	��������>
���	
����	)������	�������
���	5��%	��	 ���������1
���	:��������	 ���������	.�������	)��%	��%	:��C����/
���	:��������	 ���������	.5�����'/

4�� )��	���	��1����	��1�����	.$1	8 
�/�	���	�����	�����	��	���	��1����	����	$�	
���������%	$1	���	:�1����	����	��	���	��1����	�1����	��%	���������%	$1	���	
5����	+��������	;���'���	���	��	���	6	���	�$������	���	��	���	����������'	
��������	��	����'����	4��,	�$���"	�$����

4�4 ����	8 
�	������������	����	����	$�	���������%	$1	���	��	���	�����*��'	
���������	���	��	�����	�$������	���	��	���	����������'	��������	��	����'����	4�-	,	
�$���>

Page 41



!∀ 5����	+��������	;���'��
!∀ :�1����	�������


5 :�	��1�����	����	$�	���������%	$1	�*�	��	���	�����*��'	��������>
���	
����	)������	�������
���	5��%	��	 ���������1
���	:��������	 ���������	.�������	)��%	��%	:��C����/
���	:��������	 ���������	.5�����'/

4�" 8 
�	��������	.%�����	%�$���/	����	$�	���������%	$1	���	��	���	�����*��'	
��������>
!∀ ���	8�������	�������	�������+�������	;���'��
!∀ ���	+�������	 ��������'	�������
!∀ ���	������	+�������	 ��������

4�- ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	��?�	�����'������	���	���	���	
������&�	$��?	
��������	��	$�	��%����%����1	���������%	��%	������	����	����	��	��%����?��	
��	�	��'����	$�����

)� *�+� ������"�		�,����
�!��	� �����! 
"��  ��	�����������	��%	$����*��'	��%����?��	$1	���	
������	�����	$�	���������%	

��	���	����	��	���	
������	��%	��	�����%����	*���	���	8����*��'	��%	
9���������	������'1>

� ����>66***�����$��'����?6%��������6������������I�?J%�������K!�#4!3

���	
������	���	�%����%	
9:) &�	&
�%�	��	:�������	���	�������1	;���'�����	��	
�����	����������&�	���	:��%������	
�%�	��%	��	9���������	������'1	������'	
���	���	������'1	��%	�����%����>	����������	���	��������������	��%	���������'	
�����	$�	%���'���%	��	���	()��������

 ��	����1	��	���	���%�	��	���	
������	�����	$�	�''��'���%	���	���	��������	��	
�������1	����'�����	��%	�����	$�	��%��	���	�������	��	���	
����	)������	
��������

()�������	%��������	��	$����*��'	.��$C���	��	���	�)�������	���	���	��	"��/�	����������	
��%	��������'	�����	$�	%���'���%	��	���	
����	)������	�������	��	�����'�	���	6	
���	��	���	6	���	������	*��	�����	���	$�	��0����%	��	���	��	�����%����	*���	���	

�%�	��%	���	9���������	������'1�

 �1	%�������	��	$����*��'	*����	*���%	���������	���	�������	%�$�	����	������	��	���	

������	*���	��0����	���	��������	��	
�������

���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�������	��	���	
������	��	 �����	+�����	��	�������1	
;���'�����	$1 32	������$��	��	���	������%��'	1����

 ��	����������	$���'	���	�������1	��	��	��	���	����	��	���	
������	�����	$�	���%	��	���	
�����%1	��	���	
����	)������	��������

���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	���������%	��	$����*	�����	����	.34,	%�1�	��	����/	
����	����	��	���	��0����%	��	�������	���	����������	��	���	
������	��	
�����%�%	���	*�����	���	�����	����������	 ��	#223�

"�# ���	
����	)������	�������	������	*�����	���	'��%������	���%	%�*�	$1 ���	

�������	$�	��������$��	���	���	���%�	���	*����	��� 
������	����	��	�	��������

Page 42



-� )��.�	� 
�����'�	��/&��!���	�
-�� �����	����	��	�����1	*���	
����	��%����	����	��%��	+���	,	��	���	��'��	

:�����%��'�	+�����	��	�)���%�����	�����	$�	�������%	������	��	��	�����%�%	��	
���	�������%	$�%'���		()����������1�	���	
����	()�������	��	������������	*���	
���	���%��	
����	)������	�������	���	���������	�%%�������	�)���%�����	��	���	
����	��	�	�����	����'���1�

-�# 
��������	��%	���������'	��	'��%�	��%	��������	�����	$�	��	�����%����	*���	
���	
�������	+�'������������%��'	��%����

-�3 5�'���	�����	���������	����	��	$�	����'�%	�����%��'	��	���	����������	��	���	
:�$���	��������	6	��������	6	<��?�	
��������	+�'��������	*����	��1	%�*�	
������	'��%������	��	���	�%��������'	��	����������	���������	��	���%������	
��0��������	�������������	��%	���	����������	��	$�%��		9�	�%%������	���������	
����	�����1	*���	(A	��������	�����%�����		9�	�����	$�	���	��������$����1	��	

����	��������	��	=��������	��	������	����	�����	�������	�����	�����1	*���	
�����	=����������

-�,  �1	�)���	��	���������	��	�	��������	*����	*���%	������	��	����	��������	�����'	
��	���	��)�	�����	��������%	��	���	
�������	+�'�������� ����%��'	��%���	�����	
$�	�������%	��	���	()�������	��	����	��	��������$��	$1	���	
����	�������	��	
=�������	��������%�

-�� ��������	��%���	���	���	��������	��	'��%�	��	���	?��%��	��$C���	��	����'����	-�4�
��	���	�)�������	��	*��?�	��	$�����	��	���	
������	�����	$�	��	����������	
��%����'	�1����� ��	*�����'	��%	��	�	����	���������1	�������%	$1	���	
����	
)������	�������	��%	�����	$�	��'��%	�������%	���1	$1	
����	���������	=��������	
��	��������	���������%	��	*�����'	$1	����	��$C���	������������	��	���	��������	
����������	��	
�������	+�'��������		����%��'	��%����	��%	�	%���'����%	
��������	�����	����	���	����������'	��������	��	�����%	���	�������	��	'��%�	��	
����������

(���������	��%���	*���	$�	��	�	����	�������$�%	$1	���	
����	)������	��������		(���	

����	�������	��	=�������	�����	����	�	��������$����1	��	������	����	����������	
�����������	��	����������%	��	�����	�������	������	��������'	���%*������	��	
������	��%���	*���	����������	��%����'	����	�����%�	����	������������		

-�4 ��������	��%���	���	���	��������	��	�����������	��������'1	�0�������	��%	
����*���	�)���%��'	L�22	�����	$�	��'��%	�������%	$1	��������	���������%	$1	
���	
����	)������	�������5��%	��	9
��

-�" (���	��%��	�����	�������	*���	���	%���������	��	��������	��	���	
������	*���
�������	��	�������	���������'	��%	���	����%��%�������	�� ��������	��%	
����������		��%���	�����	���1	$�	�����%	���	'��%�	��%	��������	��	�������	���	
*����	�����	��	���������	��	���	�������	1���&�	��������	��	*����	�����	��������	
��	�)���%	����	������	���	$���	'����	$1	���	
�������

0� �
#���� 
!��  ��	��1�����	%��	$1	���	
������	�����	$�	��%�	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	

��	����	����1	����	�%������	���������%	$1	���	6	����		���	������	�����%	��	
��1����	��	����1	%��	����	���	
������	�����	$�	$1	���0��	8 
�	�	
5 :��
���0���	��%�	�)����������1�	���	��1����	��	�����	��%	��'��	�����	$1	

Page 43



���������	���%��	���%	��	�����	����������	%��*�	��	���	
������&�	�����������	
$��?	��������

!�# 8�����	��1	��1����	��	��%�	���	�������	�����	$�	��������%	$1	���	�����������	

����	��������	=�������	��	���	6	���	���������%	���������������		8�����	������1��'	
��	�������	���	������1��'	�������	������	����	��	���	�)����	����	���	
����	)������	
�������	��1	�����*���	%���������	����	��������%	�������	6	�������	����>
.�/ ���	*��?�	'��%�	��	��������	��	*����	���	�������	�������	����	$���	

�������%�	������%	����	�)�����%	��%	�������%@
.��/ ���	�������	�)���������	�������������	���%�	%���������	�����	����*������	

���%���	��%	��)	���	�������@
.���/ ���	��������	�)���%�����	���	$���	�������1	�������%	��%	���������	

��%�	���������	��	���	���������	���������	��	���	���������	:��������		
��������%@

.��/ �����������	�������	����	$���	��%�	��	���1	��%���	��%	��	
������������	������	�����%�	��	����?	$��?�	��	��0����%	����������	��	
�����*���@

.�/ ���	�������	���	���	$���	���������1	�����%	���	��1����	��%	��	�	
������	���$����1	��	���	
������@	��%

.��/ ���	��1����	��	��*����

!�3 ���	�����	��	��������	���������%	��	������1	����	%��������	�����	$�	�������%	��	
�%�����	��	���	
����	)������	��������	��'�����	*���	��������	��'��������	��%	
��1	����'�	��	����	�������������	�����	$�	��������1	�������%	��	���	
����	
)������	��������

!�, =��1	��������%	��������	�����	$�	�����%	*������	%���1	��	���	
����	)������	
�������	*��	�����	�)�����	����	��	���	�)����	����	��	6	���	�����%���	
��������1�	���	*����	�������	��	6	���	�����	$�	�������%	��	��?�	����	
��0������	��%	��	�������	����	�����������	��%	�)����������	��	��	6���	��1	
��0�����

!�� (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	������	���	�����	����	�	%���	��	$�	��������%	$1	
���	
����	)������	��������	�����1	���	6	���	��	���	�������%��'	�)���%�����	*�����	
���	6	���	������*	*����	�������	��	���	��������	���������	1���	��%	*����	���	
���	�����%1	$���	�����%	��	���	6	���	��	%��1	��������%	G��%	1���H	��������	���	
��1����	��	 �����

�1� ����	
�� �'�	�"���!������� �	��������	��������	����2�	( 
�2�� <����	���������	�����%�	���	��1����	��	$�	��%�	$1	������������	���	
����	

)������	�������	��	=�������	�����	?���	�	��'�����	���*��'	���	�����	��	�������	
��	����	��������	$��*���	���	
������	��%	���	�����������	��'�����	*���	��1	
�����	��1�����	��%	���	������%	�����

�2�# :�1����	��	�����������	��	�������	��	���������	�����	$�	��%�	���1	��	�	
�����������	�����%	$1	���	�����������	
����	��������	=��������	���	6	���	
��������%	��������������	��	����������	�������1	��'�'�%	$1	���	
������	��%	
��������%	$1	��	�������	���������%	��%��	����'����	!�,3�

�2�3 ��$C���	��	���	����������	�� ���	��������	��	����	���� ����1	�)���	��	���������	
�����	$�	���������%	$1	���	
����	��������	=�������	��	���	6	���	��������%	
��������

Page 44



�2�, <����	��	�������	��	���	
����	�������	��	=�������	��������%	����	���	����	��	
���	*��?	��������%	��	��1	��������	.*����	���	��������	���	��	�����	#	��	
����/	*���	�)���%	���	��������	���	$1	�M�	��	6	���	�����	������	���	��������	
��	���	
����	)������	�������	��%	���	()�������	��	����	��	��������$���

�2�� ���	
����	)������	�������	������	��	����	��	�)����	��	��	6	�C�	���	�����%���	
��������1�	�)�����	�����	��������	���	���	���������	��%	�����	$�	�������%	��	
��?�	����	��0������	��%	��������	��	�	�����1	�������	����	%��������	
�)����������	��%	�����������	��	��	6���	��1	��0����	��	��%��	��	������1	
�������	6	�������	��	��	���	�������1	�� ����	���������

�2�4 
�����	$1	��%	������������	����	�����������	��	�������	��	�������	���	
�)������1	�������%	��	��	���	�����	��	��1	�)�����'	��������	�����	$�	�����*�%	$1	
���	��������	
����	�������	��	=�������	���	���������	�����%�������	��%	$1	���	

����	()�������	���	�����%�������	��	���	
������&�	��'��	���$����1�	��	��1�	��%�	
*����	��������1�	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	���	���������	�����%�������	
$�����	�	����������	��	������%�

�2�" <����	����������	��	�	��������	��	%���1�%	$�1��%	���	�'���%	�����%	
.�����%��'	��1	�)��������	'�����%/�	��	�����	$�	���	%��1	��	���	
����	�������	��	
=�������	��������%	��	��?�	�����������	������	��	�������	��	��1	�����	���	
��0��%���%	%���'���

�2�- <��?	������%	���	$1	��1	��D�����	���%��'	����	����	�������	��	���	�����	��	
��1	��'��������	��	�����������	���%����'�		
����	��������	�����%	���������	���	
*��?	��%	�������	��1�����	��	���	��D�����	����������	�������1	��%��	���	
�����	��	���	�'�������	��	���1	*���%	��1	�)������	�����������

�2�! <����	�����	��	�	����������	��	������	��%	����������	����������	��������	�����%	
��D�������	��	�$����	�����	���	����1	��%	�����%�	��	���������	��������	*�����	
����1	�$������'	
�������	����%��'	��%���	+�'��������	��%	)��������	
+�'���������

��� 3
�
	�� 4�2
�� �
�!�%�.�	���������� 
���� ���	
����	)������	������� �����	$�	��������$��	���	���	�����������	��	���	

���������	*�'���	������������	��%	�����	����������	��	��������	��%	���	
���%������	��	�����	��������1	�����%�	��	����������	*���	���������	��������	
����������	������	��)�	��������1	��%	���?	��1�

���#
�#

���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	���	��1����	��	���$���7	
����*�����	��%	���	���	�������������	��%	��1����	��	���������	*�'��	��%	
�����	�����������		 ��	���������%	���������'	�����'������	�����	$�	
�������%	��%	���������%	$1	���	
����	)������	������������

Page 45



(���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	�����1	���	
����	)������	�������	��	����	��	
�����$���	��%	��	�	����	��	$�	�������$�%	$1	���	6	����	��	���	�������	��������'	���	
��1����	��	����	����������	��%	��	����������>

.�/ �������������	����'��������	%����������	������������	�����%�����	
��%	���������@

.��/ �$������	����	%��1	���	���?����	��	�����	�������	�����	����	�������%	
�����@

.���/ ����'��	��	�������������	�����	����	������	����������	��%	��1	
�*��%�	��%	�'��������	��	'������	�����������@	��%

.��/ ��1	�����������	*����	��	��������1	��	��������	�����%�	��	�������	���	
���������	������	��)�	��������	����������	�����

���3	 �����������	��	���	�����1���	��	���	
������	�����	$�	��%�	��	�����%����	*���>
.�/ ���	�������%	(���$��������@	��%
.��/ �������$�%	�����%�����

���,	 �������	��	��*	�����	*�����	$�%'���	�����	����	��	����	������� �����	$�	�'���%	
$1	���	
����	()��������

����  �������	��	��*	�����	�����%�	��	���	�'���%	$�%'�� �	�����	����	��	
����	�������	�����	$�	�'���%	$1	���	
�������

���4  ��	����	�����%�	��	�����	��1	%��������	�����	$�	��	�	����	�������$�%	��	
�������%	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	��% �����	$�	��������%	��	����������	$1	
��	���������%	��������		���	�����	��	��������	���������%	��	��'�	����	
%��������	�����	$�	����	��	�%�����	��	���	
����	)������	�������	$1	����	

����	�������	��	=�������	��'�����	*���	��������	��'�������	��%	��1	����'�	
�����	$�	%��1	�������%	��	���	
����	)������	��������

��� �	
+������4�3�5 � ������
�!�)����!
����)���,
��� 
�#��  ��	������	���	���	��1����	��	���	����*������	��$���������	�������	��%	

%�����$����	����*������	���������'	��%	����%�����	�)������	�����	$�	��$�����%	
�������1	��	�	����	�������%	$1	���	
����	)������	��������		 ����	�������������	
$1	��	��	$�����	��	���	�����������	
����	�������	��	=�������	%������	��	�������	
%��	�����	$�	��$�����%	��	���	
����	)������	�������	���	��1�����

�#�# ���	�����	��	��������	���������%	��	��'�	����	�����%��	��'�����	*���	
��������	��'��������	�����	$�	����	��	���	
����	)������	�������	��%	�����	$�	
����%�%	��	���	��������	��	��1	����'����
������������	�����	$�	��?��	��	����	
����	���	������1��'	�������	��	��������%	����	���	C�����1�	*���	���������%�	���	
�)������	*���	�������1	��%	����������1	�������%�	��%	����	���	����*�����	
���	�������1	��1�$��	$1	���	
�������

�#�3 :�1�����	��	���$����	�����%��'	��1	��D����%	���$���	��	���	
������	��	���	
�����������	*��	���	�������%	��	�����	���������'	��	�����	����*������	�����	$�	
��%�	$1	���	
����	)������	��������	����	�������	��	���	�������$�%	����	%��1	
��������%�

��� *�����
�3��  ����'������	���	���	����������	�� ���	����1	%��	��	���	
������	�����	$�	

�������%	$1	��%	��%��	���	�����������	��	���	
����	)������	��������

�3�# (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	������	����	���	����1	�������%	��	���	6	���	
�������	����	$1	��	�������	��	$�����	��	���	
������	�����	$�	��������%	��	�	

Page 46



������	��������%	$1	���	
����	)������	�������	��%	������	*������	%���1�	$�	
%�������%	*���	���	
����	)������	�������	���	��	��	6	���	��1	%������	*���	���	

������&�	$��?����

�3�3 E�	%�%������	��1	$�	��%�	����	����	����1	�)����	��	���	�)����	����	���	

����	)������	�������	��1	�����������1	���������	���

�3�, (���1	��������	��	��������	����1	����	���	���$��	��	�����	��	�������	*���	$�	
���%����%	��	���	�����%�	��	���	%����������	��������%	$1	���	��'������	��	
���	��������'	��������

�3�� (���1	�������	*��	��������	����1	��	$�����	��	���	
������	��	���	*����	��	6	
���	��	��������$��	��	���	
�������	�����	?���	����	�����%�	��	��0����%	$1	���	

����	)������	��������	��%	�����	���%���	����	���	����������	��	��%	*���	
��0����%	$1	���	
����	)������	��������

�3�4 (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	���	������	������������	
�� ���	
����	)������	�������	��	�����������	��	���	����	%��	�� ���	
�������

�3�" ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	�����'��'������'��'	��	
����������'	�����'������	���	��%����'	��%	����������'	����?�	��	���	�������	
$��?�	��%	�����	���$���%	���������'	%��������	���%	$1	���	
������	��%	
�����	������1	�������	6	�������	��	��	���	�����'������	���	�����	��������

�3�- ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	���������%	��	*����	���	��1	��%���%���	%�$�	
��	��	��%	�����%��'	�����	#�	�����%�%	����	��	6	���	��	��������%	����	���	������	
���	�������1	��	���	%�$�	�����������	��	���	������	���	$���	��?���		���	
)������	��%	�������'	:��������	5��%�� ���	�)�������	��*��	��	*����	���	��1	
%�$�	�$���	�����	#�	���	
����	)������	�������	��%	���	)������	��%	�������'	
:��������	5��%��	*���	������	�������1	���	�����������	��	
������	��	���	���$��	
��%	�����	��	�������	*������	���	��%��	�����	����������	%���'���%	��*����

��� 3���( 4�3��	� �
�!�%�.�	�)  �� 
�,�� (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	���	�����	�����%1	��%	

�����%��'	��	����?�	��%	������	���%	$1	���	6	���	%����������		���	
����	
)������	�������	�����	�'���	���	����	��%	�������	��	�����%�	��	$�	?���	���	����	
��������		����?�	�����	���	�)���%	���	0���������	�����%���%	��������1	$1	���	

����	�������	��	=�������	��������%	��	����	���	�������$��	��0���������	��	
���	
�������

�,�# 
����	��������	��	=��������	��������$��	���	����?�	�����	�����'�	���	�����%����	
����?�	��	����?�	$1	�������	�����	����	�����	��������$��	���	���	����?�	��%	
���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������	����	����	����?�	���	��%�	��	�����	
����	��	����1	���������	1����

�,�3 ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	���������%	��	*����D���	��1�����	%����������	
��	������	.�����%��'	�$����������/	��	����?��	������	��	�����	������	
��������'	��	����	����	���	����	��	�����	�	��	�''��'����	$1	%����������		
F��������	��	�)����	��	���	����	��	�����	�	�����	$�	�������%	��	���	
������	���	
��������������

�,�, 
����	��������	��	=��������	��������$��	���	����?�	��%	������	�����	���*��%	��	
���	
����	)������	�������	��	����	��	�����$��	�����	3�	;����	��	����	1���	�	
�����������	��	��	���	�����	��	����?�	���%	��	���	�����	��	���	���������	1����

Page 47



��� *�+����	�� 
���� (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	��������	��	��������1	��%	����	�����	�����%	

��	��������	%����������	��	����������	������'��	�0��������	�����	��%	��������1	
��	��	��	���$��	�%�������������		���	�)����	��	*����	���	�������1	��	���	
������	
�����	$�	�����%�%	��%	���	����	��	*����	���	��������1	�����	$�	?���	*���	$�	
��������%	$1	���	
����	)������	��������

���# (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	��%����?��'	��	������	
����?	��	���	�����	��	���	��������1	��%	���������'	���	��������1	�����%��'�1�		
 	������	���������'	%������	��	��1	���������	��	%�����������	�%�������%	$1	���	
������	����?	�����%	$�	��$�����%	��	���	
����	)������	�������	����%�����1	
�����*��'	���	32	������$��	��	����	1����		���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	
���������%	��	*����D���	��1	%������	��������'	��	����	����	���	����	��	�����	�	��	
�''��'����	$1	%����������		F��������	��	�)����	��	���	����	��	�����	�	�����	$�	
�������%	��	���	
������	���	��������������

���3  ��	�������1	�*��%	��	��0����%	$1	���	
������	������	��	���	��	��������$���	$�	
����������1	���?�%	��	
������	�������1�		���	
������&�	�������1	�����	���1	$�	
���%	��	���	��%����1	������	��	���	
������&�	$��������

�$� *� �	
��� 
�4�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������	���������	�����	��%	�������$�%	

�����%����	���	�������	���������'	*���	
����	��������	��	=��������	��	
������������

�4�# 
����	��������	��	=��������	�����	�����1	���	
����	)������	�������	�������1	�� ���	
��*	���?��	�������1	��	��������	��	$�	������%	��%	����1	������	*����	��1	
������	�)�����'	�����������

�4�3 
����	��������	��	=��������	�����	�����1	�����*���	��	*�����'	��1	�����	���$����1	��	
%���'�	��	��1	�����	��?��1	��	���%	��	�	�����	��	���	
����	)������	��������	
*��	*����	��	�����	�����1	���	
������7�	9��������		9�	�����������	����������	���	

����	)������	�������	*���	������	���	:������

�4�, ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������	����	���	��������	�����1���	��	���

������	���	�����%�%	��	�	�����$��	��%����1	'��������	����������

�4�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�������1�	��	��	�����	����	�����%�	��	��	6	���	
��1	�����%��	��������1�	�����*	���	����������	��	������������	*���	
����	
��������	��%	=���������

�4�4 
����	��������	��	=��������	�����	�������	���	
����	)������	�������	*���	�������	
��	���	�����	��	��1	��%�����1	����	���	
������	��	��0�����%	��	'����

�)� �
�!�
�!��	�&�	�#
�"�� ���	()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/ 
��������	=�������		��	

. ����%�$��	5�����'5����/ �����	��������	�	�������	��	���	����������	�*��%	$1	
���	
������	���*��'	���	��������1	�������	��	�����	�������	���	*����	���	
�������1	��	���%�	���	���������	�)����	��%	����	����������		9�	�%%�����	���	�������	
�����%	�����%	���	��������	�����	��%	���	������	��	���	
������&�	���������	
��'�����	*���	�����������	��	��1	�����	��	���������	'�����%	$1	���	
�������

Page 48



�"�# ���	
����	()�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	�������'	���	�����%1�	��%��	
������	�����'�������	��	���	�����	%��%�	���	����������	$����'��'	��	��	
����'�'�%	��	���	
�������

�"�3 =�����������1	��0���������	��%	%��������	���	�����*���	���������%	��%��	��1	
%���'�����	�����	$�	��$�����%	���	��������	$1	���	
������	��	���	
��������%�����	��	���	()��������

�-� *���	�
��)�!��
�-�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����>

.�/ ��������	��	�%�0����	��%	���������	��������	��%��	��	���	����������	��	���	

������@

.��/ ����	��������1	.*����	��1	$�	%���'���%	��	���	6	���	���������%	
��������������/	��	�����	���	%����������	��%	����	�	��'��	�� ������	��	
���	�����	��	����	��������	���������	�����%��	���������%����	��%	�����	
%��������	�������'	��	��1	���������	��%	�����	������������	��	���	

������	��%	
������	�������1	����	������	��������1	���	���	�������	��	
���	��%���

.���/ ��0����	��%	�������	����	�)����������	�� ���	��������1	���������'	
��1	������	��%��	�)���������@	��%

.��/ ��0����	��1 �������	�����1��	��	���%���	�����	������ ��	��1 �����	
�������	�������1	��%�� ����	�����1��&� ��������

�-�# A�����	���	
����	)������	�������	���	�����%1	$���	�������%	��%��	+�'�������	
3�#�	����	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	����%�����1	�����1	���	6	���	��	��1	
��������%	��	��������	����%	��	����'������1	���������'	�����	������	��	�����	
�������1	��	���	
������	��	���	�)������	��	���	���������	��	���	
�������		���	

����	)������	�������	*���	�����'��	*����	������������	���	��	��������	��%��	
�������'�����	��%	���	���	
������7�	�)������	��%�����	��%	���	
������7�	��������	
��	$�	�������%�		���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�����%��	*������	��	�����	��1	
����'������1	��	���	:������

�-�3 ���	+�'��������	���	���	��	�-��	��%	�-�#	����1	�0����1	��	��1	%�����	��������	
%�����	��$���	��'���������	��	����D����������	���%��'	����	��	���	
�������

�-�, ���	
�����	:������	��%	;���'��	���	9�������	 �%��	��������	�����	������	��	���	

����	)������	�������	*��	�����	�����	��%��	�������	��	���	�����������	���������		
<����	��	�)���������	�������������	�	������	��������	���	
����	)������	
�������	��	�������	���	
�����	:������	��%	;���'��	���	9�������	 �%��	��������	
�����	����	������	��	������	%�����	��	���	
����	()�������	��%	6	��	���	���%��	��	
���	
�������

�-�� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	�������'	����	���	
������7�	
 ���D������	D)���%	��%	D
���������	:����1	��%	<������D$��*��'	:����1	��	
��$C���	��	�����%��	�����*	��%�	*����	%����%	������������	��	6	���	�����	
��?�	��������%������	���	�����������	��	���	
�������		(���	
����	�������	
��	=�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	�������'	���	6	���	�����	���	�*���	��	���	
�)�������	��	���	:�������1	��%	��	���	�����	���������

�0� 6
�
��	��������
�!�� :����	��	���	��������������	��	��1	��*	��������	�����������	��	���������'	

�1����	���	
����	()�������5��%	��	9�	�����	$�	��������%	��	*�����'	��	��	���	
������������	*���	�������	��	���	=���	:���������	 ��	�!!-	��%	���	)���%��	��	
9����������	 ��	#222�		E�	����	������������	��	�1����	�����	$�	���%	��	

Page 49



�������	����	%���	�����	���	
����	()�������5��%	��	9�	���	��������%	��	*�����'	
����	���	��0���������	��	�������	��	��'���������	��%	�������1	����	$���	����

�!�# ���	
����	()���������'��	��%	=���������	��������	;���'��	�����	$�	
��������$��	���	�������'	����	���	
������	��������	*���	���	��0���������	��	
���	=���	:���������	 ��	�!!-	��%	���	)���%��	��	9����������	 ��	#222	��%	
*���	$�	��������$��	���	��D��%������'	�����'������	*����$1	���	���$���	��%	
�����1���	���	����1	����������	*���	�����	%�����	��%	��������$�������	��������'	
����	����	+���+�'��������

�1� 3���	��#
#2�� (���	
����	�������	��	=�������	�����	$�	��������$��	���	����������'	������	

�������1	��	���	�����	���	���	$���%��'��	����?��	�������	����������	�0��������	
�����	�����	��%��	���	6	���	��������		���	
����	)������	�������	�����	������1	
�������	6	�������	����	����	�������1	�����'������	���	�%�0�����

#2�# B�1�	��	�����	��%	�������	�����������	�����	��	���	�����	$�	?���	�������1	$1	
�����	��������$��	��%	���	����	�� ��1	?�1� ����	$�	�������%	�����*���	��	���	

����	)������	��������

#2�3 
����	��������	��	=��������	�����	������	����	����	���%��'�	������'��	%�	���	
�)���%	�����	����	�����%�%	���	��	���	
������7�	���������	�����'�������

��� *�&	� ��7�)!+
����)������ 
#��� ���	
����	)������	�������	�����	�������	����	�%�����	�������	��	��	6	���	

�����%���	������������		�����	�����	$�	�������%	��	��	�������	$����	��%	��	�	
������	��������%	$1	���	
����	)������	��������

#��# <����	��	6	���	�����%���	��	������������	���	
����	)������	�������	�����	����	
��	�������	*���	���	
������7�	$��?����	��	����	�����	���������	�����������	��	
%����%	������������	���	���	���	$1	���	�������	���%���		���	�����'������	
�����	�����%�	����	��%��	��	�������������	��	���	�������	��	'�	����%��*�	��%	
���������	*����	����	*���%	�����*���	����	������	�����%	$�	%��*�	��	���	
���������	��	���	
����	)������	�������	�������1�

#��3 E�	������	�������%	��	$�����	��	���	
������	��1	$�	���%	����	��	�������	6	
�%�����	�������	$��	����	$�	$��?�%	��	���%	��	���	
������	��	�����%�%	
����*����	��	�����	+�'���������

#��, :�1�����	�����	$�	������%	��	�����	�����	��	�)���%�����	��%	��	����	�����	
�����	��	���	
����	)������	�������	��1	�������	��%	�����	$�	��������%	$1	�	
�������	�������	��	���	�)����	����	���	
����	)������	�������	��1	��0�����

#���  �	�������	��������$��	���	��	�%�����	������	�����	��'�	�	�����������	��	��	���	
�����	��	���	�%�����	��	���	3�	;����	��	����	1����

#��4 ��	������'	���	�����1����	��	���	
������	��	�����*���	������'	��	$�	�������%	
��	���%	���	�%������	��	�������	�����	�������	��	���	
����	)������	�������	���	
���	������	��	���	�%������

��� *�'�	�
��������.�����#
##�� ���	
����	()�������()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/	��	���	
������7�	

�D��������	��%	�����	$�	��������$��	���	����������'	�������	�������1	��%	
������1	��	�����������	���%	��	���	���������	��������'	��	
������	���������

Page 50



##�# 
����	��������	��	=��������	�����	������1	����������	����	��1	��*	�1�����	��	
����%�����	��	�)�����'	�1�����	���	%�������%	��	�	���������%	������	��%	
������'��1	�����%	�����	��	���������������

##�3 ���	
����	()�������()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/	�����	������	����	
��������	��%��	�����*�	���	������%	���	��	��'����	���������	��%	����%�����1	��	
���	�����	��	�	���������	����	%����%�	����	�������

##�, ���	
����	()�������()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/	�����	������	����	
���	�����������	��������'1	�����������	���	�������$��	*���	���	��������	������'1	
�%����%	$1	���	
�������		 �	������	�����*	��	���	������'1	*���	$�	��%����?��	
��	��%��	��	�������%���	���������	�%������	��%	��	?���	��	��	����	*���	���	

������7�	��������%	���%��

##�� ���	���������	��������������	��%	���������'	�����'������	���	9�D������%	�����	
�����%	�������	��	���	'��%������	��	����	����	��	����	�%����%	$1	���	
;���'�����	�����

���� 8� (�9
�
������
#3�� ���	
����	()�������()�������	=�������	.
��������	��������/		��	���	������	

����'��	��������$��	���	���?	����'�����	��%	*���	������	����	���	
������7�	
���?	����'�����	������'1	��%	�������	��	�����*�%	��	�����	�������1	��%	����	
���	
������7�	������'��	���?	��'�����	��	�����*�%	0�������1�

#3�# ���	���?	����'�����	������'1	��%	�������	��%	���	������'��	���?	��'�����	*���	
$�	�������%	��	;��$���	��	�����%����	*���	���	�$���	���0��������

#3�3 �������	����'���	*���	�����*	�������	����	���?	��'������	��	����	��	���	�������	
����	��������	���	��������	$1	:��������	5��%����	��%	��	0�������1	����������		
�����	*���	$�	�����*�%	$1	���	=��������	��	������	����	���?�	�%�������%	���	
�%�0�����1	�%%�����%�		��'��������	���������	��	������	���?�	������'	����	
�������	����	���?	��'������	��1	$�	�����%�%	��	���	������'��	���?	��'������

#3�, :��C���	����'���	*���	����1	���	���?	����'�����	��	��	����'���	�������	��	
���C���	����'������		���%	��������	*���	�������	���?	����'�����	
�����'������	��	�������������		+�����	*������	*���	�%�����1	���?	����'�����	
������������	��	���	�������	��	;��$����

#3�� +��?	����'�����	*���	$�	�����������%	��	���	�����������	��	���	
������7�	
:����������	:����

Page 51



Page 52

This page is left blank intentionally.



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Corporate Governance Committee  28 September 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services)  

 
 

APPROVAL OF THE 2011-12 STATEMENT OF ACCOUNTS 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To approve the amended 2011-12 Statement of Accounts and to discuss and agree 

the letter of representation. 
 
2. This is not a key decision but is a legal and auditing requirement. 
 

Recommendations 
 
3. That the 2011-12 Statement of Accounts is approved and the letter of representation 

discussed and agreed. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 
 
4. It is a legal requirement under the Accounts and Audit (England) Regulations 2011 for 

the Statement of Accounts to be considered and approved no later than 30 
September. 

 
5. It is an auditing requirement under International Auditing Standard (UK and Ireland) 

580 for the letter of representation to be discussed and agreed by those charged with 
governance. 

 
Background 

 
6. The Statement of Accounts 2011-12 (subject to audit) was certified by the Executive 

Director (Corporate Services) as the Council’s responsible financial officer and noted 
by this Committee on 29 June 2012.  

 
Considerations 

 
7. The results of the audit are now known and are set out in the Auditor’s Annual 

Governance Report, which is a separate item on this agenda. The amendments 
required by the Auditors to the financial statements are set out in Appendices 2 and 3 
of their Report; those noted in Appendix 3 have been incorporated in the amended 
Statement of Accounts 2011-12.   

 
8. The letter of representation is Appendix 4 of the Auditor’s Report. This needs to be 

discussed and agreed by this Committee and then signed by the Executive Director 
(Corporate Services) as the Council’s responsible financial officer 

 
Options 
 

9. None. 
 
 

Agenda Item 8Page 53



Implications 
 
10.  Financial Members were informed of the balances, i.e. how much money 

we have got to spend in the future, in the weekly bulletin of 18 
July 2012. These were the balances on the General Fund, 
Housing Revenue Account and Capital account as at 31 March 
2012 as set out in the draft Statements of Accounts.  
 
The audit of the accounts has confirmed these balances.  
 
The amendments required by the auditors to the accounts are 
asset classification and technical adjustments to conform 
strictly with accounting standards, and have a net nil effect; 
minor corrections to the notes; 
and typographical errors; 

some of which were reported by officers at the last meeting.   
 

Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management There is a reputational risk to the Council if the accounts cannot 

be agreed with the Auditors and issued with an unqualified audit 
opinion 

Equality and 
Diversity 

None 
Equality Impact 
Assessment 
completed 

No 
Not applicable 

Climate Change None 
 

Consultations 
11. None. 
 

Consultation with Children and Young People 
12. None. 
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

13. The amended Statement of Accounts confirms the balances available for inclusion in 
the medium term financial strategy. 

 
Conclusions / Summary 

14. None. 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  
Contact Officer:  Sally Smart - Principal Accountant 

Telephone: (01954) 713706 
sally.smart@scambs.gov.uk 
 
 

Page 54



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

�������	�
��
)����	��
���
����
�	���
��
�����
����

��	��	�� ����

������

�����	�
��)��������� �

�
�
���	
���������	������
��� ��

����
���������
 ��

���	���	�	������
�
���	
� � 

��!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
 �"

#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
 �&

'���	����$��
 �(

#��$�������
�
���	

���������

�)

*�
���
�����	���	�	������
�
���	
������ ��

��������	
��)���	�	������
�
���	
� &+

,����	-���!�	���%	������	������	��
���������	
 &.

�
�
���	
������!���	
��	�,����	-���!�	���%	������	�
������������	��
���������	


& 

#�����
��	���	� &"

*�
���
����������	
��)���	�	������
�
���	
� &(

/������)������	�	�����0������	�������!��
��	� (&

���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���
���
$�#������-��$����,���
#������	��'���	����2��3
#������	�
#������-�4�#'�+�"�������������������������������������������������������������������

0����$�	�5�)�6 .�&�+�)&"
���7������7-�!7�3

Page 55



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

� !"�	�����
#���$���

%	�������&�	

0$�������	
��$�!�����	�����������	��������	�����
$�
$��#�������2���
�����	�8�����
��
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-�����$��$�����������	�%	
��	�
��	�����	�	�����
�����
�	-��
�	�����7�

0$���
�
���	
���������	
�����	-��
�-�
$����	�
$���������	-���-���
$����;�����	�	�����
�
�
���	
�����
$��#��	�����	����	���
����5

�< #������	�	������
�
���	
�5

�< 
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
��$��$��$����
$����!���	
��	�
$��)�����	�
$��
�������	
������!����	��)�����	
��������������!��4�
$�
���	������������
����	��
����	��
��������������������
���
��	4��	���
$��������!��=

��< 
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
��$��$��$����
$�������	
�	-�
���
��	�
$��)����������!���	-����!������	��������	�����
$�-�	�����)������
���
�����	
�	-�����
����=

���< 
$��'���	����$��
��$��$��$����
$��!������
�
$��)�����	���������
���	���������
����
����-	������)�
$��#��	���=��	�

�!< 
$��#��$�������
�
���	
��$��$��$����
$���$�	-����	����$��	�����$��>��!���	
��
����	-�
$��)���������	-������
$���	�������	����
������������$=

��
$��������
���	�
��4��	�����	-�
$�������	
�	-���������4�-�������
�-�
$�����������
$��
�������	�	������
�
���	
�7

�< ��������	
��)���	�	������
�
���	
�5

�< 
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��$��$��$������!�	�������	��
�����	���	������	�
#��	����$����	-�����
$��)�����	���������	-?��	���������	
���
$�	�
$��/�	�������	��
��
���!�	
��	)������?������)���
���	�-�	������	������	����	
�=��	�

��<��
$��#�����
��	���	���$��$��	�������
$�����	����
������	������	������
���������
����)�
���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	�����	���$�������
$������
$���
���������	����������
���!�������
$�	�
$�����
���
��	��
$��-�!��	��	
4��	��
$����)��	��$��$�
$������	����
$�!�����	����
����
������	-�
$����
$���
�����	��
$��-�!��	��	
7

���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
�������	�

0$����
�
���	
���������
$����)?
�?��)�����	��
�����	��������	����!���	-����!��������$����
����������	����-��4��
$�����		�	-����
���	����	�	��	-����
���	���	��������������������	��
�$��-����	��-�!��	��	
�-��	
�7�������	�����������!����������
��
�������)���
$�
$��-�	�����)�
�����
��������	
�	-�����
������$��$����	�
������
��	�
$����!���������	����
��7�0$���
�
�
���	
���	������
���
$��/�	�������	��@���!���������
$���$���������	�
)<��	��
$��
,����	-���!�	���%	������	������	��
���������	
�@#��	����$����	-<(


0$������
��	������
��
�������)���
$������	
�	-�����
�����������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	�
�����!����
�
���	
7�%��
$��
����
�
���	
�����������	��4�
$�	�
$������
��	�����/�	�������	��
���!������	��
$�����	����
�����	�����������������5

Page 56



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

��

)�	���"
#�	� *�&�&	�"
 )����"
���&����

� !�	�&���� +,��� +,���
*�
�2��
����������	��
�����������	-���������
��	� � 4+& � �.4  6�
%	
��	�������	�-�������� �..� �.+�
%	
����
��	���	!��
��	
��	���� @  )< @").<
����	
�
�������
������/�!��	��	
�/��	
��	�������


����)��� �.46"6� �.4)6(�

%	����
2��	�������������������	�	��

1��
���
������	
����#��	����0�� @"46+.< @"46+.<
��������/��	


@��-�	�����/�!��	��	
�-��	
�
�����������	��
���< @"4)�"< @"4)�"<
*���,�����'�	�� @())< @6� <
#��	����0�������A��/��	
 @�&+< @�&+<
B
$����
��� @&< @&<

@�+46.)< @�.4)" <

-��&�&�
���
���
���� �.��/
 ��

����
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

C$�	�
$�����	����
�������
$����	�	�����)�����	��	-�+������$��)���������
��	��������)��)��4�

$��������
�������
���
����
�D�4)�(4"�)7�0$��!����	������D66 4. � ����

����
�����
��
$��
�������	-5

)�	���"
#�	� 0	����!�	�&	�1�"&!!���2
3
)����"
��
*�&�&	�"
���&���� *'���!�	�&	�4
���'&��� 5����	
���
'��&�	�� 6 +,��� +,���

#��	����0���'�	���
 8��������	���	����������)��	
��	�
����
������) @�< @"(<

��	
�����
�� ���������	���	��$�-$�����)��	
��	�
����
������) ��  (�

#������
����	�-���	
 2�	���	����
��	�
��	
�����
��=�$�-$���
���$��-�� �.� �""�

�	!���	��	
���,���
$�/�	���� #�	���
�	
�E����
��������
$�	���
���
��=�
���������$��-�� @� < @&6<

�������#�����
��	��	�����)���	- ����
��	����	����F��!�	-���	����)���	-=�
�����������)����
� @.< @�(6<

,�������	���
8���������	��
�����	����!�	
�
�!��
�������� @� < @ &<

1�!������	
�#�	
���� ���$��-������
�$��������/���
$��-�	���
���
�)������
��)�����������	���� 6� �).�

/���
$��-�	�� ���$��-������
�$���
��1�!������	
�
#�	
��� @. < @ ( <

*�
���
�F��!�	-�� 	���������
���
�����!���� �))� �+.�
�����
��	�����!���	���� 	���������
���
�����!���� �))� �))�

@��"<
2�����
��	��)�%
��� #�	
�	-�	�)�	�
�	����� @�))< @& <
������
��������	�����1��	
��	 ������-���	�����	�������3�$���4��
�7 @6"< @�..<
%	
����
��	�'���	��� ,�-$����	
����
���
�� @�)< @ .<
*���,�����'�	�� ��$����	�
���	��������
�
���������
���
� @�"< @�� <
B
$����
�����	��!������)��	����D )4))) @+(�<

2//73
8�����	������	��	-���	��)��?����$��$������	�������	��������	��)��?�+ ��)�

28973

Page 57



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	�

0$��������	
���������
$�
$�����!����	4���	�-���	
��	�����	
�	�	������#��	����������	-�4�
�������������������5
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	� *�&�&	�"
 )����"
���&����

� !�	�&���� +,��� +,���
���������	�����	
�	�	�� +4�((� +4�+.�
��	�-���	
��	�����!����  4+� �  4.)��
��;�����������������	��� +4++.� +4++.�
2�)��	
�
��/�!��	��	
 ��4"))� ��4 �&�
%	
����
���)����� )�  6�
#���
�������	��
������
��������!�	�� �4)(�� (6��
B
$�� +(� ��6�

� 4" &� � 4 &&�
%	����
��	
���	���$��-�� @� 4.�(< @� 4()�<
������
������/�	�������	� @�" < @� &<
%	
����
 @�.< @�(<

@� 4"�&< @� 46&&<

-��&�&�12���!"��3
���
���
���� ;�
 2;��3

0$������-��������������
�����$��$����������>��	
�)���!�������	������
�
$���-$�
$��
��!���	
��	�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��
�
���	
7
�����������
C$�	���	
������
$����	�	�����)�����	��	-�+������$��)����������
��	��������)��)��4�
$��
��
���
�����	
��	�������������
��	���	����
$�-�!��	��	
�-����	����
�&7"G��	��
$��������
�����
��
���
����
�D.)4+&)7�0$��!����	������D.+646)(�����

����
�����
��
$���������	-5���

�������������������������������
:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	� 0	����!�	�&	�1�"&!!���2
3
)����"
��
*�&�&	�"
���&���� *'���!�	�&	�4
���'&��� 5����	
���
'��&�	�� 6 +,��� +,���

1�����	-����	
� �$��
���!�����������=������	���
�	�	
� @�< @�.(<
#$��-����������!������	��������
��� ���!�����	������!��������$��-��=������ @"< @66<
���������	�����	
�	�	�� 8���������	��
�����	�	�	?�����	�� @�< @ +<
�����!����	��	����	�-���	
�?����������	��
���	
�	��

�
��3���	��
��	����!�)=���	
���
�
	�-�
��
��	�=�%#0 6� &��

2�)��	
�
��/�!��	��	
�?�	�-�
�!��������) 2�)��	
����������)��	
����
��	����
 @�< @&+<
0������)���	�-���	
 ����	-���	
������	�D�) �����-�	���)�

�����
���
������	��)��?�+ ..)� (�� @+��<
%	
����
�2�)���� %	
����
��	�D�) �����-�	���)������
���
��

�
��
��	��)��?�+  6�
#���
�������	��
������
��������!�	�� ������������$����=������-��	
��	���� @�(< @�6)<
B
$����
�����	��!������)��	����D )4))) ���

2;;�3

��������������������������

Page 58



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

	

:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	�
2:5)3
<
�����&�"
&���
��
� !�	�&����

0$����-��������!� ���������
�����$��$����������>��	
�)���!�������	������
�
$���-$�
$��
��!���	
��	�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��
�
���	
7�%	��)��?��4�����
�������
����$��-���

��
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	��
$�	���!��������
����
$���
�
�
��)���)��	
�
��
$��
/�!��	��	
����D�) �������	��	�������
����,�������?��	�	��	-7

0$��/�!��	��	
�$������������
$�����!�����������)��)�
��4��$����)�
$��#��	���������
����	��D��7 �������	��	��)��?���@����
� .G�����
����	
��	����<�
��
$��/�!��	��	
4 ��
$���
����?��	�	��	-��)�
����	�����$��$�
$��#��	���������3���������
����	
��	�������
�������
�3���	�
�����
��������
����
�D�) �������	��	��(�����$��)��7�0$����$�	-����	���
��
$��#��	�����	�
��
����)��������
$�����
�������!���	-�
$�����
�����������
�D&7��������	��$������
$�����
��	����

$����	
��������!�������D��7 �������	��	��)��F����	��������$�!�����	���3��)�
���	��������	�
��
���)����7

0$�����
�������
�������$��	������������
����	���	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
�������	�	������
�
���	
��	���	�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
���������	
��)���	�	�����
�
�
���	
���
����
$�	���!��������
��	�����������$��	��	�
$������	����$��
������	-�
����
�������	-7�

��!&��"

#���
�������	��
�����������������
����������������!���	-���	���
��
��
$�������	�
)�����
��!�����)�����
������7�0�
�������	��
��������
$��)��������	
���
��D&7&��������	7�0$����;���
���
����
$�����-�������	!��!���
$�����!����	����$����	-=���
$�D.7�.�������	����	-��	!��
����	�

$��#��	���H����	�$����	-��
��37�

=�������
��	�����	�

�
�
$��+������$��)��4��	!��
��	
��@�������	-����������	
����
<�
�
������D� 7+.�������	4��	�
�	����������D 7&6�������	��!���
$�����!�����)���?�	��@��
$��-$�
$����	�������������-��)������
�
�)�������������	��$��
�
�������
���<7�0$�����	!��
��	
������������	
����
�����!���D)7")
������	4��$��$����������
�������
$�����
�������!����7

0$��#��	����$������	����
��������	������������66"���
�	���$������
����D�) �������	����
��	
��	������!��

>�"�	���
�	�
5����'��

0$������	�����	�
$��/�	�������	���	��
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
�������
�D&7+&�������	�
�	��D�7"6�������	�������
�!��)�����
�+������$��)���?�
$������������
��
$�������������	�����
��!����������	�������D�7 �������	�@/�	�������	�<��	��D�7)�������	�@,����	-���!�	���
�����	
<7�0$�����������������
�����
�
$�����
�������!������	���
����)������	��
��3�������	�
�	)��	���������	����	����
��F��	
�7

�����!����!����������������
�������	��
�����
�����
�D�7&��������	4���	���
�	-����
$���������
����
���������
�������!���	������
���-��	
���	�������7���
���$�!�	-�
���������
$������
���
���-������������!�����)����4��
����	������;��
���
���	�������������	����-�	�����
���
�����
D(7++�������	��	��)��?���
��D��7&��������	��	��)�"?�&�����������
��������
��	�����	��	-�
�!���������	�
$��$����	-������	
7

Page 59



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��




��	�&�	�

0$�������	
�	-������)�����
�	-�
����	���	��������
��%	
��	�
��	��������	
�	-��
�	������6�
�����)���'�	���
���$����)���	���	��������
�����	�����������	-�
$��)���������$��-���
��
$��
���
�������!������	��
$�	���!��������
���
$�
$����	���	�������
����	-��$��	�������������
)��	�

$������	����$��
7

���
$�#������-��$���H����	���	�������
������
���
����
�D+67&�������	�����
�+������$��)����	�
�	�%����6������7�C�
$�&�G����
$����	���	���	���

����
�����
�����
$�#������-��$�����	!��
���
�	��>��
���4�
$��������
���	�!��)�-���
�)�������	��)����
��
$��	��
7�

0$�������)��H����	
����
��	���
�������)��?�� ������7&G7�0$���������
���		����!����
��	�����
�
+������$��)�)��������
���	���������
���4�����
$����������������
����	�	-���	
����
��	���
��
��
��������
�!����������������)��4��$�������&)G���	��	-���!��4����	-�
$����
�	
�
���$��$�����
��
��!����������
���7�0$��#��	���H����!�?)������	�	��������;��
��	�������������	��	��������	�������
���
��
������
���������������� G��	�!�������
$��/�!��	��	
H���	
�	
��	�
����!����
$����	-?
����
�����������
)��������������
�����	���	�7

0$��
���		����!����
��	�������	
����
�����������
�����
�����
���������	�
$�������
�����
��	������

$����	���	���	�H���	!��
��	
���$��$��������	�)��
��3���	���$����7���!����
��	����	-������3�
�����������	
���
�4�
$�
���4��������	�/�!��	��	
�'�	��4�������-�!�������$���������	��	-�
��!����	��
$�������)��H����	
����
��	���
���������������
�	
����)�$�-$��7

%	�!�������
$���	���
��	
)��!�����
������	���	����
�4��	�����
��	����7(G������	���	�������)�
$������	��$��-����-��	�
�
$��/�	�������	���	��
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	���������
�	��������!�����������	���
����)�����@*�
���"��	��."<7�

���	��
&	
)����	�&	�
��"&��

0$���)��?���#�����	�������
$������
��	������	�	����������
�	-��
�	�����+)�$���
�-������
��
�$��$�$��������
����	�
$������-	�
��	�����	�����
�	�
����!�����)�����-	������	�
$��'���	���
�$��
��	��
$�����������������
$�������
�������
���
��	�	�
���(�2�����
)4�2��	
��	��
�>�����	
4�������������
��$��������������	��,���
�-������
�7

Page 60



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

���	�&"
=� 


0$�����	����
��������
��	�
������������	��1�������
)��$��$�����	�
$��!����
��	���	�������
D"(4))��
��D((4)))��
��66��������7���������	��1�������
)4�
$�����	����
��������)��?�������
D�4. "7)67�0$��������	�����
$�������
�
�����!�����	�
$�����	
�)��	�����
����
$����	�)�����
��������	���$�������
$��#��	
)�#��	��������$��	������5

0�
������	����
��������

,���!��4����3�	-��	�)��
�
$�����
���
������	
����
$���!������
�������4����
$�#������-��$�������

$���+
$������
��	��)��?����
�D�� 7."��	�����	-�����D" 7 )�
��D+)67"64���
$�
$���!���-��
���	-�D�" 7" 5

0$����	3�	-���5
�))&F)( �))(F)6 �))6F�) �)�)F�� �)��F�� �)��F�+
�)
$ �+
$ ��
$ �+
$ �+
$ �+
$���
$�#������-��$���
�����
 �����
 �����
 �����
 �����
 �����


0�
���	����������$����
���
���
� �+( �+( �)� �)� �)� �)�

Page 61



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

�

0$��#��	����$���
�����!����
$����������!������	�����
�
$�����������	�������
$������
���
�
���	�������
���
$�����
�	
����)���������	����
����	������	�����	�
������	��
�������
$���������
���	����
����	�����
$���-$�
$���)�
������/�!��	��	
�-��	
�7

C�
$�
$�������
��	���������$��4�
!∀ 
$�����	����
����������)��?�������
$���������������)�)?������������������
$���
����

�����
���
$��/�!��	��	
�-��	
���)��������������)������	���
��	���������A�	-�
$���)��?
������	����
����	��

!∀ 
$�����	����
����������)��F�+��$������������	��������!����)��?���������
��������
��
$���
���������
���
$��/�!��	��	
�-��	
���)����������	��)�����	���
��	���������A�	-�

$���)��?�+����	����
��

�����	�
�	�
������
��'�"�!��	��

���	�&"
=� 


#��	����0��������	
���������	��66+?6.��	����	���
$�	�
$��#��	����0�����
��)�
$���#��	����
$������	�����
�	
����)�������
$���!���-���$��-����)��
$����$�������
���
�����
$��#��	��������
���	-��
�������!���@��!�	-�<�
��3�������	�
$������	
����#��	����0���������	
��������$�!��
��
��)7�C�
$��
�
$��������������!��4�
$��#��	����0�������������
��
���	����)�	-���!����	��
$���
������������!�����	
�	�����	���
����)����

0$���������������!������	�
����
��	�������)�	���)�"?�&7�0$��#��	���H����	�	������
��
�-)����
��	�
������	����!�������	�����-����������7

���!�����
!"�	

0$��#��	����$���������$����
������4��������$����	����
��	�������)��?����	��
�������
���
5

$

�5FF���7������7-�!7�3F������	
�F��
���!�7$
�I�3J������	
K6)6 +&

�	��$�������	
�)��-������
��#������
��2��	������)���?�&5

Page 62



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

)

$

�5FF���7������7-�!7�3F������	
�F��
���!�7$
�I�3J������	
K6��&+ 

��!�"��&�	
���$��

0$��1��
���
�������
��	�����+�4)))���������	��))��������;��
���
���	�������
���&.4)))��)�
�)��4�
$����
���
������L�	���)������	-��.64"��7�0$��������������
��	����
$����!������	
����
���-��	��������������
��	���$�������	�
$�����
���
4����
�������)�
$���-$�
$������
��	������	���
��

����	
��
�*��
$�
�����	��
$����!������	
����
$��#������-�����	-�������7�0$����������
������
)�
����!�����
$�������������$���
��������������	��7�0$�����	�
�������
������	�
�������
���
�	�/�!��	��	
�-��	
������	�
$��#��	���H��
�����������������	-��	�����������)7�,���!��4��$�	�
	���������	-��������	
�����4�
$��#��	����	��������!���
$��*���,�����'�	���-�!��	��	
�
-��	
7�

=��
�����	�
���	��&�
�"&����
�	�
�����
�&�	&�&��	�
�&�?�

0$��/�!��	��	
H����
��	��
���������
$���������������
����	�)��)�������	-�����������	��	-�
$�!�������
����	�����
�	
������
������������-�!��	��	
7�0$��#��	���H���������
������	�	�����
�
��
�-)�����	��
���
��
�-������3���-��
�����
$��	�������������3����$�-$������
�F����������
��3���$���7�0$����	�	�������
��
��	��������	��	
����	-�
��
$���
$�	-���	�
$����	
�	��
��	����
*���,�����'�	����	��
$����
��������
$�������
����
��	������
��	�������	������
��������
�)�+?�.��	�����7

B
$����
�����$��$������	�
$��#��	���H���
��
�-������3���-��
������!��
$��
�����	�����	���	��

$����)���>����	-���
�!����	�-���	
����5

����������������	�����	-��������������	����
�����	���
����
$���������/�!��	��	
�
��	��	-=

���3������!������	
����-������	��	�
����
�	-�$����	-�	����=
�������	
�
��	����
$��	�
��	���;����!����
��	���$���=
������
���$����	-���
$�����������	��	-=
����-���
��!�������	������	
�F��!������	
�=��	�
,�������	�������	���)�������;��
�
��/�!��	��	
������)��$�	-��7�

)�������"�
����&	�

%	�
$�����
�����)�����
$��#��	����$���
��	�����������������
��	�	?
����
��	���)�����
�������	-�4�
������$��
����������
���	��!���������	����
���
��$����	-��������
��	������
$����!������	
����
������������	��������
���$����	-7�0$�����$����	�
$������!�	
�)��������������������

�	���
�
���
$������	����$��
���
��	����
�������
$���������������
�	���	�����	������
��	7�0$����

��	�����������	������
�	
���	
����
��	�
��
$��#��	�����������$���������3�	-�
$���-$�
���
	���$����	����3�	-������������$����	-�������!��������
��������������7

%	��)��?��4�
$�����
�
��	�$������#��	������	�F$�����������
��	��������
������	
�*�	��
$����	-��������
��	��
�
$��C�	��������
�
�4��������	4��$����
$����������������
��&)�	���
������	-��������	
F�$���F����7��

0$��$����	-�����?��	�	��	-��)�
�����	
��	������!���	����,����	-���!�	��������	
�@,��<�
M���
�������
����������	��
���������-�	���
���	��	!��
��	
����������$��$�������	�����
$��
���	����
����������!�����$�	�����	���$����7

Page 63



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

)��&���@�
*!&	&�	

0$���
�
���	
���������	
��$������	�����
�����
$�
$������
��H�����	��	��	���-����7�

�����#��)��
�����
�!��1����
����	��#$������	�	���B���������������������������������������

1�
��5��(����
�������)��

Page 64



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

�������	�
��
5��!�	�&�&"&�&��
���
���
�������	�
��

)����	��

=��
)�����&��@�
���!�	�&�&"&�&��

0$����
$���
)������>������
�5

!∀ ��3������	-���	
������
$�������������	��
��
��	�����
����	�	��������������	��
���������
$�
�
�	������
�����������$���
$�������	������
)�����
$������	��
��
��	����
$�����������7�%	�
$���
��
$���
)4�
$�
������������
$�������
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<��$�����
$���$����
��	�	������������=

!∀ ��	�-���
����������
������������	����4��������	
��	�������
�!��������������������	��
����-������
������
�=��	�

!∀ �����!��
$���
�
���	
���������	
�7

=��
���!�	�&�&"&�&��
��
���
� ����&'�
-&������
2���!�����
���'&���3
��
��&��

�&	�	�&�"
���&���

0$�������
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<�����$������	�	���������������������	����������
$��
�������
��	����
$����
$���
)H���
�
���	
���������	
�4��	��������	�����
$������������
��������
��
���
��	�
$��#$��
�����%	�
�
�
�����2��������	�	����	�������	
�	�)�#�������2���
�����	�
8�������
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-����?�@
$��#���<7

%	��������	-�
$����
�
���	
���������	
�4�
$�������
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<�����$����
��	�	�������������$��5

!∀ �����
������
����������	
�	-�����������	��
$�	���������
$�����	���
�	
�)=
!∀ �����;��-���	
���	����
���
���
$�
�����������	������	�������	
=��	�
!∀ �����������
$�
$����������
$���
)�#���7

0$�������
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<�����$������	�	�������������$�������5

!∀ 3��
�������������	
�	-����������$��$���������
����
�=��	�
!∀ 
�3�	������	������
��������
$�����!�	
��	��	����
��
��	�����������	���
$�������-�����
���7

0$���
�
���	
���������	
�������	
����
�����	�������!�������
$����	�	���������
��	����
$��
��
$���
)��
�+������$��)����	���
���	������	������	��
��������
$��)����
$�	��	���7

�����#��)��
�����
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<����#$������	�	�����B������
1�
��5��(����
�������)��

%���	�����
$�
�
$���������	
������������!����)�
$��#������
��/�!��	�	���#����

���$����
�	��(����
�������)��7

#$�����	����
$��#������
��/�!��	�	���#����

��

1�
��5��(����
�������)��

Page 65



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

%�-����-��=
)0-%=*5@�
5��*5=
=*
=:�
���>�5�
*#
�*0=:

�)�>5%-)��:%5�
-%�=5%�=
�*0��%A

*!&	&�	
�	
���
)�����&��
�&	�	�&�"
�������	��

%�$�!������
���
$����	�	������
�
���	
��������
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	��������
$��)����
�	����+������$��)����	����
$������
�#��������	���
��66(7�0$����	�	������
�
���	
��
���������
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
4�
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
4�
$��'���	����$��
4�
$��#��$�������
�
���	
4�
$��,����	-���!�	���
%	������	������	��
���������	
4�
$���
�
���	
������!���	
��	�
$��,����	-���!�	���
%	������	������	��
���������	
4�
$��#�����
��	���	���	��
$������
���	�
��7�0$����	�	�����
�����
�	-���������3�
$�
�$������	����������	�
$�����������
��	��������������������	��
$��
#%2��F8����#�#�������2���
�����	�8�������
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-����
�)��F��7

0$��������
��������������)�
��
$����������������
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	�����	�
�������	�����
$�2��
�%%����
$������
�#��������	���
��66(��	������	���
$����������4������
�
��
��	�����-���$�.(����
$���
�
���	
���������	������
�����������
�����	������
���'������
������$����)�
$������
�#��������	��	�����$��)�)7

5��!���&'�
���!�	�&�&"&�&��
��
���
� ����&'�
-&������
���!�����
���'&���
�	�
���&���

���������	������������)��	�
$���
�
���	
����
$�������
�!��1����
���#������
�����!����H�
�����	������
���4�
$�������
�!��1����
���#������
�����!�������������	����������
$���������
��	�
���
$���
�
���	
���������	
�4��$��$��	�������
$����	�	������
�
���	
�4��	��������	�����
$�
�����������
����������
���
��	�
$��#%2��F8����#�#�������2���
�����	�8�������
$���
)�
�����	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-���4��	���������	-���
�������
$�
�
$�)�-�!����
�����	�������!���7�
�)������	������
)����
������
��	�����������	����	��	��	�
$����	�	������
�
���	
���	�
�������	�����
$�����������������	��%	
��	�
��	����
�	�������	�����
�	-�@9:��	��%����	�<7�
0$�����
�	��������>��������
�������)���
$�
$������
�	-�2���
�����'����H���
$������
�	������
��������
���7

���!�
��
���
���&�
��
���
�&	�	�&�"
�������	��

�	�����
��	!��!�����
��	�	-��!���	�������
�
$������	
���	���������������	�
$����	�	�����
�
�
���	
����������	
�
��-�!�������	�����������	���
$�
�
$����	�	������
�
���	
����������������
��
����������
�
���	
4��$�
$�����������)���������������7�0$����	��������	���������	
���5�
�$�
$���
$�������	
�	-�����������������������
��
��
$����
$���
)H���������
�	�����	��$�!��
���	���	���
�	
�)����������	�����>��
��)����������=�
$�������	����	���������-	�����	
�
�����	
�	-���
���
���������)�
$�������
�!��1����
���#������
�����!����=��	��
$���!������
�����	
�
��	����
$����	�	������
�
���	
�7�%	�����
��	4�%����������
$����	�	������	��	�	?��	�	�����
�	�����
��	��	�
$���		���������
��	��
$���	
�����
��	�
��
$���
�
���	
���������	
��
�����	
��)�
��
�������	��	���
�	�������
$�
$������
�����	�	������
�
���	
�7�%��%������������������	)�
������	
���
����������
�
���	
������	��	���
�	�����%���	������
$���������
��	�������)������
7

Page 66



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

*!&	&�	
�	
�&	�	�&�"
�������	��

%	��)����	��	�
$����	�	������
�
���	
�5
!∀ -�!����
�����	�������!�������
$����	�	���������
��	�������
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�

#��	��������
�+������$��)����	������
������	��
�����	���	���������
$��)����
$�	�
�	���=��	�

!∀ $�!�����	�����������������)��	��������	�����
$�
$��#%2��F8����#�#�������
2���
�����	�8�������
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-�����)��F��7

*!&	&�	
�	
�����
�������

%	��)����	��	4�
$���	�����
��	�-�!�	��	�
$���		���������
��	��
$���	
�����
��	�
��
$���
�
���	
�
��������	
������
$����	�	�����)���������$��$�
$����	�	������
�
���	
������������������
��	���
�	
���
$�
$����	�	������
�
���	
�7

�������
�	
$�&��
%
��!���
��
� ��!�&�	

%������
�
��)�����5
!∀ �	��)����	��	�
$���		����-�!��	�	����
�
���	
������	�
�������
��������	�����
$�

N1���!���	-�/����/�!��	�	����	�8�����/�!��	��	
5�����������3H�������$����)�
#%2��F�B8�#���	�L�	���))&=

!∀ %��������������
��	�
$����������	
����
��	�������
��	�(����
$������
�#��������	���
�
�66(=

!∀ %�����-	�
���	�������
��	�������
$������
�#��������	���
��66(��	)��������	��
��	�
����	��
$�
���>������
$����
$���
)�
����	�������
��
�������������
�	-��	��
���������
�$�
���
��	�
��
�3���	������	��=���

!∀ %�����������	)��
$���������������������
$������
����	����
$������
�#��������	���
�
�66(7

%�$�!��	�
$�	-�
�������
��	�
$����������
�

��	�"��&�	
�	
)�����&��@�
����	����	��
���
�����&	�
���	���.
���&�&�	��
�	�

������&'�	���
&	
���
���
��
���������

5��!���&'�
���!�	�&�&"&�&��
��
���
)�����&��
�	�
���
���&���

0$����
$���
)���������	������������

�	-��	������������������	-���	
��
������������	��)4�
�������	�)��	�������
�!�	�����	��
������������������4�
���	�������������
������$����	��
-�!��	�	��4��	��
����!������-�����)�
$�����>���)��	�������
�!�	�������
$��������	-���	
�7

%������>�������	�������
��	� ����
$������
�#��������	���
��66(�
����
���)��)�����
$�
�
$��
��
$���
)�$�������������������	-���	
������������	-����	��)4��������	�)��	�������
�!�	����
�	��
������������������7�0$��#�����������
�2���
������������)�
$������
�#��������	���>������
���
�������
�
��)����)���	������	�����
�	-�
�������������	-���	
�4�$�!�	-���-����
������!�	
�
���
����������������)�
$������
�#��������	7

%������
������-	�����	
���

����$�!�������
���)��

�	
��	��$��$����!�	
�����������	�����	-�

$�
�
$����
$���
)�$�����
��	������������������	-���	
������������	-����	��)4��������	�)��	��
�����
�!�	�����	��
������������������7�%����	�
���>������
����	�����4�	���$�!��%���	�������4�
�$�
$������������
�����
$����
$���
)H������	-���	
������������	-����	��)4��������	�)��	��
�����
�!�	�����	��
����������������������������
�	-������
�!��)7

Page 67



�����	
��)����������	������
�	
���
��

��

���!�
��
���
��'&�$
��
����	����	��
���
�����&	�
���	���.
���&�&�	��
�	�

������&'�	���
&	
���
���
��
���������

%�$�!���	���
�3�	��)�����
��	��������	�����
$�
$��#�����������
�2���
���4�$�!�	-���-����
��

$��-����	����	�
$���������������
����4�������$����)�
$������
�#��������	��	�B�
������)��4�
���
���$�
$���
$����
$���
)�$��������������	-���	
�����5

!∀ ������	-���	�	������������	��=��	�
!∀ �$����	-�	-�$����
������������	��)4��������	�)��	�������
�!�	���7

0$������
�#��������	�$�����
����	���
$����
������
��������
$����	�������)��������
��
��	�������	����
$��#�����������
�2���
�����	���
���)�	-��)������$�
$���
$����
$���
)���
��	�
�����������������	-���	
������������	-����	��)4��������	�)��	�������
�!�	�����	��
���������
��������������
$��)�����	����+������$��)��7

%����		����)����3��	��������	�����
$�
$��#�����������
�2���
���7�'������	��)����3�
��������	
4�%��	���
��3����$����3����%���	��������	�������)�
���������!�����	��$�
$��4��	�
������-	�����	
�������
�4�
$����
$���
)�$�����
��	������������������	-���	
��
���������
���	��)4��������	�)��	�������
�!�	�����	��
������������������7

��	�"��&�	

B	�
$������������)����34�$�!�	-���-����
��
$��-����	����	�
$���������������
�����������$����)�

$������
�#��������	��	�B�
������)��4�%������
�������
$�
4��	�������-	�����	
�������
�4����
$�
#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	������
��	������������������	-���	
��
������������	��)4�
�������	�)��	�������
�!�	�����	��
�����������������������
$��)�����	����+������$��)��7

����&�&����

%����
��)�
$�
�%�$�!��������
���
$������
����
$�������	
��������
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�
#��	�����	��������	�����
$�
$����>������	
�����
$������
�#��������	���
��66(��	��
$��
#�����������
�2���
������������)�
$������
�#��������	7

2����:�	-

B����������
$������
�#��������	

����
�#��������	4�
+��������4�
���
����34��
�$��
�����)�����4�
#������-��#'��('�




�����
�������)��

Page 68



�������������������������������������

�	

��&	
#&	�	�&�"
�������	��

����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
�

��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	


��'���	����$��


��#��$�������
�
���	


Page 69



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�



�
�
'�
�
�	

�

&	

5
��
��
'�
�

0
$�
��
�

�

��

�	

��
$�
�
��

$
��
�
�!
��

�	

��
	�

$
��
)�
��
��
	�

$
��
��
���
��
	

��
��
��
!�
��
$�
��
��
)�

$
��
��

$
��
�
)
4��
	�
�)
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
�@
�7�
7�

$�
��
�
$
�

��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
��


�
���
	�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�

��
	<
��
	�
��

$
��
��
��
��
��
��
7�0

$�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
�
�	
�
$
��
��
�!
��
��
	�
��
��
��
!�
��
��
��	
��
�$
��

��

$
��

�
��
��
��
	�
�
��
��
��

��
��

��
�!
��
�	
-�

$
��
��

$
��
�
)
H�
��
��
!�
��
�4
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
���

$�
�$
��
��
��
$�
�
	�
�	
�
$
��
#
��

��
�$
�	
��
!�
�%	
��
�
��
�	
��
�
��
�	
��

�
��
��

�

�
�
�	

7�
0
$�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�	

��
��
�
�
$
��

�

�

�

��
)�
��

��
	

��
��
>�
���
��

�
��
��
�$
��
-�
��

�
�
$
��
/
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
'
��
�	
��
��
	�
�
$
��
,
��
��
	-
��
�!
�	
��
�'
��
�	
��
��
��
��
��
�	
)�
��
��
��

��
	�
�)
�
�
�	
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
3�
��
��
��
�!
��
��
	�
��

�
3�
	�
�)
�
$
��
#
��
	�
��7

,
��
��
	-

#
��
�
�
�

#
��
�
�
�

5
�
��
�
��
�

/
�	
��
��
��
�	
�

�
��
�
��
3�
�

�
�!
�	
��

�
��
��
�

�

/
��
	

�

=
�
��
"
0

��
�
"�

0
	
�
��
�
"�

=
�
��
"
)

�
��
�
�&
��

'
��
�	
��

�
��
��
!�
�

�
��
��

	

�@
,
�
�
<

�
��
��
!�

9
	�
��
���
�

5
�
��
�'
��

5
��
�
�'
�
�

5
�
��
�'
��

D
D

D
D

D
+

+
+

*
�

�

@*
�

��
"<

@*
�

��
��
<

@*
�

��
��
<

@*
�

��
��
<

@*
�

��
��
<

>
�"
�	

��

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
��
��


�
��

�
28
.�
;/
.�
7B
3

2�
.8
9;
.�
;;
3

2�
.8
;7
.�
/�
3

2�
.8
��
.�
�B
3

2B
9/
.9
B�
3

2�
B.
/7
/.
;9
83

2;
�/
.;
�9
.8
��
3

2;
�B
.�
99
.�
/�
3

�
�
'�

�
�	

�

&	

�
��
��
'�

�

�
�
�&
	
�

�
��

�C
��

1
��
��
�
�
F�@
�
��
��
��
<�
�	
��
��
!�
��
�	

��
���
��
!�
��
��
@�
��
��

	

�	
-�
��

��
�<

@"
4)
�+
4&
)+
<

+(
4.
& 
4�
�(
�

)�
)�

+�
4.
 �
4 
� 
�

)�
+�
4.
 �
4 
� 
�

B

$
��
��
��

��
�$
�	
��
!�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
	�
��	
��
�
�

 �
)�

)�
)�

)�
)�

)�
�6
46
(.
4)
) 
�

�6
46
(.
4)
) 
�

=
�
��
"
�

�
�
!
��
�
�	

�&
'�


&
	
��

�
�

�	

�

�
 !

�	
�
&�
�
��

@"
4)
�+
4&
)+
<

)�
+(
4.
& 
4�
�(
�

)�
)�

+�
4.
 �
4 
� 
�

�6
46
(.
4)
) 
�

 �
4.
+ 
4 
�)
�

�
�;
��

�
�	


�
��
�

�
��

	�
��
��
�	


�	
-�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
	�

�	
-�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
��
-�

��

��
	�

 �
"4
+"
)4
�&
+�

)�
@+
(4
)�
64
 .
+<

�&
.4
.�
6�

)�
@+
�4
+(
.4
6 
�<

+�
4+
(.
46
 �
�

)�

�
��

2
&	
��
��

��
3

1

�
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
��
?�

�

�
��
��
'�

�
++
"4
.&
)�

)�
. 
 4
"&
 �

�&
.4
.�
6�

)�
�4
)"
"4
 "
.�

 �
4+
"(
46
 "
�

 �
4.
+ 
4 
�)
�

0�
�	
��
��
��
@

�<
�F�
��
��

��
��
�
��
3�
��
��
��
�!
��

"�
@ 
6.
4"
.)
<

 6
.4
".
)�

)�
)�

)�
)�

)�
)�

2%
	
��
�
�
��
3

1

-
��

��
��
�

&	

�
��

�
@�
 (
4�
&)
<

 6
.4
".
)�

. 
 4
"&
 �

�&
.4
.�
6�

)�
�4
)"
"4
 "
.�

 �
4+
"(
46
 "
�

 �
4.
+ 
4 
�)
�

>
�"
�	

��

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
��
��


�
��

�
@&
4.
)&
4�
+ 
<

@+
4�
(6
4 
).
<

@�
4�
6)
4.
�(
<

@�
4.
� 
46
�"
<

@ 
(6
4(
 )
<

@�
.4
6)
�4
6�
+<

@+
 (
4)
.6
4&
.&
<

@+
&�
46
 �
4"
&)
<

�
�
'�

�
�	

�

&	

�
��
��
'�

�

�
�
�&
	
�

�
��

�C
��

1
��
��
�
�
F�@
�
��
��
��
<�
�	
��
��
!�
��
�	

��
���
��
!�
��
��
@�
��
��

	

�	
-�
��

��
�<

�4
.+
(4
�"
+�

��
)4
)6
�4
".
"�

)�
)�

��
�4
 �
64
6)
6�

)�
��
�4
 �
64
6)
6�

B

$
��
��
��

��
�$
�	
��
!�
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��
	�
��	
��
�
�

 �
)�

)�
)�

)�
)�

)�
"4
�&
�4
&)
"�

"4
�&
�4
&)
"�

=
�
��
"
�

�
�
!
��
�
�	

�&
'�


&
	
��

�
�

�	

�

�
 !

�	
�
&�
�
��

�4
.+
(4
�"
+�

)�
��
)4
)6
�4
".
"�

)�
)�

��
�4
 �
64
6)
6�

"4
�&
�4
&)
"�

��
(4
&)
�4
"�
 �

�
�;
��

�
�	


�
��
�

�
��

	�
��
��
�	


�	
-�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
	�

�	
-�
��

��
��
�	

��
��
��
-�

��

��
	�

 �
@�
4�
�&
4�
&�
<

)�
@�
�)
4.
6�
4�
(+
<

+�
64
)+
&�

@+
�4
�&
�<

@�
��
4+
��
4 
6)
<

��
�4
+�
�4
 6
)�

)�

�
��

2
&	
��
��

��
3

1

�
��

��
��
�

�
�
��
��

�
��
	
��
�
��

�
�

�
��
�
��
?�

�

�
��
��
'�

�
+�
)4
66
��

)�
@+
66
4 
+&
<

+�
64
)+
&�

@+
�4
�&
�<

�)
(4
+�
6�

��
(4
.6
+4
�6
"�

��
(4
&)
�4
"�
 �

0�
�	
��
��
��
@

�<
�F�
��
��

��
��
�
��
3�
��
��
��
�!
��

"�
@�
&&
4(
++
<

�&
&4
(+
+�

)�
)�

)�
)�

)�
)�

%	
��
�
�
��

1

-
��

��
��
�

&	

�
��

�
++
4�
 (
�

�&
&4
(+
+�

@+
66
4 
+&
<

+�
64
)+
&�

@+
�4
�&
�<

�)
(4
+�
6�

��
(4
.6
+4
�6
"�

��
(4
&)
�4
"�
 �

>
�"
�	

��

�
�

�
�
�

�

�
��
��


�
��

�
28
.�
8;
.�
88
3

2�
./
��
.7
8�
3

2�
.7
9/
./
BB
3

2�
.�
/7
.9
8/
3

27
��
.�
��
3

2�
;.
7/
;.
7�
;3

2�
�/
.B
B7
.;
B�
3

2�
B;
.�
B�
.�
BB
3

Page 70



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�
!
��
�
�	

�&
'�

%	

��
�
�

�	

�

�
 !

�	
�
&�
�
��

�
��
��
�
�	

�
0
$�
��
�

�

��

�	

��
$�
�
��

$
��
��
��
�	

�	
-�
��
�

��	
�
$
��
)�
��
��
���
��
!�
��
	-
��
��
!�
��
��
�	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
$
�-
�	
��
��
�)
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	

�	
-�
��
��

��
��
4��
�

$�
��

$
�	
�
$
��

��
��
	

�
�
��
��
��
	�
��
���
��

�
�
��

��
	7
��
�

$�
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��

��
	�

�
��
�!
��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
��	
��
��
��
��
	�
��
�
�
$
��
�-
��
�

��
	�
=�

$�
��
�
�)
��
��
��
���
��
	

���
��

�
$
��
��
��
�	

�	
-�

��
�

7�0

$�
�
�
��

��
	�
��
��

��
	�
��
��
$�
�
	�
�	
�
$
��
�
�!
��

�	

��
	�
�
��
��
!�
��
�

�

�
�
�	

7

5
�
��
�
��
�

��
��
C�
�

��
��
C�
�

��
��
C�
�

��
��
C�
�

��
��
C�
�

��
��
C�
�

)
��
��

)
��
��

�
�
�

)
��
��

)
��
��

�
�
�

�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

%	
��

�
�

�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

%	
��

�
�

�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

+
+

+
�
�
��

+
+

+
�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

�
	

�
�
�'
&�
�
�

+4
��
.4
()
"�

@�
)&
4 
 �
<

+4
�)
&4
� 
 �

#
�	

�
��
��
��
!�
��
�

+4
��
64
(�
6�

@�
&&
46
..
<

�4
6 
�4
((
 �

(4
 6
)4
("
.�

@&
4.
("
46
+"
<

�4
�)
+4
6�
(�

#
�	

�
��
��
��
!�
��
��

�
�

$�

�2
��

���
(4
".
64
 )
(�

@&
4 
�)
46
)&
<

�4
��
(4
")
��

#
��

�
��
�4�
�
	!
���
	�

�	

�
���
	�
�2
��
		
�	
-�
�
��
!�
��
�

�4
��
+4
")
��

@�
& 
4)
".
<

�4
)+
(4
 +
(�

��
#
��

�
��
���
	�
��
��
�

��
��
��
!�
��
�

�4
)6
 4
6"
+�

)�
�4
)6
 4
6"
+�

&4
 "
�4
)�
.�

@�
4(
+�
4.
&)
<

 4
&�
64
  
.�

��
�
	!
���
	�

�	

�
���

��
!�
��
�

&4
".
)4
+(
+�

@�
4�
".
4�
 &
<

 4
.&
"4
��
"�

"4
�6
)4
� 
)�

@�
4)
 "
4�
..
<

.4
�+
.4
))
"�

��2
��
		
�	
-�
�	
��
1
�!
��
��
�
�	

��

��
!�
��
�

 4
"+
�4
�&
 �

@�
4(
)(
4+
�"
<

+4
(�
�4
6 
6�

&)
�4
.)
 �

@&
&4
+�
�<

"�
.4
)6
.�

,
�-
$�

�)
�4
��
��
��
��
	�

�0
��
	�
��
�

��
��
!�
��
�

+ 
4+
(+
�

)�
+ 
4+
(+
�

*
�	
�,
�
�
�,
��
��
	-

+�
64
 .
(�

@�
+�
4.
� 
<

�(
&4
�+
+�

��2
��
��
	�

���
��
��
���

��
!�
��
�

+"
�4
6(
)�

@.
)4
.6
�<

+�
�4
.(
(�

�.
4"
(&
4�
)&
�

@�
.4
 "
�4
6&
"<

��
 4
�+
��

��
,
��
��
	-

�'
�	

��
�
�
�	

��
�
��

�	
��

�
�

��
	

�&
4�
�6
4+
�(
�
@�
"4
("
�4
� 
)<

�"
&4
�&
(�

�4
).
64
".
 �

@.
& 
46
6(
<

 &
+4
".
&�

��
2
��!
�

��
�
��

�
��,

��
��
	-
��
�	
��

��
�4
)�
(4
 )
.�

@.
(�
4(
�&
<

 .
 4
"(
&�

+&
"4
++
6�

@�
 "
4�
�6
<

��
)4
��
)�

���
��

��
�

�	
-�
2
��

��
�

+ 
+4
."
+�

@�
 �
4&
" 
<

�)
)4
"6
(�

�4
. 
.4
&�
��

@ 
) 
4(
6"
<

6.
(4
(�
"�

��B

$
��
�*
�	

�,
�
�
�,
��
��
	-
��
��
!�
��
��
�
��
�	

��

�
��

�4
�&
&4
�6
��

@ 
��
4"
�&
<

" 
.4
""
.�

�+
&4
+6
6�

)�
�+
&4
+6
6�

B

$
��
�#
�	

�
��
�

��
	�
�
�
F��
��

�,
�
�

�+
+4
"(
��

)�
�+
+4
"(
��

@�
)4
&&
&4
))
)<

)�
@�
)4
&&
&4
))
)<

*
�	
�?
��
�

���
�

��
�#
��

�

�)
�+
4)
))
�

)�
�+
4)
))
�

..
4&
�6
4"
��
�

@+
&4
""
"4
(6
)<

&4
) 
�4
&�
��

��/
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
�
��
!�
��
�?
#
�	

�	
��
	-
��
��
��

��
	�

 "
4+
(6
4 
(6
�
@+
64
(+
�4
�&
 <

�"
4 
 &
4.
�.
�

"�
4(
 �
4.
�(
�

@�
.4
.6
&4
"�
)<

+&
4+
 +
4&
6(
�

��
,
��
��
	-
��
�!
�	

��
��
��
��

	

��
��
!�
��
�

�&
4 
 +
4 
"�
�
@�
 4
6&
 4
  
 <

�4
 &
(4
))
"�

)�
)�

)�
��
,
��
��
	-
��
�!
�	
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
�?
��	
�	
��
	-

�)
 4
��
+4
))
)�

)�
�)
 4
��
+4
))
)�

�)
"4
 &
�4
)�
6�

@"
�4
�"
.4
 �
)<

..
4.
)"
4 
�6
�

�
�
�

��

��

�
�

��
�'
&�
�
�

�(
64
)"
"4
� 
)�

@"
 4
()
&4
&+
)<

��
+4
� 
(4
.�
)�

 4
..
+4
.+
.�

B

$
��
��
��
��

�	
-�
��
��
	�
�
�
��

*
�

��
&

&4
�"
 4
�&
)�

6)
 4
( 
"�

�
�	
�	
��
	-
��
	�
��	
!�
�

�
�	


�
�	
��
�
�

*
�

��
(

+ 
�4
 �
"�

@�
(4
+)
.4
�6
+<

0�
��

��
	�
�	

��
	�

	?
��
��
���
��
-�
�	


��
	�
��

�
*
�

��
6

@�
(4
+.
 4
+)
&<

��
.;
B�
.B
�7



-
�
�&
�&
�

��
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	

!
��
'&
�&
�
	

�
�

��
�'
&�
�
�

��
�.
B�
/.
/�
/


+�
4�
&"
4)
) 
�

2�
�
�!
"�
�3
1-
�
�&
�&
�

�
	

�
�
'�

"�
�
�&
�
	

�
�

	
�
	
C�
�
��
�
	
�

��
��
��

@�
4 
)"
4�
6+
<

@�
�4
�6
�4
))
)<

)
��
�
�
�&
�
"

2�
�
&	
31
"�
��

�
	

!
�
	
�&
�
	

�
��
�
��

�
	
�

"
&�
�
&"
&�
&�
�

*
�

��
��

&4
"&
(4
))
)�

B�
.;
�B
.B
��



=
�
��
"

��

�
!
��
�
�	

�&
'�


&
	
�
�
�
�

�
	
�

�
 
!
�
	
�
&�
�
��

��
9.
8�
�.
7�
7


Page 71



�������������������������������������

��

>�"�	��
�����

0$��'���	����$��
��$����
$��!���������
�
$��'���	����$��
���
�����
$������
���	���������
����
����-	������)�
$����
$���
)7�0$��	�
�����
�����
$����
$���
)�@����
��������������
���<�������
�$����)�

$�������!���$�����)�
$����
$���
)7������!������������
����	�
�����
�-�����7�0$������
���
�-��)����
�����!�������������������!��4��7�7�
$���������!���
$�
�
$����
$���
)���)�����
�����!�������!����4�
���;��
�
��
$��	����
�����	
��	��������	
���!�����������!����	���	)��
�
�
��)�����
�
��	���	�
$��������
@������������
$��#���
���������
�������!���
$�
���)��	�)���������
����	������
����������)����
<7�
0$������	����
�-��)���������!�������
$����
$�
�
$����
$���
)����	�
������
������
�����!�������!����7�
0$�����
�-��)���������!����	������������!���
$�
�$�����	���������-��	���	���������@������������
$��
��!����
��	������!�<4��$��������	
���������	�)���������!��������
�����!�������!��������
$��
����
����������5��	�������!���
$�
�$����
���	-��������	�����$��	��	�
$����!���	
��	������!���
�
�
���	
���	��N��;��
��	
����
���	������	
�	-��������	����	��	-��������	������-���
��	�H7

5������� 5�������
��
�����
���� ��
�����
���� ��
�����
����

+ + ����� +

.")4��(4.&(� +6�4�. 4 ��� 2�����
)4�2��	
��	���>�����	
 �( +(&4)��4++��

 ()4.)6� ")64.�6� ,���
�-������
� �( "�.4"" �

��&4&. � �.+4(� � %	
�	-���������
� �" +)(4(."�

&4)))4��)� "4)))4��)� 8�	-�0����%	!��
��	
� +& "4)))4��)�

.�64"6"� .��4 .)� 8�	-�0����1��
��� .��46+6�

;79.�;7.;�9
 �//.;��.;�7
 A�	�
=���
)����� �/;.�B8.9/�


��4�"(4 +(� +4& )4"6�� �$��
�0����%	!��
��	
� +& 64  64&)��

  4"((� ."4)�&� %	!�	
����� +) .�4�)+�

�4 ((46(6� &4".�4..(� �$��
�0����1��
��� +� .4+(�4)".�

.6)4"�)� .)(4+&�� #��$��	��#��$��>��!���	
� � �4)�(4��+�

�4�..4++&� )� ����
��$������������ �( )�

�8.7;9.�8�
 ��.9;7.B�/
 �����	�
)����� �B.���.�9�


@&&.46�+< @ )64� (< #��$��	��#��$��>��!���	
� � @6+&4+� <

@"4"�)4&(.< @ 4(��4� +< �$��
�0����#����
��� +� @64)"�4.&�<

@�.�46)�< @�&(4+�)< 2��!����	� ++ @��(4.("<

28.7�8.7�93 27.B//.8��3 �����	�
A&��&"&�&�� 2��.��8.�9�3

@ �4.&(4(��< @+�4&�.4 ++< B
$���8�	-�0����8������
���� ��F+( @+64& &4"+ <

@ ))4)))< )� #���
���/��	
��������
���	���!�	�� )�

)� )� 8�	-�0����'������	- +( @�) 4��+4)))<

2B�./89.9��3 2��.8�;.B��3 A�	�
=���
A&��&"&�&�� 2�;;.99�.7�B3

;�B.�99.�/�
 �8�./B�.78�
 ���
)����� �B;.�B�.�BB


@� 46"64.(&< @�.46)�46�.< 9�����������!�� �� @�.4"6.4").<

@.)64.�(4&)+< @+ (4).64&.&< 9	������������!�� �� @�+64  "4. �<

2;�B.�99.�/�3 2�8�./B�.78�3 =���"
5����'�� 2�B;.�B�.�BB3

Page 72



�������������������������������������

�)

'���	����$��


0$�����
�
���	
����
$��'���	����$��
�����
���
��
$�������	
�	-�2����)��$�	-������,���
�-��
����
�4����
$�����
����������	��������	����
��	�	����
$���
�
���	
���������	
�	-�2��������
�	��*�
���(7

0$���	����
��������	
���������������	��6�L�	���)����	��
$������
��������	
�������
��
$������������������	��(����
�������)��7

��-	��5

�����#��)��
�����
�!��1����
���@#������
�����!����<����#$������	�	���B������������������������������

1�
��5��(����
�������)��

Page 73



�������������������������������������

��

����
#"�$
�������	�

0$��#��$�������
�
���	
��$����
$���$�	-����	����$��	�����$��>��!���	
�����
$��
��
$���
)�����	-�
$�������
�	-�������7�0$���
�
���	
��$����$���
$����
$���
)�-�	���
���
�	����������$��	�����$��>��!���	
���)��������)�	-����$���������������
�	-4��	!��
�	-��	��
��	�	��	-���
�!�
���7�0$������	
����	�
����$������������	-�����������
�	-���
�!�
���������3�)�
�	����
������
$����
�	
�
���$��$�
$�������
��	�����
$����
$���
)�������	�����)���)����

���
��	��	��-��	
��	�������������
$���������	
��������!��������!������)�
$����
$���
)7�
%	!��
�	-���
�!�
�����������	
�
$����
�	
�
���$��$����$���
������$�!�����	����������
�����������$��$������	
�	����
����	
����
��
��
$����
$���
)H����
�������!��������!��)7�#��$�
�����������	-��������	�	��	-���
�!�
����������������	�������
�	-���������	���
�������$��������)�
���!�������������
���@�7�7��������	-<�
��
$����
$���
)7

����C�� ����C��
+ ���� +

#��$�����������������
�	-���
�!�
���
@&(4�)64�+ < ���#��$�������
� @(�4&�"4� 6<
(�4")&4�&+� ���#��$���)��	
� &64�(&4)"��

+4+6(4)+(� *�
����$������������B����
�	-���
�!�
��� ��
 @+4 +64)6(<

) ,�������?��	�	��	- ��
 �) 4��+4)))�
+4+6(4)+(� �)�4 (+46)��

@.4�6)4.&�< %	!��
�	-���
�!�
��� �;
 64+"(4)"��

")(46�&� ��	�	��	-���
�!�
��� @���4�++4 +(<

@�(+4 �"< *�
��	��������������������	����$��	�����$��>��!���	
� @�(�4 & <

�(.4+)� #��$��	�����$��>��!���	
���
�
$����-�		�	-����
$�������
�	-������� �))4&("

���.897
 ����
�	�
����
�D�&'�"�	��
��
���
�	�
��
���
��!���&	�
!��&�� �B
 29�.89/3

Page 74



�������������������������������������

��

�����
��
��&	
#&	�	�&�"
�������	��

Page 75



�������������������������������������

��

�����
��
���
�������	�
��
)����	��

� �������	�
��
)����	�&	�
��"&�&��

�(


)�	���"

0$�������	
��$�!�����	�����������	��������	�����
$�
$��#�������2���
�����	�8�����
��
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���:�	-�����)��?����	��
$�����!���������
�	-�#�������
2���
�����)��?���������
����)�%	
��	�
��	�����	�	����������
�	-��
�	�����7

0$�������	
�	-���	!�	
��	�����
������$��
����������
�����������)�
$����!����
��	����
���
��	���
�-���������	�	?�����	
�����
�7

�( )�����"�
��
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����

0$�������	
�����
$��#��	�����������	
��	����	��	���������������4�
$�
���4����������
��

$��#��	��������-����F���!��������!�����������������
$��#��	��������-����F���!�����
�����!�������	-�
$��)���������	�����������	������������	��
�����$�
$������	�
�
$�����$�
$�����
����)����	������!������������	�
$��)���7

�����
��	��
��
$������	����������
�4������������4�
��>���
���)���)��	
���$������)��	
��
�����$��-����	�
$��)������
$���
$�	������
��	�	-��$��-�����
���	���	�	�����)����7�0$���
�����)������	���
�	
�)������������$�)�����	�4�
$�������4������	�
�$�!������
�����������
�
�	�
$��)���H�������	
�7�/��	
����)�����
���
$�����-�	���
��	�������	��������	�
$��
�����	
���	�����)��	
�������7�

C$�����	������	������	��
����$������	�����-	������	�
$�������	
����
����$�$���	�
�
���	������!����������4������
�����������
����������������	�
$������	����$��
7

�( ����
�	�
����
�D�&'�"�	��

#��$�����������	
����)����$��	�$�	���	��������
����
$���	�	������	�
�
�
��	������)�����
��
$��
���	��
)��	�	�
�������	�
������
$�	��.�$����7�#��$��>��!���	
�������	!��
��	
��

$�
���
�����	�
$������	
$���������������
$����
�������>����
��	��	��
$�
�����������)�
��	!��
�����
��3	��	�����	
��������$���
$��	��-	�����	
����3�����$�	-���	�!����7

%	�
$��#��$�������
�
���	
4����$��	�����$��>��!���	
�������$��	�	�
������	3�
�!������
��
$�
���������)������	�����	���	��������	��	
�-�������
����
$����
$���
)H�����$�
��	�-���	
7

�(


��&��
���&��
)�E�����	��.
���	���
&	
)����	�&	�
��"&�&��
�	�
���&�����.
�	�

������

2��������������;��
��	
����)�����������������
�������$�	-���	������	
�	-�������������
��
������
�����
�����������7

#$�	-��� �	� �����	
�	-� ��������� ���� �	�)� ����� �$�	� ��>������ �)� ������� �����	
�	-�
����
��������
$���$�	-�����!��������������������������!�	
��	�����
��	��	�
$����
$���
)H��

Page 76



�������������������������������������

��

��	�	���������
��	������������	��7�C$�������$�	-���������4��
��������������
������
�!��)�
�)���;��
�	-����	�	-�����	�����	���������
�!������	
������
$��������������7

#$�	-��� �	� �����	
�	-� ��
���
��� ���� �����	
��� ���� �������
�!��)� �	� 
$�� �����	
� �	��
��
����)����������
����)�
$���$�	-���	�����	�
�-�!�������
�������������������;��
��	
7�

�( �������
��
5�'�	��
���
��	C�����	�
)�����

���!����4�������
����!������	��
����	-������	
�������$��-�����
$�
$���������	-�����	
��

���������
$�����
����$����	-�	�	?�����	
�����
������	-�
$��)���5

!∀ ��������
��	��

����
�����
��
$������
��������)�
$������!�	
����!���=

!∀ ��!����
��	��	����������	
���������	�����
��������)�
$�����!�����$����
$��������
	����������
���-��	���	�
$����!����
��	������!���-��	�
��$��$�
$�����������	����
���

�	����=��	�

!∀ ����
���
��	�����	
�	-���������
���

����
�����
��
$�����!���7

�	)���������
��	4���!����
��	��	����������	
���������	������
���
��	��$��-���
��
$��
����!�	
������	
�������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
��	��

��	��������
��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
����
$�
�
$�����$��-�������	�
���
��)�
���	����
��������	
�7

0$����
$���
)������>������
���$��-���	��		�������!����	�
����!�	����������	
����
��	�

�������������	-��
���!�������������	-���>������	
7�0$������!����	4�3	��	����
$��
��	�������!�	���2��!����	�@��2<4�����	�����	
��������
����	��������	
�������
��
����	����)�
$����
$���
)��	��������	�����
$��
�
�
��)�-����	��7

�( ��!"����
>�	��&��

'�	���
����)���������	-������)��	


�$��
?
���������)�����	���
������
$��������
�������

������
$�	�
���!����	
$�����
$��
)���?�	�7�0$�)��	����������������	����-��4�������		�������!���	����������3����!�4�
��	������	��	�	?��	�
��)���	���
�����������	
������)�����	����������-	���������	�
����	����������!������	�
$��)�����	��$��$������)������	�������!�����
��
$����
$���
)7�

�	���������������������
$�����
����$�����)��	
�
����	
���	�F����
$���������������!��
���	����)������)������
�	�
�
�3�	��������
$��)���?�	���$��$������)������	�����)�
���������	
��
$��	��
���	�	�����)���7�0$��������������$��-���
��
$�����
�������!������	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
���
�
$�	���!��������
��	�
$����!���	
�
�	������!����
�
���	
��	��
��	��������
��
$����������
�	-������	��
�������	����
��;��
��	
������	
7�

0����	�
��	���	���
��

0����	�
��	���	���
����������	
����)���������������
�������������	��)�
$����
$���
)�
��

����	�
���	��������H�������)��	
��������
$��	��������
�����	
���
������	��������H��
�������	�
�������
�!���	
��)�����	��	�)��	�������$��-����	��	����������������
��
$��
����!�	
����!���������	
��	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
��$�	�

Page 77



�������������������������������������

��


$����
$���
)��������	�
����)������

���
��
$��
����	�
��	����
$�������)��	
�����	�
�������7

2��
������)��	
���	���
�

�����)�����	��#��	�����������
$����
$���
)��������-�����
����������������
$��8�����
/�!��	��	
�2�	���	���$���4�����	��
������)�#������-��$����#��	
)�#��	���4��$��$�
��������	
����������������	�����	���
���$�����$����)5

!∀ 
$����
$���
)H���$�������
$���������
�������
$����	���	���	�������	��������	�
$������	���
�$��
��	��	���
����������������	-�
$�����;��
����	�
����
���
$��4�
$�
���4��	�
��������	
����
$����
������)��	
��
$�
���������������	�����
��	�
����
�����	
�
��	���
�����	���
����
���)������)�����������	�������
��	������
����
���
)���
��4�
�����)���
��	�!�����
��4��
�74��	�����;��
��	��������	�	-�����������	
������)���=

!∀ 
$�����������
��������
$�	�������	
���
��
$����!������
������	
�������4����	-���������	
�
��
���������	�
$���	����
�!����
�������
��	��	�$�-$�>����
)��������
����	��=

!∀ 
$����
$���
)H���$�������
$������
�����
$����	���	���	�������	��������	�
$������	���
�$��
��
�
$���������!��������	-

>��
���������
�����������������	
����������
�	>��
���������
�����������������	�����
���
�
�	�
�����������
���������������	
����������
������
)��������������������������3�
�!����=

!∀ 
$���$�	-���	�
$��	�
���	���	���������
)�����	��)�����	
����!�	������	�	
�5

�7�����	
����!�������
����	-�
$���	��������	��������
��������������
����
$��)��������
���!�������	����	�
$�������	
�)�����$����
$�����
����������
����	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
�
��
$�����!������	��$��$�
$��
�����)�������3��=

��7 ���
����!�������
����	-�
$���	��������������������	��������
���������	-������
�������	���	�
$�������	
�)���������
�	-��������
�����	��������	����
�)������$����
$��
���
�����$��-�����������
���
��	�	?���
����
������
���	�
$��������$�	��!���	�����
�	������	��
���������	
=

���7�	
����
����
����	-�
$�������
����	��������	�
$�������	
�!���������������
�������
$�)�
��!���	��)�����������
�����	-�������$����
$�����
�����$��-���
��
$����	�	��	-��	��
�	!��
��	
����
��	����
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
=

�!7�����
�����
��	��	�����
�����	-������
����		�����	!��
��	
���
��	��	�
$����	��
����
���������	�
$���!���-�����
$�������
�����	-�
������
��	���$����
$����
��	����
�����
���
��
$����	�	��	-��	���	!��
��	
����
��	����
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
���������	
=

!7-��	�������������	���

����	
�4����	-�
$�������
������
��	��
�������!��
$����
$���
)�
����������
���4��	�����
�����	
�4����	-��!�	
��
$�
��������
$�������
�����
����
���!��������������������	���
����������)���4��$����
$��-��	���������������������
���
����$��-���
��	�	?���
����
������
���	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
�����	
=

!�7��
�������-��	���	������������	-��$�	-����	�
$��	�
���	���	���������
)�
$�
�������
���������!�	
��$�!��	�
����	��������
$�������
��	��������
�
$�����
���
�������

Page 78



�������������������������������������

�	

!����
��	������������
$����
�������$�!������
���
$����������
��	���$����
$��
-��	���	������������������
�������$��-���
��
$����	���	�������!�=��	��
��

!��7��	
����
��	�������
��
$����	���	���	���	�
$��)�������	-�
$����)��	
��������)�
$��
��
$���
)���������)��7

0$���$��-����	�������
��
��
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
�
��	
��	������!��������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
�
��
$��
��	���	�������!���	�������������
$�
$����	
����
��	������7��

0$��	�-�
�!������	����	�
$����	���	�������!���	�
$������	����$��
����������
$����
����
�������
)��	�������
������	���
������
�������������
$����	�7

1�����
��	��)���	���
�

0$����
$���
)������$����������
����3��������
��	��)�������������
�����	
���	���
���	�

$���!�	
��������)���
�����	
7��	)��������
������
���
���
������������������
�����	�������
��
�	)������)����������������	�
$��)�������
$���������	�
����3��
$�������7

�( �'�	��
�����
���
>�"�	��
�����
-���

�!�	
����
���
$������	����$��
���
������
$�����!�	
�4���
$���!���������	��
�	��!�������4�
$�
���������
���	�
$���	�����
$�������
�	-���������	��
$����
���$�	�
$��
�
�
���	
���������	
�������
$����������������7�0$��������
���
)��������!�	
�5

!∀ 
$����
$�
����!�����!���	��������	��
��	��
$�
�����
����
�
$���	�����
$�������
�	-�
������=�
$���
�
���	
���������	
�������;��
���
��������
����$��!�	
�=��	�

!∀ 
$����
$�
������	����
�!�������	��
��	��
$�
���������
���
$���	�����
$�������
�	-�
������=�
$���
�
���	
���������	
�����	�
���;��
���
��������
����$��!�	
����
4��$����
�	��!�	
�������$�!������
�����������
4���������������������	�
$��	�
������
$���!�	
�
�	���
����
���
�����	�	����������
7�

�( #&	�	�&�"
%	������	��

��	�	������������
���

��	�	������������
������������-	������	�
$������	����$��
��$�	�
$����
$���
)�����������
���
)�
��
$����	
���
�������!����	���������	�	������	�
����	
��	�������	�
����)�����������
�
�����!������	�����������
�
$��������
��������
7��		�����$��-���
��
$����	�	��	-��	��
�	!��
��	
����
��	����
$��%	������	������	��
���������	
������	
����
������������	�
$��
����)�	-�����	
����
$���������
)4����
��������)�
$�������
�!����
������	
����
�����
$��
�	�
����	
7�0$�������
�!����
������	
����
����
$����
��
$�
�������	
����
���
�����
�������$�
��)��	
���!���
$����������
$���	�
����	
�
��
$�������!������
��$��$��
��������-�	���)�
����-	����7
0$���	�)���	�	������������
��������
$���#��	��������
�������)����������$��
�����
��	4�
����������
����-�	��������
���
����	!���������	
4��	����	-�
�����������	-��$��$����
�$��	��	�
$������	����$��
����
$����
�
�	��	-����	����������)�������
$��	
����
��$��-���

��
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
����	-�
$������	
���)���������

$��)�����	��������	�����
$�
$�����	��-�����	
7

Page 79



�������������������������������������

�


��	�	���������
��

��	�	���������
����	���
���5

!∀ ���	���	�������!�������	�

!∀ �!�������?���?���������
��M���	�	������	�
����	
�

0$���	�)���	�	���������
�������������
��
$���#��	�����������	���	�������!�������$��$�
$�!��
$������	�	-��$����
����
��������������	����
����	�������)��	
���	������	�
�>��
���
�	��	���
�!�����3�
7�

8��	���	�������!��������������-	������	�
$������	����$��
��$�	�
$����
$���
)�
�������������
)�
��
$����	
���
�������!����	���������	�	������	�
����	
��	�������	�
����)�
����������
������!����7�0$�)����������>��	
�)����������
�����
��������
7��		���������
��

��
$����	�	��	-��	���	!��
��	
����
��	����
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
�����	
������	
����
������������	�
$������)�	-�����	
����
$������
����
��������)�
$��
�����
�!����
������	
����
�����
$���	�
����	
7��������
����
$�����	���	�������!�����������

��
$��#��	���4�
$������	
��$��	��	�
$������	����$��
����
$����
�
�	��	-����	���������
�	!���������	
������!������	���	
����
������
���
��
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
���������	
����
$������	
������!���������
$��)�����	�
$�����	��-�����	
7

0$��#��	����$����������	������������	���������������������
�����	����	�!�
��	����
������	-��
���	��!��������	����	��������
���	�����
������	
����
�����)������	�
$��
����F
��	��������
$��������
)7����
$�������	��$�!��	�������������
����	���������)��	
4�

$�)�$�!��	�
����	������������������	���	�������!��������
�$�!�����	��$��	������	-?

�������
���7

&( )�'��	��	�
�	�
*����
)��	��
�	�
��	��&���&�	�


/�!��	��	
�-��	
���	���
$�����	
����
��	���	����	�
��	����������-	������������
��
$��
��
$���
)��$�	�
$��������������	�����������	���
$�
5

!∀ 
$����
$���
)�����������)���
$�
$����	��
��	���

��$���
��
$����)��	
�=��	��

!∀ 
$��-��	
�������	
����
��	���������������!��7

����	
������-	������������
��
$����
$���
)�����	�
������
���
��
$��������$�	��!��
�	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	
�����	��
��	���

��$���
��
$��-��	
������	
����
��	�
$�!�����	���
������7�#�	��
��	�������
�����
��	��
$�
�������)�
$�
�
$����
�������	�����
��	���
��������!������
�	
��������������	�
$������
���>���������	-�
$��-��	
����
��	
����
��	�������>������
�������	�������)�
$���������	
�������������4������
����
���	�������	���
��������!������
�	
�������
������
��	���
��
$��
��	������4��7�7����
$��-��	
�
�����	
����
��	����	�
����������	
�	���4�
$�	��
�$���
�����������7

��	������!�	�������-��	
���	����	
����
��	�������$��$���	��
��	��$�!��	�
����	�
��
��������������������	�
$������	����$��
���������
����@������
���	���!�	��<7�C$�	�
��	��
��	��������
������4�
$��-��	
������	
����
��	���������
���
��
$������!�	
����!����
@�

����
�������!�	���-��	
���	����	
����
��	�<����
��
$��
���
��	��	��	�	?���������-��	
�
�	��������
��	�@	�	���	-?��	������!�	���-��	
���	����������
���-��	
�<��	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
7

Page 80



�������������������������������������

��

C$��������
���-��	
�����������
���
��
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
�
�
���	
4�
$�)�������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
5�

��
$������
���-��	
���	�������������!�����
$��-��	
�$���)�
�
����������
����	�	�������
���
����	��
���=���

��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
����
$��-��	
�$������	������
����	�	�������
���
����	��
���7

����	
���	�
$������
���-��	
���	�������������!������
��	��������
��
$������
�����;��
��	
�
�����	
��$�	�
$�)�������������
����	������
�������	��
���7


E(

 :��&����
)�����

,���
�-������
��$�!�����
����4��	!���	��	
������$��
��������������
��	��
$�
���3��
$����
������!�
��	�������
����-�	���
��	�������
�	
��	���������	
��	������	������)�����
$����
��	
����
��	�
��3	�����-���	�����
���7

,���
�-������
����������-	������	�
$������	����$��
��$����
$��#��	����$����	�����
��	�
�	�
$�����
����!��������
$������
7�C$�������$��	�����
��	����	�
��!�������4��	��
$�����
�
�����
��	�	-�
$���	�����
��	���
���-$��
$����	���
��
��
$�����������
$�������	
�4�$���
�-��
����
������	�
��$��	��	�
$������	����$��
���
����������������	���	�
��
��
$�������	
�7

,���
�-������
����)����!�������)��	)���
$���
$�
�������������
���	������!�	
��	�4�
�$����!����
��	������	�
�����
������4���)�������������
�$��
����������
7�1�������
��	����
	�
���>�������	�$���
�-������
���$��$�$�!���	����	�
����!����	����������	
���!���������
�	�)���>�������$����
$��������!���	�������$)��������
������
��	��������3�-������$����
	�������
�����������
����
$�	
���
)7

?( %	��	�&�"�
)�����

����	��
�����	�	�	?��	�
��)�����
��
$�
����	�
�$�!���$)����������
�	�����
�����
��	
��������)�
$����
$���
)�@�7-7����
���������	���<��������
��������$�	��
���������
���
$�
�
��
�������	�������	���
��������!������
�	
�������������������
$���	
�	-���������
�
��
$��
��
$���
)7

%	
�	-���������
����������������	�
����)��
����
7�����	
�������	�)���!�������$����
$��
�����!��������
$������
��$�����)�
$����
$���
)���	������
����	����)�������	���
���	�
��
�!�����3�
7�%	�����
���4�	���	
�	-���������
�$�����)�
$����
$���
)����
��
$������
����	�
�	���	
�	-���������
�����4�
$�������4����������
�����
��������
7�0$������������������	
�
����	��	
�	-���������
��������
������!����
��������������
��
$������!�	
����!�����	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
7��	�����
����
��
���������������	
�
�$�	�!���
$��������	��	����
��	�
$�
�
$������
���-$
��������������	���	)���������	
�
�����������-	����������$��-���
��
$���
$��������
�	-�����	��
�������
��	��	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
7��	)�-��	��������������	-��	�
$��
���������������	��	��	
�����	��	
�	-���������
�����$��-���
��
$������!�	
����!������	���	�

$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
7

����
���
��	4���������	
���������	�����������-��	���	����������$��-���
��
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
�������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	�
�����!����
�
���	
��	��
��	��������
��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
��	��
$������
���
������
�������!�������	)���������������-���
���
$�	�D�)4)))7

Page 81



�������������������������������������

��

"( %	'�	���&��

%	!�	
�����������	��������	�
$������	����$��
��
�
$��������������
����	�
������������!����7�

�(
 A�����

8��������������������������	�	�����������$����
$��
��������
$��������
��	�����
����
�	
����)�����
$�����3���	�����������	����	
���
����	���$������
$��������
)4����	
��	��
�>�����	
������
$���������
��
$��������7������
$���������������������������������
�	-�
������7

��	
����������	���������
�	-�������������$��-���
��
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
�����	�����	������
$�����!������	���
�	-������
$���������
$��
�������������
)4����	
�����>�����	
7�#$��-�������������	����
���-$
?��	���������!���
$��
��������
$��������

����	-���	
�����$������	
���
�$�����-�����	
��
$�
����	�
�$�!��
$����-����
�
��������
��������
���	!�)�����-$
�
�������	�����
��	���
��	�������)��	
����������	
��������	����

$��������)��$����
$����������	
����
$������	-���	
��������	��	
��	�
$������������������
����
�7

	( *'�������
�	�
��!!���
���'&���

0$�����
������!��$������	��������
����!����������$��-���
��
$�������!������$��$�
��	���
������
$�����!����	����
$���!��$������	��������
����!������	��������	�����
$�
$��
���
�	-����	��������	�
$�����!���������
�	-�#�������2���
�����)��?��7�0$����������
����
�!��$������	��������
����!����������$��-�����
�
���������	�������
��	�
��
$����	���
��
�����!��4���
$�
$�������
��	���5

!∀ 
$���������
���	���������
�����������
������
�	-�
��
$����
$���
)H���
�
�����������
�?
��	�
��	��4��������
�����-�	���
��	=��	�

!∀ 	�	?���
����
������
���	��������	���	����
�4�����
�	-�
�����
����!�������
���	��-��	��
�	����������	���

����	
���	�����
�����	
�4��	���	)���������
��	��	����������	
�
��������$��-�������	�����
��$������������7�2�	���	����
�4���������
��	��	��
��������	
�������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
7

�( ���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	�

����
��
$�
�$�!���$)����������
�	����	������$�������������	�
$��������
��	���������)����
-�����������!����4�������	
���
���
$���������������	��
��
�!������������	��
$�
�����
�����
���
��������������	-������
$�	��	����	�	�����)����������������������������
)4����	
�
�	���>�����	
7

����-	�
��	�

����	��
�����	�
$����>����
��	4�����
��	�����	$�	����	
����������
)4����	
��	��
�>�����	
��������
��������	��	���������������4����!�����
$�
��
�������������
$�
�
$����
����
���	�������	���
��������!������
�	
�����������
�����
$�
$������
�����������
��
$����
$���
)�

Page 82



�������������������������������������

�)

�	��
$�����
����
$������
���	��������������������)7�����	��
����
$�
����	
��	����
������
	�
�����
��
$������
H����
�	
����
������!�����
�������	�������	���
��������!������
�	
���4�
�7�7����������	�����	
�	�	��4�����$��-�������	�����	����$�	��
�����	������7

���������	


����
�������	�
����)�����������
����
4���������	-�
$������$�����������	���	)����
��
�

����
�����
�����	-�	-�
$������
�
��
$������
��	��	����	��
��	�	�������)������
�
�����
����������������
�	-��	�
$����		����	
�	�����)�
$����
$���
)7

����
������
$�	����������	�
$������	����$��
����	-�
$���������	-����������	
������5

!∀ �	����
���
���4������	�
)�����
���	������
���	������	�
���
��	�
� ��������
���$��
����������
=

!∀ ������	-��
� �����!����4���
����	������	-�
$���������������
�	-�����!����������������$����	-=�

!∀ 	�	?������
)�����
��
$�
�$�!���$��
����������!����	�F�������!������
?������������
���$��
����������
������������������������)����������!����=��	�

!∀ �����
$�������
�
� �����!����4���
����	������
$������	
�
$�
�������������������
$������
��	��
��

����
�	-�����

����
���	��������	�
$������	����$��
��
������!�����������!��������������	
�)���-�����)�@�
�
����
��!��)���!��)����<�
���	�����
$�
�
$��������)�	-�����	
����	�
���
������)��������	
������

$���������!������
�
$��)���?�	�7�

%	���������	�!����
��	��������
�$����)������
��
��
$����!����
��	������!��
������-	����
�	���������-��	�7������
��	���)4�-��	����-$
���������
���
��
$��������$�	��!���	�����
�	������	��
�����
�
���	
��$����
$�)������������
$����!�������������������!�����)�
�$��-���
�������!���7

1����������	�!����
��	�����������	
��������)����
�	-����	�
$������	���@����	)<����
��!����
��	�-��	���	�
$����!����
��	������!������
$�
�����
��	��
$�	��$��-�	-��	)�
�����	�	-�����������	�!�����
��
$������!�	
����!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
7

0$����!����
��	������!���	�)���	
��	����!����
��	�-��	������-	�������	������������))&4�

$����
������
����������������	
�
��	7�/��	�������	-��������
$�
���
��$�!�����	�
��	������
����	
��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
7

%�������	
�

����
����������������
�
$���	��������$�)�������
���$�
$���
$��������	)��	����
��	�
$�
��	�
����
���)������������7�C$�����	����
��	������
��	���	)�����������������	��������
��
���
���
�������
�����4�
$������!�����������	
����
$������
������
���
����	�4��$����

$�����������
$�	�
$������)�	-�����	
����
$������
4��	���������	
�������������-	���������

$���$��
����7

%�������	
�����������������	
��������)����
�	-����	�
$������	���@����	)<������!����
��	�
-��	���	�
$����!����
��	������!������
$�
�����
��	��
$�	��$��-�	-��	)������	�	-�

Page 83



�������������������������������������

��

��������	
�
��
$������!�	
����!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
�
�
���	
7

C$�����	���������	
�����������!�����������>��	
�)4�
$����!��������������
���
��
$��
����!�	
����!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
4����
��
$��
����	
����
$�����-�	�������4���;��
���������������
��	�
$�
�������$�!�����	��$��-������

$�������$���	�
����	�����-	����7

1�������
��	

1�������
��	�������!������	�����������
)4����	
��	���>�����	
��������
����	����
���-$
?
��	��������
��	��!���
$�������������!��7��	������
��	�����������������
����
$��
���
��
����	�������	�
�������������4��7�7�����$������	���	�����
��	������	�
)�����
�4�����	)4�
�	������
��
$�
�����	�
�)�
��!���������������4��7�7�����
���	������	�
���
��	4�����	)7

C$����������
)4����	
��	���>�����	
�����
��$�!����;��������	�	
���$�������
����
��-	�����	
��	�����
��	�
��
$��
�
������
����
$������
4���������
��	��	�
$�������	�	
��$���
���	��������
����	�����	�
���
������)��������	
��������������
��	��	�
$�����������������
�
���
$���$��������
7�#����	�	
��$�!��	�
4�
$�������4����	���������
���������
��)7�

��!����
��	�-��	�������������������
����)��	�����	
��>����
��
$���������	�����
���	�

$�������	
�!�������������
��	��$��-����	�
$������
���	��
$��$��
��������
���������
��	�
�$��-����	�
$������
�4���
$�
$����������	������	-�
��	�����������$�)���������
$��
��!����
��	������!��
��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
7�

1����������	��	�	?�����	
�����
��$������������

�	�����
���������������������	�����
�$��������������$�	��
������������������
$�
�
$��
����)�	-�����	
����
$������
�������������!��������	������)�
$���-$��������
��	���
��	7�
0$������
������!�������������
��)��������������������
��	��	��
$�	����������
�
$��������
���
$�������	
��	�������!�������������
��
������7��	)������>��	
����������
�������!�����
��������
��
�������������
���
��
$���
$��������
�	-�����	��
�������
��	��	�
$��
������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
���
��	)�-��	���	������!����������	�)�
����-	��������
��
$������	
�����	)����!�����)�����-	�����������7�1�������
��	����	�
�
�$��-����	�����
��$������������7

����
��	����	-������
�	-�
$�����
�����
�����������������������
��$�����������������
����������������3�
��	�	?�����	
�����
���	��!�������
�
$�����������


$��������)�	-�����	
��������
$�)��������������������$���������������;��
�������
��������
��	4�����
���
��	������!����
��	��
$�
�������$�!�����	�����-	�����$���
$�)�
	�
����	���������������$������������=��	��


$��������!�����������	
��
�
$����
�����
$���������	�	�
�
������7

����
��
$�
�����
��������	��	�������������������	�
���������������������
��$��������
����7

C$�	��	�����
���������������4�
$������)�	-�����	
����
$������
��	�
$������	����$��
����
���

�	������	���	)�������
���	�������������������
���
��
$���
$��������
�	-�����	��
����
���
��	��	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
����
$�
�
$������
��	��$����

$��	�
�-��	����������	�
$��������������	�	?�����	
�����
�7�0$��	�
�-��	������������
$�	����
��!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
���
$�
$������)�	-�����	
�
��	��������

��
$������
�����;��
��	
������	
��	��
$��������
���	���������������
���
��
$������
���
������
�������!�����
$�
�
$��	�
�-��	������������	�
���
��)����	����
��������	
�7

Page 84



�������������������������������������

��

�	)���!����
��	�-��	���	�
$����!����
��	������!���	�������
����
$������
�����
��	��������
��

$������
�����;��
��	
������	
7

����	
�������!�������������������	�����������D�)4)))�������
�-��������������
���
������
�7�

��������
��	��������
���������
������
�	-�
��$����	-�����������@& G�����������	-���	�� )G�
������	���	���
$�������
�4�	�
�����
�
�
��)������
��	���	��������	���<������)�����
��
$��
/�!��	��	
��	���$��	��	�
$���
$��������
�	-�����	��
�������
��	��	�
$��������$�	��!��
�	������	������	��
���7�0$������
$�	������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!���
�
�
���	
�
��
$������
���������
�������!�����
$�
�
$��	�
�-��	������������	�
���
��)����	����

��������	
�7

!( ���'&�&�	�.
��	�&	��	�
A&��&"&�&��
�	�
��	�&	��	�
)�����

2��!����	�

2��!����	������������$�����	��!�	
�$���
�3�	�������
$�
�-�!���
$����
$���
)�����-������
��	�
���
�!������-�
��	��	�
$����
����
$�
��������)���>��������

����	
��)�
��	��������
���	�������	���
��������!������
�	
���4��	���������������
���
����	������������
$��
����	
����
$������-�
��	7�2��!����	�������$��-�������	�����	���
��
$�����������
��
���!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	�
$��)����
$�
�
$��
��
$���
)������������������
$������-�
��	��	����������������
�
$�����
���
���
���
�
$��
����	����$��
���
�����
$������	��
������>������
����

���
$������-�
��	4�
�3�	-��	
��
�����	
�
$������!�	
����3���	���	���
��	
���7��	)���)��	
���!�	
����)����������
�$��-����-��	�
�
$�����!����	4����!����	��������!�������
�
$���	��������$���	�	�����)����
�	���	)������
��	��	�
$��	��������
$�����!����	���������
������3�
��
$������!�	
����!���7�

#�	
�	-�	
�8������
����

#�	
�	-�	
��������
�����������$�����!�	
��$�!��
�3�	�������
$�
�-�!��
$����
$���
)�
�������������-�
��	���$��������
�	���������	�)������	��������)�
$���������	������
�
$�����������	���
��	���
�����!�	
��	�
��$���)���
$�	�
$����	
�������
$����
$���
)7�
#�	
�	-�	
��������
����������������$���������!����	��������
$�����������������
���
$����
�
���	�
����������
$�
�����

����	
�����������>���������
$������	
����
$������-�
��	���		�
�
�������������������)7�#�	
�	-�	
��������
��������	�
�����-	������	�
$������	����$��
���
�
�����������	���	�
��
��
$�������	
�7�

#�	
�	-�	
�����
�

#�	
�	-�	
�����
���������$�����!�	
��$�!��
�3�	�������
$�
�-�!��
$����
$���
)����������
����
���$��������
�	���������	�)������	��������)�
$���������	�������
$����������
�	���
��	���
�����!�	
��	�
��$���)���
$�	�
$����	
�������
$����
$���
)7�#�	
�	-�	
�����
��
����	�
�����-	������	�
$������	����$��
���
������������	���	�
��
��
$�������	
���$�����
�
������������
$�
�
$�������������	��	�����������	�������	���
��������!������
�	
���7

D(
 5����'��
�	�
-�'�"�!���@
��	��&���&�	�


0$����
$���
)���
�����������
��	�����	
����������!�����������	��
�����	���
����)������)�
���������
�	-�����	
����
����
$��-�	�������	������	����	�
$����!���	
��	������!���
�
�
���	
7�C$�	�����	��
����
�������	�	����������������!������	������4��
�����$��-���
��

$������!�	
����!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���������	
��	���	�

Page 85



�������������������������������������

��

�>��!���	
�����	
�������������
������3�
��
$��-�	�������	������	����	�
$����!���	
��	�
�����!����
�
���	
����
$�
�
$������	��
�������	�
����$��-���-��	�
�
$�����	����
��7

����������!��4������
���
��	�
$���	������������!���	�
��
��
$�������	
�4�����3��
�����
�����	
�	-�����������	�����	�
��������	
����������������������
$����
$���
)7

1�!�������H���	
����
��	��������	���������!����������!���������	�������
��	��)"����

$��0��	��	��#��	
�)�2��		�	-���
��66)�������
��������	��
�����	������������$����	-4�
����	�-�4������	�
)����
���	����!������	
4��
�7��	)��	���������	�������
$����
��	
����
��	�������$��	����������
���	���!�	����	���������
���7

�( 5�'�	��
� !�	�&����
#�	���
����
��!&��"
�	���
�������

����	��
�����$��$�����	�����������	-�
$��)�����	���$��$���)��������
��������	����
�
�
�
��)����!����	����
������	�
������
��	�
$������
��	������	�	?�����	
�����
�$������	�
�$��-����������	��
����
��
$������!�	
����!�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
7����$�����	��
�����$��$������
����������
���������������������
�������	-����
$�	�
��	����������
��	���!���	
��	������!����
�
���	
����
$�
�
$�������	��
�����
��	�
$�����	����
��7

�(
 F)=

O�0�����	�����������	�����	����	�)�
��
$����
�	
�
$�
��
����	�
�����!������������,��#7�
O�0������!�����������������������	����7

� )����	�&	�
���	�����
����
��'�
���	
&�����
���
	��
���
���!���

0$�������������	
�)�	�������	
�	-��
�	��������������	�������
�!���	��)��?�� 
$�
�$�!��
	�
����	�����
��7 0$��#�������2���
�����	�8�������
$���
)������	
�	-��	�
$��9	�
���
:�	-�����)��?�+ �	�������
������	���	
��
�������	�
���)
��	������������	�
�)��������	
0$�������	���	
����>���������
��	����������������	�������
����
��	�����������	�	�����
����
�7�%
����	�
������
���
$�
�
$������>������	
������������
��	�
$��#��	���7

�



��&�&��"
E������	��
&	
�!!"�&	�
�����	�&	�
!�"&�&��

%	�����)�	-�
$�������	
�	-������������
���
��	�	�
���4�
$��#��	����$���$���
����3�����
��	�
;��-���	
������
���������
��	���
��	�����
$�����	!��!�	-��	���
��	
)�����
���
����
�!�	
�7�0$����	�����
�����;��-���	
��������	�
$���
�
���	
���������	
��
$�
�������3��)�
��
$�!������
�����������
��	�
$�������	
�7

;



)����!�&�	�
����
�����
���
������
�	�
�����
��E��
�������
��
���&���&�	

�	�����&	��

0$���
�
���	
���������	
����	
��	����
���
�����-�����
$�
������������	�������
��	��
������)�
$��#��	��������
�
$����
�������
$�
������
$��������	���
��	7���
���
������������

�3�	-��	
�������	
�$��
��������������	��4������	
�
��	����	���
$�������!�	
����
���7�
,���!��4�������������	������		�
������
����	�����
$����
��	
)4���
���������
�����������
��
������)��������	
������
$��������
��	���	����
���
��7�

Page 86



�������������������������������������

��

2�	���	��8������
)

0$�����	��
����	�
$��#��	���H������	����$��
�����
�+��
�����$��)��������$��$�
$���������
��-	�����	
����3������
��������;��
��	
����
$����
���
��	����
$����	���	��������
)��)���
��	���
�	-���
���)��	-�-����)�
$����	���	���	������	��
��
��4�#������-��$����#��	
)�
#��	���7

0$����
���
��	�����!�����!��������������$�������������$�	-���	��	�����
$��������
��	��
��	�$�!�������-�������
��	�
$���������
)��	��
$����
���)�$������!�����
$���������	-�
��	��
�!�
)��	��)���5

�)�)F�� �)��F��

#$�	-���	�������
��	 %	��������	�
�������
)�@D�������	<

%	��������	�
�������
)�@D�������	<

)7 G�����������	������������	
���
� 67)� 67"6

��)�����	��������	������������������
�	�) �7(& +7)6

)7 G��	��������	������)��	���������
� �76. �7.�

)7 G��	��������	���	���	���	���������
� "7&+ &7��

���

�2�����
)4�2��	
��	���>�����	


����
��������������
����!������������!���
$�
���������	��	
��	�������
��	������
�
$��
��!���������������	�����	
�	�	���
$�
����������	��������	�����
��	�
���	��!����������
�7�%��
$��
#��	��������	�
����
��	��
�������	
����	��	-��	����������	�����	
�	�	���
$�����������!���
�����	
�)�����-	���
������
����)�����������7

%��
$���������������������
������������4���������
��	��	���������	��
$������)�	-�!��������
$��
����
��������������7�0$�����-��
���
�-��)��������
�����#��	����������	-���	���
������
���
���

$�
�
$���		������������
��	��$��-������
$�����������	��������)����������
��)�D.�64�&)�
�����!��)�)����
$�
����������!���$���
������������7

Page 87



�������������������������������������

��

B




)�E�����	��
���$��	
)����	�&	�
>��&�
�	�
#�	�&	�
>��&�
�	���

5���"��&�	�
�	�
�����
���!����	�&'�
� !�	�&����
�	�
&	����

0$���	�
����
�����
$����;��
��	
��
$�
����������
��
$��
�
���������$�	��!���	������	������	��
����
����-	������	�
$��)�����	��������	�����
$������������
�����
������!���
�
$����!���	
��	���	����	���
�
�
�
��)��������$��$������!��������
�����
���
��������	��
���7

5�������
����C�� ����C��

+ )�	���"
#�	� +
5�'����"
��
&����
&	�"����
&	
���
���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

@&� 4.6&< 1�������
��	����	�	?�����	
�����
� @"��4+.)<
@ �)4�6"< %�������	
����	�	?�����	
�����
� @")�4(�+<
�&64( �� ��!�����������������	
����	�	?�����	
�����
� ..�4&� �

)� #���
���/��	
���	����	
����
��	����������
������
�����	�	��	- �"(4�)"�
)� #���
���/��	
���	����	
����
��	���	������� +�4).��

@(&646& < ��!�	�������	��
������	�������������
����	�����
�
�
� @&&(4��)<
@.+64" &< *�
�-��	F@����<��	���������	�	?�����	
�����
� +(&4)�+�

����	
��)��$��$���	���	����
���������
����	��������	�����
$�
$��#���
�����������	
������
$����	
����
��	�������	����
$����	���	

64"(+4  �� ��$������-���
��	� @.""4"&6<
����	
��)��$��$�#��	����
����	������	�
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	�
�������	��
�����
�
���	
�����������	
������
$������	
�
�3�	�
��
$��/�	����

@ �4()(< �����	���	��������	�����
$���-���
��	� @�4�&"<
����	
��)��$��$�������������	���
��	��	��	��������������������������	
�����

@+64)6+< ����	���
��	��$��-�������)��
�
�
� � 4 ."�
%	����&�	
��
&����
	��
&	�"����
&	
���
���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

0��	����������#���
���������
�������!��
����	�	�����)��	
�
��
$��/�!��	��	

@( "4))+< $����	-�����
���������
������ @(�64& (<

)� #���
�������	��
�����$��-����-��	�
�
$��/�	�������	�  �4 ���
)� �
�
�
��)����!����	�������	�	��	-��������
����	!��
��	
 ""4(&)�

7.�7�.�8;
 =���"
��E�����	�� 2�.��8.�8�3

:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	�
5�'����"
��
&����
&	�"����
&	
���
���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

@+�4).�4.")< %�������	
����	�	?�����	
�����
� +4+&64+) �
������������������
��	��!�����;�����������������	��������	
����$����	-

@"4"�"4+.+< ������) @"46)�46� <
)� #���
���/��	
���	����	
����
��	����������
������
�����	�	��	- �)�4&�"�

@+ �4."�< *�
�-��	F@����<��	���������	�	?�����	
�����
� @�4& )4��)<
����	
��)��$��$���	���	����
���������
����	��������	�����
$�
$��#���
�����������	
������
$����	
����
��	�������	����
$����	���	

@+))4  �< ��$������-���
��	� @��+4+��<
����	
��)��$��$�������������	���
��	��	��	��������������������������	
�����

�4"&.� ����	���
��	��$��-�������)��
�
�
�� �.4�((�
)� ,����	-���!�	��������	
�����?��	�	��	- @�) 4��+4)))<

%	����&�	
��
&����
	��
&	�"����
&	
���
���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

�4�6&4 66� #���
�������	��
�����$��-����-��	�
�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
� (6�4(&.�

2�9.��/.B;�3 =���"
��E�����	�� 2���.;/�.�9�3

��!&��"
5���&!��
5����'�
)� 2�����)������;��
��	


0��	���������������������������
���
��	�
�-��	F������	�������������	�	?�����	

@�4���4.6"< ����
���	�
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
 @�4+6)46 (<
�4  +4�."� 9������#���
���������
�������!��
����	�	���	�������
�������	��
��� �4(.�4.)��
@�+4�+.< #���
���������
��
��	��������
�������!�� .&4(+ �

9������#���
���������
�������!��
����	�	�����)��	
�
��
$��/�!��	��	
�$����	-
( "4))+� �������
���������
������ (�64& (�

�8;.;�/
 =���"
��E�����	�� ��/.��8


2��.�9;./B�3 =���"
��E�����	�� 2���.�9/.;�93

Page 88



�������������������������������������

�	

��!���	
��	��
$���������$�	��!���	������	������	��
���

5�������
-�������
1 -�������
1
2%	������3 2%	������3
����C�� ����C��

+ +
��!���	
��	�9	������������!��

+�4+�(4 �6� ��!����
��	������!� @+�)4�++<
+64"+ 4.)�� #���
�����;��
��	
������	
 ��)4&�&4��)�

@�)4"& 4)))< 2�	���	�������!� (4���4)))�
 �4()(� #�����
��	���	����;��
��	
������	
 �4�&"�
@64�)�< 1��������#���
���������
� �+4&&&�

+"4.�6�
��������
�	-�#����	��
�������	����
��;��
��	
������	
 @.64(+.<

 �4+"(46  � ��(4.6+4�6"�
��;��
��	
���
���	������	
�	-������
�	����	��	-��������	������-���
��	�

"4+")4�&.� /�	�������	� @�4��&4�&�<
@+(4)�64 .+< ,����	-���!�	��������	
 @��)4.6�4�(+<

�&.4.�6� #���
���������
� +�64)+&�
)� #���
���/��	
��9	������� @+�4�&�<

@+�4+(.46 )< @���4+��4 6)<

�646(.4)) � "4�&�4&)"�

Page 89



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�



7



�

�
'�
�
�	

�

&	

5
��
��
'�
�

�
��
��
�
�	

�

<

=
��
	
��
��
�

2�
�
31
��
�
�

�
��
�
��
?�
�

5
��
��
'�
�

0
$�
��
	�

�
��
�

��
��

�

$�
��
�
��
	

��
�

��
��
��
���
��

�
$
��
/
�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
��
��	
��
��
�
��
3�
��
��
��
�!
��
�
�
��
��
!�
��
���
	�
	�
�	
-�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�	
��

�
��
�

��
�	
��
�	
��

$
��
��

��
	

��
��
�

��
��
��
3�
��
��

��
��
�
��
3�
��
��
��
�!
��
�
�
��
��

�/

�	
��
��
��
�	
��
��
��
	�
�
�
��
��	
��
)�
�F
��
7

��

�
�
��
�



��
��

=
��
	�
��
��



�
�
�

��
��
C�
�
=
��
	�
��
��

&
	












��
��
C�
�

��

�

�
��
�



��
��

=
��
	
��
�
��



�
�
�

��
��
C�
�

=
��
	
��
�
��

&
	












��
��
C�
�

��

�

�
��
�



��
��

+
+

+
�
�
!
&�
�
"

2
��
��
�!
�

��
	�
��
�,
��

�
���
�'
��
��
�	
-�
��
�	

�
@ 
.4
"�
�<

)
)

@ 
.4
"�
�<

)
)

@ 
.4
"�
�<

�
�

��
/
��
	

�

@&
�4
"&
"<

"&
4)
�"

@.
)4
))
)<

@.
 4
" 
)<

��
4�
")

@.
)4
))
)<

@&
+4
+6
)<

1
��
��9

��
��
��
��
�

��
	�

���
��
���

��
�

@+
�(
4)
))
<

��
�4
(&
 

)
@�
)"
4�
� 
<

�(
+4
.&
&

)
@�
�4
".
(<

2
��
		
�	
-�
2
��
;�
�

�

@�
)4
))
)<

�)
4)
))

)
)

)
)

)
#
��

�
�	
�
)
�1
�!
��
��
�
�	



@�
 .
4.
�&
<

�&
+4
&�
(

@6
64
6&
(<

@(
)4
""
&<

"�
4&
�&

@�
+ 
4+
)&
<

@�
 +
4�
.&
<

�
��

�

��
1
�!
��
��
�
�	



@�
"&
4 
. 
<

�)
+4
"�
.

@6
64
6(
�<

@�
"+
46
)�
<

�"
�4
+)
&

@"
.4
"6
+<

@�
"&
4�
((
<

B

$
��

@�
�&
4(
+.
<

&"
4+
(&

@&
.4
 (
(<

@�
�"
4)
+ 
<

(&
4+
6(

@ 
.4
�(
+<

@�
6�
4(
�)
<

5
�
'�

	
�
�

#
�	
��
�!
�

��
	�
�
��
��
!�
�

@�
4)
6)
<

)
)

@�
4)
6)
<

.�
�

)
@"
"(
<

'
��
��
�	
-�
#
�	

�
��
��
��
��
!�

@�
6)
4�
�+
<

(&
4.
."

)
@�
)�
4&
&&
<

")
4�
6"

)
@�
.�
4 
(�
<

�
�

��
�
��
��
!�

@�
+4
�6
 <

(4
 "
"

@+
)4
�.
�<

@+
.4
(&
�<

�6
4(
6�

)
@.
46
&6
<

2
��
		
�	
-�
�
��
��
!�

@�
4+
� 
4)
"�
<

�6
64
.(
)

@�
"4
(+
 <

@�
4)
+�
4.
�&
<

+�
)4
�+
)

)
@&
��
4�
(&
<

#
��

�
�	

�
)
��
��
�

)�
P
�/
��
	

��
�
��
��
!�

@+
(4
)"
 <

�"
4"
&)

@6
))
<

@�
�4
�6
 <

�)
46
.)

@�
4)
))
<

@�
+4
+ 
 <

�
��
�

��
�
��
��
!�

@+
+4
&.
(<

..
4&
.(

@.
.4
+�
+<

@+
+4
+�
+<

�(
4.
�(

@&
4+
))
<

@�
�4
�(
 <

0�
�!
��
��
��
��
��
��
!�

@ 
.6
4�
"�
<

 +
4�
&.

@�
+�
4 
�+
<

@"
�(
4.
))
<

 "
4.
 &

@�
+�
46
((
<

@&
)+
46
+�
<

B

$
��

@.
+(
4 
)&
<

�6
64
66
+

@�
�(
4(
�&
<

@+
 &
4+
.�
<

�(
4+
&6

@+
�(
4&
)(
<

@"
 &
4"
&)
<

2�
.8
9;
.�
;B
3

�.
�B
�.
9�
8

27
B9
.�
88
3

2�
.�
9/
.B
�B
3

�.
��
�.
��
�

28
B;
.�
8/
3

2�
./
��
.7
8�
3

=
�
��
"
C

�
�
!
&�
�
"

@�
4�
) 
4)
6.
<

 .
�4
".
)

@+
�.
4 
.&
<

@(
&&
4)
)�
<

 )
&4
�"
6

@�
6.
4�
(+
<

@"
".
4)
� 
<














5
�
'�

	
�
�

@�
4"
&6
4)
 �
<

&�
)4
�&
&

@+
.+
4"
+)
<

@�
4+
��
4 
).
<

 �
.4
(.
.

@.
 6
46
6"
<

@�
4�
.&
4"
 "
<

2�
.8
9;
.�
;B
3

�.
�B
�.
9�
8

27
B9
.�
88
3

2�
.�
9/
.B
�B
3

�.
��
�.
��
�

28
B;
.�
8/
3

2�
./
��
.7
8�
3

Page 90



�������������������������������������

��

8





���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
�������	�
C
*����
*!����&	�

� !�	�&����


����C�� ����C��
��� ���

� !�	�&���� � !�	�&����
+ *����
�!����&	�
� !�	�&���� ���� +

+4"  4+() 2�����
�����8�����2�����
�	-���
$���
��� +46�64)"(
�.)46++ %	
��	���1���	�-��'����� �.+4++"

( "4))+ 2�)��	
�
��
$��/�!��	��	
�����,����	-�2������#���
���
������
� (�64& (

&6�4��( 8�����	�������������	�	?�����	
�����
� B �4+"+4�)(

B.;;�.;�; 8.�7B.�8�

0$��������	�������������	�	?�����	
�����
������
���
��
$��
��	��������������
�����
�	���
��	������
��	�
��$����	-��������
��	�7

9





���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
�������	�
C
#&	�	�&	�
�	�

%	'�����	�
%	����


����C�� ����C��
��� ���

� !�	�&���� � !�	�&����
+ #&	�	�&	�
�	�
&	'�����	�
&	���� ���� +

�4."&4)))
2�	���	���	
����
����
��	�������
�����
��	��	�
��	���	�����
� �� (6(4)))

) %	
����
�2�)����  64��6
@ "�4�..< %	
����
��	���	!��
��	
��	���� @") 4 6+<

/�B.9B7 �B�.B�7

/





���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
�������	�
C
=� ��&�	


����C�� ����C��
��� ���

� !�	�&���� � !�	�&����
+ =� ��&�	
�	�
	�	C�!��&�&�
���	�
&	���� ���� +

@�)4..)4) "< %	����������#��	����0�� @�)4("(4 �"<
@"4(+�4+.+< 1��
����
��	������*�	?1����
�����
��2��� @.4")+4.6�<
@�4)+�4(6.< *�	?��	-��	����/�!��	��	
�/��	
� �/ @�4 &�4.�"<

) #���
���/��	
���	����	
����
��	� @+)�4(".<

2�9.��;.�/�3 2�9.�;B.��83

Page 91



�������������������������������������

��

��



�����&�"
&����
��
&	����
�	�
� !�	�&����


0$�����	���
�������
�����	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
�
��5

!∀ %	��)��?��4�����
�������
����$��-���
��
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	��
$�	�
��!��������
����
$���
�
�
��)���)��	
�
��
$��/�!��	��	
����D�) �������	��	�
������
����,�������?��	�	��	-7

0$��/�!��	��	
�$������������
$�����!�����������)��)�
��4��$����)�
$��#��	����
���������	��D��7 �������	��	��)��?���@����
� .G�����
����	
��	����<�
��
$��
/�!��	��	
4���
$�������?��	�	��	-��)�
����	�����$��$�
$��#��	���������3���������
��
��	
��	�������
�������
�3���	������
��������
����
�D�) �������	��	��(�����$�
�)��7�0$����$�	-����	���
��
$��#��	�����	���
����)��������
$�����
�������!���	-�
$��
���
�����������
�D&7��������	��$������
$�����
��	����
$����	
��������!�������D��7 �
������	��	��)��F����	��������$�!�����	���3��)�
���	��������	���
���)����7

0$�����
�������
�������$��	������������
����	���	�
$��������$�	��!���	������	��
����	��
�����������	�	������
�
���	
��	���	�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
�
��������	
��)���	�	������
�
���	
���
����
$�	���!��������
��	�����������$��	��	�

$������	����$��
������	-�
�����������	-7�

!∀ %	��)�)?����������
��	��	�����	��
�����	�	�	?���
����
������
�����D�)76(�������	�
����
$�������
��	��	�
$�����
�������!�����)���������
�����	���	��������
���������
�	-�
�����
$����!�������
$����
�����������	����
��
$��@�����
���
����������<���	������
�������	����������?��
�	-���
������	���	�=��	�

!∀ �	��)�)?�����	�
���!����
��	���������D+�7).�������	��	�
$��,����	-���!�	���
�����	
7�1���	-��)�)?���
$���������$����	-���;��
��	
����
����$�	-��������."G�

��+6G��	�
$�������	
�-��������������)�
$��1����
��	
����#����	�
�����	��
8�����/�!��	��	
�
�������������
��
$�����3�
�!�������
$�!���	
����������	����
������	-��
������!���
�
$��!������	��	�����
�	-����������������$����	-������7�0$���
�$�	-���	�����������������	
�-�������
����	�����������D""7.�����
$������
$���
D.7+��������	���!����
��	=���������	
��������
��$��-���
��
$����!����
��	������!��
�$�����	�����
�	-������
�����!�������4�
$������	������	-�����-	������	���$��-���

��
$�������������������
��	�
$�����!����	�������!������	����
$4�������������
�4�
$��
��!���������������)������������	
����!�����)�����-	������	�
$��#�����$�	��!��
%	������	������	��
���������	
7

Page 92



�������������������������������������

�)

��



0���"�
5����'��

���������
�����������!���	
���	�
$����
$���
)H��������������!���������
�������	�
$����!���	
��	�

�����!����
�
���	
��	��	�
��� ��	��"7

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ ���� +

@�4.� 46�"< 9������#���
���������
�������!� @�4)6"4(&6<
@+4�(64 ).< ������3��������!� 7 @�46��4"&�<
@ (64( )< #���
���/��	
��9	������� @"��4)��<

@&4.)&4�+ < /�	�������	� @&4+&.4)&&<
@�4�6)4.�6< ,����	-���!�	��������	
 @�4"(646  <

2�;./��./�;3 2�;.7/;.7�;3

9������#���
���������
�������!�

����C�� ����C��
+ +

@�4&))4++ < >�"�	��
��
�
)!�&" @�4.� 46�"<
@�4���4.6"< #���
���������
�������!�� @�4+6)46 (<
�4  +4�." #���
���������
��������� �4(.�4.)�
( "4))+ 2�)��	
��
��1#8/ (�64& (
@.�4( "< 0��	������
�F�@����<������!�� .&4(+ 
�64"�� 1������������
���������
� )

2�.;�B./�73 >�"�	��
��
��
����� 2�.�/7.98/3

#���
���/��	
��9	�������

����C�� ����C��
+ +

@ (.4) )< 2��		�	-�1���!��)�/��	
 @ (.4) )<
@ 4())< #��	����0���?��������	�)��$�	-�� @ 4())<

) %����!���	
����
�? %	�����
��	�0��$	���-)��	��
�	��-)� @+�4(6.<

) B
$�� @�&(<

2B9/.9B�3 >�"�	��
��
��
����� 27��.���3

Page 93



�������������������������������������

��

��




0	����"�
5����'��

��!���	
���	�
$����
$���
)H���	������������!���������
�������	�
$����!���	
��	�
�����!����
�
���	
��	����
�����������7

5������� 5�������
���/C�� ����C�� ����C��

+ + +

@."46+(4(6 < @�.4"�)4+" < ��!����
��	������!� @�.46�)4.6(<
@.�.46� 4(.(< @+& 4�6)4..&< #���
�����;��
��	
������	
 @�".4 "+4�+&<

 �4�"&4)))� +�4 6�4)))� 2�	���	�������!� +64&)+4)))�

@��46 �< .)4( "�
#�����
��	���	����;��
��	
�
�����	
 .�4�+��

@ )46)6< @")4���< 1��������#���
���������
� @."4++.<
�.�46)�� �&(4+�)� ��������
�������	��� ��(4.("�

2;�/.;�9.8��3 2�B9.�;/.8;83 >�"�	��
��
��
����� 2��/.BB7.;B�3

0$����!����
��	������!��$������	����
�
���
��������
��$�	-�����>����������,���
�-��
����
�����	�
����	�
$��#��	���H�������	
�	-�2����)7��1������������
���������
������
����	
������!��������
$���������������
��
$�
��������������!����	��	�
����	
���!����-�����
�����������
���7�0$�)����������	������)���������
-�-����	�������������	����$�����4��$��$�
�����
$�����	����
�������
-�-����	������	-�
�������
���7

��!����
��	������!�

0$����!����
��	������!����	
��	��
$��-��	��������)�
$��#��	���������	-�������	��������
�	�
$��!���������
��������
)4����	
��	���>�����	
7�0$������	���������������$�	�
$��-��	�
������
�
$���-$������	�������!����
��	������������	
4��$�	�������	�
$�����!����	����
���!������	��
$��-��	��������	������
$���-$���������
��	���4��$�	�
$������
������
�������������	��
$��-��	����������7

5������� 5������� ��
�����
��
�����

����

��
�����

���� ����

+ + +
2�.BB8.;�73 2;7./�9.9/B3 >�"�	��
��
���&		&	�
��
���� 2�;.7��.�7B3

@.64�+�4+()< @"46(.4 (�< ��!����
��	�-��	�� @"4�))4 &�<
+46(�4+ �� .4�) 4)&� ��!�����������������	
� .4)��4�6(
���4"+�� +.4."�4 6 ��!����
��	���������	
 ++4&(.

"++4+ �� ..)4"&+
�������������!����
��	�-��	���	�
�������� �4+6 4)6)

�+4 &&� +).4&&� 1�������
��	���;��
��	
 +.)4+"&

2;7./�9.9/B3 2�;.7��.�7B3 >�"�	��
��
��
�����
 2�;./��.;/93

Page 94



�������������������������������������

��

#���
�����;��
��	
������	


0$��#���
�����;��
��	
������	
���������
$��
���	-��������	���������	-������
$���������	
�
����	-���	
�����������	
�	-�����
$����	����
��	����	�	?�����	
�����
���	������
$��
��	�	��	-����
$����>����
��	�����	$�	����	
��������
�7�0$�������	
��������
�����
$�
$��
���
������������
��	4���������	
�������������!��������	������
���
��	��$��$������$��-���

��
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
4���
$�����	����	-����
�	-�������

$����!����
��	������!��
����	!��
������!�������-�����
����$��
����������7�0$�������	
����
�����
�����
$�����	
�����!������)�
$��#��	��������
$�����
�������>����
��	��	��
�	$�	����	
��������
�7

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ 

>�"�	��
��
�
)!�&" +

2;�;./�B.9;93 2�8B.�/�.;;83
#���
�������	��
������	�	��������=

@�4  "4)� < ����#���
���������
� @�4(.�4.)�<
@�4+)�4�66< ������!�	�� @6.+4+( <
@�4.)�4&�"< ����/��	
���	�������!�� @�4�(+4+) <
@+4�& 4(&�< ������;�����������������	�� @+4++.4�..<

) ����%	
��	�����	�	��	- @""4(&)<
) ,����������	�	��	- �) 4��+4)))

@..)4"&+< C��
����
������!����
��	�-��	��	��������� @�4+6 4)6)<
�4(&(4�&� 1���������������
�  4).�4��(
.&4��&4�() 1�������
��	4�����
���
��	��	����������	
 ��4"(�46 �
@.4�) 4)&�< ��!�����������������	
��	���!����
��	 @.4)��4�6(<

�4&��4").
C��
����
������!�	�������	��
������	����
���������
����	�����
�
�
���	�����	�������� �4&" 4.+ 

2�8B.�/�.;;83 >�"�	��
��
��
����� 2�7;.B7�.��83

2�	���	�������!�

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���

B�.�78 >�"�	��
��
�
)!�&" ��.B/�

@�)4"& < ��!���	
��	���	���	������!� (4���

��.B/� >�"�	��
��
��
����� �/.8��

Page 95



�������������������������������������

��

#�����
��	���	����;��
��	
������	


0$��#�����
��	���	����;��
��	
������	
���	�-���
$���������	���������	-������
$��
����-	�
��	�������	����
����	������	�
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
����
�
�
���	
�����
�������������������	����
�����)���������������
$�
$���
�
�
��)�
����	-���	
��������)�	-������������	
��
��
$��/�	�������	�������
$��#�����
��	���	�7

����C�� ����C��
+ +

2��./B�3 

>�"�	��
��
�
)!�&" ;�.9B7

����	
��)��$��$����	����
����	����������
��

��
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
����
�
�
���	
�����������	
���������	����
���
�	�����
�������
�������
$��)�����	��������	�����
$�

 �4()( �
�
�
��)���>������	
� �4�&"

;�.9B7 >�"�	��
��
��
�����
 ;�.���

��������
�������	���

0$����������
�	-�#����	��
�������	������;��
��	
������	
���������
$���������	����

$�
��������
$��������������	�
$��/�	�������	��'���	��������������	-����������	��
���
����	�������	�����
�	�
�
�3�	��	�
$��)���7�0$������	
�����������
�
$���	��������$�)����
������
��	
�3�	����!�4�
���������	�������	�������
��������	���7��
�
�
��)�����	-���	
��
��>�����
$�
�
$�������
��	�
$��/�	�������	��'���	������	��
���������)�
��	������
�����
�����
$�������	
7

����C�� ����C��
+ +

�;�./�� 

>�"�	��
��
�
)!�&" �89.���

+"4.�6

����	
��)��$��$�������������	���
��	�
�$��-���
��
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	��
����	��
�����
�
���	
��	��	����������������
����������	
����������	���
��	��$��-�������	�

$��)�����	��������	�����
$��
�
�
��)�
��>������	
� @.64(+.<

�89.��� >�"�	��
��
��
�����
 ��9.;97

Page 96



�������������������������������������

��

��




*!����&	�
)��&'&�&��

0$�����$����������������
�	-���
�!�
�����	������
$���������	-��
���5

5�������
����C�� ����C�� ����C��

+ + +

@�(4 ).4 +.< ,����	-�'�	���
�-��	
 @+�4 .�4�&6<
@�&4()"4&�.< #��$������!�������-������	�����!���� @� 4�6&4(6&<
@�)4 ��4 ((< ,����	-���	
� @��4+�64. �<
@�)4.(+4�" < #��	����
���������
��?�#��	�����	��2����$��$��� @�)4( (4+�&<
@�4.(&4& 6< B
$���-��	
���	����	
����
��	� @ 4+��4�& <
@"4(+�4+.+< @.4")+4.6�<#��	�����$�������*�
��	���*�	?1����
�����
���

�����*�
��	�������
@�4)+�4(6.< ��!�	���������
�/��	
 @�4+.&4")�<
@ "�4+& < %	
����
������!�� @ ."4.&.<

�)4�.&� #�����
��	���	���?#��	�����$���� @.&+< @(�4&�"4� 6<

��4"&�4+&�� *�-�
�!��,����	-�������) ��4 �"46(�
�64�+)4�""� ,����	-�'�	���
� �)4+6.4&()
+4"  4+()� 2����$�2�����
� +46�64)"(
�"4(. 46(.� #��$������
���	���	���$������������)��� �"4".&4+ &
�"46( 4�+6� B
$��������
�	-����$���)��	
� �+4�6.4)+.
�4&��4").� ��!�	�����	�������������
����	�����
�
�
� �4&" 4.+ 
�4 )"4"�6� 2�)��	
��
��
$��#���
���������
��2��� &�64.)" &64�(&4)"�

�.�/9.��9
 2�.B�/.�/93
)� ,����������	�	��	- �) 4��+4)))

�.�/9.��9 ���
����
�"�$�
����
�!����&	�
���&'&�&�� ���.B9�./��

�;




%	'���&	�
)��&'&�&��
0$�����$������������	!��
�	-���
�!�
�����	������
$���������	-��
���5

5�������
����C�� ����C��

+ +

&4"+"4."&  46..4(+ 

. 4)))4))) 2���$��������$��
?
�����	����	-?
�����	!��
��	
� +�4++"4.".
@�4��64" �< 2�������������
$����������������
)4����	
��	���>�����	
 @�4+664  6<
@ .4&�&4(.(< 2��������������$��
?
�����	����	-?
�����	!��
��	
� @� 4 �&4. .<

�)4 "� B
$���������
��������	!��
�	-���
�!�
��� �+4&& 

2;.�/�.;8�3 /.�79.�7�

2���$�������������
)4����	
��	���>�����	
��	���	
�	-�����
����
�

Page 97



�������������������������������������

��

��������#&	�	�&	�
)��&'&�&��

����C�� ����C��
+ +

)� #��$�������
������$��
��	����	-�
�����������	- @�) 4��+4)))<
")(46�&� B
$���������
���������	�	��	-���
�!�
��� @"4)�)4 +(<

7�9./�8
 2���.���.B�93

�B




����
�	�
����
�D�&'�"�	��

0$������	������#��$��	�����$��>��!���	
����������������
$���������	-������	
�5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

�(+4 �" @%	������<�F����������	����$ �(�4 & 

�(+4 �" %	��������	�	�
����
���������$����� �(�4 & 

@�(.4+)�< *�
����
��
�������� @�))4&("<

2���.8973 ���
����
��
��
�����
 9�.89/

Page 98



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
	

�7






)

�
�
�
	
��

5
�!

�
��
��


�
�
�

5
��

�
�
��
�

)
""�

��
�&
�
	

C

�
��
�C
��

#
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�

�
�
��

�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�

0
$
�
��
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
)
��
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!
�
�%	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
$
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�

$
�
�'
�
�

�
O
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	

�
	
-
�#
�
�
�
��
��
2
��
�

�
�
�
7

%	

�
�	
�
��
�
�
	
�
-
�
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�

�	
-
��
�
��
	
�

$
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
2
�
�

��
���
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�

$
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

$
�
	
��
�
�
�
	
�
���
�
�

�
�

$
�
�	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!�
�
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

$
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
�

$
�
��
��
!�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�
��
	
�

$
�

��
�
�
��
$
�
	
��
!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

7

�
�
�

�
�	
�
�
���

)

*
�
�

$
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�
	
��
��
	
�
�
	
!�
��
	
�
�
	

�
�

,
�
�
��
	
-

,
�
�
��
	
-

2
��
	
	
�	
-
��
	
�

�
	
�
�*
�
�

8
�
�
�
�
�

2
�
���
)
��
	
�

�
�
�
	
�
�
��

0
�

�
�

2
�
�

��
���
5�

�

�
��
�	
-

�
�
�!
��
�
�

@/
�
	
�
��
���
�
	
�
<�

�
!�
	
�
�
��
F�

#
���

�

�
�#
$
�
	
-
�
#
�
�
�
�
	
�
�
�
�

2
�
��
�
��

�
	
��

1
�
!�
��
�
�
�
	



D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
�
$
�
�-
�
�
��
	
�
��

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

@&
)
.
4�
(
�
<

@�
4)
6
6
4)
+
"
<

@&
�
.
4.
6
+
<
@�
 
4&
.
&
4�
)
�
<

@�
4(
6
 
4�
+
)
<

@(
+
4�
 
.
<

)
�

@&
6
4 
"
&
<

@�
�
4 
"
"
<
@+
�
4+
.
 
4 
�
6
<

/
�
!�
�	
�
�
	

�
-
��
	

�

@+
�
4+
�
)
4&
 
&
<

)
�

@�
)
+
4�
"
�
<

)
�

)
�

)
�

@&
)
4)
)
)
<

@.
�
4)
(
)
<

)
�
@+
�
4 
+
 
4)
6
6
<

0
�

�
���
	
��
�
�

@+
+
4)
�
 
4)
+
6
<

@�
4)
6
6
4)
+
"
<

@(
�
&
4&
 
 
<
@�
 
4&
.
&
4�
)
�
<

@�
4(
6
 
4�
+
)
<

@(
+
4�
 
.
<

@&
)
4)
)
)
<

@�
�
)
4"
.
&
<

@�
�
4 
"
"
<
@"
+
4(
(
)
4"
�
(
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
+
�
4&
.
�
�

�
�
4+
.
�
�

)
�

�
4+
.
)
4)
.
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

�
4 
(
+
4�
�
.
�

B

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

+
�
4 
6
.
4"
(
&
�

 
4)
"
)
46
�
6
�

&
�
�
4 
.
�
�

�
"
4�
�
�
4"
�
�
�

�
(
.
4)
"
 
�

�
.
+
4)
(
&
�

�
.
"
4 
(
6
�

�
 
"
4&
"
�
�

"
6
4�
 
�
�

 
 
4 
(
(
4.
�
+
�

B
�
�
��

��
	
�
���
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�$
�
�-
�
�

+
4(
&
 
4"
&
&
�

�
4+
.
6
4�
"
&
�

�
4�
"
�
4 
6
"
�

+
4 
)
)
4(
&
.
�

+
4 
+
.
4&
&
 
�

�
4.
6
&
4+
.
+
�

�
.
"
4&
&
&
�

 
)
6
4"
+
.
�

(
�
4"
6
+
�

�
"
4&
 
6
4"
+
"
�

�
�	
�
	
�
�	
-
4�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
	
4�
�

�
7

�
4"
)
)
�

�
)
�
4&
.
&
�

(
�
4�
�
&
�

.
4�
�
"
4)
�
(
�

�
 
4+
 
(
�

.
4.
)
)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

.
4 
+
�
4�
 
)
�

%	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

)
�

)
�

)
�

 
6
4�
�
6
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

 
6
4�
�
6
�

0
�

�
���
��
�
	
�
�
�
��

+
"
4&
)
+
4&
)
 
�

&
4"
�
.
4�
(
.
�

�
4)
 
 
4�
"
 
�

�
 
4+
.
&
4"
"
.
�

+
4(
+
.
4�
6
(
�

�
4&
.
.
4(
+
)
�

+
6
+
4+
"
"
�

"
"
"
4+
6
 
�

�
 
�
4(
.
 
�

&
(
4 
�
�
4 
 
�
�

*
�

�
�
��
�
	
�
�
�
��

+
4"
&
(
4"
"
"
�

 
4 
�
 
4�
.
(
�

�
4�
�
&
4 
�
)
�

@+
6
6
4 
+
&
<

�
46
+
(
46
"
(
�

�
4"
"
�
4"
&
"
�

+
�
+
4+
"
"
�

 
.
 
4&
.
(
�

�
+
6
4�
&
6
�

�
.
4"
.
)
46
�
.
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
���
�

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
�
�
��
�

�
�*
�

�
#
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!
�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



#
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
-
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�	
-
�@
2
�
�

��
���
<�
�
�
�
��

�
.
4"
.
)
46
�
.
�

�
�
�
�

��
	
�
��
�
�
-
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
	
�
�)
�
��

 
4(
"
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
���
�,
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
���
�
�!
��
�
�

+
4 
+
.
4(
&
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
���
�,
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
���
�
�!
��
�
�

@.
"
4�
+
"
<

*
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�

�
(
4�
+
 
4.
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
���
�

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
��
�	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



2
�
�

��
���

�
�
�!
��
�
�
�	
�

�
�	

*
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

*
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��	

�
���
�
�

�
�
	
��
�

*
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

#
�
��
�
��

�

,
�
�
��
�
��

0
�

�
�

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
�
	
�
-
�
�
�
	


#
�
�
�
�%
�P
��

��
�$
�
�-
�
�

��
�!
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�

��	
�
	
��
	
-

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
�
�
�
�
4�
�
$
�
�-
�
�
�P
��

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

@+
�
4+
.
 
4 
�
6
<

)
�

)
�

�
(
4�
)
6
�

@�
)
)
4.
+
&
<
@+
�
4.
�
&
4&
 
&
<

)
�

@+
�
4.
�
&
4&
 
&
<

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
	
�
�;
�
�	

�
!�
	

�
��
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

%	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�
��
	
!�
�

�

�
	

�
�	
�
�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

@"
)
 
4 
6
+
<

@"
)
 
4 
6
+
<

%	
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
	
�
���

�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

@�
)
4(
"
(
4 
�
"
<

@�
)
4(
"
(
4 
�
"
<

/
�
!�
�	
�
�
	

�
-
��
	

�
��
	
�
��
�
	

�
��
�

��
	
�

@+
�
4 
+
 
4)
6
6
<

)
�

)
�

 
)
4.
&
)
�

@(
�
4 
.
6
<
@+
�
4 
"
&
4�
&
(
<

@&
4.
&
"
4&
(
�
<

@.
)
4)
.
+
46
 
6
<

0
�

�
��%
	
��
�
�

@"
+
4(
(
)
4"
�
(
<

)
�

)
�

"
(
4"
&
6
�

@�
(
�
46
(
"
<
@"
+
46
6
.
46
+
 
<

@�
(
46
 
)
46
)
)
<

@(
�
46
.
 
4(
+
 
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
4 
(
+
4�
�
.
�

)
�

@+
"
&
4(
+
.
<

@�
6
 
46
+
&
<

�
 
46
"
.
4"
.
(
�

�
"
46
(
.
4)
)
�
�

(
6
(
4)
)
)
�

�
&
4(
(
�
4)
)
�
�

B

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

 
 
4 
(
(
4.
�
+
�

 
4(
"
�
�

�
�
6
46
"
"
�

�
4)
+
�
4)
�
 
�

"
"
&
4+
+
"
�

 
&
4 
�
+
4"
)
�
�

)
�

 
&
4 
�
+
4"
)
�
�

B
�
�
��

��
	
�
���
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�$
�
�-
�
�

�
"
4&
 
6
4"
+
"
�

)
�

)
�

)
�
@�
"
4&
"
"
4�
)
&
<

@"
4.
&
�
<

)
�

@"
4.
&
�
<

�
�	
�
	
�
�	
-
4�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
	
4�
�

�
7

.
4 
+
�
4�
 
)
�

)
�

+
4"
(
�
4&
.
)
�

@(
6
�
4(
&
.
<

+
�
&
4�
)
6
�

&
4"
+
6
4�
�
 
�

)
�
�
)
 
4�
�
+
4)
)
)
�
�
�
�
4&
"
�
4�
�
 
�

%	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

 
6
4�
�
6
�

)
�

)
�

@ 
6
4�
�
6
<

)
�

)
�

 
6
4�
�
6
�

 
6
4�
�
6
�

2
��
�
�
�

�
�P
��
�
!�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

.
4)
&
�
4.
)
.
�

.
4)
&
�
4.
)
.
�

2
�
)
�
�
	

�
�

�
�$
�
�
�
�	
-
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

(
�
6
4&
 
(
�

(
�
6
4&
 
(
�

/
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	
?�
�
��
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

�
4+
"
+
4�
)
&
�

�
4+
"
+
4�
)
&
�

0
�

�
���
�
�
��

�	
-
��
��
�
	
��
�

&
(
4 
�
�
4 
 
�
�

 
4(
"
�
�

+
4 
+
.
4(
&
�
�

@�
�
.
46
�
 
<

�
(
�
46
(
"
�

(
�
4�
+
)
4+
 
"
�

(
4�
�
�
4+
(
(
�
�
)
 
4�
�
+
4)
)
)
�
�
6
 
4.
&
 
4&
.
.
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
�

$
�
��
��
!�
�
��
	
��
���
�
�!
��
�
�

�
.
4"
.
)
46
�
.
�

 
4(
"
�
�

+
4 
+
.
4(
&
�
�

@.
"
4�
+
"
<

)
�

�
(
4�
+
 
4.
�
�
�

@�
)
4&
�
(
4 
�
�
<
�
)
 
4�
�
+
4)
)
)
�
�
�
�
4 
�
6
46
)
6
�

Page 99



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�



)
�
�
�
	
��

5
�!

�
��
��


�
�
�

5
��

�
�
��
�

)
""�

��
�&
�
	

C

�
��

�C
��

#
�
�

��
�

�
�
�
�

�
	
�
�
�

�
�
��

�

�
��
�

�
�
�
�

0
$
�
��
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
)
��
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!
�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
$
�
�
�

�
��
�
��
	
�
�)
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
��
�
�
��
��
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�

$
�
�'
�
�

�
O
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
	

�
	
-
�#
�
�
�
��
��
2
��
�

�
�
�
7

%	

�
�	
�
��
�
�
	
�
-
�
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�

�	
-
��
�
��
	
�

$
�
��
�
�
��
��
��
2
�
�

��
���
�
��
�
��
�

�
�
�

�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
�

$
��
��
�
�
��
��
�
�

$
�
	
��
�
�
�
	
�
���
�
�

�
�

$
�
�	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!��
�
�
��
	
�
�

�
�

$
�
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
�

$
�
��
��
!��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�
��
	
�

$
�

�
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!
�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

7

�
�
�

�
�	
�
�
��
�

)

*
�
�

$
�

�
�
�

�
�	
�
	
�
�
��
	
�
�
	
!�
��
	
�
�
	

�
�

,
�
�
�
�	
-

,
�
�
�
�	
-

2
��
	
	
�	
-
��
	
�

�
	
�
�*
�
�

8
�
�
�
�
�

2
�
���
)
��
	
�

�
�
�
	
�
�
��

0
�

�
�

2
�
�

��
���
5�

�

�
��
�	
-

�
�
�!
��
�
�

@/
�
	
�
��
��
�
�
	
�
<�
�
!�
	
�
�
��
F�

#
���

�

�
�#
$
�
	
-
�
#
�
�
�
�
	
�

��
�

2
�
��
�
��

�
	
�
�
1
�
!�
��
�
�
�
	



D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
�
$
�
�-
�
�
��
	
�
��

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

@(
.
)
4�
 
�
<

@�
4&
)
.
4�
 
)
<

@&
6
.
4&
"
+
<
@�
.
4�
&
&
4�
)
.
<

@�
4&
 
(
4 
6
6
<

@&
(
.
4 
�
(
<

)
�

@�
�
6
4�
�
6
<

)
�
@+
)
4�
&
(
4"
�
.
<

/
�
!�
�	
�
�
	

�
-
��
	

�

@+
)
4�
)
+
4�
)
)
<

)
�

@"
6
4�
6
)
<

)
�

@&
"
4"
"
"
<

@�
"
4(
+
 
<

@�
+
4"
�
(
<

@"
)
4�
&
6
<

)
�
@+
)
4.
.
6
4(
(
(
<

0
�

�
��
�	
�
�
�
�

@+
�
4)
.
+
4.
 
�
<

@�
4&
)
.
4�
 
)
<

@(
"
.
4)
 
+
<
@�
.
4�
&
&
4�
)
.
<

@�
4(
+
 
4�
"
 
<

@(
)
�
4+
"
+
<

@�
+
4"
�
(
<

@�
&
6
4 
)
(
<

)
�
@"
)
4"
�
(
4 
�
�
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
6
6
4(
+
(
�

�
)
46
�
�
�

)
�

�
4+
+
6
4.
&
 
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

�
4"
 
)
4�
+
.
�

B

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

+
)
4.
�
)
4)
(
.
�

.
46
.
6
4"
�
)
�

"
.
 
46
.
6
�

�
 
4�
�
+
4)
.
(
�

�
4�
"
"
46
�
(
�

+
 
+
4 
&
"
�

�
�
.
4&
(
.
�

�
"
)
4 
 
)
�

 
)
4�
&
.
�

 
+
4)
&
.
4(
)
+
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
$
�
�-
�
�

+
4(
+
 
4 
.
(
�

�
4�
"
�
4�
&
.
�

�
4�
6
"
4�
"
6
�

+
4"
)
"
4&
(
"
�

+
4�
"
&
46
�
&
�

�
46
)
)
4"
(
�
�

�
 
 
4)
.
&
�

 
6
 
4)
.
6
�

"
.
4+
(
+
�

�
"
46
(
+
4&
"
 
�

�
�	
�
	
�
�	
-
4�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
	
4�
�

�
7

�
4"
)
)
�

�
"
"
4+
6
.
�

&
)
4 
6
 
�

.
4 
&
+
4.
&
)
�

"
+
4.
&
.
�

.
�
4(
�
&
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

.
46
�
(
4+
"
)
�

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

+
.
4 
.
&
4)
&
)
�

&
4+
(
6
4)
6
6
�

�
4)
�
�
4&
�
+
�

�
.
4"
+
�
4&
&
6
�

.
4.
6
(
4+
�
6
�

�
4�
6
&
4)
(
 
�

+
&
6
4(
+
�
�

&
 
 
4 
6
6
�

�
�
.
4"
 
&
�

&
"
4"
�
&
4�
"
�
�

*
�

�
�
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��

+
4 
)
+
4"
�
6
�

 
4"
(
.
46
.
6
�

�
4�
.
(
4"
"
)
�

.
 
 
4"
&
 
�

�
4"
"
+
4)
"
.
�

�
4.
6
 
4&
�
�
�

+
 
"
4�
�
+
�

 
&
"
4)
6
�
�

�
�
.
4"
 
&
�

�
 
46
6
(
4"
 
)
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
���
�

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
�
�
��
�

�
�*
�

�
#
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!�
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



#
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�
��
	
��
�
-
�
�
	

�
��
�
�
�
�
�

�	
-
�@
2
�
�

��
���
<�
�
�
�
��

�
 
46
6
(
4"
 
)
�

�
�
�
�

��
	
�
��
�
�
-
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
	
�
�)
�
��

+
)
4+
 
6
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
�	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
���
�,
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!�
�
�
�

�
6
4)
"
.
4 
.
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
��
�
�
�
�

�
�

�
�2
�
�

��
���
�,
�
��
�
��
��
�

�
	
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	

�
	
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!�
�
�
�

@"
(
&
4)
+
�
<

*
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�

.
.
4.
)
"
4 
�
6
�

�
�
�
�
	
�
���
�

�
�
	
��
��
�
�2
�
�

��
���
��
�
�
��
�

�
�

�

�
��
�	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��
	
�

$
�
�#
�
�
�
��
$
�
	
�
�!�
�%
	
�
�
�
�
��
	
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�

�
��
��

�

�
�
�
	



2
�
�

��
���

�
�
�!
��
�
�
�	
�

�
�	

*
�

�
��
�
�
�

�
�
�

�

*
�

�
�	
�
��
�
�
�
��	

�
���
�
�

�
�
	
��
�

*
�

�
�
�
�

�
�
�

#
�
��
�
��

�

0
�

�
�

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
	
�
�)
�
��

�
�
	
�
-
�
�
�
	


#
�
�
�
�%
�P
��

��
�
$
�
�-
�
�

�
�
�!
��
�
�
�

�
�
�
�
	

�

D
D

D
D

D
D

D
D

�
�
�
�
4�
�
$
�
�-
�
�
�P
��

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
	
�
�
�
�

@+
)
4�
&
(
4"
�
.
<

)
�

)
�

�
4)
)
+
4�
�
6
�

@.
+
4�
)
"
<
@�
6
4�
�
(
4"
�
�
<

)
�

@�
6
4�
�
(
4"
�
�
<

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
��
	
�
�;
�
�	

�
!�
	

�
��
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

%	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�
��
	
!�
�

�

�
	

�
�	
�
�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

@ 
"
�
4�
.
.
<

@ 
"
�
4�
.
.
<

%	
�
�
�
�
��
��
�
��
�
�
	
�
���

�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

@�
)
4.
.
)
4)
 
"
<

@�
)
4.
.
)
4)
 
"
<

/
�
!�
�	
�
�
	

�
-
��
	

�
��
	
�
��
�
	

�
��
�

�
�
	
�

@+
)
4.
.
6
4(
(
(
<

)
�

)
�

)
�

@+
6
4)
�
(
<
@+
)
4.
(
(
46
�
"
<

@&
4(
"
.
4�
+
&
<

@+
(
4+
 
+
4�
 
+
<

0
�

�
��
%	
�
�
�
�

@"
)
4"
�
(
4 
�
�
<

)
�

)
�

�
4)
)
+
4�
�
6
�

@(
�
4�
+
.
<
@ 
6
4&
)
&
4 
�
&
<

@�
(
4(
"
 
4.
+
&
<

@&
(
4 
&
�
46
"
.
<

�
�
�
��
)
�
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

�
4"
 
)
4�
+
.
�

)
�
@�
)
4(
�
+
4 
(
�
<

)
�

�
 
4.
.
"
4+
�
�
�

"
4�
(
�
46
"
.
�

�
4.
"
&
4)
)
)
�

&
4&
.
6
46
"
.
�

B

$
�
��
�
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

 
+
4)
&
.
4(
)
+
�

+
)
4+
 
6
�

(
&
6
46
&
 
�

@�
4"
6
)
4�
 
�
<

�
4�
.
 
4&
&
+
�

 
+
4 
.
)
4&
 
6
�

)
�

 
+
4 
.
)
4&
 
6
�

B
�
�
��

�
�
	
�
��
�
	
�
��
�
�
�
�
�

��
�
�!
��
�
��
�
�
$
�
�-
�
�

�
"
46
(
+
4&
"
 
�

)
�

)
�

)
�
@�
"
46
(
+
4&
"
 
<

)
�

)
�

)
�

�
�	
�
	
�
�	
-
4�
�
�
�
��
�
��

�
�
	
4�
�

�
7

.
46
�
(
4+
"
)
�

)
�

+
(
46
6
(
4�
.
(
�

)
�

+
&
+
4(
�
 
�

.
.
4�
6
)
4+
�
+
�

)
�

.
.
4�
6
)
4+
�
+
�

%	

�
��
�

�
�
�
)
�
�
	

�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

2
��
�
�
�

�
�P
��
�
!�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

+
4&
6
"
4+
�
+
�

+
4&
6
"
4+
�
+
�

2
�
)
�
�
	

�
�

�
�$
�
�
�
�	
-
��
�
�
�

�
��
��
�
�
��

�
��
�
�
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

(
 
"
4)
)
+
�

(
 
"
4)
)
+
�

/
�
�	
��
��
��
�
�
��
	
��
��
�
�
�
�
��
�
��
	
�
	
?�
�
��
�
	

�
�
�
�
�

�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

)
�

&
6
�
4�
�
(
�

&
6
�
4�
�
(
�

0
�

�
��
�
�
�
��

�
	
-
��
�
�
�
	
�
�
�

&
"
4"
�
&
4�
"
�
�

+
)
4+
 
6
�

�
6
4)
"
.
4 
.
�
�

@�
4"
6
)
4�
 
�
<

(
�
4�
+
.
�
�
)
.
4�
�
.
4)
.
"
�

"
46
�
)
4.
+
.
�

�
�
�
4)
�
.
4.
(
)
�

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
�

��
	
�

$
�
��
��
!��
��
	
��
��
�
�
�!
��
�
�

�
 
46
6
(
4"
 
)
�

+
)
4+
 
6
�

�
6
4)
"
.
4 
.
�
�

@"
(
&
4)
+
�
<

)
�

.
.
4.
)
"
4 
�
6
�

@�
�
46
 
 
4)
)
+
<

+
�
4.
 
�
4 
�
"
�

Page 100



�������������������������������������

��

�8



)�D�&���
�	�
-&���	�&	���
*!����&�	�

0$��������	��
��	���
��	��
�������
��	����
$����$����	-���	��)��?�������	��)�)?��7

�9




=���&	�
*!����&�	�

����C�� ����C��
+ -&����
A�����
*���	&���&�	 +

'�����	-����	
�	�	��
�4&("4+6. �������0��	�!�� �4��"4 ("

@�&4(& < @�������<F�1�����
 . +

@�46".< �����	
�	-���;��
��	
��������	���	���	����������	
 @�"4�.(<

2��.9�/3 =���"
2���!"��31
-��&�&� 2�B.8/B3

�/




�������
)""�$�	���

0$��
�
�������������H�������	����������	�
$��)��������D+"(46.+ @D+"64�����	�
�)�)?��<7����
$����	�����
��	�����!�����������	���>���
������
$��1������
���
���!�������	�-��4����
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���4����
$�#������-��$����
,���4�#������	��'���	����2��34�#������	�4�#������-�4�#'�+�"��7

Page 101



�������������������������������������

��

��




*��&����@
5���	����&�	

0$��	��������������)���4��������	-���	����B���������$��	������4��$����
����	���
��	�����D )4)))�������������5

5���	����&�	
��	�

����C��









	�����
��

��!"�����

����C��









	�����
��

��!"�����

D )4)))�?�D .4666 + "

D  4)))�?�D 64666 � +

D")4)))�?�D".4666 � .

D" 4)))�M�D"64666 � +

D&)4)))�?�D&.4666 � �

D& 4)))�M�D&64666 ) �

����	���
��	�����
$��������������	���������������������
����������!������)��	������)���
�	������������)���)��������	����������	����@����������
$��������������$��-������
��
9:��	�����
��<��	��
$����	�)�!���������	)��
$�����	���
���
$���
$�	��	����$7����
����	���
��	��	�����������	��	�)��	�������	��
��	�������������������4�
$��	���������
�����)�����	����$������)���	����	�!��)������)����
��)���7�2�	���	���	
����
��	��
��)������)���
$���
$�������)�����������)���������������7

���
�2��3�-��
���
����3�-�������
$����
$�
�$�!�����	��-������)�
$����
$���
)4��7�7�
$�������3�-�������
�$��$�
$����
$���
)��������	�
����)������

����	�4�$�!�����	�������	��)��?����������
�����

���
������������
$�	������	
$�7�0$�����
���	�����������
$����
����	�
��	���	���
��
����	����	������������	��������	�����
$�
$��#�������2���
�����	���	��������������!�	
�
����	��	�)����
�4���	���	���	
����
��	���	�������
��������)���
�����	
4����-��
���
��)��	
���	���
$��������
�������
�7

��(
��
���!�"����

����	��	�&��

��(
��
�����

��!�������
������

=���"
����
��
� &�

!��?����
&	
����


��	�� &�
!��?���
����

��	�
2&	�"��&	�


�!��&�"
!����	��3 ����C�� ����C�� ����C�� ����C��
����C��







+
����C��





+

D)�?�D�)4))) ( " & . �+.4(�) (&4""&

D�)4))��?�D.)4))) . & ) ) ��+46.( �)�4+�&

D.)4))�? D()4)))Q + � � ) �6.4")� �) 4&�+

D�))4))��?�D� )4))) ) ) � ) �++4++ )

=���" �B �B / ; B87.8�B �/B.7/8

Q'�	���$�!�����	������	���
���	������	��!���������
����3�-�����		�
�������	
�����7

Page 102



�
�
�
�
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
�
�
��
�
��
��
�
�
��
�
��
�
�
�
�
��

�
)

�
�	

��
��
B
���
��
��
�
��

�	
��
�

��
	

%	
��
)�

�?
��
��
�	
��
��
B
���
��
��
��
$�
��
��
��
��
)�
��
���
��
�
$
�	
�D
� 
)4
))
)�
��

��
>�
��
�
�
��
��
�
��
��

$
�	
�D
 )
4)
))
��
��
�)
��
��
�
��
�5

=
�
��
"

=
�
��
"

>
�	

��
&�
�

&	

�
�
�
!
�	

��
�&
�
	

5
��

�
	
��
��
&�
	

5
��

�
	
��
��
&�
	

)
��
�
�"

5
��
�
�	
&	
�

G
&	
�

2
�(
�
(

��
�

"�
��

�
�

� 
�"
�
�
&	
�

�
�
!
"�
��
��

&	
�"
�
�
&	
�

�
�"
��
�

*
��
&�
��

�
��



�
��
&�
�

!
�	

�&
�
	



�
�	

�&
�
	

!
�	

�&
�
	



�
�&
�

#
��
�

)
""�

$
�	

��
��

	
��
&�
�
�&
�
	
�

��
	
��
&�
�
�&
�
	
�

��
	
��
&�
�
�&
�
	
�

+
+

+
+

+
+

+

�
�
&�
�

�
 �
��

�&
'�

�
��
��
C�
�

��
)4
))
)

�+
4&
&&

)
)

�+
+4
&&
&

�"
4)
.)

� 
64
(�
&

�)
�)
?�
�

"�
4+
++

.&
&

 "
"

)
"�
4+
&"

�+
4+
)6

& 
4"
("

�
�
&�
�

�
 �
��

�&
'�

�

��
��
C�
�

)
)

)
)

)
)

)
�)
�)
?�
�

 �
4"
+&

��
4"
6"

�4
6.
.

�)
+4
+(
"

�&
)4
""
+

.�
4�
 .

��
�4
(�
&

�
 �
��

�&
'�

-
&�
��
��
�

�

��
��
C�
�

�)
�4
(+
 

)
)

)
�)
�4
(+
 

��
4+
� 

��
 4
� 
)

2*
!
��
��
&�
	
�"

�
��
'&
��
�3

�)
�)
?�
�

�)
.4
)&
 

)
�4
+"
�

)
�)
 4
.+
&

��
4 
(.

��
(4
)�
�

�
 �
��

�&
'�

-
&�
��
��
�

��
��
C�
�

�)
�4
(+
 

+)
)

)
)

�)
+4
�+
 

��
4+
� 

��
 4
. 
)

2�
�
�!
�
��
��

�
��
'&
��
�3

�)
�)
?�
�

66
4+
�6

)
 "

)
66
4+
& 

��
4 
 �

��
)4
6�
&

�
�
&�
�

�
 �
��

�&
'�

�
��

�
��
���
��

�
�	
��
�
�	

��
���
��
!�
��
5��
&�
�
��

�
�
��
��
�)
�)

�
�
&�
�

�
 �
��

�&
'�

�

��

�
��
��

��
�
�	
�

��
	�
��
��
��
!�
��
5�+
��
�
�-
��

��
)�
)

�
 �
��

�&
'�

-
&�
��
��
�

�

��

�
��
��

��
�
�	
�

��
	�
��
��
��
!�
��
5�+
)�
�
��
���
�)
��

Page 103



�������������������������������������

	�

��






� ���	�"
)��&�
�����

����	��
��������	-�
$��)�����	�����
����
�����5

����C�� )��&�
����&��&�	 ����C��
+ +

��)4)))� ����
�	-���� ��.4)))�
@64��"< ����
� @64��)<
��)4((.� �).4(()�
+"46 .� #��
��)�	-�-��	
������� +.4+&.�
�.&4(+(� �+64� .�
��4.6�� %	����
��	���� )�
�7/.��/
 ��/.�B;


��



-��&	��
>�	��&�
��	�&�	
������

0$��#��	�������
�����
����	�
$��	�
��	���8�����/�!��	��	
�2�	���	���$����
�$��$��������	��������	�����	���
�@��	��������)<���$�����	���$��$���������!����
$��
������	��	����������
��	��)���	���
�4���
$�����$��$���������	��
������)�
#������-��$����#��	
)�#��	���7�C�
$�
$����	������$���4�
$��#��	����@
$��
�����)��<��	�������)������
$���)���	
����
��	���	
��
$����	���	���	����
$�
$��
�����)��H����	
����
��	��������
����!��)�
$����)������
�����!����	
�	����
��
����	���
$����$��������
���	���������
�����!�����
��	
)�)����������7

0$����	���	����
��������
���
�����!������	���$��	��	�
$����!�	��������	
���	�

$��*�
�#��
�������!��������
��	����
$�������	
�!��������
$�����
������
�����	
�
��	���
�����	����)������)��������	-�
$��)���4��$��$�������!�	
����)�����������
�
�����	���	�7�0$�������
��������!��������
��	�
$����!���	
��	������!���
�
�
���	
���
$�
$�����$���	
����
��	����)�����
��
$����	���	���	������	-�
$��
)�������	-��	�����������$��	5

0$��	�
�����
��	����
$����	���	���	����5

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+,��� +,���

".4�+ � �����!����������$��������
� "+4�"&�
@6 4&)+< 2����	
�!����������$�����������
��� @�)�46."<
@+�4 "(< @+64"&6<

8��������
�����	
����
��	�
������)���
�����	

@�6+< �	��������	���$��������
� @�.&<

8������
)��������
��������)���
�����	
��$��	�������
��)
�"6� �	���������
�����	�����	����$��
 ��+�

2��.B/�3 )���	�
�����	&���
&	
��"�	��
����� 2�/.8��3

Page 104



�������������������������������������

	�

=��	����&�	�
&	
���
���!����	�&'�
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���

*�
����
�������!����
�4+6"� #����	
����!�������
������
��	���
�����!���� �4�"��

@�)46(+< 2��
����!�������
��@	�	?���
����
������
< ��&�
66� 8�������	����
�����	
�@	�	?���
����
������
< �)�

*�
������
�	-�����	��
���
 4&� � %	
����
����
  4��)�

@.4�.(< �����
�����
��	��	�����
� @.4+��<
@&4)��< +4�6&�

=��	����&�	�
&	
���
��'���	�
&	
5����'��
�������	�

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���
&4)��� ��!�����������	���	����
�����	����	�)��� @+4�6&<
�4."6� �����)��E����)��	
�
����	���	���	� �4 )+�
��.� �����)��E����)��	
������	��	������	���	� ��.�

64").� @ ()<

� � ����
��	����������
)��������������	��))6F�) )�
@�+"< ��!���	
��	������
�� )�

/.�9�
 2B9�3

0$����!���	
��	�
$�������!����������$��������
����5

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���
B/.97;
 *!�	&	�
��"�	��
��
��
�
)!�&" 7;.��B

.4�.(� Q �����
�����
��	��	�����
� .4+���
&&�� #�	
����
��	���)�������� &+6�

�4&"�� QQ #�	
����
��	���)������)�� �4" )�
��.� #�	
����
��	���	�������
�����	��	������	���
� ��.�
.� ��
�������-��	�F�@������< @.4).�<

@��.< 9	��	������	���
������ @��.<
@+4 � < '�	���
������ @.4 +(<
7;.��B
 �"��&	�
��"�	��
��
��
��
����� 7�.�78

Q�0$�������
�����
��	��	�����
������������	�
$����	-?
������
���������
����	!��
��	
�
��
��	��������$�����
�����������
�
$����-�		�	-����
$��������7
QQ0$����
���
�����	
����
��	���)�
$�������)����	��)��?�+�����D�4+ �4)))7�%	�����
��	4�

$�������)��������	
����
�	-����������
��)�D+))4)))��	��)��?�+�
���	��	
��	��������!�7

Page 105



�������������������������������������

	�

0$����!���	
��	�
$�������	
�!����������$�����������
������5

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���

2���.7��3 *!�	&	�
��"�	��
��
��
�
)!�&" 2/B.8��3
@�4+6"< #����	
����!�������
 @�4�"�<
@ 4&� < %	
����
����
 @ 4��)<
@&&�< #�	
����
��	���)�������� @&+6<

��4�((� ��
�������-��	��F�@������< @+4"+&<
�)46(+� 2��
����!����@���
�<�F�-��	� @��&<

@66< 8�������	����
�����	
 @�)<
��.� ��
���
����	��	������	���
������ ��.�

+4 � ��
���
�����	���
������ .4 +(�
2/B.8��3 �"��&	�
��"�	��
��
��
��
����� 2���./;73

0$���	��)�������
$�������!����������$��������
����5

��
�����
���� ��
�����
����
+,��� 6 +,��� 6
."4(�6� &+G �>��
��� . 4  +� &�G
64"�)� � G '�	�� (4( &� �.G
 4�+�� (G 2�����
)  4"6.� 6G
�4 " � .G #��$ +4�"+�  G

7;.��B
 ���6 =���" 7�.�78
 ���6

0$������	
������-	������	�
$��#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
����
�
�
���	
����5

����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,���

��4�((� ��
�������@����<�F�-��	��	���$�����������
��� @+4"+&<
.� ��
������������F@-��	<��	���$��������
� @.4).�<

��.�/�
 )�����&�"
��&	�
12"�����3 28.7893

2�9.�9�3 ����"��&'�
������&�"
2"�����3
��
����
�	� 2�B.97�3

Page 106



�������������������������������������

	�

0$�����	������������
��	��������)�
$����
���)����5

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����

��	�	�����������
��	�
�7(G %	���
��	F��	���	���	���������
� �7 G
 7�G �����)��	���������
� Q.7(G

Q @�G�
��+������$��)� 4�.7(G�
$�����
��<
"7(G �����
�����
��	��	�����
�  7"G
 7 G 1�����	
���
� .7(G

�	��)�������
$�������
�����
��	��	�����
�
&7 G �>��
��� "7+G
.76G '�	�� +7+G
 7 G 2�����
) .7.G
.7"G #��$ +7 G

8���������
�	�)��
��-��" 
#����	
���	���	���

���)���� ����� ���)����
�+7(�
)���� �������

�+7(�
)����

��
������	���	���
��76�
)���� �����

��76�
)����

� 7&�
)���� �������

� 7&�
)����

�����)��������
�	-�
��
�3������
��	���
��?�������������
���
��,��#�����
�

� G �����������))(����!��� � G
"+G �����������))(����!��� "+G

0$����!��)������$����$��
��)�����
�
����	�
$����
���)H�������
���������	)������	
�	-�
��;��
��	
����5

���8C�9 ���9C�/ ���/C�� ����C�� ����C��
+,��� +,��� +,��� +,��� +,���

�����!����������$��������
�  .4" )� ..4( (�  64(".� ".4�+ � "+4�"&�
2����	
�!����������$�����������
��� @&)4)& < @"(46".< @���4"��< @6 4&)+< @�)�46."<
���!"��1���&�&� 2�B.;�B3 2�;.��73 2B�.8B83 2��.B793 2�/.78/3

��
�������-��	�F�@������<��	�����
�
����-�
��	
�������	���-��	�F@������<��	�����
� @�4"6)< @�.4�6.< ��4&&&� .� @.4).�<
�������	���@-��	�<F��������	��������
��� &4.. � "4"".� @+64"+&< ��4�((� @+4"+&<

;.8BB
 28.7��3 2�8.97�3 ��.�/�
 28.7893

�������	���@-��	�<F���������	��������
���
����

@�)7"G< ����@67&G< + 7�G
����

@��7(G< +7 G
���G���������	
�!����������$�����������
���

Page 107



�������������������������������������

	�

��






�'�	��
�����
���
>�"�	��
�����
-���

0$���	?����
����
�
���	
���������	
���������
$������������������)�
$��
�����
�!��1����
���M�#������
�����!������	��6�L�	���)����	��
$������
���
�����	
���������
$������������������	��(����
�������)��7�0$������
$����
����

���$��$��!�	
����
���
$������	����$��
���
��$�!�����	���	�������7

�;





5�"����
����&��

0$��#��	���������>������
�������������
������
��	���
��	����
$�����
������
����M
�����������	��!�������
$�
�$�!��
$����
�	
����
����	
��������	����	���
$��#��	����
���
�������	
�����������	����	�����)�
$��#��	���7�1�������������
$����

��	���
��	���������
$���������
���������
$����
�	
�
���$��$�
$��#��	������-$
�
$�!�����	���	�
���	����	��
�������
)�
�������
���	����	��	
�)������-$
�$�!��
��������
$�������
)�
������
��	�
$������
)H�������
)�
�����-��	������)���
$�
$��
#��	���7

#�	
����/�!��	��	
���������	�������������!���	-�
$���
�
�
��)���������3���
$�	�
�$��$�
$��#��	���������
����	�����!�����
$����;���
)�����
����	��	-��	�
$�������
���-��	
���	�������������
$��
����������	)�
��	���
��	��
$�
�
$��#��	����$���
��
$��
$������
���4�������������#�����
��	���	�������������������
7�1�
��������

��	���
��	����
$�-�!��	��	
������
��	
���	��2�����
�	-���
$���
����������
�
��
��	�*�
���+ ��	�� �7

�����������
$��#��	����$�!�������
���	
�����!���
$��#��	���H����	�	������	��
�����
�	-���������7�0$��
�
�������������H�������	����������	��)��?�������$��	�
�	�*�
���67

%	��)��?��4�
$���������	�������
�����
����������
������
)�
��	���
��	��
$�
�����
	�
����������������$�����	�
$�������	
�7

�B





A�����



0$���������	����	�	����������-�����	
������	-��)��?��7�

0$��#��	����$���	�������
�	-�������7�2�)��	
�����D�4�.�4.&���	�������
����
!�$�������	
���
�$���������������	��)��?���@D66(4+(���	��)�)?��<7

0$����
������	�������	
���
�$������)��	
�������	����	�	?��	���������
�-�����	
���	���
����)��������5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

�4) &4)" � *�
���
���
$�	��	��)��� �4)�&4 �+�
+4+(�4. "� 8�
���
$�	��	��)�����	��	�
���
���
$�	���!��)���� +4))64(".�
 & 4�&�� 8�
���
$�	���!��)���� +64&�+�

B.��;.8/�
 ;.�78.���


Page 108



�������������������������������������

		

�7



%	��	�&�"�
)�����

0$����
$���
)������	
�������
�����
���������	
�	-���������
�4�
��
$����
�	
�
$�
�

$�����
��������	�
��	��	
�-�������
���������
�������%0��)�
����	�������	
�������
������
����
$��$���������
������2�����
)4�2��	
��	���>�����	
7�0$���	
�	-�����
����
���	��������
$�����$���������	�����	�����
����7
�������
��������-�!�	�����	�
���������������������	���������	
�����
$���������
$�
�

$�����
�������������
���
������������
��
$����
$���
)��	�������!�������		����)4�

$�����������!�������-	���
��
$�����
�����������)�
$����
$���
)����5

#��$�������
�	-��)�
��  �)����
��	�	�������	�-���	
��)�
��  �)����
#������
��1%2��)�
��  �)����
B
$��  �)����

0$������)�	-�����	
�����	
�	-���������
���������
������	����
���-$
?��	�������7�
0$������
���
��	����D+&46�.��$��-���
����!�	����	��)��?��������$��-���
��
$��
%0�����	��
��
��	����
���	
����	��
$�	��������������	��!��$���������������
$��
���!����$����	-���	�
$��*�
�����	��
����������!����7�%
����	�
����������
��>��	
��)�
����
�)�$������$����
$������
���
��	�����

����
�����
�����$����!����$����	-7

0$����!���	
��	�%	
�	-���������
�����	��������	-�
$��)�����������������5

%	��	�&�"�

)�����

%	��	�&�"�

)�����

����C�� ����C��
>�"�	��
��
�����
��
����

/���������)�	-�����	
 �6.4"�)� ��&4(6+�

��������
�������
���
��	 @� )4&6.< @�))4�.(<

���
�����&	�
����	�
��
�����
��

���� �;�.9�7
 ��8.8;B


����
��	�
2���$���� �)�46..� &"4&�&�

����
���
��	�����
$�������� @+&46�.< @ )4"."<

���
�����&	�
����	�
��
�	�
��
���� ��9.9;7
 �;�.9�7


#�������	-5
/���������)�	-�����	
� .6&4  .� �6.4"�)�
��������
�����������
��	 @�((4&)(< @� )4&6.<

��9.9;7
 �;�.9�7


Page 109



�������������������������������������

	


�8



%�!�&���	�
A�����

%�������	
��������
��$��-���
��
$����!����
��	������!���$�����	�����
�	-������
�
����!�������4�
$������	������	-�����-	������	���$��-���
��
$�������������������
�
�	�
$�����!����	�������!����7���!����
��	���������	
��	�����������	-�
$��)����
�	��
$����!���������������)������������	
����!�����)�����-	������	�
$��
#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
���������	
4�������	
�����������5

���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	� ����C�� ����C��
+ +

#��	����������	-��@,����	-���!�	��������	
<
%�������	
  )�4"�� "64)+(4) &
#$��-��
���� @+&�4.6)< @+.4)(&4"&+<
��!����� @+4 &(4.&.< @+46))4(66<

B
$���8�	���	��'�����	-�
%�������	
 � "4"��  4�&.
#$��-��
���� @�4""�< @��4(".<
��!����� @..�4&� < @�"+4"+"<

O�$�����4�2��	
��	���>�����	

%�������	
 )  (4� )
��!����� ) )

%	����
���
���
%�������	
 ��4(6) )
��!����� ) )

������������
��$���4�	�
���������
%�������	
  )"4)�) �4�++4�.+
#$��-��
���� ) @" (4+.(<
��!����� ) @.)4 ()<

�9



���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	�.
���!"��
������
��"�
���
��"�
�	�

:��&����
)�����

1�������
��	��
��
�	-��	�
$��)������
�����>����
��	�������!����������	�	�	?�����	
�
����
���)����
�	-����	�
$�����
�@�����?!����������	
<��������
���
������������
!����4��	����
���-$
?��	��������
��
$�����������
����!�	��������	
��!���
$��
�������	-��������5�
#��	����������	-��M��"F. �)����4�
'�����	-���
$���
$�	�������	-��M��)F ��)����4�
O�$�����4����	
��	���>�����	
�M�&F�)�)����7�
*����������
��	�����$��-����	 ,���
�-������
���������$������	���	��������	���
��
$��
�	����������	
�	-���������7�0$����������
��	��$��-����	�������	-��
��3����
��!��������
��
�+������$����$�)�����$�	�
$��$����	-��
��3������?!���������
$���
�$��-��$���	�������
��	�
$�������!��������
$��$����	-��
��3��������������	�
$��
'���	����$��
7

Page 110



�������������������������������������

	�

���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	�
����
$� ��	�	�����)�����)��?��

���	�&"

�$�""&	��

*����
"�	�

�	�


��&"�&	��

F��&�"��.

�"�	�
�	�

�D�&!��	�

%	������������

������

���!"��

)�����
��"�

	��
���
��"�

=���"

���!����

�"�	�
�	�

�D�&!��	�

+ + + + + +

����
��
'�"���&�	
)�
�
)!�&"
���� �7B./B7.BBB ��.;97.9B� ;.7B9.��8 /B.;�; �.878.;�� �/;./7;.�B�

����
��	� .4�.)4� "  64(&6 ..(4&.� ��4(6) 6(�4��� B.8;�.999

��!����
��	��	��������F�@���������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� @.46&+4)+6< ��4) 6 ) @��4(6)< @64 ("< 2;./8�.;B73

��!����
��	��	��������F�@���������<�
����-	������	�
$���������F1�����
��	�

$��2��!����	�������!���� @�+)4�+�< @� +46 )< ) ) @ )"4)�)< 28/�.���3

1�����-	�
��	?��������� @�4&6�4)( < @�) 4"(6< @�)4)))< ) @�4)+ 4...< 2B.�;�.��93

B
$�����!���	
���	����
����!����
��	 ) ) ) ) ) �
�	���	
��?����
�
��	�����
)�
�����
���� �7�.���.;B7 ��.��/.�B� B.�/7.989 /B.;�; �.�/8.B8� �9/./��.;7�

)�����"����
-�!���&��&�	
�	�
&�!�&���	�

)�
�
)!�&"
���� � 2��9.�/�3 2�.�BB.;�;3 2;B.��;3 � 2�.8�9.9�93

1�������
��	�#$��-� @�)4��64.&"< @�&&4)) < @+� 4  )< @��4�&6< @64&+"< 2��.9;�.�;73

1�������
��	����

�	���
�
��
$��
��!����
��	������!� ++&4&)" ) ) ) ) ��8.8�7

1�������
��	����

�	���
�
��
$��
�������F1�����
��	�
$��2��!����	����
���!���� 64(6�4&&) .+�4 .) ) ) 64&+" ��.��;.�;7

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� ) ) ) ) ) �

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$���������F1�����
��	�

$��2��!����	�������!���� ) ) ) ) ) �

1�����-	�
��	?��������� ) ) ) ) ) �

B
$�����!���	
���	�1�������
��	��	��
%�������	
 ) ) ) ) ) �

)�
�����
���� � 2�7�.8BB3 2�.78�./9;3 2B7.�/�3 � 2�.9/�.���3

���
>��?
F�"��
)�
�����
���� �7B./B7.BBB ��.�79.B7� �.���.8�� B�.�/� �.878.;�� �/�.�;B.B��
)�
�����
���� �7�.���.;B7 ��.�;7.�/8 �.;�B.9/; �/.��� �.�/8.B8� �98.���.���

Page 111



�������������������������������������

	�

���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	������
$����	�	�����)�����)�)?��

���	�&"

�$�""&	��

*����
"�	�

�	�


��&"�&	��

F��&�"��.

�"�	�
�	�

�D�&!��	�

%	������������

������

���!"��

)�����
��"�

	��
���
��"�

=���"
!��!����

�"�	�
�	�

�D�&!��	�

+ + + + + +

����
��
'�"���&�	
)�
�
)!�&"
���� ;�B.888./9/ ��.B98.7�B �.�7�.9;8 /B.;�; �.B98.B�� ;7�.��/.�7B

����
��	�  4�+ 4� . "46 + �4 +(4&6) ) ( (4& � 8.B�/.7;9

��!����
��	��	��������F�@���������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� @+(4� 64)""< �+.4.+( ) ) +.(4�&& 2�8.887.�B�3

��!����
��	��	��������F�@���������<�
����-	������	�
$���������F1�����
��	�
$��
2��!����	�������!���� @+.46..4"""< ) @ (4� )< ) @�4..64)�.< 2�7.;B�./��3

1�����-	�
��	?��������� @�4&6.4 �+< @�.�4�"+< @(+4� )< ) @& (4++"< 2�.989.�8�3

B
$�����!���	
���	����
����!����
��	 .�4""& ) ) ) �4�()4��+ �.���.9/�
�	���	
��?����
�
��	�����

)�
�����
���� �7B./B7.BBB ��.;97.9B� ;.7B9.��8 /B.;�; �.878.;�� �/;./7;.�B�

)�����"����
-�!���&��&�	
�	�
&�!�&���	�

)�
�
)!�&"
���� � 2��;.�7;3 2�./��.9983 2��.9�B3 � 2�.�/�.9973

1�������
��	�#$��-� @64(6 4()(< @�"646()< @.��4 .&< @��4�&6< ) 2��.B//.7�;3

1�������
��	����

�	���
�
��
$��
��!����
��	������!� +)"4" + &4��. ) ) ) ���.888

1�������
��	����

�	���
�
��
$��
�������F1�����
��	�
$��2��!����	����
���!���� 64 (64�  "64+. ) ) ) /.7B9.B��

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� ) .4 ") ) ) ) ;.B7�

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$���������F1�����
��	�
$��
2��!����	�������!���� ) @ 4�& < ) ) ) 2B.�8B3

1�����-	�
��	?��������� ) ) ) ) ) �

B
$�����!���	
���	�1�������
��	��	��
%�������	
 ) ) ) ) ) �

)�
�����
���� � 2��9.�/�3 2�.�BB.;�;3 2;B.��;3 � 2�.8�9.9�93

���
>��?
F�"��
)�
�����
���� ;�B.888./9/ ��.;7�.;7� �.��8./7� 7�.B7/ �.B98.B�� ;7�.��9.;8/
)�
�����
���� �7B./B7.BBB ��.�79.B7� �.���.8�� B�.�/� �.878.;�� �/�.�;B.B��

Page 112



�������������������������������������

	)

���!"��
������
��"�
���
��"�

)�����
��"�

���
��"�













����C��

)�����
��"�

���
��"�













����C��

+ +

����
��
'�"���&�	
��
�
)!�&" � �.�;;.��8

%	
��?����
�
��	���� ) @�4�..4++&<
�	���	
��?����
�
��	�����
)�
��
�����
 � �

)�����"����
&�!�&���	�
��
�
)!�&" � �

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�����-	�����
�	�
$����!����
��	������!� ) )

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�����-	�����
�	�
$���������F1�����
��	�
$��2��!����	����
���!���� ) )

)�
��
����� � �

���
>��?
F�"��
*!�	&	�
��"�	�� � �.�;;.��8
�"��&	�
��"�	�� � �

Page 113



�������������������������������������


�

,���
�-������
�

:��&����

)�����





����C��

:��&����

)�����





����C��

:��&����

)�����





���/C��

:��&����

)�����





���9C�/

:��&����

)�����





���8C�9

+ + + + +

F�"���&�	
)�
�
)!�&"
 7�/.;�/ B9�.;�/ BB�.88� B�7.;;9 B�7.���

����
��	� ) ) ) ) )

��!����
��	��	��������F�@���������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� � 4�+" �64)�) �&4"+6 �"4+�� �)4�.(

)�
��
�����
 7�;.77B 7�/.;�/ B9�.;�/ BB�.88� B�7.;;9

)�����"����

&�!�&���	�

)�
�
)!�&"
 � � � � �

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$����!����
��	������!� ) ) ) ) )

%�������	
�������F�@��!������<�
����-	������	�
$���������F1�����
��	�

$��2��!����	�������!���� ) ) ) ) )

)�
��
�����
 � � � � �

���
>��?
F�"��
*!�	&	�
��"�	�� 7�/.;�/ B9�.;�/ BB�.88� B�7.;;9 B�7.���
�"��&	�
��"�	�� 7�;.77B 7�/.;�/ B9�.;�/ BB�.88� B�7.;;9

,���
�-������
������
$��������
��
$�
������	
�	����
�����$�����	�
���
�������
����
-�	���
��	�������������
$�������
����4��	!���	��	
������$��
��������������
��	���	��
�	������$��
�������������	-�4���!�����-������	�����3�������
7�,���
�-������
��$�����	������
�
�1�	)�H�#$���$4����
�,�
��)��$��$������	����	�����	
��	����)�
$��#��	�����	�����
�	��������	�
$��#��	���H�������	
���
��	����	���!����
��	4��	����!�������		����)4��	�
�������	�����
$�
$���
�
���	
���������	
�	-�2�������4��
$���$���
�-������
��$���
�	��������!�����-����4�8�	�����$�0�
$��'��	4�����!�	������$�	-�	- �	��
���!����4�

$�����
����	�
���	��������
����������
������!����7

Page 114



�������������������������������������


�

��!����
��	�

0$��#��	��������������
������-������
$�
��	������
$�
�����2�����
)4�2��	
��	��
�>�����	
���>������
���������������
������!����������?!�������
�����
��!��)���!��)����7

O����
��	���	�
$����������
���
��	�
$���
�
���	
���������	
�	-����������$�!�����	�
����������
����5

�< #��	����������	-���	��	�	?�����
��	�������
������
�	-�
��
$��,����	-�
��!�	��������	
�����
�+������$��)�)��)�����	�����C�����4���%#�4�1��
���
�
O�����4����
�����	-��	�=��	����!�������)�$�������
�+������$��)����	�

�< B
$�����	���	��������	-���	��!����������
�+������$��)�)��)����/��)�
'������)4���%#�4�1��
���
�O�����4����
�����	-��	�4��	����!����������
�+��
����$��)����)�����	�����C�����4���%#�4�1��
���
�O�����4����
�����	-��	�

0$��#��	�������	�
�����������	)��!�	
������������
�	�����$��$��	����
��
$�
�
$��
����	
���
�
����	�
$������	����$��
�����	�	?�����	
�����
����)�	�
����
����������4�����
�
$������	����$��
���
�7�#��	����������	-������!�������	�
$��
�������������������
���
��	�	�
��.)7�%	�
$���!�	
�
$�
�
$��������	-������

��	��������
����$����	-��������
��	4�
$�	�
$��!����
��	���
$����������$���

��	���������	
����)��������	
��	����������������$�������!����
��	7

�	��	��)�������	�	?�����	
�����
����5

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����

2	������3 2	������3

���������� 4 �+� #��	����������	-��@,���P�/�< ��������� 4.&6�
������������������� B����� ������������������
������������������� 1���
��	�����3�$���@������< ������������������

)

#��	
�)�2��34�!���
������	
����	��
����
�����3�
@66�)����������-��	
���
��#������-������
��
8�3��0���
�8
���
�+������$��))(< )

) #������3�5 )
,��
�	��	���������	�?�66�)���������
8�	
�	�?��� �)����������-��	
����	��)�)?��
����
�	�?�66�)����������-��	
����	��))6?�)

+)7�+������ 8�	� +)7�+������

Page 115



�������������������������������������


�

#���
��������
��	
������
�+������$��)��������D)7��������	��	�,����	-��	��D�7.
������	��	�/�	�������	�4���
�
$���������
��	
�����������
$�	���!������)�
�������$����	-�����
���������
���	�������������3��������!����	�
$��/�	�����
��	�7

�/



��!&��"
� !�	�&����
�	�
��!&��"
#&	�	�&	�

0$��
�
�������	
��������
�������	��
�����	��������	�
$��)��������$��	��	�
$��
�����
������
�-�
$�����
$�
$������������
$�
�$�!�����	������
����	�	����
7�C$��������
���
����	��
�������
�������	�	�����	���
����)������)��$��-���
����!�	����������
������
������)�
$��#��	���4�
$������	��
���������
���	��	��	��������	�
$��#���
�����	�	��	-�
��>������	
�@#��<4��������������
$������
�������	��
�����	�������$��
�������)��)�
$��
#��	����
$�
�$���)�
�
�������	�	���7

#���
�������	��
����������	�	��������������5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

*!�	&	�
��!&��"
�&	�	�&	�
��D�&����	� �.;B/.�87
 �.77;.;B�


����	��
���
%	
�	-���������
� �)�46..� &"4&�&�
*�	?�����	
�����
�  4&.�4((6� &4 +64".(�
��!�	�����	�������������
��
��	�����
�
�
��@���#9�< �4&" 4.+ � �4&��4") �
8�	-�
�������
���  4�&.� �)4�)��

��	�	��	-
#���
���������
� @�4(.�4.)�< @�4 &+4� )<
��!�	�� @6.+4+( < @�4+)�4�66<
/��	
��	����	
����
��	� @&6.4.&)< @�4)6&4+)&<
��;�����������������	�� @+4++.4�..< @+4�& 4(&�<
�����!�� @.((4(+ < @+) 4.�6<

+��4�)"� �4&6.46�"�
�)��?��������
��	������#9�

,����	-���!�	��������	
�����?��	�	��	- �) 4��+4)))� )�

��	�������!�	���2��!����	 @""4(&)< )�

�"��&	�
��!&��"
�&	�	�&	�
��D�&����	� ��9.9�8.8��
 �.;B/.�87


Page 116



�������������������������������������


�

8�-����
��	��������������
����
�������	�������������
�������������
$�
��	����	������
�����	
�	-�����
��������������$��-���
�������������������
��	�
$�����!����	����
���!����=�����	��
��������
$���������������$��	������7

����C�� ����C��
+ +

>�"�	��
��
��
�
)!�&" ) )

%����!���	
�/��	
� &� 4 )( &."4+..

B
$�� �4).646�& 6" 4�"�

C��

�	���
 @�4&" 4.+ < @�4&��4") <

>�"�	��
��
��
��
�����
 � �

��




%	'�	���&��

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ +

+6466�� 1�B�?����)���	-��	�����������	���	�����3� +(4� (�
�46.(� #�
���	- �4 )��
.4)&(� 2��
 �4..+�

;7.��8
 ;�.���


Page 117



�������������������������������������


�

��





�����
=���
-������

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ -������ +

�4&)"4��� /�!��	��	
�1����
��	
��?��
$�� �4�)(4+� 
.4))"4") /�!��	��	
�1����
��	
��?�'���	������
�� )

6(4). #��	����0���?�1��
���
�#��	�����$��� �)64�"�
++&4"�( ,����	-���	
� +�&4."6
�&64.." #������-��$����#��	
)�#��	��� �.�4(6.

�4 .(4+  ��	��)�1��
��� .4).�46&(

(4(&"4�)�  4(�64(�&

���'&�&�	
���
-������"
-����
@&�4& 6< #��	����0�� M�1��
���
�#��	�����$��� @."4"�+<

@+��4&+(< ,����	- @+)�4"&&<
@(.)4� "< ��	��)�1��
��� @�4)6)4."+<

@�4�+.4& +< @�4.+(4& +<

8.7;�.;;9 =���"
-������ ;.�9�.�7;

0$�������
����3��������
�����
$������	
����)�����
��
$��#��	�������������
����	�

$�����!����	��������	�
$�������	
����������
�������
��
$����
$�����-)�
�����������	-�-�!�	��	�*�
��+"7

Page 118



�������������������������������������


	

��




�����
=���
����&����

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ +

@ &&4�"�< /�!��	��	
�1����
��	
��?��
$�� @"&64&"�<
) /�!��	��	
�1����
��	
��?�'���	������
�� @�4��.4&" <

@("4�6)< #��	����0���?1��
���
�#��	�����$��� @�).4�)"<
@�.�4+6.< ,����	-���	
� @�+&4�)(<
@6 "4�&(< #������-��$����#��	
)�#��	��� @+& 4� +<
@+(4�&.< #������-��$����2��������
$���
) @66&<
@�+4)(6< #������-��$�����������
$���
) @� )<
@&+4"+�< #������-��#�
)�#��	��� @" 466(<

@�4 ��4&�.< ��	��)�#����
��� @.4)".4&&�<
@ "4"��< 2��!����	 @+()4.��<

@�4�."4666< QQ 1�!��������#�	
����
��	� @6+(4) �<

2B.9��.�B�3 =���"
����&����
 2/.�7�.;8�3

1�!������H����	
����
��	�
QQ1�!�������H���	
����
��	��������	���������!����������!���������	�������
��	��)"����

$��0��	��	��#��	
�)�2��		�	-���
��66)��$��$���	
����
��
��
$���	����
���
�������
��
��������	�-���	��
�������	�
)���
���	����!������	
��	��������
�����������5

>�"�	��
��

��
�����

����

��'���	�

���&	�

����

>�"�	��
��

��
�����

����

+ + +

#����
������� @(�46(6< ) @(�46(6<
2��
	���$������3���	���������C�
��������� @.��4��&< �)�4 .+ @+�64 (.<
�����������,����	-���)" @ )�46�(< �""4"&+ @++"4�. <

���
��	�����
)���)"�B��$����2��3 @"(46)(< ) @"(46)(<
2��������
���)"�B��$����2��3 @� +4+�.< ."46( @�)"4++6<
#����	�
)�1�!������	
���)" @��4 �&< ) @��4 �&<
����
���������	-���	
� @&4��"< ) @&4��"<
C��
����	�-���	
 ) @"4� +< @"4� +<

2�.�;7.///3 ��9./;9 2/�9.�B�3

��!&��" @�4))"4)+.< �"(4��" @&+&4(�(<
5�'�	�� @�.)46" < .)4&+� @�))4�++<

2�.�;7.///3 ��9./;9 2/�9.�B�3

��!&��"

5�'�	��

Page 119



�������������������������������������





��


���'&�&�	�





2��!����	���	��������	�
$������	����$��
���	���
�������!����	�����������	��
����
�������
���$��$�$�!�����	�	�

����������
���4��	����������
���
#����	��
�������	�������D��(4.("�����$��	��	�
$��'���	����$��
��	��*�
���7

�;



��	�&	��	�
A&��&"&�&��



#�	
�	-�	
��������
��������
�
$������	����$��
���
���	�����5

�7 
$��#��	����$����	��>��
)��$������$��������
$��������)��	�����$��$�
#��	������	�����
��$������	����������
��)�+) �������
���7�0$��
��������

$����������	�������	�����-�
��	�����
$��#��	����
����)����3�
$���>��
)�
�$�������	������	�����)�
$��
�	�	
����$��F$��������
���7�0$�������������
�
$����>��
)��$������$�������!���	-����������
��)�&.�������
�����$������
������������-�
��	�����
�7�0$��#��	����������
$�	����3�
���������
$��
������
�����	����
$���>��
)��$������$��������
$�
�
$���	��	����
�

��	���
��	��������$�!��$����	����������
��)�	�����	�	����������
7������
�����
����
$���	
�����
��	����
$�������	-��������
���������
������	-���	
���	�
������-�!��	��	
���������������)).4�
$��#��	������)������������
����
�������
)�
����)�& G����
$��!���������	)�����
���������
�������
$������������

$����������
����
��#�	
����/�!��	��	
7�1���	-��)�)?��4���+�������
����
�����
��	�������������
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
�
��
$��/�	�������	�7�
�	)���
�	
�����������
)�����
���
��
$�������	�	-�������
�����	�
$��,����	-�
��!�	��������	
��	����		�
����>��	
�������
�
$���
���=

�7��
$��#��	����$����	���
�3�	��	��>������)�����
=�
$������-$
���������������
���3?��)�������	
����
��	����-������
��
�-�
$�����
$�����
��	�����	���	��	��
����	��	�)����
���	���������)�����
��	�����
������)��������
�7�

Page 120



�������������������������������������


�

�B )��	�
%	����

0$��#��	���������
���
$���������	-�-��	
���	����	
����
��	��
��
$��
#�����$�	��!��%	������	������	��
�����
�
���	
��	��)��?��7

����C�� ����C��
+ +

����&���
��
���'&���

1����
��	
�����������������
)��	��1����
��	
����#����	�
�����	��
8�����/�!��	��	


@&)�4&& <
,����	-�'�	���
�����	��
��
��	4�1�����
��	��)��	��
����� @" +4�+(<

1����
��	
����#����	�
�����	��8�����/�!��	��	

@��)4"))< **1��#��
����#�����
��	�������	�� @��"4..+<
@�"4+( < ,���
�
���-���
��	 )
@+"4) )< ,�������	��� @ 4� (<
@�4"��< ���
-�-�������� @�4 ))<
@64�(+< #��	����
���F'���	������
�� @�)4�)"<

@+� 4�((< %����!���	
�/��	
 @+��4+)�<

#������-��$����#��	
)�#��	���

@")4�&6<
'�����	-�������#����	�
����?�����4��
��	-���
#����	�
������	� @.�4)()<

@&&4�"&< ������
�	-�2����� @ �4+6)<
) 82����������/��	
 @&)4)))<

#������-��,���A�	���	��1����
��	
����#����	�
�����	��8�����
/�!��	��	


@"+�4 +&< /���
$��-�	��F�*���#����	�
��� )

2��!�
�����
��
@�()4)))< ,����	-��������
��	�������
 @�)�4+++<

) ��)"���	
����
��	� @.�4)�&<

@��&4(&+< #�	
����
��	��������
$�����
$���
��� @�4�+"4)&�<

2�.;98.8B/3 2�.8�/.9;93

����&���
��
=� ��&�	
�	�
��	C�!��&�&�
)��	�

%	����
1����
��	
����#����	�
�����	��8�����/�!��	��	


@66�46&.< ��!�	���������
�/��	
 @�4.��46 �<
) *���,�����'�	�� @6�.4".6<

@.)46�)< �����'�����/��	
 )
) #��	����0�������A��/��	
 @�&+4+  <
) 8��������!�����������
��/��	
 @ )4.&)<

2�.���.9/;3 2�.B8�.;�73

Page 121



�������������������������������������


�

�7



#&	�	�&�"
%	������	��

����	�	������	�
����	
�����	)���	
���
�
$�
�-�!��������
������	�	���������
�����	��
�	
�
)��	������	�	������������
)�����>��
)��	�
����	
�����	�
$����	
�
)7�0$��#��	����
$���
$���������	-���	�	������	�
����	
�5

!∀��	�	������������
���5�
�������)�������	����	-�
�����������	-
!∀��	�	���������
�5����	���	�������!��������������	-���	3�������
�4�
�����
�����!�����4��	!��
��	
���	����	-�
�������
-�-��

����
�������)�����4���	3�������
���	��
����������!�����4����	-�����$��
�
����
��	4��	��������	-�
�������
-�-��4����	-��
�!����������
��4��	��2C8'����	�
�
���������
��4�
$������)�	-�!������	�
$������	����$��
������	�����������������
��

��
$���������!����7

�����	!��
��	
�4��$��$��������	�)��
���������
��4������!�����$���	�
����	�
�������
����	��
$��#����$���	�
����	������������
$��	�
$���������
7

�����!��������
$������	
���
����	����)�3	�����-�����4������	-����
�����	��	�
���H����	-
$�
��	���
��	7

0$��#��	����$���-�!�	��	
����
���������	�4�����)������	�
$������F
��	��������
�$��-���������
���4��$��$�$�!��	�
����	�����������������	�	������	�
����	
�7�
0$�������	�������	��������	�
$������	����$��
������	-�
�������
���H4�
$��
��
�
�	��	-�����	
�����D+("4��(�����
�+������$��)���@D+(�4) +��	��)�)?��<7

0$����	�	��������3�������	-��������	�	������	�
����	
�����5

�< ����&�
5&�?

#����
����3�������������������
����
$���	3���	����	�	������	�
�
�
��	�4������������
�����
�����������
��
$��#��	���H�����
�����7�1�����
�������	�)��������
$���	3��
�	����	�	������	�
�
�
��	���$��$������	�������������	
�����
�����	�
$��#��	���H��
%	!��
��	
��
��
�-)4��$��$���-�����
$����������������	
�����
��	4���	�
���	-��	��
��	
����������3�
�����
$�����������
����7�0$��#��	����$����������)����
������
���������	!��
��	
����
$�
$����?���
�����
�	�
������
$�	�D �������	�����
��
������������	����
���	)��	���	�
�
�
��	7
C�
$�	��$��
��������������	������������
4�
$�����������
�������
����3��	���	3�
������
���	���	!��
��	
�����	�
���	����������
�����7�0$�����	����������
��
�����
����3�����
���
��$����	-���	
���$���������!����	������������
���������7

C$�������������������)�
$��#��	���H�����
�������	����	
���
�������
����
$��
#��	������3������!����	���������
�������
��������	��	���������	
����
$�����3��
�������$�
)����	��
$���-�����
$�������
�4�
$��#��	���������	�
�-�	�����)���
�	��
�����
���)�	�������)�7

�< A&D�&�&��
5&�?

����
������	���
$�����)��������������
�����������	������
$�	��	��)���7�0$��
2C8'����	��$�!����
���
���������
���	�� ��	��. �)����4��	
����
����	-������
$����)����)4�������)��	
������!�����	-������
����	�-��
$����
��������)��	
�
������	�����7

Page 122



�������������������������������������


)

�< ���?��
5&�?

0$��#��	���������������
�����3��	�
���������
�����������
���	
����
���
��
��!���	
���	��
���	!��
��	
��������
��	!��
��	
�������
���������
��7�
��!���	
��	��	
����
���
�����	�$�!���	������
��	�
$��#��	���H���	
����
�������
��
������	!��
��	
�=������������4���������	��	
����
���
���������$�!��
$���������	-�
�����
�5

%	!��
��	
���
�!����������
���M�
$���	
����
��	����������
���
��
$��%	������	��
����	��
���������	
����������
%	!��
��	
���
���������
���M�
$�������!��������
$������
������������@��
�
$������)�	-�
����	
������	�
��$�	-�<

������
��	!��
��	
�������
���������
��4�����	��
�!�
)��	��)���������	
����
���
��
�$�	-���$���	�
����	�����������
7

0$��
������)���	�-���	
�
����$����	���
�!���
��
�-)������������	-��	
����
�
��
�����������
$�
��������	
��
$����

�	-����
$���		�������-�
��$��$���������
��
����
��
$��#��	���H���������
������	�	������
��
�-)������������)�����	-�
$��)���4�

$�����������	)���!������$�	-���
��������������
��7
2��������3��	�������-	����$�	-�����3�����	�
�����������7�

Page 123



�������������������������������������

��

�8
������
�	�
� ��	�
��
�&�?�
��&�&	�
����
#&	�	�&�"
%	������	��

#����
����3��������������	!��
��	
����
$���	3���	���
$�����	�	������	�
�
�
��	�4���������
��������
�����������
��
$��#��	���H�����
�����7

%	!��
��	
�

0$���������	-��$����
$�����-�	������	�����������	!��
����
�+������$��	��)�����)�
$��
	�
�������
$����	�	������	�
�
�
��	��	���)���
���
)4�
$�����	!��
��	
������������
�����	��
���������������
���$����
$��������
�������������������
$�������!��������
$������	
�
�	!��
��7�0$��������
��������
$�9	�
���:�	-������	3���	��������	-������
�����	�4�

$�������4�	�����!����	���������������������������������	�����7

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ +

8�������
$���
���
�4 6&4&"( #�����	-�'�	3�  4+6)4"+6
�4)))4�"+ '�	3�4 �
$�� �4 )�4."+

�6+ ��	�)����3�
���	�� )
'�����	-������
������
$�����
�5

 4�)&4( + ���-���
���
$�	�D�)4)))�������	 &4��+4 6"

�4)..4(."
�����
���	�D�4 ))�������	��	��D 4)))�
������	 �4)..4"&+

��)� /�!��	��	
�������
��� ��)�
64& �4)++� �"4)"�4.(��

8���5
@�+�< #��$��	�����$��>��!���	
� @ )�4""6<

64& )4()�� 0�
�� � 4  64(���

��&	�&!�"
%	'�����	��
�	�"����
��
�����&��
+4  )4"6)� �)��F�� )
�4)))4)))� �)��F�+ 64++"4.".�
�4)))4)))� �)�+F�. .4)))4)))�
�4)))4)))� �)�.F� �4)))4)))�

��)� /�!��	��	
�������
��� ��)�
64  )4())� � 4++"4 &.�
�))4))�� ���������	
����
 ��+4�+(�

64& )4()�� � 4  64(���

Page 124



�������������������������������������

��

�9



A�	�
=���
A&��&"&�&��

��
����� ��
�����
���� ���� ����
+ +

@+�4 6�4)))< 8������
)�����
���
������	�����	���
� �� @+64&)+4)))<
�����	���	���$���

@���4 ++< 1��������8������
)�?2�	���	 @ .4"+ <

2��.8�;.B��3 =���" 2�/.8B8.7�B3

� '������	-�����,����������	�	��	- 2��B.���.���3

8�	-�
�����������	-

,����	-���!�	��������	
�����?��	�	��	-�$���-�!�	�
$��#��	�����	�����-�
��	�
����)�

$��/�!��	��	
������������
��N��)���
H������	�-�
�!��$����	-�������)�����
��	4�
$��
#��	����$�����
��	���.���	��!���������	����
$���
���
)���
�����
���	��)+&��	���) &�
�����
$��2������C��3��8��	�'�����@2C8'<�
����	�	���
$���	�?������)��	
7�0$�����	��
$�!�����	��	��������	�
$��'���	����$��
��
������!����4�����	��
��
��	��$��-���$�!��
���	��$��-���
�������
�)�
��
$��,����	-���!�	���%	������	������	��
���������	
7
�	��	��)�������
$��2C8'���	-�
�����������
)�������!����������5

#&	�	�&�"
%	������	�
�HA>
"��	 +.���,

����)������	�� �)����  4)))
����)�������
$�	�+)�)����  )4)))
����)�������
$�	�+ �)����  )4)))
����)�������
$�	�.)�)����  )4)))
����)�������
$�	�. �)����  )4��+

=���"
����&���	� ��B.���

Page 125



�������������������������������������

��

�/


��	
�&	�C��	���
)�'��	��	�
)��	�


����C�� ����C��
+ ���� +

@66�46&.< ��!�	���������
�/��	
 @�4.��46 �<
) *���,�����'�	�� @6�.4".6<
) #��	����0�������A��/��	
 @�&+4+  <

@.)46�)< �����'�����/��	
 )
) 8��������!�����������
�/��	
 @ )4.&)<

2�.���.9/;3 / 2�.B8�.;�73

Page 126



�������������������������������������

��

��!!"���	����
#&	�	�&�"

�������	��

��:���&	�
5�'�	��
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����

)����	�

����""���&�	
#�	�

Page 127



�������������������������������������

��

:���&	�
5�'�	��
%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�
0$����
�
���	
���
����
���
��������
$���	������	������	��
�����	�����
��	�
��
$�����!����	
������	����������	-�7

����C�� ����C��
+ %��*�� +

@��4(6+4.+)< 1�����	-���	
�@/����< @�+4 .&4 &&<
@+.(4 (6< *�	?������	-���	
�@/����< @+"(4++(<

@�46+(4."+< #$��-����������!������	��������
��� @�4(("4.&+<
@� 4()�4+((<

��	��&���&�	�
��$����
� !�	�&����
@�"+4&66< ���/�	�������	� @� &4+&�<
@���4 ))< ���B
$���������� )�

@� &4+&�<
@+)4(+6< 0��	��������18B�������� *�
���( @� 4&6 <

@�.4.6&4"�)< =���"
%	���� @� 46& 4   <

�I���-%=05�
+4�)+4+.(� ���������	�����	
�	�	�� +4�+.4 .)�

�����!����	��	����	�-���	

�4 �64. &� ���/�	���� �4. )4(&&�
6. 4&+�� ������������	�����	
�	�	�� ("�4�+ �

�4. �4++(� ��������������!���� �4.))4  .�
6)4.&(� ��	
4���
����	��B
$���#$��-�� 6+4"�.�

��4"&�4+&�� 2�)��	
�
��/�!��	��	
��	�
��*�
��	���2��� *�
��. ��4 �"46(��
.�46.+4"&.� 1�������
��	��	����������	
��������������
� *�
���.��P�.+ "4( "4&".�

)� �������	�	��	-���

����	
 *�
��+( �) 4��+4)))�
�&4&6.� 0������)���	�-���	
�#��
� 664.))�
&4��"� %	�������F@1��������<�2��!����	�����'������1���
����1��
 �64"6"�

"�4( �4.�( 0�
�������	��
��� �+�4"&"4 "��

�8.�B�.8/9
 ���
����
��
���'&���
��
&	�"����
&	
���
$��"�
������&�� ��7.8��.��7



%	����
�	�
� !�	�&����
)����	�

,������!������$�������#������
���	��
."64 6 � ��1������
���#���  �(4"�(�
@�4.�(< �����
-�-��%	
����
 @�4)".<

+&4(�)46" ���
����
��
:5)
���'&���
 �)&4��&4 &)�

+ �4."�� 8�����	���������,���	�	?�����	
�����
� *�
�� �4& )4��)�
)� %	
����
���)������	��������	�	��	-�1��
 *�
��(  64��6�

@�+4.66< %	
����
��	���	!��
��	
��	���� @�"4�. <
2�	���	��%	
����
�#��
��	�������
�����
��	

+�"4�6�� �	�2�	���	�����
� �(�4"6(�
)� #���
���-��	
���	����	
����
��	� *�
�� @�)�4&�"<

�9.;8B.��9 -��&�&�
���
���
����
�	
:5)
���'&��� ���.�/�.7;7


Page 128



�������������������������������������

�	

�������	�
��
��'���	�
�	
���
:���&	�
5�'�	��
%	����
�	�

� !�	�&����
)����	�

����
��	����
������>�������)��
�
�
���	�������������
�����
�����
�3�	��	
�������	
��	�
��
����	�	-�
$����!���	
��	�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
�����	��=

����C�� ����C��
+ ���� +

+(4.& 4��(�� @�������<F������
�����
$��)�����	�
$��,���%	������	� ��)4)6�4"."��
���������	��
���������	

����	
��)��$��$�������������	���
��	��	��	���������

�4"&.�� ������������������	
����������	���
��	��$��-�������)��
�
�
� �.4�((��
@+�4).�4.")< %�������	
�
�3�	�
��#���
�����;��
��	
������	
 +4+&64+) ��

@+ �4."�< 8�����	���������,��������
� @�4& )4��)<
)�� �������	�	��	-���

����	
 @�) 4��+4)))<

@+))4  �< ,����$���������	
����
��	��
��
$��2�	���	�������!� @��+4+��<
@"4"�"4+.+< 0��	������������;����������������!� @"46)�46� <

#���
�������	��
������	�����)�
$��,����	-�
�4�6&4 66�� ����������!�	��������	
 (6�4(&.��

)��
��;��
��	
����
���	������	
�	-��������	����	��	-�������
�	�����
�
�
� B

 �)�4&�"��

.  4"& �� 1�������F@�	������<��	�,����	-���!�	��������	
� @+664 +&<
�������	�������
$��)���

@�4&."4)6�< ,����	-���!�	��������	
�����	�������-$
�������� @�4�6)4.�&<

2�.�/�.;�83 :���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	�
��"�	��
����&��
���$��� 2�.79/./B;3

Page 129



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

�


=��
��""���&�	
#�	�

0$����$����
$��
��	���
��	���	�����
��	�
��
$��������
��	�������	����
����	��	�
��	���	�	?
�����
�����
��7�0$�������	
��$����$���
$������	
��������
���$�!�����	����
����
���
��
#������-��$����#��	
)�#��	���4�2�������	���������
$���
���4������$����	������	��
��
$��
1��
���
�#��	���H��/�	�������	�4��	��
��
$��*�
��	���2��������	�	?�����
�����
��7

����C�� ����C��
+ %��*�� ���� +

@&64&&+46"�< %	����������#��	����0�� @(�4�&�4"��<
0��	�����������/�	�������	�

@"4)+(4�&6< #��	����0���'�	���
� .6 @"4�.(4�(�<
@"�4)�+4�) < %	�����������
����������'���	������
���)��� @"�46.)4 6+<

@�.&4(+ 4+."< @� )4+")4+(&<
�I���-%=05�

-���	��
�	�
�����!��
2�����
�

"�46")466. #������-��$����#��	
)�#��	��� "�46�"4&++
�)4)�&4)� #������-��$����2��������
$���
) �)4�(+4�66
+4.��4�&� #������-��$�����������
$���
) +4.& 4 �)

&"4 ( 4 .�
1���	���?�1��
���
�#��	���

"4(�&4&( /�	���������	��� "46+.4�).
+4"  4+() ������������	����?�2����$�2�����
� +46�64)"( �)4("+4�&�

(&4..(4(�.
#�	
����
��	�
����������!�����)���E����
���
��

#�����
��	���	���������
 &4��) #������-��$����#��	
)�#��	��� +(4 6"
64�." #������-��$����2��������
$���
) "4�."
+4�"+ #������-��$�����������
$���
) �4�+�
64&)) 1��
���
�#��	��� "4 +)  +4 ).

>��&	���
5���
"�4()�4 )" 2�)��	
�
��*�
��	���2��� "�4&�.4� )

��)4")) #��
����#�����
��	 ��"4..+ "�46.)4 6+
>��
�	�
-������"
-����

� .4( " C��
��B��� ��&4.()
��)4. ( 2��!����	�����'����	��1���
����1��
� @�)�4& (< @& 4�&(<

�.(4�")46(. � )4+"&4"++
.� 4"+( -��&�&�12���!"��3
��
&	����
�'��
� !�	�&���� &4�."
@6&4"("< ��	��'���	����
�'�-�		�	-����)��� +�&46 �

��8./B� #�	�
>�"�	��
��
�	�
��
���� ��B.�/9

Page 130



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

��""���&�	
#�	�
��"�	��J

�

����
��	����@�������<�F�������
����������������5

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ +

�+ 4(6+ #������-��$����#��	
)�#��	��� �.)4&" 
+(4�&. #������-��$����2��������
$���
) +(46"6
�+4)�6 #������-��$�����������
$���
) �+4++�
.)4( " 1��
���
�#��	��� .�4�+�

��8./B� ��B.�/9

Page 131



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

�����
��
��!!"���	����
�������	��

�������
��
���
:���&	�
5�'�	��
%	����
�	�

� !�	�&����
)����	�

�������
��
���
��""���&�	
#�	�

Page 132



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

�)

�����
��
���
:���&	�
5�'�	��
)����	�
2:5)3

;�(

:���&	�
����?

0$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	�����������
$������	��
�����	���	������������
���
��
$�
$���������	-��
��3����,����	-���!�	��������	
�������	-�5

��	'���&�	�1
)�
�� ���	�����
��
 )��&�&�	� -&�!���"� )�
��

��
����� )�	���"
#�	� ���&	� ���&	� ��
�����
���� ���&	�
���� ���� ���� ����

��'������ �4�)+� @� < �� @+< �4)&"�

��'������ �4+� � @6< �� @&< �4+))�

+�'������ �46&�� @+< )� @.< �46".�

.���������
'������� & � +� )� )� &(�

B.;7;
 2�;3 �
 2�;3 B.;�9


-&�!���"�
��-$
�
����)  �
�>��
)�
�$��� &�
B
$�� ��

�;


0$��
�
�������	����$��
�!���������������	-���	���
$���������
)��	����	����
$�	�
$��,���
���=

)����
'�"�� -�!���&��&�	 )����
'�"�� -�!���&��&�	
+ + ����
 + +

���!����.
�"�	�
�	�
�D�&!��	�
+" 46 "4   � 64(6 4()(� #��	����1�����	-��@,����	�)< +"�4+)�4. "� �)4��64.& �

@64(6 4()(< ��1�������
��	���;��
��	
��	���!����
��	 ;�

 @�)4��64.& <

.4.(.4)))� "4.)"� B
$�����	���	��'�����	-� .4.))4)))� "4 6.�
@"4.)"< ��1�������
��	���;��
��	
��	���!����
��	 ;�

 @"4 6.<

�4.)+4)))� )� ������������
��	�
�$������������ "))4� )� )�

�8�.9;�.BBB
 �
 �78.���.7�7
 �


��
�����
���� ��
�����
����

Page 133



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

0$��������	-������!�������	��������	�����
$�/����	����	��
��3�O����
��	��������������
�����	
�	-���������)�
$��B���������
$��1���
)�2�������	��
��7�0$�����>������
$��������	-��

�����!�������
����	����3�
�!�������
$�!���	
����������	4��$��$����
$�	���;��
���
��
������
�
�	�	������
������
$�	����	����3�
���	
���)����	-��	���;��
��	
����
����������	�

$����
��������������
$���
)���	
��
�����	����3�
���	
������
$������!�	
���-��	7�0$��
��;��
��	
����
�������
$�����
��	���-��	����+6G7

0$��!�����������	����������	-��@,����	-���!�	��������	
<��
�+������$��)��4��������	�
!���	
����������	4�����D6�(46()4�)�7

;�(

��!&��"
� !�	�&����.
�&	�	�&	�
�	�
����&!��

#���
�������	��
�����	����	�	��	-�����
�	-�
��
$��,�������	-�
$����	�	�����)�������5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

� !�	�&����
)�� ��>����
��	������	� +4)))��

�4)�&4�(��� ��>����
��	��������
�	-�������	-� �)"4�6 ��

.4���4 . ��
%����!���	
����$����	-��
��3��	���
$���
������	-� .4�) 4"")��

B.��9.9�8

 ;.��;.9BB



#&	�	�&	�
.6)4 ")�� #���
���������
�

+4�& 4(&��� ��;�����������������	�� +4++.4�..��
�4�6&4 66�� Q ��!�	�� (&(466 ��

&.4&6&�� /��	
���	��#�	
����
��	� �)�4&�"��

B.��9.9�8

 ;.��;.9BB



Q%	�����
��	4�D��4(&6��������	
�����
�	-�
��
$��,�����	
����
��	�
������
���
����	��
�����	�
$��#��	�����$�����7

#���
���������
������
�	-�
��
$��,�������	-�
$����	�	�����)��������5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

)�� ��������8�	� &�4.�.��
��������������	-�

( .4.)(�� ��-$
�
��'�) &+.4�.+��
�4�++4). �� B
$�� ((64&&"��

�.�98.;B�

 �.7/7.;;�



Page 134



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

;�(

-�!���&��&�	

%	��)��?��4���������
��	��	�������	-������������	�
$������
���!����������������)�
$��
1��
���
�O�����7�8�	�����	�
���������
��7

0$���$��-��������������
��	���
$�	�
$��,������5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

B����
��	�������
�
)�� ��2��������������;��
��	
�F
��	����� )��

646)�4��.�� ��%	�)��� �)4�+"4)"6��
)�� *�	�B����
��	�� )��

@646)�4��.<
1�������
��	���;��
��	
��	�
��!����
��	 @�)4�+"4)"6<

�

 �



;�(

%�!�&���	�

%�������	
�����������
��	��	�
$��!��������	�	?�����	
�����
�7�C$�	�
$����������

$���-$�
$����������	����
��	�������	�������	���
����
$���-$����3�
�!�����
�����
��	4��
�$������	����	
�������	��������

�	������-��	�
��	)���!����
��	�-��	���	�
$��
��!����
��	������!������
$�
�@-�������<�����
@�<��	
���
$��-��	������������
��A�����	��

$�	��	)�����	�������$��-���
��,����	-���!�	���%	������	������	��
���������	
7�
%	��)�)?���
$��
�
�����������	
��$��-���
��
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	�������
��������	
�����
��
$�������
��	��	�
$���������$����	-���;��
��	
������."G�
��+6G7

����C�� ����C�� ����C��
+ *!����&�	�"
������ + +

%�������	
��$��-���
��,����	-���!�	���%	�����
+�4)"+4�+"�� �������	������	��
���������	
�@	�
< @+4+&64+) <

+.4)6)4�+&��
%�������	
��$��-���
����!����
��	�
�����!� +&.4� ���

@+4)) 4� .<
��	C�!����&�	�"
������
%�������	
��$��-���
��,����	-���!�	���%	�����

6&(4+�.�� �������	������	��
���������	
 )��

" &46�6��
%�������	
��$��-���
����!����
��	�
�����!� )��

)��

77.89/.7�7

 2�.��B.�B;3

Page 135



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

����C�� ����C��
+ +

%�������	
��$��-���
��,����	-���!�	���%	�����
+�4).�4.")�� �������	������	��
���������	
�@	�
< @+4+&64+) <
+.4&.(4�""�� %�������	
��$��-���
����!����
��	������!� +&.4� ���

77.89/.7�7

 2�.��B.�B;3

*!����&�	�"
������
""4.�(4��6� �������$����	-����
�����;��
��	
 )�
�4"�)4..�� %�������	
  &+4+�)�
"64)+(4"&)�  &+4+�)�
@+4(( 4�6&< %�������	
���!����� @+4 &(4.&.<
" 4� +4+&+� @+4)) 4� .<

��	C�!����&�	�"
������
�4"&"4(++� %�������	
 )�
�4"&"4(++� )�
@.)4 ()< %�������	
���!����� )�

�4"+"4� +� )�

;;(

��E��
5�!�&��
5����'�

0$��������!�������
�!��)��$����$���
$����;�����������������	��������	
����$����	-�
������)4���������
����	�	�������
�������	��
��������
�	-�
��
$��,��7

����C�� ����C��
+ +
� >�"�	��
��
�
)!�&"
 �

@646)�4��.< 0��	�����
��#���
�����;��
��	
������	
 @�)4�+"4)"6<
"4"�"4+.+�� ����	
�
��	��������
���
�
���	
������!���	
��	�
$��,�������	�� "46)�46� ��
+4�& 4(&��� ,���#���
�������	��
�����$��-���
����;����������������!� +4++.4�..��

� >�"�	��
��
��
�����
 �

Page 136



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

;B( :���&	�
����&��

0$������	
����	�-�
�!��$����	-�������)���)�����
��
$��/�!��	��	
������
$��,���
����
$����	�	�����)������	���
����5

����C�� ����C��
+ +

�4�+ 4( �� ������	���������	�-���	
� �4�&�4�+(�
 4���4 ��� ������	����������	
�	�	��  4�)+4+"(�
+4�& 4(&�� ������	���������;����������� +4++.4�..�

64) )� B
$����
��� 64�6)�
�)4&++4�(.� �)4(�&46.)�

@��4.).4��&< ��	
� @�+4.�+4(&+<
@+466 < %	
����
��	�������
� @.4+(�<

@��4"&.46+(< @��4"))4+� <

)�
������	��������	
����
��	��������	�	��	-�
���
���)������	��)��?�� &+4 +)�

�4 "&� ��;��
��	
��������!�����)���� @�6"<

2��.78�.�8�3 �����"�
��
���

)�'��	��	� 2��.B�7./9�3

;7( :5)
�����
��
��	��&���&�	�
��
��
����
���
��	�&�	�
5����'�


0$�����	
����
��	4��$��	��	�
$���
�
���	
������!���	
��	�
$��,����	-���!�	���
%	������	������	��
���������	
4���!��������
�
$����	���	���������
���������
��	���
��
	�
������
�	-�����	��
�����	����������3��	�
$����)��	
��
��
$����	���	���$�������

$�
�
$������
��	����%	
��	�
��	��������	
�	-��
�	������6�@%����6<������)���
'�	���
��$���	�������
��	�
$��������
F������������
$��)���7�
%	�!�������
$���	���
��	
)��!�����
������	���	����
�4��	�����
��	����7(G����
��	���	�������)�$������	��$��-����-��	�
�
$��,����	-���!�	��������	
��	��
��������	��������!�����������	���
����)�����@*�
��"<7

Page 137



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

;8( 5�	�
�������
�	
�$�""&	��

)�
��
 )�
��

��
����� ��
�����
���� ����
+ +

D++&4"�( ������� D+�&4.&)

�7."G ������������������	
�-�����-�������	
��������
���� �7�.G

D�&)4))) 2��!����	������	������
���������	
� D�.)4)))

Page 138



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

�	

�����
��
���
��""���&�	
#�	�
)����	�

;9 )�	���"

0$��������	
��������	
��
$��
��	���
��	�����
$��#�����
��	���	�4��$��$�$�!�����	�
����������	�
$����������������7

;/ ���	�&"
�� 

0$��#��	����0�������������
����	�	�����������
$���
)�	�
�����	��
�����$��$����	�
���
�
�����-�!��	��	
�-��	
�4��	��
$��������	��������������$�������	-��������	�
$��
!����
��	���	���	��$��$�
$��������	-����������7�0$���������������	
���$��������
������	-����
$�������
$�	�
���������������	�4�����	���
���$�������������	���	�����
�	�������	���������
��	��������������
$���������
���7

0$��#��	����0������������
�����

�	-��������������������
�����5

*���������������	-�
��;��
�������������	
4 ��
���
�� '�	��1

'�	� O����
��	 �����
��	�4��
�7 '�	��1 �>��!���	
�
?� 9�
��D.)4))) +7))  F6 �7&
� 9�
��D.)4))) �46."7�) "F6 �4�6&7 
' D.)4))����?�D �4)))  4"��7)) &F6 .4+&�7&
# D �4))����?�D"(4))) �&4 & 7� (F6 � 4"��7.
1 D"(4))����?�D((4))) �)4"�"7. 6F6 �)4"�"7 
� D((4))����?�D��)4))) 64&( 7& ��F6 ��46")7.
� D��)4))��?�D�")4))) "4"+�7") �+F6 64 &67)
/ D�")4))��?�D+�)4))) +4&.67& � F6 "4�.67"
, �����
$�	�D+�)4))) +�67& �(F6 " 67 

 "4� 67" ")4+ 67)

����������
�����������
��	 667 G

0������������
�����

�	-����������@	���������
��'�	��1��>��!���	
�������	-�< ")4) &7�
0�����
��������'�	��1�������
) D�4. "7)6
��
���
����	�������� D(&4..(4"((

��
�����	��������
��*�
�������
��������	�����!����	� D()46.�4+&.
��#��	����0���'�	���
�	�
����������) D"4�.(4�(�

����
�
��	
D(&4)(64  "

1������	����	��	���������
��!����
��	���	�
������� @D+ 64�+�<
���	����
�����������
��	

Page 139



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

�


B� %	����
����
���&	���
�����

0$��#��	����������
��	�	?�����
�����
��������
��������������	���������
������!������
���
��������)����	��������
����
��)�#�	
����/�!��	��	
7�0$��
�
���	�	?�����
���
��
������!���������
�+������$��)�������D�&"4( &4)6(��	��
$���
�	������	������
��
������.+7+���	����	�
$��D4��	��
$������������	�����	��������
��.�7"���	����	�
$��
D7�0$��
�
�������	
4���������
��	����������	���
$��������
��	�4���������
����	�
��	���
�������	�-����)�#�	
����/�!��	��	
4��$��$��	�
��	���)�����3�
����
$���
����
$����
�$�������
$�������������
��
����������/��	
7

B� ��""���&�	
#�	�
���&�&�

0$��������
�����
�	-�
��#��	����0���
��	���
��	������
��#������-��$����#��	
)�
#��	���4�#������-��$����2��������
$���
)��	��#������-��$�����������
$���
)����
D�6+4)""��	�
$��#�����
��	���	������
�+������$��)�������	�����������������
����	�
$��
#��	���H��'���	����$��
��	�������������
����
����	������>��	
���	�	�����)����7

Page 140



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

)"������
��
#&	�	�&�"
=����
�	�

)����'&��&�	�

Page 141



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

��

�����	
�	-�2�����

0$������������
������!������)�
$�������	
�4�	������)������	
$�������	��	-��	�������������������
��
$���
���7

��������

������	��������	�
$����	��������	
��
����!����	������������	��
�����

����
�����
��
$�������	
�	-�
���������
������$��$���)��	
�$���	�
����	�����F�����!����
�
$������	����$��
���
�7

#���
���#$��-��

����������
��	��$��-��������
�����!������!�	��������	
���������	�
$��!��������
$������
��
$�)�
���7

#���
�������	��
���

����	��
�����	�	�������
�����$������	�4�������	-�4�!�$�����4����	
�����>�����	
4�����	�
�	$�	����	
��
������
�	-�����
���$��$���-	�����	
�)������	-�
$��������������������	�������
$����!����7

#���
���������


%	����������!��������
$��������������
�������
�����$�������	����$�����4���	������
$���������	-�7

#�	
�	-�	
�8������
���

2�
�	
�����������
�����$��$�������
$�������	��	
��	�����
�����!�	
������		�
�����������)���
���
��7

#����
���

����	
��������)�
$��#��	�����
�+������$�����-�����������!�������	��������
�	�
�)�
���������7

#����	
�����
�

����
���$��$���	���������
���
�������	����������������������	-�
$��	��
������	
�	-�������7

#����	
�8������
���

����	
���$��$���������������������������������������	�����	-�
$��	��
������	
�	-�������7

1��
���

����	
�������
��
$��#��	�����$��$�����������
����������
�
�	��	-��
�+������$7

1�������
��	

0$����
���
�����������	�!���������	�����
�����
���-�4���
������
��	�������������	��7

��	�	���8����

��������
$�
�
��	����������
�	
����)��������
$�����3���	���������������	���$������������������
�
��
$��
������7

Page 142



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

�)

)"������
��
#&	�	�&�"
=����
�	�
)����'&��&�	�
2��	�&	���3

*�	?�����	
�����


����
���$��$���	���������
���
�����������������	���
�
��
$��#��	�����	����!���	-��
�����!��������
�����
$�	��	�������	
�	-�������7

/�!��	��	
�/��	


2�)��	
���)���	
����-�!��	��	
�
���������������
$���
)�����	��
���7�/��	
����)������������4�����
��������,����	-�'�	���
�������)4����-�	��������$������!�	���������
�/��	
7

%�������	


�	�����
��������������$�	�
$������	
��
��$��$��	�����
��������-	������	�
$��'���	����$��
����
$�-$���
$�	�
$������
�!����7

B����
�	-�8����

���������	�����$��$�
$����	���$������
$������
������	����
$�
$��������=���������
���������������
����
�>��!���	
�
����	
���
�$���	-7

2�����
�	-���
$���
���

0$������
$���
�����$��$�����	�
������	-���
$���
���4�������������#��	
)�#��	����4�����4�2�����4�
2����$��	��0��	����	����7

2�����
�

0$����!)�������)�������
�	-���
$���
�����	������	-���
$���
���4�������������1��
���
�#��	����4�
��>����	-�
$�������	-���
$���
)�
��������
��	�������������	����
�����)�����	�
$������$���7

2��!����	�

��	������
������������������
�����$��$�������3��)�
������	���������
��$��������
�����	
�������
�������
�	���
��	7

�����!��

����	
����
��������	�
$�������	
������
$����������������
�	-���
��������	��
���7������
�	�
��	����
����	���
���	������!����	�����!����	���$��$�������
����
�����
�3	��	��������
���7

��!�	�������	��
���

���	��	-��	���)�
����)��
�����	�����	-������)��H����)4�������������
���	������������	��
���!����7

��!�	�������	��
������	�������������
����	�����
�
�
�
#���
�������	��
���������$��$�
$�������	��
�	-���������
4���������������	�!�
��	�-��	
�7

��!�	���������
�/��	

0$�����	�-��	
�������)���	
����-�!��	��	
�
������������
$���
)�
�������
$�����
������
�����!����7

Page 143



���
$�#������-��$����1��
���
�#��	���

)�

)����'&��&�	�
����
&	
���
�����	��

#��
#���
�����;��
��	
������	


#%2��

#$��
�����%	�
�
�
�����2��������	�	����	�������	
�	�)

0$��#���

#�������2���
�����	�8�������
$���
)������	
�	-

18B

1����
�8������B�-�	���
��	

1�B

1����
����!����B�-�	���
��	

,��

,����	-���!�	��������	


%���

%	
��	�
��	�����	�	����������
�	-��
�	�����

%��

%	
��	�
��	��������	
�	-��
�	�����

���

��;����������������	��

**1�

*�
��	���*�	?1����
�����
���@'���	������
��<

��
��!����
��	������!�

Page 144



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Corporate Governance Committee 28th September 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services) / Legal & Democratic Services 

Manager 
 

 
REGULATION OF INVESTIGATORY POWERS ACT 2000 (RIPA)  

 AMENDMENTS TO POLICY & QUARTERLY UPDATE ON USE OF RIPA  
 
Purpose 
 

1. To amend the Council’s policy following legislative changes introduced in the 
Protection of Freedoms Act 2012 which come into force on 1st November 2012, and 
to update on the use of RIPA powers in the last quarter.  
 
Recommendations 

 
2. That Corporate Governance Committee: 
 

(a) AGREE the recommendations for amendments to the Council’s RIPA policy 
marked using track changes at Appendix A; 

 
(b) NOTE the information contained in the report about the council’s use of 

surveillance powers in the period July to September 2012. 
 

Background 
 
3. The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 regulates covert investigations by a 

number of bodies, including local authorities.  It was introduced to ensure that 
individuals’ rights are protected while also ensuring that law enforcement and security 
agencies have the powers they need to do their job effectively. 

 
4. Following a Home Office Review into counter-terrorism and security powers the 

Protection of Freedoms Act 2012 was passed on 1st May 2012 with the effect that 
from 1st November 2012 all local authority surveillance authorised under RIPA will 
have to be approved by a Magistrate. 
 
Considerations 
 

5. The role of the Magistrate is to ensure that the correct procedures have been 
followed and the relevant factors have been taken into account.  The new provisions 
allow the Magistrate, on refusing an approval of an authorisation, to quash that 
authorisation. 
 

6. Approval will only be given by a Magistrate if he/she is satisfied that: 
 
(a) There were reasonable grounds for the authorising officer approving the 

application to believe that the Directed Surveillance or deployment of a CHIS 
was necessary and proportionate and that there remain reasonable grounds 
for believing so. 
 

Agenda Item 9Page 145



(b) The authorising officer was of the correct seniority within the organisation i.e. 
a Director, Head of Service, Service Manager or equivalent as per the 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Directed Surveillance and Covert Human 
Intelligence Sources) Order 2010 (“the 2010 Order”). 

 
(c) The granting of the authorisation was for the prescribed purpose, as set out in 

the 2010 Order i.e. preventing or detecting crime (and satisfies the Serious 
Offence Test for Directed Surveillance (see below)) 

 
(d) Any other conditions set out in any order under Part 2 of RIPA are satisfied 

(none at present). 
 
In addition to the above, where the authorisation is for the deployment of a CHIS, the 
Magistrate must be satisfied that: 
 
(e) The provisions of section 29(5) have been complied with. This requires a local 

authority to ensure that there are officers in place to carry out roles relating to 
the handling and management of the CHIS as well as the keeping of records 
(as per the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Source Records) Regulations 
2000). 
 

(f) Where the CHIS is under 16 or 18 years of age, the requirements of the 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Juveniles) Order 2000 have been 
satisfied. This sets out rules about parental consent, meetings, risk 
assessments and the duration of the authorisation. The authorisation of such 
persons to act as a CHIS must come from the Chief Executive. 

 
(g) Where the application is for the renewal of a CHIS authorisation, a review has 

been carried out by the local authority and the magistrate has considered the 
results of the review. 
 

7. The new provisions make it clear that the authorising officer is not required to apply in 
person and there is no need to give notice to either the subject of the authorisation or 
their legal representatives (Section 32B(2)). This reflects the covert nature of the 
exercise of the investigatory powers under RIPA. 
 
Directed Surveillance and the Serious Crime Test 
 

8. The Home Office Review also recommended that where local authorities wish to use 
RIPA to authorise Directed Surveillance, this should be confined to cases where the 
offence under investigation carries a custodial sentence of six months or more (the 
Serious Crime Test). This recommendation was put into effect by The Regulation of 
Investigatory Powers (Directed Surveillance and Covert Human Intelligence Sources) 
(Amendment) Order 2012, which also comes into force on 1 November 2012.  
 
Communications Data 
 
Chapter 2 of Part 1 of RIPA allows local authorities, as well as others, to access 
communications data about an individual from any Communications Service Provider 
(CSP) (e.g. a telephone or mobile phone service provider). A new section 23A will be 
added to Chapter 2 of RIPA (by section 37 of the 2012 Act). Once again, an 
authorisation or notice to obtain communications data from a CSP shall not take 
effect until a Magistrate has made an order approving it. The magistrate must be 
satisfied that: 

 

Page 146



� There were reasonable grounds for the Designated Person (the person 
authorising the obtaining of the data) within the local authority to believe that 
obtaining communications data was necessary and proportionate and that there 
remain reasonable grounds for believing so.  
 

� The Designated Person was of the correct seniority within the local authority in 
accordance the Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Communications Data) Order 
2010 i.e. Director, Head of Service, Service Manager or equivalent.  
 

� The granting or renewal of the application was only for the prescribed type of 
communications data to be acquired for the prescribed purpose as set out in the 
above Order (i.e. subscriber and service use data (e.g. mobile phone subscriber 
information and itemized call records) to be acquired only for the purpose of 
preventing or detecting crime or preventing disorder)  

 
� Any other conditions set out in an order made by the Secretary of State under 

Chapter 2 of Part 1 of RIPA are satisfied (none at present).  
 

9. The Draft Communications Data Bill was laid before Parliament on 14 June 2012. 
This provides an updated framework for ensuring the availability of communications 
data how public authorities obtain it. It will replace the communications data 
provisions within the RIPA as amended by the Protection of Freedoms Act.  
 

10. The new RIPA codes of practice and guidance (yet to be published), which will 
accompany the changes to the local authority surveillance regime, will spell out 
precisely how the Magistrate approval process will work.  
 
The council’s use of RIPA in Quarter 3 2012 
 

11. The information in the table below outlines the authorisations granted by the council 
during the fourth quarter of the year 2011. 

 
Quarter Directed 

surveillance 
CHIS Total Purpose 

July - Sept 2012 1 0 1 To assist in the 
detection of fly 
tipping in 
Earith/Willingham 

 
Implications 
 

12.  Financial No implications 
Legal Authorisation of surveillance activity gives that surveillance 

“lawful authority” for the purposes of the European Convention 
on Human Rights 

Staffing No implications 
Risk Management See comments under “Legal” 
Equality and 
Diversity 

See comments under “Legal” 
Equality Impact 
Assessment 
completed 

No adverse impact  
 

Climate Change No implications 
 

Page 147



 
Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

13. None identified.  
 

Conclusions / Summary 
 
14. This report outlines proposed amendments to the Council’s RIPA policy months and 

updates the Committee on the Council’s use of RIPA powers in the last quarter. The 
new procedure will have a profound impact on the work of the council’s investigators 
and auditors. The added scrutiny of authorisation forms by Magistrates increases the 
importance of staff training and guidance on completing such forms correctly. 

 
 
 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  
 
The Protection of Freedoms Act 2012 

 
Contact Officer:  Fiona McMillan – Legal & Democratic Services Manager 

Telephone: (01954) 713027 

Page 148



 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Cambridgeshire District Council 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 
Corporate Policy & Procedures 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Statement of Intent: South Cambridgeshire District Council attaches 
a high value to the privacy of citizens. It will adhere to the letter and 
to the spirit of the Act and will comply with this policy. 
 

Page 149



 2 

Contents 
Introduction .....................................................................................................................................3 
What are the Origins of RIPA? .................................................................................................... 54 
When Does RIPA Apply and Who Does it Apply to? .................................................................. 65 
Private Information………………………………………………………………………………………5     
What happens if RIPA is ignored? .............................................................................................. 76 
Surveillance Outside of RIPA………………………………………………………………………….6 
What is Surveillance?: ................................................................................................................. 86 
Covert Surveillance: ..................................................................................................................... 87 
Directed Surveillance: .................................................................................................................. 97 
Immediate Response to Events …………………………………………………………………….8   
Recording of Telephone Conversations .................................................................................... 108 
Intrusive Surveillance: ................................................................................................................ 108 
Commercial Premises and Vehicles ......................................................................................... 108 
Covert Human Intelligence Source (CHIS) ............................................................................... 109 
Conduct and Use of a Source ................................................................................................... 119 
Management of Sources ......................................................................................................... 1210 
Tasking ..................................................................................................................................... 1210 
Security and Welfare ............................................................................................................... 1211 
Record Management for CHIS ................................................................................................ 1311 
RIPA Application and Authorisation Process .......................................................................... 1413 
Applications .............................................................................................................................. 1413 
Duration of Applications ........................................................................................................... 1514 
Reviews .................................................................................................................................... 1514 
Renewal ................................................................................................................................... 1514 
Cancellation ............................................................................................................................. 1615 
Who Can Grant a RIPA Authorisation? ................................................................................... 1715 
Urgent Oral Authorisations ...................................................................................................... 1716 
Local Sensitivities .................................................................................................................... 1816 
Authorising Officers Responsibility .......................................................................................... 1817 
Necessity and Proportionality .................................................................................................. 1917 
Collateral Intrusion ................................................................................................................... 2018 
Unexpected Interference with Third Parties ............................................................................ 2019 
Confidential Information ........................................................................................................... 2119 
Use of CCTV ............................................................................................................................ 2220 
Joint Agency Surveillance ....................................................................................................... 2220 
Documentation and Central Record ........................................................................................ 2221 
Annual Report to Office of Surveillance Commissioners ....................................................... 2422 
Storage and Retention of Material .......................................................................................... 2423 
Training .................................................................................................................................... 2523 
Oversight………………………………………………………………………………………………..23 
Reporting to Members………………………………………………………………………………...23  
Scrutiny and Tribunal ............................................................................................................... 2524 
Appendix 1: List of Authorising Officers and Authorising levels ............. 25Error! Bookmark not 
defined.. 
Appendix 2: Resolution of FullCouncil………………………………………………………………26 
_Toc241564599  
 
 
 

Page 150



 3 

 
 

Introduction 
 
The Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 (“RIPA”) is designed to ensure that public 
bodies respect the privacy of members of the public when carrying out investigations, and that 
privacy is only interfered with where the law permits and where there is a clear public interest 
justification. 
 
The purpose of this policy is to explain the scope of RIPA and the circumstances where it 
applies to the Council.  It provides guidance on the authorisation procedures to be followed in 
the event that you need to undertake surveillance. If you do not secure an authorisation it 
leaves any evidence gathered open to challenge under section 78 of the Police and Criminal 
Evidence Act as well as challenges for breach of privacy against the Council 

 
In preparing this policy the Council has followed the Revised Codes of Practice (April 2010) 
produced by the Home Office and considered guidance provided by the Office of Surveillance 
Commissioners.   
 
The Protection of Freedoms Act 2012 imposed new restrictions on the circumstances in which 
the Council is permitted to use directed surveillance and this policy has been updated to take 
into account these new restrictions.   
 
This policy relates to the management of the process by the Council. Separate guidance will 
be issued by the Home Office which will specify the procedure for the consideration and 
approval of applications by Magistrates and this policy must be read in conjunction with that 
procedure and documents issued by the Office of the Surveillance Commissioner.  
 
If having read this document you are unclear about any aspect of the process, seek the advice 
of an Authorising Officer or the Legal and Democratic Services Manager, who is the Counc il’s 
RIPA Monitoring Officer. 
 
NB. To assist with oversight of the Council’s RIPA processes it has appointed the Executive 
Director (Corporate Services) as the Senior Responsible Officer who will be responsible for the 
integrity of the process.  However all staff involved in the process must take their 
responsibilities seriously in order to assist with the integrity of the Councils processes and 
procedures. 
 
 
Further guidance: 
 
Copies of the Codes of Practice can be found on the Council’s RIPA Intranet page and at the 
following links: 
 
http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/counter-terrorism/regulation-investigatory-powers/ripa-codes-of-
practice/ 
 
Further guidance can also be obtained from the Office of Surveillance Commissioners website: 
 
http://surveillancecommissioners.independent.gov.uk/ 
 

Page 151



 4 

 
 
 
 

Page 152



 5 

What are the origins of RIPA?  
 
The Human Rights Act 1998 brought into UK law many of the provisions of the 1950 European 
Convention on Human Rights and Fundamental Freedoms.  Article 8 requires the Council to 
have respect for people’s private and family lives, their homes, and their correspondence.  
These subjects can be referred to as “Article 8 rights”.  
 
The Human Rights Act makes it unlawful for any local authority to act in a way which is 
incompatible with the European Convention on Human Rights. However these are not absolute 
rights and are qualified by the ability of the Council to interfere with a person’s Article 8 rights 
if:- 
 
§ Such interference is in accordance with the law 
§ is necessary 
§ and is proportionate 

 
“In accordance with the law” means that any such interference is undertaken in accordance 
with the mechanism set down by RIPA and the Home Office Covert Surveillance Codes of 
Practice.  The Codes of Practice deals with the use of Covert Surveillance and the use of 
persons such as informants and Undercover Officers who gather information in a covert 
capacity (Covert Human Intelligence Source or CHIS for short – refer to Page 9). Any covert 
activity must also meet the test of necessity and proportionality and these are dealt with on 
page 18 of this policy. 
 
A considerable amount of observations are carried out in an overt capacity by Council 
employees carrying out their normal functions. These activities are general and routine and do 
not involve the systematic surveillance of an individual.  RIPA is not designed to prevent these 
activities or regulate them. 
 
RIPA also applies to the Accessing of Communications Data under Part 1, Chapter 2 of the 
legislation.  The Council has produced separate guidance dealing with the accessing of 
communications data under the SPOC (Single Point of Contact) provisions. 
 
The Council has numerous statutory duties and powers to investigate the activities of private 
individuals and organisations within its jurisdiction for the benefit and protection of the greater 
public. Some of these investigations may require surveillance or the use of a CHIS. These may 
include:  
 

 benefit fraud 
 environmental health (eg. flytipping) 
 housing  
 planning 
 criminal investigations by audit such as fraud offences 

 
RIPA aims to provide a framework to control and supervise covert activities such as 
surveillance and the use of a CHIS in these criminal investigations.  It aims to balance the 
need to protect the privacy of individuals against the need to protect others by the Council 
complying with its enforcement functions.  Covert Surveillance and CHIS are covered by 
separate Codes of Practice which can be found on the Council’s Intranet RIPA page.  

Page 153



 6 

When does RIPA apply and who does it apply to? 
 
RIPA applies to Public Authorities such as Local Authorities and permits them to conduct 
covert surveillance activities and use Covert Human Intelligence Sources (CHIS) such as 
informants and undercover officers only when the following two conditions are both met and 
when properly authorised by an authorising officer and a  Magistrate: 
 
 fFor the “…preventing or detecting conduct which constitutes one or more 

criminal offences or is or corresponds to, any conduct which, if it all took place in 
England and Wales, would constitute one or more criminal offences1.”ion and detection 
of crime or of preventing disorder in respect of its core functions.  
and 
 

 an offence which is punishable, whether on summary conviction or on indictment  by a maximum 
term of at least 6 months of imprisonment or certain other specified offences2 

  
Note that the provison relating to the prevention of disorder is no longer included). This 
is the only lawful reason for conducting activities under RIPA.   
 
Using the RIPA application process helps protect the Council from challenges and provides the 
lawful authority for officers to conduct covert surveillance and use CHIS in connection with the 
prevention and detection of crime or of preventing disorder. South Cambridgeshire District 
Council and its staff has a responsibility to adhere to the legislation and the Human Rights Act. 
Any contract staff employed by South Cambridgeshire District Council to undertake such 
activity are also covered by the codes. 
 
Surveillance outside of RIPA such as in the case of serious disciplinary issues would be 
outside of RIPA.  Any type of surveillance outside of RIPA should still meet the same tests of 
necessity and proportionality and advice should be sought from Legal Services prior to any 
surveillance taking place. 
 
The RIPA Codes of Practice state where there is an interference by a public authority with the 
right to respect for private and family life guaranteed under Article 8 of the European 
Convention on Human Rights, and where there is no other source of lawful authority, the 
consequence of not obtaining an authorisation under the 2000 Act may be that the action is 
unlawful by virtue of section 6 of the Human Rights Act 1998.  
 
Public authorities are therefore strongly recommended to seek an authorisation under RIPA 
where the surveillance is likely to interfere with a person’s Article 8 rights to privacy by 
obtaining private information about that person, whether or not that person is the subject of the 

                                                 
1 Amendment of Regulation of Investigatory Powers (Directed Surveillance and Covert 
Human Intelligence Sources) Order 2010 by Statutory Instrument 2012 No. 1500 
2 Specifically:  (i) section 146 of the Licensing Act 2003(a) (sale of alcohol to children); 
(ii) section 147 of the Licensing Act 2003 (allowing the sale of alcohol to 
children); 
(iii) section 147A of the Licensing Act 2003(b) (persistently selling alcohol to 
children); 
(iv) section 7 of the Children and Young Persons Act 1933(c) (sale of tobacco, etc, 
to persons under eighteen).”. 

Formatted: No underline

Formatted: Bulleted + Level: 1 +
Aligned at:  0.63 cm + Indent at:  1.27
cm

Formatted: Don't adjust space
between Latin and Asian text, Don't
adjust space between Asian text and
numbers

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 12
pt, English (U.S.)

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering,
Don't adjust space between Latin and
Asian text, Don't adjust space between
Asian text and numbers

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10
pt, Not Bold

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial,
English (U.K.)

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

Formatted: Font: (Default) Arial, 10 pt

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.27 cm,
First line:  1.27 cm

Formatted: English (U.K.)

Page 154



 7 

investigation or operation. Obtaining an authorisation will ensure that the action is carried out 
in accordance with law and subject to stringent safeguards against abuse.   

 

 

Private information  
Private information includes any information relating to a person’s private or family life. 
Private information should be taken generally to include any aspect of a person’s private or 
personal relationship with others, including family and professional or business relationships. 

Whilst a person may have a reduced expectation of privacy when in a public place, covert 
surveillance of that person’s activities in public may still result in the obtaining of private 
information. This is likely to be the case where that person has a reasonable expectation of 
privacy even though acting in public and where a record is being made by a public authority of 
that person’s activities for future consideration or analysis. 
 
Private life considerations are particularly likely to arise if several records are to be analysed 
together in order to establish, for example, a pattern of behaviour, or if one or more pieces of 
information (whether or not available in the public domain) are covertly (or in some cases 
overtly) obtained for the purpose of making a permanent record about a person or for 
subsequent data processing to generate further information. In such circumstances, the totality 
of information gleaned may constitute private information even if individual records do not. 
Where such conduct includes surveillance, a directed surveillance authorisation may be 
considered appropriate. 
 
If you need to conduct surveillance or use a CHIS as part of investigating a criminal matter 
which might result in court proceedings or proceedings before some other form of tribunal, you 
should consider whether private information is likely to be gained as a result of the activities 
and whether RIPA applies. 

What happens if RIPA is ignored?  
 
If Investigators undertake covert activity to which this legislation applies without the relevant 
authority being obtained and the case progressed to criminal proceedings the defence may 
challenge the validity of the way in which the evidence was obtained under Section 78 of the 
Police and Criminal Evidence Act 1984.  Should the evidence then be disallowed by a court, 
the prosecution case may be lost with a financial cost to the Council. 
 
The person who was the subject of your surveillance may complain to the Ombudsman who 
may order the Council to pay compensation.  The activity may also be challenged through the 
civil courts under the Human Rights Act 2000 for breach of privacy. 
 
A properly obtained and implemented authorisation under RIPA will provide the Council with 
lawful authority to interfere with the rights of the individual.  It is not simply enough that an 
authorisation for surveillance is obtained.  It must be properly obtained, implemented, 
managed, reviewed and cancelled. 
 
Surveillance outside of RIPA 
 

Page 155



 8 

As explained earlier there may be a necessity for the Council to undertake surveillance which 
does not meet the criteria to use the RIPA legislation such as in cases of serious disciplinary 
investigations.  The Council still must meet its obligations under the Human Rights Act and 
therefore any surveillance outside of RIPA must still be necessary and proportionate having 
taken account of the intrusion issues.  The decision making process and the management of 
such surveillance will mirror that of RIPA-authorised surveillance, except that the activity will 
not require approval from a Magistrate. An application will be made using the normal RIPA 
application form but these forms will not make any reference to the Act. The authorising officer 
will be required to give the application the same degree of consideration and copies of all 
forms will be passed to the RIPA Monitoring Officer, who will keep a record of all activity 
separetly from the records of RIPA-authorised surveillance.  must be well documented.   
 
Therefore before any such surveillance takes place advice must be sought from Legal 
Services 

 

What is Surveillance? 

Surveillance:  
 
Surveillance is defined in paragraph 1.9 of the Revised Codes of Practice as: 

Surveillance, for the purpose of the 2000 Act, includes monitoring, observing or 
listening to persons, their movements, conversations or other activities and 
communications. It may be conducted with or without the assistance of a surveillance 
device and includes the recording of any information obtained. 

Covert Surveillance:   
 
Covert Surveillance is defined in paragraph 1.10 of the Revised Codes of Practice as: 
 
Surveillance is covert if, and only if, it is carried out in a manner calculated to ensure that 
any persons who are subject to the surveillance are unaware that it is or may be taking 
place. 

 
If activities are open and not hidden from the persons subject to surveillance such as Officers 
conducting Council business openly, e.g. a market inspector walking through markets, the 
RIPA framework does not apply because that is “Overt Surveillance”.  Equally, if you tell the 
subject that surveillance will be taking place, the surveillance is overt.  This would happen, for 
example, where you warn a noisemaker that noise will be recorded if it continues. RIPA does 
not regulate Overt Surveillance. 

 
RIPA regulates only two types of Covert Surveillance which are: 
 

 Directed Surveillance 
 Intrusive Surveillance  

Page 156



 9 

However, where the purpose of a surveillance operation is to obtain private information about a 
person, his family or what he does, the authoriszation procedures set out in this policy should 
be followed and the surveillance treated as being “directed”. 

Directed surveillance: 
 
Surveillance is directed surveillance (paragraph 2.2. of the Revised Codes of Practice) if the 
following are all true:  
 

 it is covert, but not intrusive surveillance;  
 
 it is conducted for the purposes of a specific investigation or operation;  

 
 it is likely to result in the obtaining of private information about a person (whether 

or not one specifically identified for the purposes of the investigation or 
operation);  

 
 it is conducted otherwise than by way of an immediate response to events or 

circumstances the nature of which is such that it would not be reasonably 
practicable for an authorisation under Part II of the 2000 Act to be sought.  

 
The planned covert surveillance of a specific person, where not intrusive, would constitute 
directed surveillance if such surveillance is likely to result in the obtaining of private information 
about that, or any other person.  
 
In practice the sort of directed surveillance which the Council might undertake would include the 
use of concealed cameras as part of an investigation into anti-social behaviour or breach of 
tenancy conditions.  It might include covert surveillance connected with the enforcement of 
environmental health or planning regulations or in connection with investigating benefit fraud.   
 
It is important that all activity that may constitute surveillance is recognised as such and correctly 
authorised, either as directed surveillance or, in some instances, as surveillance outside of RIPA 
as governed by this policy. You should treat anything involving the use of concealed cameras or 
anything involving keeping covert observation on premises or people as potentially amounting to 
directed surveillance. If you are unsure please take advice from the Legal and Democratic 
Services Manager. 
 
Immediate response to events 
 
There may be occasions when officers come across events unfolding which were not pre-planned 
which then requires them to carry out some form of observation. This will not amount to Directed 
Surveillance.  However , as the Council is no longer able to grant urgent oral authority to conduct 
surveillance the officer must the officer’s objectives at that time will determine if they should then 
seek an urgent oral authority to continue to carry out the surveillance.  Officers must not abuse 
the process and be prepared to explain their decisions in court should it be necessary. Therefore 
they should document their decisions, what took place, what evidence or information was 
obtained. 

Page 157



 10 

Recording of telephone conversations 
The recording of telephone conversations connected to criminal investigations outside of the 
Councils monitoring at work policy for its own equipment falls under RIPA and provides, where 
one party to the communication consents to the interception, it may be authorised in 
accordance with section 48(4) of the 2000 Act.  In such cases, the interception is treated as 
directed surveillance.  

There may be occasions where this is required such as a witness who has text or voicemail 
evidence on their mobile telephone and we require to examine the phone. 

Intrusive surveillance: 
 
 
NB. South Cambridgeshire District Council has no authority in law to carry out Intrusive 
Surveillance or activity under the Police Act 1997. 
 
Intrusive surveillance is defined in section 26(3) of the 2000 Act as covert surveillance that: 
 

 is carried out in relation to anything taking place on any residential premises or in 
any private vehicle; and 

 
 involves the presence of an individual on the premises or in the vehicle or is 

carried out by means of a surveillance device. 
 

Where surveillance is carried out in relation to anything taking place on any residential 
premises or in any private vehicle by means of a device, without that device being present on 
the premises, or in the vehicle, it is not intrusive unless the device consistently provides 
information of the same quality and detail as might be expected to be obtained from a device 
actually present on the premises or in the vehicle. Thus, an observation post outside premises, 
which provides a limited view and no sound of what is happening inside the premises, would 
not be considered as intrusive surveillance.  

A risk assessment of the capability of equipment being used on residential premises and 
private vehicles should be carried out to ensure that it does not fall into Directed Surveillance. 

Commercial premises and vehicles  
Commercial premises and vehicles are therefore excluded from the definition of intrusive 
surveillance. However they are dealt with under the heading of Property Interference contained 
within the Police Act 1997.  
 
NB. South Cambridgeshire District Council has no authority in law to carry out Intrusive 
Surveillance or activity under the Police Act 1997. 

Covert Human Intelligence Source (CHIS) 
 
A CHIS could be an informant or an undercover officer carrying out covert enquiries on behalf 
of the council.  However the provisions of the 2000 Act are not intended to apply in 
circumstances where members of the public volunteer information to the Council as part of 
their normal civic duties, or to contact numbers set up to receive information such as the 

Page 158



 11 

Benefit Fraud Hotline.  Members of the public acting in this way would not generally be 
regarded as sources. 
 
Under section 26(8) of the 2000 Act a person is a source if: 
 
a) he establishes or maintains a personal or other relationship with a person for the 

covert purpose of facilitating the doing of anything falling within paragraph (b) or 
(c); 

 
b) he covertly uses such a relationship to obtain information or to provide access to 

any information to another person; or 
 

c) he covertly discloses information obtained by the use of such a relationship or as 
a consequence of the existence of such a relationship. 

 
By virtue of section 26(9)(b) of the 2000 Act a purpose is covert, in relation to the 
establishment or maintenance of a personal or other relationship, if and only if, the relationship 
is conducted in a manner that is calculated to ensure that one of the parties to the relationship 
is unaware of the purpose. 
 
By virtue of section 26(9)(c) of the 2000 Act a relationship is used covertly, and information 
obtained as above is disclosed covertly, if and only if it is used or, as the case may be, 
disclosed in a manner that is calculated to ensure that one of the parties to the relationship is 
unaware of the use or disclosure in question. 

NB: The use by South Cambridgeshire District Council of a CHIS is expected to be 
extremely rare and if contemplated advice should be sought from the Legal and 
Democratic Services manager urgently. Only the Chief Executive should authorise the 
use of a juvenile CHIS. 

Conduct and Use of a Source 
 
South Cambridgeshire District Council will ensure that arrangements are in place for the 
proper oversight and management of sources including appointing a Handler and Controller for 
each source prior to a CHIS authorisation.  The Handler of the source will usually be of a rank 
or position below that of the Authorising Officer. 
 
The use of a source involves inducing, asking or assisting a person to engage in the conduct 
of a source or to obtain information by means of the conduct of such a source. 
 
The conduct of a source is any conduct falling within section 29(4) of the 2000 Act, or which 
is incidental to anything falling within section 29(4) of the 2000 Act. 
 
The use of a source is what the Authority does in connection with the source and the 
conduct is what a source does to fulfill whatever tasks are given to them or which is incidental 
to it.  Both the use and conduct require separate consideration before authorisation. 
 
When completing applications for the use of a CHIS you are stating who the CHIS is, what 
they can do and for which purpose 
 

Page 159



 12 

When determining whether a CHIS authorisation is required consideration should be given to 
the covert relationship between the parties and the purposes mentioned in a, b, and c above. 

Management of Sources 
 
Within the provisions there has to be; 
 
(a) a person who has the day to day responsibility for dealing with the source and for the 

source’s security  and welfare (Handler) 
(b) at all times there will be another person who will have general oversight of the use 

made of the source (Controller) 
(c) at all times there will be a person who will have responsibility for maintaining a record of 

the use made of the source 
 
The Handler will have day to day responsibility for: 
 

 dealing with the source on behalf of the authority concerned;  
 directing the day to day activities of the source; 
 recording the information supplied by the source; and 
 monitoring the source’s security and welfare;  

 
The Controller will be responsible for the general oversight of the use of the source. 

Tasking 
 
Tasking is the assignment given to the source by the Handler or Controller by, asking him to 
obtain information, to provide access to information or to otherwise act, incidentally, for the 
benefit of the relevant public authority.  Authorisation for the use or conduct of a source is 
required prior to any tasking where such tasking requires the source to establish or maintain a 
personal or other relationship for a covert purpose. 
 
In some instances, the tasking given to a person will not require the source to establish a 
personal or other relationship for a covert purpose.  For example a source may be tasked with 
finding out purely factual information about the layout of commercial premises.  Alternatively, a 
Council Officer may be involved in the test purchase of items which have been labelled 
misleadingly or are unfit for consumption.  In such cases, it is for the Council to determine 
where, and in what circumstances, such activity may require authorisation.    
 
Should a CHIS authority be required all of the staff involved in the process should make 
themselves fully aware of all of the aspects relating to tasking contained within the 
CHIS codes of Practice. 
 

Security and Welfare 
 
The Council has a responsibility for the safety and welfare of the source and for the 
consequences to others of any tasks given to the source.  Before authorising the use or 
conduct of a source, the Authorising Officer should ensure that a risk assessment is carried out 
to determine the risk to the source of any tasking and the likely consequences should the role 

Page 160



 13 

of the source become known.  The ongoing security and welfare of the source, after the 
cancellation of the authorisation, should also be considered at the outset. 

Record Management for CHIS 
 
Proper records must be kept of the authorisation and use of a source, including: 
 
a. the identity of the source; 

b. the identity, where known, used by the source; 

c. any relevant investigating authority other than the authority maintaining the records; 

d. the means by which the source is referred to within each relevant investigating authority; 

e. any other significant information connected with the security and welfare of the source; 

f. any confirmation made by a person granting or renewing an authorisation for the conduct 
or use of a source that the information in paragraph (d) has been considered and that any 
identified risks to the security and welfare of the source have where appropriate been 
properly explained to and understood by the source; 

g. the date when, and the circumstances in which, the source was recruited; 

h. the identities of the persons who, in relation to the source, are discharging or have 
discharged the functions mentioned in section 29(5)(a) to (c) of the 2000 Act or in any 
order made by the Secretary of State under section 29(2)(c); 

i. the periods during which those persons have discharged those responsibilities; 

j. tasks given to the source and demands made of him relating to his activities as a source; 

k. all contacts or communications between the source and a person acting on behalf of any 
relevant investigating authority; 

l. the information obtained by each relevant investigating authority by the conduct or use of 
the source; 

m. any dissemination by that authority of information obtained in that way; and 

n. in the case of a source who is not an undercover operative, every payment, benefit or 
reward and every offer of a payment, benefit or reward that is made or provided by or on 
behalf of any relevant investigating authority in respect of the source's activities for the 
benefit of that or any other relevant investigating authority. 

 
All original surveillance Authorisation (whether authorised or refused), Review, Renewal and 
Cancellation documents will be forwarded to the Legal and Democratic Services Manager in a 
sealed envelope for security purposes.  
 

Page 161



 14 

 The Legal and Democratic Services Manager will be responsible for maintaining the Central 
Record of Authorisations (see Documentation and Central Record page 21) and will ensure 
that all records are held securely with no unauthorised access.  
 
The only persons who will have access to these documents will be the the Legal and 
Democratic Services Manager, the Senior Responsible Officer and Authorising Officers. 

RIPA Application and Authorisation Process 
 

Application, Review, Renewal and Cancellation Forms 
 
No covert activity covered by RIPA should be undertaken at any time unless it has been 
authorised by an Authorised Officer  and a Magistrate and the appropriate forms completed at 
the appropriate time. 
 
All the relevant forms for authorisation through to cancellation must be in writ ing using the 
standard forms which are available on the Council’s Intranet site but officers must ensure that 
the circumstances of each case are accurately recorded on the application form (see 
Application Process).  
 
If it is intended to undertake both directed surveillance and the use of a CHIS on the same 
surveillance subject the respective applications forms and procedures should be followed and 
both activities should be considered separately on their own merits. 
 
An application for an authorisation must include an assessment of the risk of any collateral 
intrusion or interference (see collateral intrusion on page 19).  The Authorising Officer will take 
this into account, particularly when considering the proportionality of the directed surveillance 
or the use of a CHIS. 

 

Applications 
 
All the relevant sections on an application form must be completed with sufficient information 
for the Authorising Officer and then the Magistrate to consider Necessity, Proportionality and 
the Collateral Intrusion issues.  Risk assessments should take place prior to the completion of 
the application form. Each application should be completed on its own merits of the case.  
Cutting and pasting or using template entries should not take place as this would leave 
the process open to challenge.  
 
All applications will be submitted to the Authorising Officer via the Line Manager of the 
appropriate enforcement team in order that they are aware of the activities being undertaken 
by the staff.  The Line Manager will perform an initial quality check of the application. However 
they should not be involved in the sanctioning of the authorisation. Completed application 
forms are to be initialled by Line Managers to show that the quality check has been completed. 
 
Applications whether authorised or refused will be issued with a unique number by the 
Authorising Officer, taken from the next available number in the Central Record of 
Authorisations.  To obtain this number contact Stephanie Kaloo in thethe  Legal Services team. 
 

Page 162



 15 

The procedure for submitting applications to Magistrates for consideration 
is set out in the procedure issued by the Home Office for this purpose.  

 
 
 
 

Duration of Applications 
 

Directed Surveillance    3 Months 
Urgent Oral Authority    72 Hours 
Renewal      3 Months 

 
Covert Human Intelligence Source  12 Months 
Juvenile Sources     1 Month 
Urgent Oral Authority    72 Hours 
Renewal       12 months   
 
All Authorisations must be cancelled by completing a cancellation form.  They must not 
be left to simply expire.  

Reviews 
 
Regular reviews of authorisations should be undertaken to assess the need for the 
surveillance to continue. The results of a review should be recorded on the central record of 
authorisations.  Particular attention is drawn to the need to review authorisations frequently 
where the surveillance provides access to confidential information or involves collateral 
intrusion.  

In each case the Authorising Officer should determine how often a review should take place. 
This should be as frequently as is considered necessary and practicable and they will record 
when they are to take place on the application form. This decision will be based on the 
circumstances of each application.  However reviews will be conducted on a monthly or less 
basis to ensure that the activity is managed. It will be important for the Authorising Officer to be 
aware of when reviews are required following an authorisation to ensure that the applicants 
submit the review form on time. 

Applicants should submit a review form by the review date set by the Authorising Officer.  They 
should also use a review form for changes in circumstances to the original application so that 
the need to continue the activity can be reassessed.  However if the circumstances or the 
objectives have changed considerably a new application form may be more appropriate.  The 
applicant does not have to wait until the review date if it is being submitted for a change in 
circumstances. 
 
Managers or Team Leaders of applicants should also make themselves aware of when the 
reviews are required to ensure that the relevant forms are completed on time.   

Renewal 
 

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Not Bold

Page 163



 16 

If at any time before an authorisation would cease to have effect, the Authorising Officer 
considers it necessary for the authorisation to continue for the purpose for which it was given, 
he may renew it in writing for a further period of three months. Like applications, all renewals 
must also be considered by a Magistrate Renewals may also be granted orally in urgent cases 
and last for a period of seventy-two hours.  
 
A renewal takes effect on the day on which the authorisation would have ceased. 
 
An application for renewal should not be made until shortly before the authorisation period is 
drawing to an end but the applicant must consider the need to allow sufficent time for 
consideration by the authorising officer and any potential delay in getting the matter before a 
Magistrate for consideration. . 

 
A renewal takes effect on the day on which the authorisation would have ceased. 

 
Authorising Officers should examine the circumstances with regard to Necessity, 
Proportionality and the Collateral Intrusions issues before making a decision to renew the 
activity.  
 
A CHIS application should not be renewed unless a thorough review has been carried out 
covering the use made of the source, the tasks given to them and information obtained.   
 
The Authorising Officer must consider the results of the review when deciding whether to 
renew or not.  The review and the consideration must be documented. 

Cancellation 
 
The cancellation form is to be submitted by the applicant or another investigator in their 
absence. The Authorising Officer who granted or last renewed the authorisation must cancel it 
if they are satisfied that the directed surveillance no longer meets the criteria upon which it was 
authorised. Where the Authorising Officer is no longer available, this duty will fall on the person 
who has taken over the role of Authorising Officer or the person who is acting as Authorising 
Officer 

As soon as the decision is taken that directed surveillance should be discontinued, the 
applicant or other investigating officer involved in the investigation should inform the 
Authorising Officer.  The Authorising Officer will formally instruct the investigating officer to 
cease the surveillance, noting the time and date of their decision.  This will be required for the 
cancellation form. The date and time when such an instruction was given should also be 
recorded in the central record of authorisations (see paragraphs 2.14 - 2.15 in the Codes of 
Practice). 

It will also be necessary to detail the amount of time spent on the surveillance as this is 
required to be retained by Central Register. 

 
The officer submitting the cancellation should complete in detail the relevant sections of the 
form and include the period of surveillance and what, if any, images were obtained and any 
images containing third parties.  The Authorising Officer should then take this into account and 
issues instructions regarding the management and disposal of the images etc. 
 

Page 164



 17 

The cancellation process should also be used to evaluate whether the objectives have been 
achieved and whether the applicant carried out what they stated was necessary in the 
application form.  This check will form part of the oversight function.  Where issues are 
identified they will be brought to the attention of the line manager and the Senior Responsible 
Officer (SRO).   This will assist with future audits and oversight. 
 
 

Who Can Grant a RIPA Authorisation?  
 
Officers who are designated “Authorising Officers” may authorise written applications for the 
use of directed surveillance or the use of a CHIS but, from the 1st November 2012, all 
applications will also require the authorisation of a Magistrate.  whether on a written application 
or under the urgency oral procedures.    
 
Please refer to Appendix 1 for the list of Authorising Officers, to show name, departmental 
details, contact number and levels of Authority. 
 
The Chief Executive Officer or in her absence the Executive Director (Corporate Services) will 
authorise cases where confidential information is likely to be gathered or in the case of a 
juvenile or vulnerable CHIS. 

 
The Legal and Democratic Services Manager should be informed of any changes to the list of 
Authorising Officers and will amend the policy accordingly.  The intranet will also be updated 
appropriately. 
 

Urgent Oral Authorisations 
 

The provision for urgent oral authorisations is no longer available to local authorities, with 
effect from the 1st November 2012 as all applications will have to be put before a Magistrate 
for consideration.  .Urgent authorisations should not normally be necessary, but a verbal 
authorisation can be given if the time which would elapse before written authorisation can be 
granted would be likely to endanger life or jeopardise the investigation.  

 

An authorisation is not to be regarded as urgent where the need for an authorisation has been 
neglected or the urgency is of the Authorising Officer’s own making.  

 
It will not be a case of urgency where you have simply forgotten about the requirement for 
authorisation.   
 
An urgent oral authorisation may be granted by Authorising Officers designated for the 
purpose.  (see Appendix 1) and if authorised last for 72 hours. In such cases, a statement that 
the Authorising Officer has expressly authorised the action should be recorded in writing by 
both the Authorising Officer and applicant as soon as is reasonably practicable.  
Contemporaneous notes of the oral authorisation regarding the circumstances of the case, 
necessity, proportionality taking account of collateral intrusion should be recorded together 
with exactly what has been authorised.  This affectively would be the same as what would be 

Formatted: Superscript

Formatted: Superscript

Page 165



 18 

recorded in an application as the authorisation process must still stand scrutiny.  There is no 
requirement to then subsequently complete an authorisation form. 

 A copy of both the applicant’s and Authorising Officers notes should be forwarded to the 
central register where the application will be allocated a unique reference number.   

Urgent authorisations must be renewed or cancelled following the normal procedure. 
 

Local Sensitivities 
 
Authorising Officers and Applicants should be aware of particular sensitivities in the local  
community where the directed surveillance is taking place, or of similar activities being 
undertaken by other public authorities which could impact on the deployment of surveillance.  
This should form part of the risk assessment. 
 
It should be noted that although this is a requirement there is no provision made within the 
application form for this information.  Therefore applicants should cover this area where they 
feel it is most appropriate such as when detailing the investigation or proportionality or within 
the separate risk assessment form.  However it must be brought to the attention of the 
Authorising Officer when deciding whether to authorise the activity.  
 

Authorising Officers Responsibility 
 
Authorising officers should not be responsible for authorising investigations or operations in 
which they are directly involved, although it is recognised that this may sometimes be 
unavoidable such as where it is necessary to act urgently. Where an Authorising Officer 
authorises such an investigation or operation the Central Record of Authorisations should 
highlight this and it should be brought to the attention of a Commissioner or Inspector during 
their next inspection.  

 
Authorising Officers must treat each case individually on its merits and satisfy themselves that 
the authorisation is necessary, the surveillance is proportionate to what it seeks to achieve, 
taking into account the collateral intrusion issues, and that the level of the surveillance is 
appropriate to achieve the objectives.  If any equipment such as covert cameras, video 
cameras are to be used the Authorising Officer should know the capability of the equipment 
before authorising its use.  This will have an impact on collateral intrusion, necessity and 
proportionality. They should not rubber-stamp a request.  It is important that they consider all 
the facts to justify their decision.  They may be required to justify their actions in a court of law 
or some other tribunal. 
 
Authorising Officers are responsible for determining when reviews of the activity are to take 
place. 
 
Before authorising surveillance the Authorising Officer should also take into account the risk of 
intrusion into the privacy of persons other than those who are directly the subjects of the 
investigation or operation (collateral intrusion).  Measures should be taken, wherever 
practicable, to avoid or minimise unnecessary intrusion into the lives of those not directly 
connected with the investigation or operation. 

Page 166



 19 

 
In the absence of your particular Line Manager or Head of Department the application should 
be submitted to another Authorising Officer for authorisation.   
 

Necessity and Proportionality 
 
Obtaining a RIPA authorisation will only ensure that there is a justifiable interference with an 
individual's Article 8 rights if it is necessary and proportionate for these activities to take place. 
It must be necessary for the prevention and detection of crime or of preventing disorder   
It must also be shown the reasons why the requested activity is necessary in the 
circumstances of that particular case. Can you achieve the same end result without the 
surveillance?   
 
If similar objectives could be achieved by methods other than covert surveillance, then 
those methods should be used unless it can be justified why they can not be used. 

Then, if the activities are necessary, the person granting the authorisation must believe that 
they are proportionate to what is sought to be achieved by carrying them out. This involves 
balancing the intrusiveness of the activity on the subject and others who might be affected by it 
against the need for the activity in operational terms. The activity will not be proportionate if it is 
excessive in the circumstances of the case or if the information which is sought could 
reasonably be obtained by other less intrusive means. All such activity should be carefully 
managed to meet the objective in question and must not be arbitrary or unfair. The interference 
with the persons right should be no greater than that which is required to meet the aim and 
objectives. 

The onus is on the Authorising Officer to ensure that the surveillance meets the tests of 
necessity and proportionality. 
 
The codes provide guidance relating to proportionality which should be considered by both 
applicants and Authorising Officers : 
 

 balancing the size and scope of the proposed activity against the gravity and extent of 
the perceived crime or offence; 

 
 explaining how and why the methods to be adopted will cause the least possible 

intrusion on the subject and others;  
 

 considering whether the activity is an appropriate use of the legislation and a 
reasonable way, having considered all reasonable alternatives, of obtaining the 
necessary result; 

 
 evidencing, as far as reasonably practicable, what other methods had been considered 

and why they were not implemented. 
 

It is important that the staff involved in the surveillance and the Line Manager manage the 
enquiry and operation and evaluate constantly the need for the activity to continue.   

 

Page 167



 20 

Collateral Intrusion 
 
Collateral intrusion is an intregal part of the decision making process and should be assessed 
and considered very carefully by both applicants and Authorising Officers.   
 
The Revised Codes state that Collateral Intrusion is intrusion into the privacy of persons 
other than those who are directly the subjects of the investigation or operation such as 
neighbours or other members of the subject’s family.  Where it is proposed to conduct 
surveillance activity specifically against individuals who are not suspected of direct or culpable 
involvement in the overall matter being investigated, interference with the privacy or property of 
such individuals should not be considered as collateral intrusion but rather as intended 
intrusion. Any such surveillance activity should be carefully considered against the necessity 
and proportionality criteria. 
 
Intended intrusion could occur if it was necessary to follow a person not committing any 
offences but by following this person it would lead you to the person who is committing the 
offences. 
 
Where such collateral intrusion is unavoidable, the activities may still be authorised, provided 
this intrusion is considered proportionate to what is sought to be achieved. The same 
proportionality tests apply to the likelihood of collateral intrusion as to intrusion into the privacy 
of the intended subject of the surveillance. 
 
Prior to and during any authorised RIPA activity, a risk assessment should take place to 
identify the likely intrusion into the subject and any collateral intrusion.  Officers should take 
continuing precautions to minimise the intrusion where possible. The collateral intrusion, the 
reason why it is unavoidable and your precautions to minimise it will have to be detailed on any 
relevant application forms.  This will be considered by the Authorising Officer. 
 
Before authorising surveillance the Authorising Officer should take into account the risk of 
collateral intrusion detailed on the relevant application forms as it has a direct bearing on the 
decision regarding proportionality.  
 
The possibility of Collateral Intrusion does not mean that the authorisation should not be 
granted, but you should weigh up the importance of the activity to be carried out in operational 
terms on the one hand and the risk of collateral intrusion on the other hand.  
 

Unexpected Interference with Third Parties 
 
When you are carrying out covert directed surveillance or using a CHIS, you should inform the 
Authorising Officer if the investigation unexpectedly interferes with the privacy of individuals 
who are not the original subjects of the investigation or covered by the authorisation in some 
other way.  It will be appropriate in some circumstances to submit a review form and in other  
cases the original authorisation may not be sufficient and consideration should be given to 
whether a separate authorisation is required. 
 

Page 168



 21 

 

Confidential Information 
 
Confidential information consists of matters subject to Legal Privilege, confidential personal 
information or confidential journalistic material and applications where there is a likelihood of 
acquiring such information can only be authorised by the Chief Executive or the Executive 
Director (Corporate Services). 
 
No authorisation should be given if there is any likelihood of obtaining legally privileged 
material without consulting the Legal and Democratic Services Manager.  
 
Confidential personal information is information held in confidence relating to the physical or 
mental health or spiritual counselling concerning an individual (whether living or dead) who can 
be identified from it. Such information, which can include both oral and written 
communications, is held in confidence if it is held subject to an express or implied undertaking 
to hold it in confidence or it is subject to a restriction on disclosure or an obligation of 
confidentiality contained in existing legislation. Examples might include consultations between 
a health professional and a patient, or information from a patient’s medical records. Journalistic 
material is also mentioned in the codes however it is highly unlikely that this will be obtained.  
The definition should it be required can be obtained from the Codes of Practice at Chapter 4. 
 
The following general principles apply to confidential material acquired under authorisations: 
 

 Those handling material from such operations should be alert to anything which may fall 
within the definition of confidential material.  Where there is doubt as to whether the 
material is confidential, advice should be sought from the Legal and Democratic 
Services Manager before further dissemination takes place;  

 
 Confidential material should not be retained or copied unless it is necessary for 

specified purpose; 
 

 Confidential material should be disseminated only where an appropriate officer (having 
sought advice from the Legal and Democratic Services Manager) is satisfied that it is 
necessary for a specific purpose; 

 
 The retention or dissemination of such information should be accompanied by a clear 

warning of its confidential nature.  It should be safeguarded by taking reasonable steps 
to ensure that there is no possibility of it becoming available, or its content being known, 
to any person whose possession of it might prejudice any criminal or civil proceedings 
related to the information;  

 
 Confidential material should be destroyed as soon as it is no longer necessary to retain 

it for a specified purpose. 
 
 
 

Page 169



 22 

Use of CCTV 
 
The use of the CCTV systems operated by the Council do not normally fall under the RIPA 
regulations.  However it does fall under the Data Protection Act 1998 and the Councils CCTV 
policy.  However should there be a requirement for the CCTV cameras to be used for a 
specific purpose to conduct surveillance it is likely that the activity will fall under Directed 
Surveillance and therefore require an authorisation. 
 
On the occasions when the CCTV cameras are to be used in a Directed Surveillance situation 
either by enforcement officers from relevant departments within the Council or outside law 
enforcement agencies such as the Police, either the CCTV staff are to have a copy of the 
application form in a redacted format, or a copy of the authorisation page.  If it is an urgent oral 
authority a copy of the applicants notes are to be retained or at least some other document in 
writing which confirms the authorisation and exactly what has been authorised.  It is important 
that the staff check the authority and only carry out what is authorised.  A copy of the 
application or notes is also to be forwarded to the Information Management Team for filing.  
This will assist the Council to evaluate the authorisations and assist with oversight.  
 
Operators of the Councils CCTV system need to be aware of the RIPA issues associated with 
using CCTV and that continued, prolonged systematic surveillance of an individual may require 
an authorisation. 

Joint Agency Surveillance 
 

In cases where one agency is acting on behalf of another, it is usually for the tasking agency to 
obtain or provide the authorisation. For example, where surveillance is carried out by Council 
employees on behalf of the Police, authorisation would be sought by the police.  If it is a joint 
operation involving both agencies the lead agency should seek authorisation.   

 

Council staff involved with joint agency surveillance are to ensure that all parties taking part 
are authorised on the authorisation page of the application to carry out the activity.  When staff 
are operating on another organisation’s authorisation they are to ensure they see what activity 
they are authorised to carry out and make a written record.  They should also Legal and 
Democratic Services Manager of the unique reference number, the agencies involved and the 
name of the officer in charge of the surveillance. This will assist with oversight of the use of 
Council staff carrying out these types of operations.   

Documentation and Central Record 
 
Authorising Officers or Managers of relevant enforcement departments may keep whatever 
records they see fit to administer and manage the RIPA application process.  However this will 
not replace the requirements under the Codes of Practice for the Council to hold a centrally 
held and retrievable record.  
 
A centrally retrievable record of all authorisations will be held by the Legal and Democratic 
Services Manager and regularly updated whenever an authorisation is refused, granted, 
renewed or cancelled. The record will be made available to the relevant Commissioner or an 
Inspector from the Office of Surveillance Commissioners, upon request. These records should 

Page 170



 23 

be retained for at least three years from the ending of the authorisation or for the period 
stipulated by the Council’s document retention policy, whichever is greater, and should contain 
the following information:  
 

 if refused, that the application was not authorised and a brief explanation of the reason 
why.  The refused application should be retained as part of the Central Record of 
Authorisation. 

 if granted, the type of authorisation and the date the authorisation was given; 

 name and rank/grade of the authorising officer; 

 the unique reference number (URN) of the investigation or operation; 

 the title of the investigation or operation, including a brief description and names of 
subjects, if known; 

 whether the urgency provisions were used, and if so why. 

 frequency and  the result of each review of the authorisation; 

 if the authorisation is renewed, when it was renewed and who authorised the renewal, 
including the name and rank/grade of the authorising officer; 

 whether the investigation or operation is likely to result in obtaining confidential 
information as defined in this code of practice; 

 the date the authorisation was cancelled.  

 authorisations by an Authorising Officer in urgent cases where they are directly involved 
in the investigation or operation (see Authorising Officer Responsibility page 17.)  If this 
has taken place it must be brought to the attention of a Commissioner or Inspector 
during their next RIPA inspection.  

 the date and time when any instruction was given by the Authorising Officer.  

  

 
As well as the Central Record the Legal and Democratic Services Manager will also 
retain:  
 

 the original of each application, review, renewal and cancellation together with any 
supplementary documentation of the approval given by the Authorising Officer  

 a record of the period over which the surveillance has taken place; 

 
For CHIS applications the Codes state; 
  
In addition, records or copies of the following, as appropriate, should be kept by the relevant 
authority: 
 

 the original authorisation form together with any supplementary documentation 
and notification of the approval given by the Authorising Officer; 

 
 the original renewal of an authorisation, together with the supporting 

documentation submitted when the renewal was requested; 
 

Page 171



 24 

 the reason why the person renewing an authorisation considered it necessary to 
do so; 

 
 any authorisation which was granted or renewed orally (in an urgent case) and 

the reason why the case was considered urgent; 
 
 any risk assessment made in relation to the source; 

 
 the circumstances in which tasks were given to the source; 

 
 the value of the source to the investigating authority; 

 
 a record of the results of any reviews of the authorisation; 

 
 the reasons, if any, for not renewing an authorisation; 

 
 the reasons for cancelling an authorisation. 

 
 the date and time when any instruction was given by the Authorising Officer to 

cease using a source. 
 
The records kept by public authorities should be maintained in such a way as to 
preserve the confidentiality of the source and the information provided by that source.  
There should, at all times, be a designated person within the relevant public authority 
who will have responsibility for maintaining a record of the use made of the source. 

Annual Report to Office of Surveillance Commissioners 
 
The Council is required to provide statistics to The Office of Surveillance Commissioners every 
year in March for the purposes of the OSC Annual Report.  The Legal and Democratic 
Services Manager shall be responsible for completing the return and providing the statistics. 
 

Storage and Retention of Material 
 
All material obtained and associated with an application will be subject of the provisions of the 
Criminal Procedures Investigations Act 1996 (CPIA) Codes of Practice which state that 
relevant material in an investigation has to be recorded and retained and later disclosed to the 
prosecuting solicitor in certain circumstances.   It is also likely that the material obtained as a 
result of a RIPA application will be classed as personal data for the purposes of the Data 
Protection Act.  All officers involved within this process should make themselves aware of the 
provisions within this legislation and how it impacts on the whole RIPA process.  Material 
obtained together with relevant associated paperwork should be held securely.  Extra care 
needs to be taken if the application and material relates to a CHIS. 
 
Material is required to be retained under CPIA should be retained until a decision is taken 
whether to institute proceedings against a person for an offence or if proceedings have been 
instituted, at least until the accused is acquitted or convicted or the prosecutor decides not to 
proceed with the case. 

Page 172



 25 

 
Where the accused is convicted, all material which may be relevant must be retained at least 
until the convicted person is released from custody, or six months from the date of conviction, 
in all other cases. 

 
If the court imposes a custodial sentence and the convicted person is released from custody 
earlier than six months from the date of conviction, all material which may be relevant must be 
retained at least until six months from the date of conviction. 
 

Training  
 
There will be an ongoing training programme for Council Officers who will need to be aware of the 
impact and operating procedures with regards to this legislation.  The  Legal and Democratic 
Services Manager will be required to retain a list of all those officers who have received training 
and when the training was delivered.  
 
Authorising Officers must have received formal RIPA training before being allowed to consider 
applications for surveillance and CHIS. 
 

Oversight 
It is important that all staff involved in the RIPA application process take seriously their 
responsibilities.  Overall oversight within the Council will fall within the responsibilities of the 
Senior Responsible Officer (SRO) for the Council.  However careful management and 
adherence to this policy and procedures will assist with maintaining oversight and reduce 
unnecessary errors.   

Reporting to Members 

Quarterly returns of all surveillance activity undertaken by Council staff will be made to the 
Council’s Corporate Governance Committee by the Senior Responsible Officer line with the 
current duties in the Codes of Practice.  The Corporate Governance Committee will review the 
policy annually and amend the policy where necessary. 
 

Scrutiny and Tribunal 
 

Scrutiny will be provided by the Office of the Surveillance Commissioner (OSC) The 
Surveillance Commissioner will periodically inspect the records and procedures of the 
Authority to ensure the appropriate authorisations have been given, reviewed, cancelled, and 
recorded properly.   
 

It is the duty of any person who uses these powers to comply with any request made by a 
Commissioner to disclose or provide any information he requires for the purpose of enabling 
him to carry out his functions.  

 
A tribunal has been established to consider and determine complaints made under RIPA if it is 
the appropriate forum.  Persons aggrieved by conduct, e.g. directed surveillance, can make 

Page 173



 26 

complaints.  The forum hears application on a judicial review basis. Claims should be brought 
within one year unless it is just and equitable to extend that period. 
 
Complaints can be addressed to the following address 
Investigatory Powers Tribunal 
PO Box 33220 
London 
SW1H9ZQ 

Page 174



 27 

Appendix 1 
 
 

LIST OF AUTHORISING OFFICERS AND AUTHORISING LEVELS 
 
 
Jean Hunter    Chief Executive 
 
Alex Colyer    Executive Director (Corporate Services) 
 
Steve Hampson   Executive Director (Operational Services) 
 
Mike Hill     Corporate ManagerDirector (Health and 
Environmental Services)  ( Environmental Health) 
 
(To be appointed)  Head of Finance (Deputy s151 Officer) 
 
 
 
Senior Responsible Officer   Alex Colyer 

(Executive Director – Corporate Services) 
 
 
RIPA Monitoring Officer    Fiona McMillan 

 Legal & Democratic Services Manager 
 
 

Page 175



 28 

Appendix 2 
 

  
Resolution of Full Council: 
 
On the 22nd day of September 2011 Council considered the revised Policy for 
Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000 and resolved as follows:- 
 

1. To adopt the revised RIPA policy with effect from 22nd September 2011 
 

2. To amend the Scheme of Delegation for Officers in the Council 
Constitution to incorporate the changes needed to implement the revised 
RIPA policy. 

 
 

Page 176



SOUTH CAMBRIDGESHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 

  
REPORT TO: Corporate Governance Committee  28 September 2012 
AUTHOR/S: Executive Director (Corporate Services)  

 
 

TREASURY MANAGEMENT BENCHMARKING 2011/12 
 

Purpose 
 
1. To report on the performance of the treasury management function.  

 
2. This is not a key decision but reporting to Corporate Governance Committee on 

performance is a requirement of the Investment Strategy.   
 

Recommendations 
 
3. It is recommended that the Corporate Governance Committee note the creditable 

performance of the treasury management function. 
 

Reasons for Recommendations 
 
4. The performance of the treasury management function should be reviewed to ensure 

reasonable returns are achieved commensurate with risk. This is achieved by being a 
member of a benchmarking group and the Council compares favourably with the 
members of that group.   
 
Background 

 
5. The Investment Strategy approved by Council on 23 February 2012 requires an 

annual report to be presented to Corporate Governance Committee after the end of 
the financial year.  

 
Considerations 

 
6. Investments at the end of the year were: 

 
            
  31 March   31 March   
  2011   2012   
  £  Investments analysed by counterparty £   
  1,550,690  Clearing Banks 5,336,464   
  2,000,000  Banks, other 2,500,000   
    Building Societies with assets:    
  5,000,000     greater than £10,000 million 7,000,000   
  1,000,000  

   between £1,500 million and £5,000 
million 1,000,000   

  9,550,690   Sub-total 15,836,464   
  0   Money Market Funds 0   
  9,550,690   Total 15,836,464   
            

 

Agenda Item 10Page 177



            
  31 March   31 March   
  2011   2012   
  £  Investments analysed by maturity £   
  3,550,690  2011/12 0   
  2,000,000  2012/13 9,836,464   
  2,000,000  2013/14 4,000,000   
  2,000,000  2014/15 2,000,000   
  9,550,690     15,836,464   
            

 
 
 
7. The Council is a member of a benchmarking club on treasury management, which is 

organised by the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy. The results 
of this benchmarking exercise for 2011/12 were issued in late June and the results 
over the last five years are shown in Appendix A. 

 
8. The results for 2011/12 show that South Cambridgeshire achieved a return of 2.45% 

on combined investments (less than and more than 365 days) compared to 1.20% for 
its comparator group and 1.19% for the overall group. South Cambridgeshire was top 
in the comparator group of 16 other organisations and third highest in the overall 
group of 84 other organisations. 

 
9. The performance target is a greater return than average over a five-year rolling 

period. For 2011/12, a better than average return was achieved compared to the 
comparator group and to the overall group. Over the five-year period the target has 
been met. 

 
10. The Council’s Investment Strategy states that the effective management and control 

of risk are the prime objectives of its treasury management activities. The specific 
risks in treasury management are: 

 
 

(a) credit and counterparty risk 
The risk of failure by a counterparty to meet its contractual obligations to pay 
interest and repay principal: the Council’s range of counterparties is restricted 
to UK banks, financial institutions approved by the Council and large building 
societies (all of which must have a satisfactory credit rating) and to public 
sector bodies. 
 

(b) liquidity risk 
The risk that cash will not be available when it is needed: the Council has 
cash flow forecasts which are updated weekly, an overdraft facility with its 
bank and, as a last resort, can borrow on the open market or from the Public 
Works Loan Board. 

 
(c) interest rate risk 

The risk of loss through adverse movements in interest rates: the Council 
mainly invests in fixed interest rate deposits so it accepts the risk of an 
opportunity cost that money is invested at fixed rates and market rates 
subsequently rise. 

 

Page 178



(d) exchange rate risk 
The risk of loss through adverse movements in exchange rates: the Council’s 
Investment strategy restricts all treasury management transactions to £ 
sterling. 

 
(e) refinancing risk 

The risk that maturing investments cannot be reinvested at favourable rates: 
the Council’s investments for less than a year are made to match liabilities 
and for more than one year have a spread of maturity dates. 
 

(f) legal and regulatory risk 
The risk of loss due to the Council or its counterparties failing to act in 
accordance with their legal powers and regulatory requirements: the Council 
only deals in simple investments and only deals with well recognised and 
perceived to be reliable counterparties. 
 

(g) fraud, error and corruption 
The risk of loss through fraud, error and corruption; the Council has internal 
controls including segregation of duties, an internal audit function to evaluate 
those internal controls and fidelity guarantee insurance. 
 

(h) market risk 
The risk of adverse fluctuations in the value of investments: the Council only 
invests in non-negotiable investments which are held to maturity and realised 
at face value. 
  

Options 
 
11. Options for the investment of surplus funds will be limited in the future as it may be 

more beneficial to use such funds to reduce marginally and temporarily the £205 
million debt arising from Housing Revenue Account Reform. Other options for any 
surplus funds include: 

 
(a) Out-sourcing; however, external managers usually require a minimum of £10 

million for a period of at least three years and, with the reduction in capital 
receipts and other reserves, these requirements cannot be met; 

 
(b) The Investment Strategy restricts the range of counterparties and weekly 

monitoring of credit ratings and bank financial strength ratings restricts this 
range even further. The range of counterparties could be extended but any 
additions would need to be subject to an assessment of risk as the successful 
identification, monitoring and control of risk is the Council’s prime criteria for 
measuring the effectiveness of treasury management; and  
 

(c) External treasury management consultants are used by many local authorities 
but there is no budget for this. 

 
Implications 
 

12. The in-house treasury management function achieved an average rate of 2.45% on 
combined investments compared to an overall group average of 1.19%. The 
differential of 1.26% on the average amount invested of £25.0 million during the year 
amounts to higher interest of around £315,000. 
 

Page 179



13. The cost of the in-house investment function, excluding cash flow forecasting and 
planning and control, is estimated at £880 per million (£750 in 2010/11) invested 
compared to an overall group average per million invested of £660 (£720 in 2010/11) 
for in-house costs plus £1,630 for external fund managers. Accurate comparisons of 
costs on a true like for like basis can be complex and time-consuming and there have 
been questions raised over the validity of this year’s benchmarking data on costs. 

 
 

14.  Financial As above 
Legal None 
Staffing None 
Risk Management As above 
Equality and 
Diversity 

None 
Equality Impact 
Assessment 
completed 

No 
Not applicable 

Climate Change None 
 

Consultations 
 
15. None. 
 

Consultation with Children and Young People 
 
16. None.  
 

Effect on Strategic Aims 
 

17. This report has no direct implications for any of the Strategic Aims but any increase in 
interest received (commensurate with risk) may reduce the need for cuts in individual 
services and assist in the achievement of actions to support those aims.  

 
Conclusions / Summary 

 
18. The in-house treasury management has achieved a good performance in 2011/12 at 

a minimal cost. 
 

 
Background Papers: the following background papers were used in the preparation of this 
report:  

CIPFA Treasury Management Benchmarking Club 2012 reports 
 

Contact Officer:        Sally Smart  - Principal Accountant 
Telephone: (01954) 713706 
sally.smart@scambs.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 180



 

 

2007/08 2008/09 2009/10 2010/11 2011/12
Treasury management investment performance SCDC Group SCDC Group SCDC Group SCDC Group SCDC Group

Ranking Size Ranking Size Ranking Size Ranking Size Ranking Size
Money Market Funds

SCDC 5.70% 4.39% 0.57% 0.56% 0.69%
Comparable Group 5.81% 4 5 4.05% 2 8 0.67% 7 14 0.63% 7 11 0.72% 10 13
Overall Group 5.74% 19 42 3.90% 16 57 0.65% 42 67 0.62% 0.72%

Less than 365 days (in-house, fixed term and callable)
SCDC 5.92% 5.67% 1.96% 1.09% 1.63%
Comparable Group 5.89% 6 12 5.48% 4 13 1.84% 5 14 1.18% 9 14 1.21% 1 16
Overall Group (excluding impaired investments) 5.90% 54 134 5.45% 32 128 1.91% 47 137 1.06% 1.23%

Over 365 days (in-house, fixed term and callable)
SCDC 5.33% 5.92% 5.56% 5.21% 5.19%
Comparable Group 5.53% 9 12 5.87% 7 12 4.42% 2 14 3.53% 4 13 2.49% 1 12
Overall Group (excluding impaired investments) 5.61% 78 107 5.87% 48 100 4.98% 42 137 3.60% 2.53%

Combined (externally managed)
Comparable Group 4.55% N/A 5.03% N/A 2.69% N/A -0.06% -1.78%
Overall Group (excluding impaired investments) 5.54% N/A 5.74% N/A 2.05% N/A 1.27% 1.57%

Combined Investments (fixed term, callable, call and money markets)
(all period: in-house and externally managed)

SCDC 5.75% 5.61% 2.68% 2.21% 2.45%
Comparable Group 5.65% 5 12 5.36% 3 13 2.21% 5 14 1.55% 3 14 1.20% 1 16
Overall Group (excluding impaired investments) 5.78% 92 134 5.26% 19 128 1.87% 23 137 1.19% 5 95 1.19% 3 84

Appendix A
P

age 181



Page 182

This page is left blank intentionally.


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	4 Internal Audit Quarterly Report
	6 External Audit: Annual Governance Report 2011/12
	7 Financial Regulations
	Financial Regulations Appendix 28 September 2012

	8 Approval of the Statement of Accounts 2011/12
	Corp Gov Statement of Accounts 2011 12 doc

	9 Revised Policy: Regulation of Investigatory Powers Act 2000
	RIPA Policy Update Appendix

	10 Treasury Management Benchmarking 2011/12

